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IFRS

)

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
359,706 338,389 306,048 328,650 321,102
144,100 145,372 179,608 145,262 135,226
503,806 483,761 485,656 473,912 456,328
(176,979) (173,859) (175,069) (185,401) (177,788)
(99,294) (88,161) (89,072) (59,274) (48,381)
227,533 221,741 221,515 229,237 230,159
229,643 222,903 222,412 231,571 231,478
192,435 184,986 184,051 179,417 177,198
180,086 172,407 164,578 170,845 169,595
- 51,812 49,457 51,518 55,934
21,267,275 19,467,424 18,148,889 16,815,597 15,251,382
11,819,272 10,896,558 9,973,362 9,135,860 8,483,275
(303,781) (252,254) (237,716) (200, 665) (188,531)
5,054,551 4,554,722 3,972,884 3,595,095 2,710,375
19,541,878 17,890,745 16,661,797 15,457,992 14,067,954
14,883,596 13,657,924 12,939,748 11,729,171 10,885,223
1,612,980 1,496,016 1,411,682 1,304,946 1,140,859
294,388 294,388 294,388 294,388 288,731
0.59 0.56 0.54 0.56 0.61
0.184 0.176 0.168 0.175 0.19
5.14 4.74 4.46 4.09 3.70
0.94 0.98 1.05 1.12 1.22
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12.06 12.24 12.58 14.53 17.28
1.90 1.84 1.83 2.12 2.25
10 28.60 30.05 36.98 30.65 29.63
11 28.09 28.34 28.08 28.30 28.57
12
Tier 1,488,010 1,377,408 1,297,421 1,197,868 1,068,706
Tier 109,524 105,002 103,523 103,159 72,923
Tier 347,473 264,652 225,173 212,937 250,714
Tier 11.41 11.15 11.37 11.10 10.61
Tier 12.27 12.02 12.28 12.07 11.35
14.97 14.19 14.28 14.06 13.87
13 1.42 1.45 1.46 1.43 1.18
14 1.42 1.45 1.46 1.43 1.18
15 181.97 159.18 162.82 153.30 187.60
16 0.95 0.81 0.91 0.63 0.58
17 3.07 2.77 2.87 2.62 2.68
/ 6.8632 6.5342 6.9370 6.4936 6.1190
/ 7.8473 7.8023 7.3068 7.0952 7.4556
/ 0.8762 0.8359 0.8945 0.8378 0.7889
@ 2018 (IFRS)
@ ) (
(©) +
(4) 2018 IFRS
®)
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2018 12 31
100010 828,209 64.02
( )
12 31
2018 2017

12,046 13,349

80,833 33,436

(83,625) (34,739)

12 31 9,254 12,046
2018 12 31 18,511
2017 12 31 8,560 30
2018 701 2017 259
V.19 V.43.8
2018 12 31 310,119 285,797
274,263
24,322 2018 12 31 5,493
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2018
EU
2018 (GDP) 6.6 (CPD) 2.1
(TRSCG) 9.0 (TFAD) 5.9
2) 8.1
16.2 2.6 200.8
9.8 43.1 7.5
4.8
2018
6.3 268.2 5.9 246.6

1.83 (NPL) 2.03 1.83
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80 Tier
2018
2018

2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
Tier 1,465,769 1,356,088 1,251,056 1,180,299
Tier 1,575,293 1,461,090 1,350,770 1,280,013
1,922,350 1,725,330 1,683,893 1,526,537
Tier 11.41% 11.15% 11.08% 10.85%
Tier 12.27% 12.02% 11.96% 11.77%
14.97% 14.19% 14.92% 14 .04%
11.63% 11.69% 10.96% 11.39%
15.01% 14 .56% 14.53% 14 .36%

VI.
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2018
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
Tier 1,575,293 1,461,090
22,700,133 20,927,313
6.94% 6.98%
.
2019
2019

2019 10
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Guidelines for Loan Credit Risk

Classification
13
2018 12 31 ( ) 166.941 8.472
1.42 0.03
303.781 51.527
181.97 22.79 162.778
8.570 1.76 0.04
342.363 25.338

2.90 0.01
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
11,278,379 95.68% 10.421.064 9564k
342,363 2.90% 317,025 2.91%
49,788 0.42% 59,265 0.54%
49,341 0.42% 45,404 0.42%
67,812 0.58% 53,800 0.49%
11,787,683 100.00% 10,896,558 100.00%
166,941 1.42% 158,469 1.45%
8,818,838 95.10% 8,140,120 94.83%
291,933 3.15% 288,857 3.37%
48,281 0.52% 57.659 0.67%
47,536 0.51% 43,370 0.51%
66,961 0.72% 53,179 0.62%
9,273,549 100.00% 8,583,185 100.00%
162,778 1.76% 154,208 1.80%
2018 2017 2016
2.20 1.97 3.05
93.70 20.37 19.39
51.89 57.97 36.67
33.57 31.98 44.31
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IFRS (ECL)
1
12 ECL ECL 2018 1
11,183.826 433.375 166.952
94.90  3.68 1.42
2018 12 31 166.952 9.070
1.42 0.03
162.778 8.570
1.76 0.04
4.174
500 0.17
0.01

2018 2017 2016

157,882 145,311 130,237

83,009 71,573 72,721
(73,939) (59,002) (57,647)
166,952 157,882 145,311

154,208 141,458 127,635

80,680 69,854 70,700
(72,110) (57,104) (56,877)
162,778 154,208 141,458
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31
9,074,501 151,313 8,325,013 145,605 7,607,730 130,301
2,713,182 15,639 2,571,545 12,277 2,365,632 15,010
11,787,683 166,952 10,896,558 157,882 9,973,362 145,311
8,991,494 151,292 8,243,556 145,540 7,480,833 130,277
282,055 11,486 339,629 8,668 337,675 11,181
9,273,549 162,778 8,583,185 154,208 7,818,508 141,458
. VI.
2018 107.905 23.880
0.95 0.14 106.850
25.481 1.20
0.21
2018 2017 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31
10 3.6 3.8 2.3
10 50 15.3 17.4 14.2
1 -
2 10 10 +
V.17 VI.
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2018 12 31 10
A 68,632 0.58
B 43,176 0.37
C 35,011 0.30
D 25,312 0.21
E 23,868 0.20
F 21,519 0.18
G 20,523 0.17
H 20,185 0.17
1 18,350 0.16
J 16,521 0.14

Vi.4
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25
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
25 (3,520) (670) 328 @74) (3,503) (563) 360 (487)
25
670 (328) 274 3,503 563 (360) 487
CBIRC
2018 12 31
2018 2017 2016
12 31 12 31 12 31
25 58.7 47.1 45.6
25 54.8 56.9 52.7
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2018 12 31

VI.

2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2,071,988 2,213,972
(7,669,897) (6,879,942)
(651,459) (1,429,232)
(591,520) (312,210)
(54,305) 163,908
3,238,374 3,050,952
5,382,216 4,769,231
1,725,397 1,576,679
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CBIRC

Basic Standard for Enterprise Internal Control
Guidelines for Internal
Control of Commercial Banks complete

coverage, checks and balances, prudence and correspondence
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2018 192.435 7.449 4.03
180.086 7.679 4.45
ROA 0.94 ROE 12.06

2018 2017
359,706 338,389 21,317 6.30%
144,100 145,372 1,272) (0.87%)
87,208 88,691 (1,483) (1.67%)
503,806 483,761 20,045 4.14%
(176,979) (173,859) (3,120) 1.79%
(99,294) (88,161) (11,133) 12.63%
227,533 221,741 5,792 2.61%
229,643 222,903 6,740 3.02%
(37,208) (37,917) 709 (1.87%)
192,435 184,986 7,449 4.03%
180,086 172,407 7,679 4.45%

2018
2018 12 31 2018 30 2018 30 2018 31

127,947 124,377 125,396 126,086
26,812 44,186 60,087 49,001
91,303 211,986 (23,613) 382,682
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2018 359.706 21.317 6.30

2018 2017

(@) (@)

11,107,013 469,098 4.22 10,601,544 414,695 3.91 19,764 34,639 54,403

4,497,016 144,326 3.21 4,290,094 132,167 3.08 6,373 5,786 12,159

3,282,457 74,476 2.27 3,468,502 75,754 2.18 (4,056) 2,778 (1,278)

18,886,486 687,900 3.64 18,360,140 622,616 3.39 22,081 43,203 65,284

14,072,677 229,998 1.63 13,488,149 204,794 1.52 8,885 16,319 25,204

3,042,646 76,478 2.51 2,934,718 63,634 2.17 2,342 10,502 12,844

580,755 21,718 3.74 432,587 15,799 3.65 5,408 511 5,919
17,696,078 328,194 1.85 16,855,454 284,227 1.69 16,635 27,332 43,967
359,706 338,389 5,446 15,871 21,317

1.90 1.84 6 Bps

(1) 2018
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2018 2017

(
) ) )
4,754,363 4.47 4,500,601 4.40 253,672 7
3,448,247 4.67 3,250,322 4.25 197,925 42
165,797 4.47 181,448 4.09 (15,651) 38
8,368,407 4.55 7,932,461 4.33 435,946 22
5,828,652 4.77 5,446,487 4.53 382,165 24
2,539,755 4.06 2,485,974 3.90 53,781 16
3,097,595 0.65 2,914,497 0.62 183,098 3
2,254,006 2.77 2,206,175 2.73 47,831 4
1,948,774 0.66 1,798,631 0.62 150,143 4
2,575,439 2.68 2,629,645 2.71  (54,206) ®)
528,899 4.19 374,257 3.77 154,642 42
10,404,713 1.79 9,923,205 1.76 481,508 ®)
49,355 3.08 51,280 2.47 (1,925) 61
45,065 0.62 43,947 0.22 1,118 40
29,668 1.89 22,550 1.33 7,118 56
27,047 0.05 27,714 0.05 (667) -
19,125 0.63 20,445 0.59 (1,320) 4
2,002 2.30 2,308 2.17 (306) 13
122,907 0.83 116,964 0.49 5,943 34
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€)) -
&)

2018 1.90
2.11

2018 0.99
1.00

PBOC 2018 PBOC

2018 144.100 « ) 1.272
0.87 28.60

87.208 1.483 1.67
17.31
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2018 2017
20,212 23,310 (3,098) (13.29%)
29,943 25,798 4,145 16.07%
13,670 12,323 1,347 10.93%
13,181 15,090 (1,909) (12.65%)
3,534 5,615 (2,081) (37.06%)
7,740 8,083 (343) (4.24%)
3,597 3,527 70 1.98%
8,120 7,054 1,066 15.11%
99,997 100,800 (803) (0.80%)
(12,789) (12,109) (680) 5.620%
87,208 88,691 (1,483) (1.67%)
14,353 17,074 (2,721) (15.94%)
26,364 22,442 3,922 17.48%
12,082 10,773 1,309 12.15%
6,760 7,513 (753) (10.02%)
3,331 5,415 (2,084) (38.49%)
7,088 7,096 ®) (0.11%)
3,474 3,421 53 1.55%
4,384 4,194 190 4.53%
77,836 77,928 (92) (0.12%)
(7.642) (7,200) (442) 6.14%
70,194 70,728 (534) (0.76%)

2018 IFRS
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56.892 0.211 0.37
( )IFRS
( )2017 ()
V.
2022
2018
3.120 1.79 176.979
0.25 28.09
V.
2018 2017
85,391 82,061 3,330 4.06%
42,768 41,235 1,533 3.72%
13,451 13,667 (216) (1.58%)
4,744 4,676 68 1.45%
17,008 22,607 (5.,599) (24.77%)
13,617 9,613 4,004 41.65%
176,979 173,859 3,120 1.79%
2018 107.905 23.880

28.42
V. V.17 VI.
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2018 37.208 0.709 1.87
16.20 0.81
V.10
2018 1,799.851 9.25
21,267.275 1,651.133 9.23
19,541.878
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
11,515,764 54.15 10,644,304 54.68
5,054,551 23.717 4,554,722 23.40
2,331,053 10.96 2,227,614 11.44
1,405,534 6.61 1,060,456 5.45
960,373 4.51 980,328 5.03
21,267,275 100.00 19,467,424 100.00
14,883,506 76.16 13,657 924 26.34
3,250,997 16.64
2,961,151 16.55
814,888 4.17 529,756 2.96
592,397 3.03 741,914 4.15
19,541,878 100.00 17.890.745 100.00

78/553



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn
2018 12 31
922.714 8.47 11,819.272
770.549 9.26 9,095.562
3.305 0.84 396.857
V.17
(NPA)
2018 303.781 51.527
10.002 1.865
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
7,347,598 62.17 6,972,701 63.99
4,440,085 37.57 3,923,857 36.01
31,589 0.26 - -
11,819,272 100.00 10,896,558 100.00
2018 12 31 499.829 10.97
5,054.551 447 .963
12.69 3,978.636 45 0.03

156.766
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
) )

370,491 7.33 193,611 4.25
1,879,759 37.19 B B
2,804,301 55.48 - -
- - 1,857,222 40.78

- - 2,089,864 45.88

414,025 9.09

5,054,551 100.00 4,554,722 100.00
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
) ()
2,654,129 52.51 2,403,536 52.77
84,364 1.67 64,016 1.40
484,992 9.59 519,245 11.40
496,675 9.83 322,827 7.09
191,690 3.79 188,811 4.15
153,627 3.04 158,806 3.49
4,065,477 80.43 3,657,241 80.30
366,602 7.25 377,196 8.28
108,739 2.15 92,211 2.02
174,719 3.46 191,321 4.20
153,056 3.03 115,164 2.53
803,116 15.89 775,892 17.03
185,958 3.68 121,589 2.67
5,054,551 100.00 4,554,722 100.00
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
) ()
3,978,636 78.71 3,530,673 77.52
740,206 14.64 645,339 14.17
192,853 3.82 185,368 4.07
142,856 2.83 193,342 4.24
5,054,551 100.00 4,554,722 100.00
10
2016 15,363 2.65% 2019-10-20
2018 14,012 4.98% 2025-01-12
2017 12,662 3.88% 2020-04-19
2017 11,100 4._.39% 2027-09-08
2017 9,729 3.54% 2020-01-06
2018 9,320 4.73% 2025-04-02
2017 9,309 3.98% 2020-04-19
2018 8,962 4.99%% 2023-01-24
2014 8,566 5.44% 2019-04-08
2017 7,845 4.02% 2022-04-17
PBOC
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2018 12 31
14,883.596
1,020.125
0.93

9.97
528.491

11,256.454
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
) )

4,178,962 28.08 3,955,206 28.96
3,507,071 23.56 3,213,375 23.53
246,380 1.66 215,193 1.58
7,932,413 53.30 7,383,774 54.07
2,935,661 19.72 2,613,409 19.13
3,148,265 21.15 3,060,245 22.41
338,544 2.28 157,574 1.15
6,422,470 43.15 5,831,228 42 .69
287,808 1.93 377,460 2.76
240,905 1.62 65,462 0.48
14,883,596 100.00 13,657,924 100.00
3,588,353 30.19 3,368,630 31.05
2,520,127 21.20 2,361,406 21.76
229,768 1.93 201,916 1.86
6,338,248 53.32 5,931,952 54.67
2,312,488 19.45 1,992,092 18.36
2,685,026 22.59 2,714,253 25.01
331,064 2.79 155,076 1.43
5,328,578 44.83 4,861,421 44 .80
219,969 1.85 58,045 0.53
11,886,795 100.00 10,851,418 100.00

2018
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
) )
11,256,454 75.63 10,236,329 74.95
1,716,821 11.53 1,614,422 11.82
1,202,357 8.08 1,079,702 7.90
707,964 4.76 727,471 5.33
14,883,596 100.00 13,657,924 100.00
2018 1,725.397 148.718
9.43
(1) 2018 IFRS 35.417
192.435
(2) 2018  192.435 180.086
(3) 2017 2017 51.812
(4) 6.791
V.16

V.41
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2018 12 31 729.848 1,688.600
2018 662.358
256.222
182.493 322.597
229.337 163.753
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
303,945 284,930 38,831 37,745 16,930 15,714 - - 359,706 338,389
89,099 85,774 51,143 57,401 6,647 6,856 (2.789)  (4,659) 144,100 145,372
70,194 70,728 14,083 15,073 4,367 4,336 (1,436)  (1,446) 87,208 88,691
(131,958) (126,351)  (89,956)  (43,172)  (6,967)  (6,265) 1,902 1,929  (176,979) (173,859)
(98,872)  (85,286)  (L,114)  (1.722) 692 (1,153) - - (99,294)  (88,161)
162,224 159,067 51,004 51,414 17,302 15,152 (887)  (2.730) 229,643 222,903
16,932,306 15,503,536 4,197,031 3,534,044 2,009,680 1,011,087 (1,871,742) (1,481,243) 21,267,275 19,467,424
15,625,811 14,285,717 3,844,519 3,235,718 1,943,129 1,850,392 (1,871,581) (1,481,082) 19,541,878 17,890,745
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9.22 16,932.306
162.224

7.51

70.37

18.14
0.410

8.68
2.150

662.987

2018

0.80
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98.593
2018
14.19
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1,428.770
73.18 2018
3.157 1.98
18.76 4,197.031
51.004
22.12
5.16 2,009.680
17.302
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
273,447 168,399 105,048
- 5,493 -
(164)
47,061 8,029 39,032
49,983 11,690 38,293
227,643 - - 739
1,862,232 - - 46
17,527 - -
- 1,769,758 -
- 38,694 - -
- 48,770 -
124,126 94,912 29,214
6
(99,254) (111,095) 11,841
(876) (1,246) 370 (6)
(241,141) (372,767) 348,626 -
(20,517) (1,907) (18,610) (41)
(14,327) (17,219) 2,892 (35)
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Guidelines on Market Risk Management in Commercial Banks
Regulatory Guidelines on Valuation of Financial Instruments in Commercial Banks
CAS IFRS BIS
Valuation Policy of Financial

Instrument Fair Values of Bank of China Limited

VI.

IFRS CAS
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2018 2017
462,355 91.77 436,251 90.18
211,365 41.96 204,509 42.27
173,531 34.44 159,197 32.91
77,459 15.37 72,545 15.00
25,524 5.07 31,622 6.54
15,927 3.16 15,888 3.28

503,806 100.00 483,761 100.00
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31 2016 12 31

5,884,433 5,495,494 5,213,790
453,815 436,458 378,368
1,594,165 1,451,822 1,401,055
7,932,413 7,383,774 6,993,213
5,026,322 4,551,168 4,349,300
302,256 310,253 342,045
1,093,892 969,807 869,441
6,422,470 5,831,228 5,560,786
5,057,654 4,761,874 4,496,888
280,878 338,379 336,294
2,009,066 1,872,448 1,735,787
7,347,598 6,972,701 6,568,969
3,933,840 3,481,682 2,983,945
1,177 1,250 1,381
505,068 440,925 419,067
4,440,085 3,923,857 3,404,393
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2018 21.773 5.96
387.243
2018 2017
) )
183,739 47.45 177,868 48.67
153,589 39.66 141,296 38.66
47,855 12.36 42,379 11.60
2,060 0.53 3,927 1.07
387,243 100.00 365,470 100.00
2018 5.871
3.30 183.739
2018 12 31 5,884.433
388.939 7.08 66.123

0.673

1.01
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( FTZ )
Al
2018 12 31

295.780 6.21

10.861 20.97
4.63
(CIIE)
2018
5.95 3.99
CRI ORI

Paper on RMB Internationalisation
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5,057.654
40.925

2018

(PTA)

White



FTZ
FTz

Exchange Corporation Ltd.

FinanceAsia Best Transaction Bank

Business

SWIFT-Global Payments Innovation (GPI)

Global
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FTZ
FTz
FTz

Shanghai Commercial Paper

Best Trade Finance Bank

Best Bank in Cross-border RMB

SWIFT Direct Connection

Bank Host-to-Host Direct Connection

SWIFT

BOC



CIPS

2018 12 31

251

117

QFII
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178 1,600

1,462

ROFI1



2025
2018
12.26
380,000
5.27

Supply-Demand Matchmaking Conference

2018 12 31
10.98
15,000

(Y.J.B.F.[2018] 29 )

CIIE

87

162
2018
2014
30,000
5.0119
28.918
2018
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15.04

(
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304.2

Exhibitor-Businessman

0.4959
221.158
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2018
23 56
2018 BOC

2018
600 2015 2018
130

2018

52
29
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2018
2018 12 31 12.293
8.70 153.589
BOC
25
39
CIIE
2018 12 31 5,026.322
475.154 10.44 44,040
BOC E-
Credit
2018 12 31 3,933.840

452.158 12.99
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BOC Robot Advisor
BOC
2018 7,993 1,082 44
1.4

2018 Asiamoney Best Private Bank for Global Investment
Exposure in China Best Private Bank for International Network in China Asian
Private Banker Best Private Banking China Domestic Wealth Best Domestic Private Bank -
Most Innovative Performer Best Domestic Private Bank - Asset Management China
Fund Best Distributor for Mutual Fund Excellence In Distributor for Private Equity

BOC Robot Advisor Securities

Times 2018 Rising Star Award for Robot Advisor
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BOC BOC
BOC
Monet UEFA

BOC
FinTech
YiFenXiang ( ) Youke (

2018 Best Auto Credit Card Instalments Service Bank

BOC Smart Payment

360
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PBOC
Type 11 Type 111
BOC E-Campus
Tencent WeiXiao
30
( )
R - -
e-card
2018 12 31
/
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
525.7446 482.9971 8.85%
110.6573 97.0406 14.03%
101.8742 92.8136 9.76%
2018 2017
5,941.075 4,220.180 40.78%
1,619.555 1,495.036 8.33%
279.132 258.990 7.78%
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CIIE
CIIE
2017
16 CIIE 1,400 BOC
CIIE
2018 11
CIHIE Exhibitor-Businessman Supply-Demand Matchmaking
Conference 30 1,178
2,462 1,258 601

ClIE

102/553



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooOoooOoo
39
63 52
29
CFETS-BOC Traded Bond
Index
( )
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M&A
379.179
3.0
G (
)
IFR Asia China Bond House Asiamoney China"s Best Corporate and Investment
Bank China"s Best CIB for Debt Capital Markets - Cross-Border Caixin Best China Onshore
DCM Bank Best Panda Bond Underwriter Best China International G3 Currency DCM
Underwriter FinanceAsia Best Financial Institution Bond Best Panda Bond Best
Green Bond BOC
BOC Accumulated Asset Series - Le Xiang
Everyday BOC Strategy - Steady Wealth Creation BOC Wise Wealth Creation Net Value
IT
2018 8,071 ,718.1
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163.88

(CDR)

The Asset

Best QDII Mandate

2018

37.949

Best QDII Custodian
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2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
2022
BOC
5
2022
2018
2022
Beijing 2022 Inside Stories
2022
2022
2018

2022

2022
2022
2022
2018 23
2022
¢ D

2022

2018

32
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2018 22 ( ) 125
2018 7.524
10.040 38.939
38.37 43.16 2.42
237.80 2018 0.6740
2018
2018
433.444 365.282 2018
8.926 25.78
2018 12 31 548
56

Fortune Global 500

M&A
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27

142

60.332
39.257



Golden Age
Canada

Sail in Lion City

BOC Q0010

1.4

EDINETOOOO
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18
Brilliant Tomorrow
UK Manager Home in
Golden Years
(Splendid Life)

BOC Miles

19

11
2018
28.44
3.2
1.8
400
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25
12 CIPS
2018 11 389
e_
18
46 13
GPI
BOCHK
BOCHK 2018
BOCHK
BOCHK
FinTech
52.864 2,952.903 284.907

32.584
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BOCHK

BOCHK 14

IPO BOCHK
(UnionPay)
BOCHK BOCHK 2018
2018 12
2019 21 BOCHK

BOCHK
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BOCHK

BOCHK BOCHK

BOCHK

BOCHK
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BOCHK FinTech BOCHK 020
BOCHK QR
BoC Pay
BoC Bill
QR
(HKMA) Faster Payment System(FPS)
iService
ID BOCHK
BOCHK The Asian Banker Strongest Bank in Asia Pacific and Hong Kong Best Trade Finance

Bank in Hong Kong Best Corporate Trade Finance Deal in Hong Kong Asiamoney Best
Bank for CSR in Hong Kong Asian Banking and Finance Hong Kong Domestic Cash Management Bank of
the Year Gold and Precious Metals Bank of the Year - Hong Kong Service Innovation of the
Year - Hong Kong Mobile Banking Initiative of the Year - Hong Kong Digital Banking
Initiative of the Year - Hong Kong FinanceAsia Best Hong Kong Deal

Best SME"s Partner Gold Award Tier FinanceAsia

Best Hong Kong Deal

BOCHK BOCHK
BOCI
BOCI 2018 12 31 BOCI 3.539
64.058 18.483 2018 1.607
BOCI
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BOCI
+
BOCI
M&A
D 1PO
BOCI
BOCI
BOCI Al
BOCI
BOCI BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited (MPF)
Macao Pension Fund
BOCI
(MRF)
BOCI
BOCI China Commodities
Index
BOCI Best Corporate & Investment Bank Best Private Bank,
Hong Kong - High Net Worth Individuals Best Overall Chinese Bank for BRI Best Bond House
Base Metals House of the Year, Asia Innovation House of the Year, Asia Mutual Funds -
Equity-Hong Kong - Outstanding Performer MPFs (10 Years) - Equity-Global - Outstanding
Performer
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BOCI
BOCI 2018 12 31
BOCI 2.500 47.200 12.045
2018 706
BOCI + + +
BOCI
2018 (AUM)
BOCI
BOCI Top Ten Asset Securitisation Investment Banks Excellent
Emerging Investment Bank Five-star Green Bond Programme Excellent Asset Management
Broker Top Ten Innovative Asset Management/Fund Products Excellent Fixed-income Investment
Team International Financial News Avant-garde Customer Services Delivered by Chinese
Institutions China Securities Journal Most Valuable Golden Bull Analyst
BOCIM
BOCIM 2018 12 31 BOCIM
100 4.060 3.020 973
BOCIM
2018 BOCIM  AUM
769.2 401.1 187.6
2018 BOCIM  China Fund the ZOth Anniversary of Fund Industry - Best Fixed Income Fund
Manager Shanghai Securities News Gold Fund
BOCG
BOCG 2018 12 31
BOCG 3.749 8.563 4.002
2018 2.344 21
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BOCG
BOCG
BOCG
BOCG
BOC
BOC 2018 12 31 BOC
3.538 132.415 8.317
854
BOC
BOC SmartUp Plus Whole Life Insurance Plan
SmartGuard Critical Illness Plan
BOC
BOC
AlongPro Critical Illness Plan BOC 2018 20
BOC
Al BOC

eClaims FPS BOC
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BOC Moody"s Investors Service BOC
A
BOC
BOC 2018 12 31 BOC
4.535 12.606 3.969
2018 6.050 205 BOC
70 30
BOC
)
China Urban and
Rural Residential Building Earthquakes Catastrophe Insurance Pool BOC
BOC A
Standard & Poor*s A-
JRJ.com 2018 China Awards China
Business 2018 Hexun 2018

China"s Financial Annual Champion Awards
BOC-

BOC- 2018 12 31 BOC-
1.667 14.805 1.291
2018 7.204 35
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BOC-

96 BOC 105
BOC-
BOC
60 WeChat
20 BOC-
AiJiaBao

BOC- National Business Daily 2018 China®"s Insurance Annual Champion Awards-

Excellent Foreign Insurance Company China Insurance News 2018
XiangYou ZunXiangJiaYing 11
BOCG
BOCG BOCG
NPA
2018 12 31 BOCG 34.052 116.299
61.264 2018 3.892
BOCG +
BOCG 2018
1.0 2.0
CP
BOCG
BOC
BOC
BOC 2018 10.000 21.172

10.107 234
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BOC

2018 BOC 43.861

17
BOC
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204,387,791,241 @
999,400,000 &
(€D)
(2) A 210,765,514,846 H 83,622,276,395
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1.00 294,387,791, 241
100 999,400,000
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A
2014 9,366,595,563 9,366,595,563 ()
2014 12 31

2014 12 31 205,108,871,605 205,108,871,605

2015 5,656,643,241 5,656,643,241 ()
2015 12 31

2015 12 31 210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846

2016 0 0

2016 12 31

2016 12 31 210,765,514, 846 210,765,514,846

2017 0 0

2017 12 31

2017 12 31 210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846

2018 0 0

2018 12 31

2018 12 31 210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846

)

H

2013 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

2014 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

2015 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

2016 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

2017 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395

2018 12 31 83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395
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2014 10 23 399,400,000 399,400,000 39,940,000,000 39,940,000,000
2014 11 21 320,000,000 719,400,000 32,000,000,000 71,940,000,000
2014 12 31 719,400,000 71,940,000,000
2015 13 280,000,000 999,400,000 28,000,000,000 99,940,000,000
2015 12 31 999,400,000 99,940,000,000
2016 12 31 999,400,000 99,940,000,000
2017 12 31 999,400,000 99,940,000,000
2018 12 31 999,400,000 99,940,000,000
2018 12 31 736,594 A
188,031
2018 12 31 48
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)
188,461,533,607¢ ) 64.02
HKSCC 81,911,858,658(C ) 27.82
199
8,596,044,925¢ ) 2.92
28
— 278,969,437,190 94.76
) A
) "
HKSCC 2018 12 31
HKSCC
2018 12 31
2018 12 31 10
399,400,000 [39.96
180,000,000 |18.01
50,000,000 | 5.00
i 30,000,000 | 3.00
22,000,000 | 2.20
- - 21,000,000 | 2.10
005L-FHO02SH
20,000,000 | 2.00
304 20,000,000 | 2.00
: h - 20,000,000 | 2.00
10 - 19,000,000 | 1.90
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28
2018 10 23
439
6.75 2018 11 21 ( )
6.00
25
13 1.540
H 2006 A 2006
2014 10 23
2014 11 20 2015 31
H
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
4.40 5.68 3.77 4.18 4.9
(62.26 ) (80.37 ) (53.35 ) (59.15 ) (70.18 )
3.03 3.25 2.83 3.40 3.20
(42.87 ) (45.99 ) (40.04 ) (48.11 ) (45.28 )
A
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
4.28 5.96 4.01 4.37 4.87
(70.92 ) (98.76 ) (66.45 ) (72.41 ) (80.70 )
2.44 3.43 3.08 3.42 3.42
(40.43 ) (56.84 ) (51.04 ) (56.67 ) (56.67 )
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H

2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
3.91 3.72 3.54 3.47 3.50 3.51
55.33 52.64 50.10 49.10 49.53 49.67
3.52 3.49 3.31 3.20 3.28 3.26
49.81 49.38 46.84 45.28 46.41 46.13
A

2018 2018 2018 2018 10 2018 11 2018 12
3.80 3.66 3.75 3.75 3.73 3.67
62.97 60.65 62.14 62.14 61.81 60.81
3.43 3.42 3.47 3.46 3.56 3.52
56.84 56.67 57.50 57.33 58.99 58.33
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2018 10
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(LU Zhengfei)
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(WANG Changyun)
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2001
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2014
1989
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2017
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2005 39
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Foremost Foundation
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(JIA Xiangsen)
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LIU Liange
1961
WU Fulin
1963
LIN Jingzhen
1965
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1998 2018 2019
2015 2018
11 Bank of
China (UK) Limited 2015 12
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SUN Yu 10(,H000)
1973
« )
2015 Bank of
China (UK) Limited 2018 12
2019 BOC
1998
2019
(ZHENG Guoyu) 1988 2015 2019
(1967 ) 2012
2015
1988 Water
Transportation Engineering
2000
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1994 2009 11 2014
11 2004
2009 11 2007
2009 11
(XIAO Wei) 1999 12 2004
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@

2018

2018
10

- L1U 18.20 5.02 - 23.22
Liange
34 WU
Fulin

LIN
Jingzhen
ZHAO

36.86 10.88 - 47.74

Jie

LI
Jucai

X1A0
Lihong

WANG
Xiaoya
(LI1AO
Qiang)

LU
Zhengfei

LEUNG
Cheuk Yan

WANG
Changyun

Angela

55.00 - - 55.00

40.00 - - 40.00

49.30 - - 49.30

CHAO 42.53 - - 42.53

JIANG
Guohua

- WANG 54.60 14.44 - 69.04
Xiquan
(WANG
Zhiheng)
(L1
Changlin)
(LENG Jie) - - - -
SUN Yu 22.42 4.43 0.40 27.25
(ZHENG
Guoyu)
XIAO

- 89.68 2436 2.54 116.58
Wei

QIA
Xiangsen)
(ZHENG
Zhiguang)
(L
Qiuwan)
(L
Jiandong)
MEI

44.84 8.83 1.51 55.18

56.94 15.27 3.54 75.75

Feiqi
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. CHEN 54.60 14.44 - 69.04
Siging
S GAD 4.10 1.14 - 31.41
Yingxin
. REN 2457 6.84 - 31.41
Deqi
- ZHANG 36.86 10.56 - 47.42
Qingsong
ZHANG _ _ _ _
Xiangdong
Nout 29.67 - - 29.67
WELLINK
. WANG 21.02 7.35 0.75 29.12
Xuegiang
DENG
Zhiying 5.00 - - 5.00
GAO
Zhaogang 5.00 - - 5.00
- XIANG 5.00 - - 5.00
X1
- LIV 36.86 10.56 - 47.42
Qiang
PAN 89.68 24.35 2.54 116.57
Yuehan
- GENG 14.23 5.44 0.46 20.13
Wei
LIV
. 78.65 22.26 4.58 105.49
Wanming
(CHEN _ _
Yuhua) 26.00 26.11
2015
2018
2007 2009

2018

2018
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Liange)
(ZHAO 2/2 17/17 - 6/6 9/9 - -
Jie)
(L1 2/2 16/17 9/9 6/6 - - -
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(X1A0 2/2 15/17 9/9 - 8/9 - -
Lihong)
(WANG 2/2 16/17 9/9 - - 9/10 -
Xiaoya)
(L1AO 0/0 5/5 2/2 - - 2/2 -
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Zhengfei)
(LEUNG 2/2 17/17 - 6/6 - 10710 3/3
Cheuk Yan)
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2/2 12/17 - 6/6 8/9 - 2/3
(Angela
CHAO)
(JIANG 0/0 0/0 - 0/0 - 0/0 0/0
Guohua)
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Yingxin
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(ZHANG /1 10710 6/6 - - 6/6 -
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@
12 31
2018 2017
1 687,900 11,398,503 622,616 10,316,747
1 (328,194) (5,438,175) (284,227) (4,709,641)
359,706 5,960,328 338,389 5,607,106
2 99,997 1,656,950 100,800 1,670,256
2 (12,789) (211,914) (12,109) (200,646)
87,208 1,445,036 88,601 1,469,610
3 6,719 111,334 1,686 27,937
4 2,817 46,678 2,406 39,867
5 47,356 784,689 52,589 871,400
503,806 8,348,065 483,761 8,015,920
6 (176,979) (2,932,542) (173,859) (2,880,844)
9 (99,294) (1,645,301) (88,161) (1,460,828)
227,533 3,770,222 221,741 3,674,248
19 2,110 34,963 1,162 19,255
229,643 3,805,185 222,903 3,693,503
10 (37,208) (616,537) (37,917) (628,285)
192,435 3,188,648 184,986 3,065,218
180,086 2,984,025 172,407 2,856,784
12,349 204,623 12,579 208,434
192,435 3,188,648 184,986 3,065,218
( ) a1
0.59 10.00 0.56 9.00
0.59 10.00 0.56 9.00

.38.3
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2 A
2018 2017
192,435 3,188,648 184,986 3,065,218
12
(103) (1,707) (59) (978)
(1,216) (20,149)
(52 (862) 7 116
(1,371) (22,718 (52) (862)
22,072 365,733
(600) (9,942)
(20,641) (342,021)
59 978 521 8,633
12,775 211,682 (16,226) (268,865)
197 3,264 324 5,369
34,503 571,715 (36,022) (596,884)
33,132 548,997 (36,074) (597,746)
225,567 3,737,645 148,912 2,467,472
209,946 3,478,805 140,688 2,331,200

15,621 258,840 8,224 136,272
225567 3,737,645 148,912 2,467,472
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439,931 7,289,657 560,463 9,286,872
2,331,053 38,625,548 2227614 36,911,564
1,042,358 17,271,872 575,399 9,534,361
145,010 2,402,816 129,350 2,143,330
181,203 3,002,534 172,763 2,862,683
124,126 2,056,768 94,912 1,572,692
11515764 190816209 10644304 176,376,117
5054551 83753910 4,554,722 75,471,743
370,491 6,139,036 193,611 3,208,134
1,879,759 31,147,607
2,804,301 46,467,267
1,857,222 30,774,169
2,089,864 34,629,046
414,025 6,860,394
23,369 387,224 17,180 284,673
227,394 3,767,919 205,614 3,407,024
22,086 365,965 21,026 348,401
38,204 633,040 46,487 770,290
122,226 2,025,285 217,590 3,605,466
21,267,275 352,398,747 19,467,424 322575216
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12 31
2018 2017
1,731,209 28,686,133 1,425,262 23,616,591
907,521 15,037,623 1,035,797 17,163,156
145,187 2,405,749 129,671 2,148,649
612,267 10,145,264 500,092 8,286,525
14,327 237,398 20,372 337,564
99,254 1,644,639 111,095 1,840,844
14883506 246,621,186 13,657,924 226,311,801
782,127 12,959,844 499,128 8,270,551
32,761 542,850 30,628 507,506
27,894 462,204 34,521 572,013
2,825 46,810 3,027 50,157
4,548 75,360 4,018 66,578
298,362 4,943,858 439,210 7,277,710
10,541,878 323,808,918 17,890,745 296,449,645
294,388 4,878,009 294,388 4,878,009
99,714 1,652,261 99,714 1,652,261
142,135 2,355,177 141,880 2,350,952
(68) (1,127) (102) (1,690)
1,417 23,480 (35,573) (589,445)
157,464 2,609,179 141,334 2,341,904
231,525 3,836,369 207,817 3,443,528
686,405 11,373,731 646,558 10,713,466
1612980 26,727,079 1,496,016 24,788,985
112,417 1,862,750 80,663 1,336,586
1725397 28,580,829 1,576,679 26,125,571
21,267,275 352,398,747 19,467,424 322575216
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2017 12 31
204,388 99,714 141,830 (35573) 141,334 207,817 646,558 (102) 80,663 1,576,679
-IFRS

9
- - - 7,119 ICY) (415) (81,281 - (753) (35,417)

2018
204,388 99,714 141,880 (28454) 141,247 207,402 605,277 (102 79,910 1,541,262
12 - - - 29,860 - - 180,086 - 15,621 225,567
381 - - - - 16,217 - (16,217) - - -
.38.2 - - - - - 24,123 (24,123) - - -
383 - - - - - - (58,609) - (5.101) (63,704)
373 - - - - - - - 4 - k)
- - - - - - - - 20,583 20583
12 - - - 1 - - 1) - - -
- - 255 - - - @ - 1,404 1,655

2018 12 31

204,388 99,714 142,135 1417 157,464 231525 686,405 (68) 112,417 1,725,397
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2017

294,388 99,714 141,972 (3.854) 125,714 193,462 560,339 (53) 75,410 1,487,002
12 - - - (31,719) - - 172,407 - 8,224 148,912
381 - - - - 15,808 - (15,808) - - -
382 - - - - - 14,450 (14,450) - - -
383 - - - - - - (56,211) - (4,508) (60,719)
373 - - - - - - - (49) - (49)
- - - - - - - - 2152 2,152
- - (92) - (188) (95) 281 - (615) (709)

2017 12 31
294,388 99,714 141,880 (35,573) 141,334 207,817 646,558 (102) 80,663 1,576,679
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4878009 1652261 2,350,952 (589,445) 2341904 3443528 10,713,466 (1,690) 1336586 26125571
IFRS 9
- - - 117,962 (1,442 (6,877) (684,025) - (12,477) (586,859)
2018
4878009 1652261 2,350,952 (471,483) 2340462 3436651 10,029,441 (1690 1324109 25538712
12 - - - 494,781 - - 2,984,025 - 258,840 3,737,646
381 - - - - 268,717 - (268,717) - - -
382 - - - - - 399,718 (399,718) - - -
383 - - - - - - (971,052) - (84523)  (1,055575)
373 - - - - - - - 563 - 563
- - - - - - - - 341,060 341,060
12 - - - 182 - - (182 - - -
- — 4,225 - - - (66) - 23,264 27,423
2018 12 31
4878009 1652261 2355177 23480 2609179 3836369  11,373731 (1127) 1862750 28,589,829
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4878009 1652261 2,352,476 (63861) 2083081 3,205,665 9,284,817 (878) 1249544 24,641,114
12 - - - (525,584) - - 2,856,784 - 136,272 2,467,472
381 - - - - 261,938 - (261,938) - - -
382 - - - - - 239,437 (239,437) - - -
383 - - - - - - (931,416) - (74698)  (1,006,114)
373 - - - - - - - (812) - (812)
- - - - - - - - 35,659 35,659
- - (1,524) - (3,115) (1,574) 4,656 - (10,191) (11,748)
2017 12 31
4878009 1652261 2,350,952 (589445) 2,341,904 3443528 10,713,466 (1,690  1,336586 26,125,571
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2018 2017
229,643 3,805,185 222,903 3,693,503
99,294 1,645,302 88,161 1,460,828
13,403 222,088 13,611 225,534
3,640 60,315 3,158 52,328
(820) (13,587) (606) (10,041)
(148) (2.452) (4,333) (71,798)
(2,110) (34,963) (1,162) (19,254)
(144,326) (2,391,482) (127,360) (2,110,355)
(264) (4,374) (1,353) (22,419)
(2.817) (46,678) (2,406) (39,867)
21,718 359,867 15,799 261,789
(1,652 (27,374) (1,989) (32,958)
188,996 3,131,664 27,192 450,571
107,814 1,786,478 48,496 803,579
(8.447) (139,967) (11,459) (189,876)
(63,515) (1,052,444) (45,203) (749,014)
(964,105)  (15,975,220) (985,177)  (16,324,383)
(110,167) (1,825,467) 121,362 2,010,968
298,113 4,939,732 4,735 78,459
(138,637) (2,297,215) 168,638 2,794,332
110,368 1,828,798 198,560 3,290,139
1,048,755 17,377,870 712,389 11,804,286
2,133 35,344 3,476 57,597
4,004 66,346 (2,833) (46,943)
690,873 11,447,766 444,599 7,367,005
(28,515) (472,494) (38,463) (637,331)
662,358 10,975,272 406,136 6,729,674
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2018 2017

10,273 170,224 8,736 144,756
5,300 87,821 5,176 85,766

499 8,268 1,750 28,097
140,366 2,325,865 117,39 1,045,252
2,425,239 40,186,210 2,065,668 34,228,119
(3,246) (53,786) (3,949) (65,435)
(42,149) (698,409) (46,011) (762,402)
(2,722573)  (45,113,035) (2,657,496)  (44,034,709)
3,798 62,933 3,640 60,315
(182,493) (3.023,909) (505,090) (8,369,341)
664,202 11,005,827 586,789 9,723,094
20,583 341,060 2,152 35,659
(377.446) (6,254,280) (446,896) (7,405,067)
(14,332) (237,481) (15,693) (260,033)
(58,603) (971,052) (56,211) (931,416)
(5.101) (84,524) (4,508) (74,698)

34 564 (49) (812)
229,337 3,800,114 65,584 1,086,727
20,646 342,104 (27,125) (449,462)
729,848 12,093,581 (60,495) (1,002,402)
958,752 15,886,521 1,019,247 16,888,923
42 1,688,600 27,980,102 958,752 15,886,521
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111IFRS 9 -
2014 7 IFRS 9
IFRS 9 IAS 39 - IAS 39 2018 1 1
2017 10 IFRS 9
2019 1 1 2018 1 1
IFRS 9
IFRS 9 2017
( 2017 2017 )
2018 IAS 39 2017
IFRS 9 2018 1 1
IFRS 9
3
4
IFRS 9 ECL
4.6
IFRS 9 IAS 39
2018 1 1 IFRS 9
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IAS 39 2018 1 1 IFRS 9
IAS 39 IFRS 9
ECL
L&R 560,463 6,550 - (272) - 566,741 AC
L&R 2,227,614 911 - - - 2228525 AC
L&R 575399 2,914 - (96) - 578217 AC
L&R 129,350 - - - - 129,350 AC
AC/FVOCI
( ) L&R 10,644,304 27,512 5493  (28,309) - 10,649,000 IFVPL
L&R (179,179)
179,179 FVOCI
5,493 FVPL
L&R 414,025 4964  (418,989) N/A
(384,603)
(470)
(33,916)
AFS 1,857,222 21,254 (1,878,476) N/A
1) (252,601)
(1,507,154)
(13,685)
(105,036)
HTM 2,089,864 30,178 (2,120,042) N/A
(2,102,815)
(101)
(17,126)
L&R
AFS
HTM
AC
FVPL
FVOCI
ECL
N/A
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ECL
N/A 2,745,002 (126) 13643 2,758,519 AC
(1 252,601 (25) 13,848
2,102,815 (368) (22)
384,603 268
©) 4,983 &) (183)
N/A 1,512,120 - (1) 1,512,119 FVOCI
1,507,154
101 1
470 %)
4 4,395
N/A 13,685 - - 13,685 FVOCI
13,685
FVPL 143,094 1,038  17539% - (892) 318,634 FVPL
©) (595)
@ (149)
5 26,596
17,126 (267)
98,500 (25)
33,916 (600)
FVPL 50,517 75  (34,187) - - 16,405 FVPL
) (26,596)
©) (4,388)
) (4,246)
(5,493)
) 6,536
FVPL 94,912 - - - - 94,912 FVPL
680,660  (95,396) - 14,035 (2,671) 596,628
46,487 13,901 (2671) 57,717
96,919  (95,396) 1,523
19,467,424 - - (14,768) 10,079 19,462,735
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ECL
AC 1425262 7,666 1,246 - - 1,434,174 AC
FVPL 1,246 AC
AC 1,035,797 9,236 - - - 1,045,033 AC
AC 129671 - - - - 129671 AC
AC 500,092 873 - - - 500,965 AC
FVPL 111,095 - 49 - - 111,144 FVPL
49
ACIFVPL 13,657,924 167,329 (49) - - 13,825204 ACIFVPL
(6) FVPL (359,937)
FVPL (49)
(6) 359,937 AC
AC 499,128 5,102 1,907 - 1729 507,866 AC/FVPL
@ AC (15,813)
1,907 FVPL
@ 15,813 1,729 FVPL
AC 30,628 - - - - 30,628 AC
FVPL 20,372 20 (3153) - - 17,239 FVPL
(1,907)
(1,246)
480,776 (190,226) - 29,237 (238) 319,549
2,941 29,236 32,177
4,018 1 133 4,152
190,226 (190,226)
17,890,745 - - 29,237 1,491 17,921,473
(1)2018 1 1
2018 12 31
262,202 2018
8,602 ( )
(202018 1 1
(3)2018 1 1
(42018 1 1
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(52018 1 1
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(M2018 1 1
1.1.1.2 IAS 39 IFRS 9
2017 12 31 IAS 39 2018 1 1
IFRS 9
( )
IAS 39
IFRS 9
/
IAS 37
2017 12 31 2018 1 1
(IAS 39 )/ (IFRS 9 )
- - 272 272
174 - % 270
252,254 - 28,309 280,563
5,383 (6) (268) 5,109
(IAS 39 ) (IFRS 9 )
39 1,017 394 1,450
(IAS 39 ) (IFRS 9 )
- - 1,033 1,033
(AS 39 ) (IFRS 9 )
5,492 (5,492) 906 906
(IAS 39 )/ (IFRS 9 )
1,176 (1,176) - -
1,946 - 29,236 31,182
727 - (134) 503

267,191 (5,657) 59,844 321,378
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IAS 28 2019 1 1
IFRS 3 2020 1 1
IAS 1 IAS 8 2020 1 1
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IFRS 10 IAS 28
IFRS2015 2017
2017 12 2019 1 1
2016 1 16 — 17
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2019 1 1 16
2019 1 1
IFRIC 23 IAS 12

IAS 19

IAS 28
IFRS 9
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12 3
2018 2017
469,098 414,695
@ 144,326 132,167
74,476 75,754
687,900 622,616
(229,998) (204,794)
(75,707) (62,962)
(22,489) (16,471)
(328,194) (284,227)
350,706 338,389
) 1,652 1,997
)
2
( )
12 31
2018 2017
29,943 25,798
20,212 23,310
13,670 12,323
13,181 15,090
7,740 8,083
3,597 3,527
3,534 5,615
8,120 7,054
99,997 100,800
(12,789) (12,109)
87,208 88,691
3
(
12 31
2018 2017
(4574 (2,334)
9,910 1,998
423 1,444
960 578
@ 6,719 1,686
(1) 2018 12 31

1,355 (2017
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47,356
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12 31

2018

2017

21,037
(6,259)
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2018 2017
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(23,934) (20,994)
10,977 9,316
(3,881) (3,102)
37,208 37,017

2018 12
1 1
( )

12 31

2018 2017

180,086 172,407
(6,791) (6,754)

173,295 165,653

294,373 294,365
0.59 0.56

12 31

2018 2017

294,388 294,388
(15) (23)

294,373 294,365
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12 31
2018 2017

(103) (59)
(1,392)
175

(52 7

(1,372) (52)
28,821
(5,684)
(1,410)
345
22,072
(804)
204
(600)

(24,911)

5,438

(1,397)

229

(20,641)

127 646

(68) (125)

59 521

12,381 (16,013)

394 (213)

12,775 (16,226)

197 324

34,503 (36,022)

33,132 (36,074)
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(
) IEE )
2017 1 1 2,130 (8,223) 2.239 (3.853)
(20,941) (11,461) 683 (31,719)
2017 12 31 (18,811) (19,682) 2.022 (35,573)
IFRS 9 (11,692) 18811 ; ; 7,119
2018 1 1 (11,692) (19,684) 2022 (28,454)
21,087 8,725 59 29,871
2018 12 31 9,395 (10,959) 2.981 1417
13
)
12 31
2018 2017

76,755 75.406
270,861 223479
13,767 6,738
75,998 54,757
278 83
@ 360,904 485,057

2,698
@ (426) -
363,176 285057
430,931 560,463
(12018 12 31 12
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2018

2017

1,575,873
82,598
671,249

1,740,871
124,331
362,412

2,329,720

2,227,614

1,333

2,331,053

2,227,614

PBOC
2018 12 31 PBOC

14.0% 2017 12 31

PBOC

16.5% 50% 2017 12 31

12 31
2018 2017
172,366 133,136
771,007 355,290
83,223 74,065
11,723 13,082
1,038,319 575,573
4,404
(365) (174)
1,042,358 575,399
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( )
12 31
2018 2017
52,716 50,117
190,646 9,229
16,498 23,242
737 6,252
260,597 88,840
260,597 88,840
@ 2018 12 31 1
12
16
ALM
/ /
/
) «C )
16.1
( )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
@ 8,245,972 97,603 (73652) 6,671,858 76,007 (96,630)
220,694 2210 (1829) 321625 4,248 (L773)
1718 4 (1) 2,376 5 22)
8,468,384 99,817 (75492) 6,995,859 80,260 (98.425)
2,443,952 19,637 (18012) 2,803,583 10,382 (8,302)
24,342 42 (44) 11,309 12 ®)
17,970 1 (39) 15,239 9 )
2,486,264 19,680 (18095) 2,830,131 10,403 @310
7,276 237 (208) 19,302 398 (498)
247,867 4,392 (5459) 267,139 3,851 (3,861)
@ 11,209,791 124,126 (99,254) 10,112,431 94,912 (111,095)
(1) ALM

@
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IFRS 9 2018
( )
2018 12 31
117,618 1,788 (624) /
4,280 - (660)
121,898 1,788 (1,284)
/
( )
2018 12 31
1 3 3 1 1 5 5
206 2,127 11,529 71,852 31,004 117,618
2.95% 2.10% 3.34% 2.86% 3.23%
- - - 3,939 U1 4,280
_ - - 5.00% 5.50%
- - - 6.48 6.04
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(i)
( )
2018 12 31
- (15,638) - 174
101,287 - (1,956) -
- (3,621) - 660
101,287 (19,259) (1,956) 834
(iii)
( )
2018 12 31
— 192
_ 115
307
)
2018 12
31 55,034 2,157
2018
(0]
( )
2018 12 31
_ 2,157 - (68)

2,157 - (68)
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( )
2018 12 31
3 1 1 5
- 2,157 - 2,157
/ - 0.06 -
/ - 0.17 -
@in)
( )
2018 12 31
(475)
16
(459)
2017
2017
( )
2017 12 31
120,407 1,955 (574)
@ 120,407 1,955 (574)
2,211 43 (48)
5,227 110 -
2 7,438 153 (48)
127,845 2,108 (622)
(@8]
( )
2017 12 31
33
328
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@

2017 12 31 5
2017 12 31

2017 12 31

©)

2017 12 31 860

2017 12 31

17.

17.1

2018 12 31

— 7,117,954

— 4,440,085

— 2,001
@

— 224,113

11,784,153

@
— 3,530
11,787,683
31,589
11,819,272
(303,508)
11,515,764

(1)2018 12 31
273

(22018 12 31
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( )
2017 12 31
6,792,502
180,199
6,972,701
3,923,857
10,896,558
(79,316)
(172,939)
(252,254)
( ) 10,644,304
17.2
35
17.3
2018
1)
2018
12
1 2 3
87,004 76,050 117,419 280,563
44,537 36,901 45,952 127,390
(39,519) (20,181) (13,102) (72,802)
1 10,301 (9,636) (665) -
2 (1,481) 1,929 (448) -
3 (350) (25,985) 26,335 -
I (9,674) 17,487 41,136 48,949
(29) 2,018 (587) 1,402
/ 3,929 (199) - 3,730
(192) (1,969) (89,497) (91,658)
_ - 5,413 5,413
- - (1,652) (1,652)
359 29 296 684
814 159 516 1,489
12 31 95,789 76,603 131,116 303,508
2
2018
12
1 2 3
829 204 - 1,033
255 39 - 294
(854) (204) - (1,058)
4 - - 4
12 31 234 39 - 273
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2018
5 1 2 3
139,844 32,041 2
3 65,455 21,567 2
1 47,963 8,803 3
1 2
92,527 3 79,258
17,239 2 1,969
3 4,927
37,949 1 192
1,387 3
2
2 1
2017
)
2017 12 31
11 237,716
126,683
(42,658)
(70,344)
3,546
(1,989)
(1,518)
818
12 31 252,254
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( )
12 31
2018 2017

10,495 3,604

647 229

33,708 12,124

113,103 48,503

50,646 39,649

20,595 22,214

23 946

14,575 3,336

5,085 3,504

248,877 134,109

47,061 4,870

49,983 4,115

345,921 143,094

( )
12 31
2018 2017
@

1,756 219

1,083 824

3472 2,314

966 6,385

2916 2,311

1,494 -

7977 16,463

4,906 5774

24,570 34,290

5,493

3,159

7,575

24,570 50,517

370,491 193,611
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( )

2018 2017

570,820

41,294
262,597
348,300
120,344

265,923
37,737
120,185
95,032
1,862,232
16,298
1,229
1,879,759

@ 2,079,661

43,610
194,255
34,781
22,539

©) 153,627

78,075
69,650
33,991
49,299
2,759,488
14,757
37,810
(7,754
2,804,301
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( )

2018 2017

590,988

27,457
278,504
182,759
112,069

308,985
43,914
145,003
80,079
1,769,758
38,694
48,770

(6) 1,857,222

1,609,204
36,330
226,293
58,033
25,226

43,034
40,766
26,517
24,500

2,089,903

(39)

(6) 2,089,864
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( )

2018 2017

3@ 199,521

1,500
31,218
5,538

) 158,806

652
6,624
2
1,313
405,174
14,234
(5,383)
414,025

(M9 5,054,551 4,554,722
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( )
12 31
2018 2017
35,821 27,306
(19 209,996 117,608
124,674 48,697
129,653
(10) 1,363,984
368,595
6,233
(19 2,018
9,276
38,550
(19 2,304,434
461,317
119,454
(19 1,267,426
382,878
6,912
(10) 969
79,583
31,414
(19 1,963,925
94,525
414,025
5,054,551 4,554,722
210,257 185,086
(10) 3,880,432 3,349,928
963,862 1,019,708
5,054,551 4,554,722
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
38,550 38,155
(10) 2,304,434 2,318,733
31,414 31,668

(10) 1,963,925 1,914,595
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(1)
2
265
2018 12 31
(3 1998 8 18 MOF
7.20%
2.25%
() MOF
2,358
(5) 1999 2000
1
2010 12 31
87
6,373
(6) 2018
2017 5,097
(7) 2018 12 31
( )
( )
(8) 2018 12 31
(9) 2018 12 31 1,123
1,755 2
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2018
862
2028 8 18 42,500
2004 12 1
2018 12 31
(2017 12 31 :2,140 )
2000 7
160,000 2.25% 10
2020 6 30 [2004]
MOF
MOF 2018 12 31
2017
364
MOF PBOC
( )
12 31
2018 2017
981,414 986,498
0.00%-5.31% 0.00%-5.41%
280,924 2017 12 31 160,780
3
4
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12 31

I

12 31

19

12 31
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2018
12
2 3
428 4 6,127 6,559
(150) @ 1,284 1,132
- - (41) (41)
50 1 53 104
328 3 7423 7,754
2018
12
2 3
906 — — 906
(47) 1 - (46)
2 - - 2
861 1 — 862
( )
12 31
2018 2017
17,180 14,059
8,820 3,079
(5,152) (692)
2,110 1,162
(227 (396)
638 (32)
23,369 17,180
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434
( )
12 31
2018 2017
BOC ( ) 4,553 4,318
4,549 -
1,710 1,285
1,504 1,349
1,374 1,311
1,346 2,976
1,227 -
I 876 793
768 735
5,462 4,413
23,369 17,180
2018 12 31
20
( )
2018 12 31
11 113913 72,096 22,522 100,551 300,082
321 5,715 19,850 11,662 37,548
( 21) 1,665 - - - 1,665
( 1,928 807 (11,960) 9,225 -
(834) 4,712 (816) (11,181) (17,543)
955 413 637 4,8% 6,901
12 31 117,948 74,319 30,233 115,153 337,653
11 (34,732) (56,683) - (10,954) (102,369)
(3,626) (6,185) - (3592) (13,403)
567 4,409 - 2,763 7,739
( 21) 47 - - - 47
(297) (293) - (654) (1,244)
12 31 (38,041) (58.752) — (12,437) (109,230)
11 (789) - (217) (93) (1,009)
15 - - 56 71
4 - - ©) (1)
12 31 (770) - @17 @2 (1,029)
11 78,392 15,413 22,305 89,504 205,614

12 31 79,137 15,567 30,016 102,674 227,394
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( 21)
(
12 31
11
(
12 31
11
12 31
11
12 31
2018 12 31
2017 12 31
2018 12 31
102,657
2018 12 31
25,930
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2018 12 31
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( )
2017 12 31
111,323 69,621 26,160 82,876 289,980
365 6,172 12,029 21,419 39,985
177 - - - 177
3,890 638 (14,412) 9,884 -
(688) (3,835) (365) (8,851) (13,739)
(1,154) (500) (890) (4,777) (7,321)
113,913 72,096 22,522 100,551 309,082
(31,771) (53,889) - (8,358) (94,018)
(3,636) (6,873) - (4,550) (15,059)
369 3,711 - 1,381 5,461
.21) 45 - - - 45
261 368 - 573 1,202
(34,732) (56,683) - (10,954) (102,369)
(768) - (221) (76) (1,065)
3y - - (130) (161)
9 - 4 109 122
1 — — 4 5
(789) - (217) (93) (1,099)
78,784 15,732 25,939 74,442 194,897
78,392 15,413 22,305 89,504 205,614
BOC
608
BOC
2017 12 31 89,300
BOC 22,364 2017 12 31
( )



21

12 31

BOC
BOCHK

50
10

50
10
10

2017 12 31

50

50

.20

BOC
BOCG

12,859
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6,104
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( )
12 31
2018 2017
3464 3,039
8,525 7,301
11,989 10,340
4,198 4,199
57,087 58,407
5,863 5,446
67,148 68,052
79,137 78,392
( )
12 3
2018 2017
21,026 21,659
1,094 1,051
1,712 (222)
(61) (970)
919 771
820 (1,263)
22,086 21,026
BOCHK
2018 12 31
13,371 6,668
2018 12 31



50
10 50
50
10 50
10
22
1)
2
©)
@)
(5
( 1.1.1.1)
(1)
1
1 3
3
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12 31
2018 2017
2,966 2,994
10,185 9,688
13151 12,682
4,136 3,922
4,467 3,690
332 732
8,935 8,344
22,086 21,026
( )
12 31
2018 2017
82,521 86,243
12,467 11,605
6,985 7,230
3,306 3,105
2,318 2,675
2,620 2,481
1,422 96,919
10,587 7,332
122,226 217,590
( )
12 31
2018 2017
86,627 91,080
(4,106) (4,837)
82,521 86,243
( )
12 31
2018 2017
78,494 (371) 81,458 (587)
3,358 (1,029) 5,631 (1,569)
4775 (2,706) 3,991 (2,681)
86,627 (4,106) 91,080 (4,837)
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2
(
12 31
2018 2017
11 19,995 13,861
2,992 6,358
97 (160)
56 (64)
12 31 22,946 19,095
11 (8,390) (6,999)
(2,078) (1,498)
34 55
(45) 51
12 31 (10,479) (8,390)
11 11,605 6,863
12 31 12,467 11,605
(3
(
12 31
2018 2017
50 Y 112
10 50 6,058 6,260
10 833 858
6,985 7,230
(4)
(
122 31
2018 2017
2,391 2,123
606 643
158 566
3,155 3,332
(837) (657)
2,318 2,675
2018 12 31 348 543

2018 12 31
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12 31

23
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12 31
2018 2017

2,481 2,473

a 137

%5 (129)

2,620 2,481

BOC 241 1,651
(
2018 2018
11 122 31
280563 247,249  (138580)  (87,897) 2173 303,508
1,033 294 (1,058) - 4 273
6,559 2,252 (1,120) (41) 104 7,754
906 464 (510) - 2 862
31,182 11588  (21,782) - 366 21,354
1,099 - - 71) 1 1,029
657 203 (58) (32) 67 837
15 - - (5) - 10
6,629 1,989 (1,637) (907) (139) 5,935
328,643 264,039  (164,745)  (88,953) 2578 341,562
(

2017 2017
11 12 31
237,716 126683  (42,658)  (68,787) (700) 252,254
7,103 387 (61) (288) (473) 6,668
44 - - @ @ 39
2,473 2,961 (51) - - 5,383
1,065 161 - (122) (5) 1,099
650 36 (6) a7 (6) 657
15 - - - - 15
6,063 2,079 (1,370) (210) (167) 6,395
255129 132,307  (44,146)  (69,427)  (1,353) 272,510
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24
( )
12 31
2018 2017
434,504 318,660
1,016,374 895,225
193,535 157,582
79,036 53,795
1,723,449 1,425,262
7,760
1,731,209 1,425,262
25
( )
12 31
2018 2017
204,758 205,607
692,494 830,190
897,252 1,035,797
10,269
907,521 1,035,797
26
BOCHK
BOCHK
27
( )
12 31
2018 2017
268,435 289,541
29,495 26,463
307,531 180,554
4,999 3,534
610,460 500,092
1,807

ole) 612,267 500,002
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) 2018
2018 12 31 876
)
( )
12 31
2018 2017
(0 285,018 258,400
() 412
28
2018 2017 12 31
29
( )
12 31
2018 2017
4,178,962 3,955,206
2,935,661 2,613,409
7,114,623 6,568,615
3,507,071 3,213,375
3,148,265 3,060,245
6,655,336 6,273,620
D
246,380 215,193
338,544 157,574
584,924 372,767
287,808 377,460
@ 73,751 65,462
14,716,442 13,657,924
167,154
(3) 14,883,596 13,657,924
D
2018 12 31 24,141
2018

@
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2018 12 31 %6 35 0.15%
7.020 2017 12 31 015%  7.92%
3 2018 12 31 304,388
2017 12 31 311,202
30
( )
12 31
2018 2017
2009
@ 2009 7 6 2024 7 8 4.00% 24,000 24,000
2
2010 ) 2010 3 9 2025 3 11 4.68% 24,930 24,930
2010 BOCHK 2000 2 11 2020 2 11 5.55% 15,461
2011 ) 2011 5 17 2026 5 19 5.30% 32,000 32,000
2012 @) 2012 11 27 2027 11 29 4.99% 18,000 18,000
a1 08930 114,391
Tier2
2014 ®) 2014 8 8 2024 8 11 5.80% 29,972 20,972
2014 ©) 2014 11 13 2024 11 13 5.00% 20,502 10,424
2017 M 207 9 26 2027 9 28 4.45% 29,962 29,960
2017 ® 07 10 31 2007 11 2 4.45% 29,964 20,962
2018 ©) 2018 9 3 2028 9 5 4.86% 39,982 -
2018 10 508 10 9 2028 10 11 4.84% 30,984 -
a1 100,366 109,318
(12)
216,750 173517
22,454 22869
76,090 68,607
315294 264993
(13) 150,273 10,426
754863 499128
14 20,517
775380 499128
6,747
(15 782127 499128
(1) 2009 7 6 15 4.00%
5 3.00%
2 2010 3 9 15 4.68%
3
5 3.00%
@) 2011 5 17 15 5.30%
10 5

5.30%
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(4 2012 11 27 15 4.99%
5 4.99

(5) 2014 8 8 30,000 Tier2 10 5.80%
(6) 2014 11 13 3,000 Tier2 10 5.00
0 2017 9 26 30,000 Tier2 10 4.45%
(8) 2017 10 31 30,000 Tier2 10 4.45%
() 2018 9 3 40,000 Tier2 10

4.86% 5
(10) 2018 10 9 40,000 Tier2 10

4.84% 5
(11) Tier2
(12) 2013 2018

2019 2030
(13) 2017 2018
2019
(14
2018 12 31
20,517
2018
(15) 2018 2017 12 31
31
BOC
20
2018 12 31 32 7 265%  4.26% 2017 12

31 141% 3.10%

2018 2017 12 31
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2018 12 31

2,213

12 31

2003 12 31

2017 12 31

2018 2017 12 31
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12 31
2018 2017
20,626 27,722
5,966 5,453
431 411
282 285
589 650
27,894 34,521
2,205 612 2017 12 31 822
( )
12 31
2018 2017
3,027 3,439
110 94
78 (33)
(390) (473)
2,825 3,027
12 31
2018 2017
3.28% 3.92%
2.90% 3.82%
3.0% 3.0%
5.0%-3.0% 6.0%6-3.0%
8.0% 8.0%
60 60
50 55 50 55

(China Life Insurance Mortality Table)(
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34
2005 11
25%
3 7
10 H 12 H
35
35.1
( )
12 31
2018 2017
( ) ()
144,757 38,204 179,004 46,487
(25,729) (4,548) (24,669) (4,018)

119,028 33,656 154,335 42,469
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35.2 I )
( )
122 31
2018 2017
( ) ( )
184,629 45,993 155,379 38,707
18,371 4,582 18,716 4,673
89,473 22,327 104,486 26,090
30,551 7,464
5,386 1,059
30,132 6,889 16,932 3,351
327,901 80,850 326,064 80,285
(112,457 (28,114) (86,856) (21,689)
(8,835) (2,097)
(17,028) (4,174)
(18,909) (3,208) (19,131) (3,261)
(8,775) (1,675) (6,969) (1,335)
(51,794) (10,023) (49,939) (9,435)
(208,963) (47,194) (171,729) (37,816)
119,028 33,656 154,335 42,469
2018 12 31 142,076 (2017 12
31 111,841 ) 202
35.3
( )
12 31
2018 2017
42,469 29,840
IFRS 9 11,096
10 (14,784) 6,943
(5,028) 5,542
(97 144

12 31 33,656 42,469
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12 31
2018 2017
(219) 755
(10,337) 7,279
(91) (198)
(4,137) (893)
(14,784) 6,943
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36
( )
12 3
2018 2017

96,719 91,618

0,346 9,098

63,647 41621

@ 30,997 28883

@) 92,010 2041

9,264 8,680

( 1111) _ 190,226

66,379 66,143

208,362 439,210

»
( )
2018 2018

11 12 3
22.607 58,242 (57,010) 23,029
- 3,583 (3,583) -
1,029 3,644 (3,537) 1136
171 6,835 (6,825) 181
23 2372 (2,085) 310
7 206 (206) 7
2 87 @7 2
3 243 (243) 3
31 4,628 (4,603) 56
4,368 1,941 (1,517) 4792
16 13 12) 17
536 3512 (3,484) 564

(0 28,883 85,306 (83,192) 30,997

246/553



0]

(i) 2018 2017 12 31
2
411
IFRS 9
12 31
37
37.1
A1 1.00
H 1 1.00
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( )
2017 2017
11 12 31
22,322 56,477 (56,102) 22,697
- 3,146 (3,146) -
985 3,404 (3,360) 1,029
170 6,657 (6,656) 171
23 2,060 (2,060) 23
7 212 (212) 7
2 % (90) 2
3 215 (215) 3
32 4,692 (4,693) 31
3,885 1,925 (1,442) 4,368
15 7 (6) 16
373 3,174 (3,011) 536
27,817 82,059 (80,993) 28,883
( )
12 31
2018 2017
21,354 1,946
656 995
22,010 2,941
12 31
2018 2017
2,941 6,065
29,236
(10,120) (2,995)
(413) (129)
366 -
22,010 2,941
12 31
2018 2017
210,765,514,846 210,765,514,846
83,622,276,395 83,622,276,395
294,387,791,241 294,387,791,241
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37.2
( )
12 31
2018 2017
139,921 139,921
2214 1,959
142135 141,880
37.3
2018 12 31 22.80 2017 12 31 3185
37.4
2018 12 31
( )
2018 1 1 () 2017 12 31
( ) ( ) ( )
2014 &) 3094 39,782 - - 3094 39,782
2014 @ 3200 31,963 - - 3200 31,93
2015 ©) 2800 27,960 _ _ 2800 27,969
9994 99714 = = 9994 99.714
) 2014 10 23 39,940
100 399.4
6.75% 18.07%
2019 10 23
CBIRC
2 2014 11 21 320 6.0%
100 320
2019 11 21
CBIRC
3 2015 3 13 28,000 5.5%
100 280
2020 3 13

CBIRC

248/553



50%

0.184

38
38.1
2019 3 29
2017 15,147
38.2
MOF [2012] 20
2019 3 29
31 22,352
12 31 BOCHK
38.3
2017 12 31
2019 5 17
2018 19
2018 3 13
2018 8 28

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooooo
CBIRC
Tier
10%
25%
2018 12 31 10% 15,946
1.5% 5
2018 12 31 2018 12
2017 13,282
BOC BOCHK
2018 2017
6,448 6,433
51,812 2018 6 28
2018 12 31 2018 12 31
2017 0.176 54,167
1,540
487 2018 10 23 1,920

2018 11 21
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39
( )
12 31
2018 2017
BOC 87,689 60,084
BOC 9,440 8,265
9,034 8,173
6,254 4,141
112,417 80,663
40
2018 12 25 5 26
1,439 45.90% 67.05%
( )
4,974 4,974
1,215 1,215
7,007 7,007
49 51
1 1
75 74
102 102
(74) (74)
(91) (91)
(9,762) (9,762)
® ®)
(360) (360)
3131 3,132
(1,649) (1,649)
1,482
M
(87
1,439
2018 12 31 26
( )
2018 12 31
9
8

377
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2018 12 31
3,798
(1,439)
2,359
41
411
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
656 (2017 12 31 995 ) 36
41.2
( )
12 31
2018 2017
990,743 1,119,921
1,603 751
992,346 1,120,672
413
2018 12 31
27,218 (2017 12 31 32,052 ) 2018 12 31
2,631 2017 12 31 3,067
414
( )
12 31
2018 2017
64,650 52,839
1,597 1,804
934 709
25 47
7 9
67,213 55,408
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D
( )
2 a3
2018 2017
1 6,698 6570
12 5,071 4,952
2 3 3724 3507
3 12,600 6,667
28,093 21,786
2
BOC
2018 12 31
11,753 2017 12 31 10319 1 5 47,494 2017 12 31 42237
5 50248 2017 12 31 47,49
416
MOF
MOF
2018 12 31 52,635
2017 12 31 49,855 3 5
417
( )
12 31
2018 2017
(€
186,425 188,198
1,127,891 1,147,484
954,304 840,078
(@) 1,070,825 1,079,178
256,360 295,901
130,625 139,208
98,849 90,175
167,642 90,230
©) 3,993,011 3,870,632
@
2018 12 31 254,033 2017

12 31 240,303

@
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©)
( )
12 31
2018 2017
1,102,554 1,067,636
41.8
2018 12 31 2017 12 31 570
42
3
( )
12 31
2018 2017
264,526 279,651
728,940 438,711
638,472 177,129
56,662 63,261
1,688,600 958,752
43
431CIC 2007 29 1,550,000 CIC
CIC
cic
43.2
(1)

828,209

64.02%
64.02%

911000007109329615
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( )
12 31
2018 2017
12,046 13,349
80,833 33,436
(83,625) (34,739)
9,254 12,046
(259) (341)
18,511 2017 12 31
701 (2017 259 )
( )
12 31
2018 2017
19,184 31,663
98,754 76,983
375,075 326,238
10,874 4,795
32,275 10,825
(164,636) (143,803)
(124,456) (117,432)
(6,434) (8,620)
12,159 8,683
12,709 14,368
(6,499) (4,409)
0.00%-8.20% 0.00% 5.50%
-0.10%-8.00% -0.25% 8.50%
0.00%-6.20% 0.00% 6.20%
1.45%-6.18% 1.04% 551%
0.00%-6.10% 0.00% 6.10%
-0.10%6-9.50% 0.00% 9.50%
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12 31
2018 2017
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(4,709) (9,326)
43 957
2 15
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(%) (%)
BOC 91310000736650364G 37.14 37.14 2,500
( )
91210800121119657C 8.86 8.86 20,000
91340202MA2N9TTABR 25.50 25.50 NA
91110000717827478Q 20.00 20.00 100
NA 80.00 (1) 00025
BOC ( ) 91340202MA2M U5438W 49.00 49.00 NA
(
)
91510500711880825C 16.44 16.44 1,568
1 NA 50.00 50.00  0.00002
91440000564568961E 40.00 40.00 1,578

)
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2018 2017 12 31

(1)
(1)2018 12 31
437
CBIRC
168 (2017 12 31 138
438

21
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2018 2017 12 31
2018 2017 12 31
( )
12 31
2018 2017
9 13
1 1
10 14
2018
2018 12 31
(2017 12 31 5 )
( )
12 31
2018 2017
24,911 30,932
127,644 90,913
(87,797) (112,859)
(76,215) (86,316)
1,465 954
(2,825) (2,119)
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(%) (%)
@

BOCHK 2001 9 12 34,806 100.00  100.00
Boc:|‘3) 1998 7 10 3,539 100.00  100.00
BOCG 1992 7 23 3,749 100.00  100.00
BOCG 1993 5 18 34,052 100.00  100.00

1942 1,000 50.31 50.31
BOCUK 2007 9 24 250 100.00  100.00
BOC 2005 1 5 4,535 100.00  100.00
BOC 2017 11 16 10,000 100.00  100.00
BOCHK ) 2001 9 12 52,864 66.06 66.06
BocHk®@ 1964 10 16 43,043 66.06  100.00

1980 9 9 480 66.06  100.00

(3 1997 12 1 200 77.60  100.00
BOC (@] 1993 11 25 1,158 70.00 70.00
]
(2) BOCHK BOC
3 66.06% 100% BOCHK BOCI
66% 34%
3
6
BOCHK
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2018 12 31

I
@

@

I(

@
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2018 12 31

( )

BOCHK
587,134 50,368 38,798 89,166 48,106 (36,506) 687,900
(283,189) (18,318) (32,017) (50,335) (31,176) 36,506 (328,194)
303,945 32,050 6,781 38,831 16,930 - 359,706
77,836 12,612 6,601 19,303 6,169 (3311) 99,997
(7,642) (3559) (1,661) (5.220) (1,802) 1,875 (12,789)
70,104 9,053 5,030 14,083 4,367 (1,436) 87,208
(83) 2,322 2,444 4,766 2,036 - 6,719
2,859 17 (69) (52) 10 - 2,817
16,129 14,600 17,746 32,346 234 (1,353) 47,356
393,044 58,042 31,932 89,974 23,577 (2,789) 503,806
(131,958) (23.322) (16,634) (39,956) (6,967) 1,902 (176,979)
(98,872) (1,048) (66) (1,114) 692 - (99,294)
162,214 33,672 15,232 48,904 17,302 (887) 227,533
10 12 2,112 2,100 - - 2,110
162,224 33,660 17,344 51,004 17,302 (887) 229,643
(37,208)
192,435
16,925,075 2,553,366 1,627,527 4,180,893 2009680  (1871742) 21,243,906
7231 164 15,974 16,138 - - 23,369
16,932,306 2,553,530 1,643,501 4,197,031 2009680  (1871.742) 21,267,275
100,098 27,719 143,779 171,498 5,837 (161) 277,272
15,625,811 2,332,126 1,512,303 3,844,519 1943129  (L871581) 19,541,878
(10,009) 2,066 13534 15,600 (5,591) - -
48 69 1,555 1,624 (236) (1,436) -
10,511 1,042 29,798 30,840 513 - 41,864
11,175 1,036 4449 5,485 383 - 17,043
3,519,912 278,653 102,467 381,120 462,753 (370,774) 3,993,011
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2017 12 31 2017 12 31
( )
BOCHK
540,129 43,236 30,242 73,478 37,780 (28,771) 622,616
(255,199) (12,791) (22,942) (35,733) (22,066) 28,771 (284,227)
284,930 30,445 7,300 37,745 15,714 - 338,389
77,928 12,994 6,967 19,961 6,161 (3,250) 100,800
(7,200) (3,356) (1,532) (4,889) (1,825) 1,804 (12,109)
70,728 9,638 5,435 15,073 4,336 (1,446) 88,691
()
(4,820) 2,419 1,704 4123 2,383 - 1,686
821 980 597 1,577 8 - 2,406
@ 19,045 17,820 18,808 36,628 129 (3,213) 52,589
370,704 61,302 33,844 95,146 22,570 (4,659) 483,761
1
@ (126,351) (26,649) (16,523) (43172) (6,265) 1,929 (173,859)
(85,286) (926) (796) (1,722) (1,153) - (88,161)
159,067 33,727 16,525 50,252 15,152 (2,730) 221,741
- 14 1,148 1,162 - - 1,162
159,067 33,741 17,673 51,414 15,152 (2,730) 222,903
(37,917)
184,986
15,503,377 2,181,757 1,335,266 3,517,023 1,011,087  (1,481,243) 19,450,244
159 168 16,853 17,021 - - 17,180
15,503,536 2,181,925 1,352,119 3,534,044 1,011,087  (1,481,243) 19,467,424
2
@ 100,449 25,340 121,829 147,169 5,590 (161) 253,047
14,285,717 2,001,454 1,234,264 3,235,718 1,850,392  (1481082) 17,890,745
)
(9,245) 1,657 11,820 13,477 (4,232) - -
() 261 34 1,529 1,563 (379) (1,446) -
14,084 1,281 30,090 31,371 467 - 45922
11,467 1,059 3,007 4,966 336 - 16,769
3,412,867 203,376 124,563 417,939 461,310 (421,484) 3,870,632
(e
(2
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2018 12 31 2018 12 31
)
344,483 215,904 203,012 1,700 2,731 3,147 (83,077) 687,900
(166,474) (93535)  (145,573) (520) (39) (5,130) 83,077 (328,194)
( ) 178,009 122,369 57,439 1,180 2,692 (1,983) - 359,706
30,556 48,729 16,691 4,419 2 1,901 (2,300) 99,997
(1,238) (6,923) (1,886) (L,224) (3,369) (125) 1,976 (12,789)
( ) 29,318 41,806 14,805 3,195 (3,367) 1,776 (325) 87,208
() 2,498 901 2,746 304 (1,586) 1,798 58 6,719

I (
) 923 142 1,705 - 48 @ - 2,817
617 8313 764 235 22,823 17,250 (2,646) 47,356
211,365 173,531 77,459 4914 20,610 18,840 (2,913) 503,806
(58,987) (71,483) (17.456) (2,949) (19,448) (9,569) 2013 (176,979)
(88,871) (8,751) (1,348) 1 (20) (305) - (99,294)
63,507 93,297 58,655 1,966 1,142 8,966 - 227,533
) - 63 3 375 (157) 1,89 (70) 2,110
63,507 93,360 58,658 2,341 985 10,862 (70) 229,643
(37,208)
192,435
7628839 4438581 8,629,971 65,239 149,592 423,944 (92.260) 21,243,906
- 143 - 4,690 - 18,622 (86) 23,369
7628830 4438724 8,629,971 69,929 149,592 442,566 (92,346) 21,267,275
0435725 6218896 3,574,230 50,915 134,988 210,223 (92,099) 19,541,878
() 36,820 43,889 (79,778) 161 54 (1,146) - -
«( )

506 1,362 %5 (403) (1,493) 258 (325) -
3263 3,618 178 130 81 34,504 - 41,864
4,765 6,023 1,622 121 01 4421 - 17,043
2859851 1,133,160 - - - - - 3993011
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2017 12 31 2017 12 31
)
308,532 200,836 190,248 1,216 3,064 818 (82,098) 622,616
(143,490) (90,434) (128,679) (328) (64) (3,330) 82,008 (284,227)
() 165,042 110,402 61,569 888 3,000 (2,512) - 338,389
38,737 44,549 13,865 4,495 - 1,210 (2,056) 100,800
(2,790) (5,262) (1,760) (1,095) (2,863) (66) 1,727 (12,109)
() 35,947 39,287 12,105 3,400 (2,863) 1,144 (329) 88,691
() 1,563 946 (3,487) 373 1,872 346 73 1,686
) 18 3 1,235 122 671 357 - 2,406
1,939 8,559 1,123 235 23,924 19,483 (2,674) 52,589
204,509 159,197 72,545 5,018 26,604 18,818 (2,930) 483,761
(55,405) (69,065) (16,605) (2,374) (24,900) (8,440) 2,930 (173,859)
(75,093) (9,147) (3,064) 4 0] (846) - (88,161)
74,011 80,985 52,876 2,640 1,697 9,532 - 221,741
) - - - 465 (34) 784 (53) 1,162
74,011 80,985 52,876 3,105 1,663 10,316 (53) 222,903
(37,917)
184,986
7139973 3954150 7,908,168 66,050 139,945 325,825 (83,5867) 19,450,244
- - - 4,449 - 12,799 (68) 17,180
7139973 3954150 7,908,168 70,499 139,945 338,624 (83935) 19,467,424
8,846,697 5826209 2,960,947 53,067 125,765 161,766 (83,706) 17,890,745
() 27,889 53,019 (80,159) - 54 (803) - -
)
203 810 105 (385) (1,274) 870 (329) -
4,266 4,719 226 129 141 36,441 - 45,922
4,894 6,225 1,525 %4 113 3,918 - 16,769
2,869,323 1,001,309 - - - - - 3870632
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2017
9,639

: 35,769
(2017 12 31
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2018 12 31 2017 12 31
108,146 104,434 59,494 58,333
2018 12 31 1,273 (2017 12 31 1,717
43,080
2018 12 31
5,768 )
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2018 12 31
1,157,736 )
12 31 802,405

2018 12 31
(2017 11,247

2018 12 31

12 31 31,049

163

2018 12 31

2017 12 31
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OooooOodd
1,157,201 (2017 12 31
762,725 (2017
)
9,041
)
2018 12 31
122,322 (2017 31,049 )
2018 12 31 107,000 (2017
2018 12 31
(2017 15874 )

45
)
39,237 - - 39237 39,237
2,420 - 8,561 10,981 10,981
759 49,195 48,613 98,567 98,567
8,408 26,439 - - 34,847 34,847
- 15,000 - - 15,000 15,000
316 - - 7,134 7,450 7,450
2,014 35,525 33,469 1,307 72,315 72,315
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46.2
47
( )
2018 12 31
42,257 - 42,257 (25,990) (2,891) 13,376
4,350 - 4,350 (4,350) - -
11,727 (8.072) 3,655 - - 3,655
58,334 (8.072) 50,262 (30,340) (2.890) 17,031
2017 12 31
35,854 - 35,854 (24,687) (3,726) 7,441
9,616 - 9,616 (9,616) - -
14,572 (8,814) 5,758 - - 5,758
60,042 (8,814) 51,228 (34,303) (3,726) 13,199
( )
2018 12 31
40,691 - 40,691 (25,976) (2,029) 12,686
22,446 - 22,446 (22,446) - -
8,681 (8,072) 609 - - 609
71,818 (8072 63,746 (48422) (2,029) 13,295
2017 12 31
32,508 - 32,508 (24,439) (619) 7,450
12,086 - 12,086 (12,086) - -
9,416 (8,814) 602 - 602

54,010 (8,814) 45,196 (36,525) (619) 8,052
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12 31
2018 2017
413,600 513,836
1,958,832 2,129,262
1,099,001 585,638
8,060 7,141
175,333 166,687
96,497 72,055
10,157,694 9,443,898
4,221,661 3,733,316
225,230 100,022
1,316,998
2,679,433
1,193,010
2,028,333
402,951
111,884 106,404
7,317 226
127,192 140,000
82,440 83,439
2,002 2,025
38,208 47,933
43312 134,019
18,543,033 17,165,879
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( )
12 31

2018 2017
1,721,071 1,476,244
847,493 973,120
8,237 7,462
586,749 537,448
2,642 6,231
74,855 89,647
12,999,376 11,981,597
704,886 423,485
23,826 28,413
2,825 3,027
121 113
126,520 281,662
17,098,601 15,808,449
294,388 294,388
99,714 99,714
138,832 138,832
8,59 (21,282)
154,313 138,275
222,462 200,022
526,127 507,481
1,444,432 1,357,430
18,543,033 17,165,879

2019 3 29
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48,
( )
2017 12 31 294,388 99,714 138,832 (21,282) 138,275 200,022 507,481  1,357.430
-IFRS 9
_ - - 11,380 - - (43,672) (32,292
2018 294,388 99,714 138,832 (9,902) 138,275 200,022 463809 1,325,138
_ - - 18,437 - - 159,460 177,897
- - - - 16,038 - (16,038) -
_ _ - - - 22,440 (22,440) -
_ _ - - - - (58,603) (58,603)
- - - 61 - - (61) -
2018 12 31 294,388 99,714 138,832 8,596 154,313 222,462 526127 1,444,432
2017 294,388 99,714 138,832 (4,441) 122,975 186,640 440,902 1,279,010
- - - (16,841) - - 151,472 134,631
- - - - 15,300 - (15,300) -
_ _ _ - - 13,382 (13,382) -
_ - - - - - (56,211) (56,211)
2017 12 31 294,388 99,714 138,832 (21,282) 138,275 200,022 507,481 1,357,430
49
ASEAN
ASEAN 2018 12 4 BOCHK
2019 1 21
2019 1 25
1,540 5.5% 2019 3 13
2019 1 25 40,000
4.50% 2019 1 29 Tierl
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(D)
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2018

12 31
20.09% 2017 12 31 19.58%

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn
( )
12 31
2018 2017

363,176 485,057

2,331,053 2,227,614

1,042,358 575,399

145,010 129,350

124,126 94,912

11,515,764 10,644,304

279,472 173,892
1,862,232
2,804,301

1,788,517

2,089,864

414,025

88,012 189,328

20,555,504 18,812,262

1,070,825 1,079,178

2,922,186 2,791,454

3,993,011 3,870,632

24,548,515 22,682,894

2018 2017 12 31

46.91% 2017 12 31 46.93%

12 31
2018 2017
(%) (%)
9,273,549 78.67 8,583,185 78.77
1,515,844 12.86 1,339,149 12.29
998,290 8.47 974,224 8.94
11,787,683 100.00 10,896,558 100.00
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OooooOodd
12 31
2018 2017
(%) (%)

1,456,249 15.70 1,364,869 15.90
501,420 5.41 517,581 6.03

3,622,159 39.06 3,362,753 39.18
2,499,434 26.95 2,242,985 26.13
1,194,287 12.88 1,094,997 12.76
9,273,549 100.00 8,583,185 100.00
( )

2018 12 31

778,907 95,793 128,916 1,003,616

4,559,625 964,102 820,255 6,343,982
3,935,017 455,949 49,119 4,440,085
9,273,549 1,515,844 998,290 11,787,683

2017 12 31

652,115 107,817 104,817 864,749

4,448,138 828,592 831,222 6,107,952
3,482,932 402,740 38,185 3,923,857

8,583,185 1,339,149 974,224 10,896,558
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12 1
2018 2017
(%) (%)
1,674,340 14.21 1,685,179 15.46
1,516,354 12.86 1,557,095 14.29
1,182,411 10.03 1,056,755 9.70
915,793 7.7 820,922 7.53
648,849 5.50 599,896 551
398,478 3.38 285,598 2.62
320,369 272 338,316 3.10
239,397 203 207,201 1.90
167,811 142 160,941 1.48
125,917 1.07 117,419 1.08
157,879 134 143,379 1.32
7,347,598 62.33 6,972,701 63.99
3,503,563 29.72 3,061,553 28.10
426,338 3.62 374,297 343
510,184 433 488,007 4.48
4,440,085 37.67 3,923,857 36.01
11,787,683 100.00 10,896,558 100.00
12 31
2018 2017
() (%)
1,296,509 13.98 1,371,246 15.98
1,130,498 12.19 1,140,012 13.28
1,009,087 10.88 918,214 10.70
469,358 5.06 402,693 4.69
504,348 5.44 487,941 5.68
253,212 273 145,652 170
178,471 192 172,973 2.01
200,982 217 173,373 2.02
157,594 1.70 149,964 175
107,201 116 105,675 123
31,272 0.34 32,510 0.38
5,338,532 57.57 5,100,253 59.42
3,154,164 34.01 2,750,946 32.05
411,145 443 360,699 4.20
369,708 3.99 371,287 4.33
3,935,017 4243 3,482,932 40.58

9,273,549 100.00 8,583,185 100.00
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()

12 1
2018 2017
(%) (%)
3,636,400 30.84 3,447,319 31.64
1,837,442 15.59 1,971,535 18.09
5,082,489 4312 4,410,349 40.47
1,231,352 10.45 1,067,355 9.80
11,787,683 100.00 10,896,558 100.00
12 1
2018 2017
(%) (%)
2,585,343 27.88 2,418,477 28.18
1,417,321 15.28 1,619,202 18.86
4,388,094 47.32 3,755,618 43.76
882,791 9.52 789,888 9.20
9,273,549 100.00 8,583,185 100.00
)
( )
12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017
7,164,061 6,811,112 5,170,326 4,945,580
44,429 31,630 32,785 28,085
139,108 129,959 135,421 126,588
7,347,598 6,972,701 5,338,532 5,100,253
4,384,415 3,870,737 3,884,678 3,433,749
27,826 25,197 22,982 21,563
27,844 27,923 27,357 27,620
4,440,085 3,923,857 3,935,017 3,482,932

11,787,683 10,896,558 9,273,549 8,583,185
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12 31
2018 2017
6,889,911 274,150 7,164,061 6,549,415 261,697 6,811,112
4,383,286 1,129 4,384,415 3,868,720 2,017 3,870,737
11,273,197 275,279 11,548,476 10,418,135 263,714 10,681,849
12 31
2018 2017
4,934,008 236,318 5,170,326 4,705,978 239,602 4,945,580
3,884,412 266 3,884,678 3,433,452 297 3,433,749
8,818,420 236,584 9,055,004 8,139,430 239,899 8,379,329
( )
2018 12 31
1 1 3 3
35,031 9,398 - 44,429
16,350 11.476 - 27,826
51,381 20,874 - 72,255
2017 12 31
1 1 3 3
21,934 9,572 124 31,630
14,727 10,457 13 25,197
36,661 20,029 137 56,827
2018 12 31
1 1 3 3
27,577 5,208 - 32,785
12,089 10,893 - 22,982
39,666 16,101 - 55,767
2017 12 31
1 1 3 3
18,715 9,370 - 28,085
11,941 9,622 - 21,563
30,656 18,992 - 49,648
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ooooooo
()
)
( )
12 31
2018 2017
(%) (*8) (%) (%)
162,778 97.50 176 154,208 97.67 1.80
2,720 1.63 0.18 1,813 115 0.14
1,454 0.87 0.15 1,861 1.18 0.19
166,952 100.00 142 157,882 100.00 1.45
12 31
2018 2017
(*8) *8) (%) (%)
23,053 14.16 158 28,244 18.31 207
40,580 24.93 8.09 32,565 21.12 6.29
56,423 34.66 1.56 55,365 35.90 1.65
28,114 17.28 112 24,948 16.18 111
14,608 8.97 122 13,086 8.49 1.20
162,778 100.00 176 154,208 100.00 1.80
()
( )
12 31
2018 2017
(%) (%) (%) (%)
139,108 83.32 189 129,959 82.31 1.86
27,844 16.68 0.63 27,923 17.69 0.71
166,952 100.00 142 157,882 100.00 1.45
12 31
2018 2017
(%) *%) (%) (%)
135,421 83.19 254 126588 82.09 2.48
27,357 16.81 0.70 27,620 17.91 0.79

162,778 100.00 1.76 154,208 100.00 1.80
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12 31
2018 2017
(%) (%) (%) (%)
70,092 41.98 5.41 66,281 41.98 483
38,579 23.11 341 30,957 19.61 2.72
7,453 4.46 0.74 8,518 5.40 0.93
4,370 262 0.93 5,624 3.56 1.40
1,952 117 0.39 1,833 1.16 0.38
127 0.08 0.05 196 0.12 0.13
5,494 3.29 3.08 6,065 3.84 351
2,423 1.45 121 2,872 1.82 1.66
1,223 0.73 0.78 329 021 0.22
159 0.10 0.15 242 0.15 0.23
3,549 213 11.35 3,671 233 11.29
135,421 8112 254 126,588 80.18 2.48
10,225 6.12 0.32 9,700 6.14 0.35
9,636 5.77 2.34 9,154 5.80 254
7,496 4.49 2.03 8,766 5.55 2.36
27,357 16.38 0.70 27,620 17.49 0.79
162,778 97.50 176 154,208 97.67 1.80
4,174 250 0.17 3,674 233 0.16
166,952 100.00 142 157,882 100.00 1.45
( )
2018 12 31
162,778 (128,714) 34,064
2720 (1,407) 1,313
1,454 (995) 459
166,952 (131,116) 35,836
2017 12 31
154,208 (105,682) 48,526
1,813 (991) 822
1,861 (1,209) 652
157,882 (107,882) 50,000
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oOoOooodn
()
( )
12 31
2018 2017
88,150 78,987
50,958 50,972
139,108 129,959
48,353 37,501
( )
12 31
2018 2017
86,343 77,719
49,078 48,869
135,421 126,588
45,404 35,975
©)
6
2018 2017 12
31
2018 2017 12 31 90
(4)
()
( )
2018 12 31
20 o1 361
360 3 3
11,682 16,415 7,353 2,016 37,466
18,927 30,269 25,358 5,098 79,652
32,036 21,596 17,810 4,101 75,543
22,109 2,209 1,882 1,090 27,290

84,754 70,489 52,403 12,305 219,951
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooOoog
2017 12 31
91 361
360 3 3
11,986 11,716 6,678 2,087 32,467
28,988 26,042 31,416 4,674 91,120
28,583 19,443 19,300 6,986 74,312
1,799 956 1,549 639 4,943
71,356 58,157 58,943 14,386 202,842
2018 12 31
o1 361
360 3 3
8,867 15,652 6,875 1,994 33,388
15,425 30,202 25,072 5,062 75,761
25,972 21,476 17,203 4,088 68,739
17,865 2,063 1,795 1,028 22,751
68,129 69,393 50,945 12,172 200,639
2017 12 31
91 361
360 3 3
9,277 11,220 6,570 2,083 29,150
28,540 25,985 30,836 4,656 90,017
24,922 19,153 19,140 6,978 70,193
1,150 748 1,231 589 3,718
63,889 57,106 57,777 14,306 193,078
( )
12 31
2018 2017
200,639 193,078
7972 5,773
11,340 3,991
219,951 202,842
1.87% 1.86%
(84,754) (71,356)

135,197 131,486
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DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

ooooOoog
©)
5
2018 12 31
12
1 2 3
11,183,826 91,017 6 11,274,849
- 342,358 5 342,363
- - 49,788 49,788
- - 49,341 49,341
- - 67,812 67,812
11,183,826 433375 166,952 11,784,153
3.6
2018 12 31
13 15 A
37
( )
2018 12 31
A A
3,965 2,650,164 - 2,654,129
84,364 - - 84,364
- 484,992 - 484,992
88,468 179,041 229,166 496,675
64,555 102,771 24,364 191,690
153,627 - - 153,627
394,979 3,416,968 253,530 4,065,477
59 355,201 11,252 366,602
51,915 56,824 - 108,739
3,022 129,934 41,763 174,719
10,824 117,569 24,663 153,056
65,820 659,618 77,678 803,116

460,799 4,076,586 331,208 4,868,593

282/553



EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

OooooOodd
2017 12 31
A A
- 2,403,536 - 2,403,536
64,016 - - 64,016
- 519,245 - 519,245
86,721 142,150 93,956 322,827
62,149 106,002 20,570 188,811
158,806 - - 158,806
371,692 3,171,023 114,526 3,657,241
- 370,423 6,773 377,19
39,051 52,064 196 92,211
3,910 147,742 39,669 191,321
10,661 84,541 19,962 115,164
54,522 654,770 66,600 775,892
426,214 3,825,793 181,126 4,433,133
2018 12 31
12
1 2 3
420,982 414 - 421,39
A (A ) 3,905,218 158 - 3,905,376
A 260,793 1,180 - 270,973
4,505,993 1,752 - 4,597,745
38
CCR
CCR CVA
ccp
CCR
(
12 31
2018 2017

54,280 70,498

2,888 4,228

233 314

3334 3,343

60,735 78,383

CVA 51,107 92,338

ccp 10,220 1,573

122,062 172,294

39

22
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ooooogd
4
4.1
4.2
1)
VaR
VaR
VaR BOCHK BOCI
BOCHK BOCI 99% 1% VaR
VaR VaR
1
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
2018 2017 12 31
( )
12 31
2018 2017
VaR
17.26 23.85 12.24 1454 1758 9.61
10.19 17.66 4.99 10.67 17.70 6.12
0.38 0.71 0.11 0.35 1.21 0.11
114 555 0.13 1.25 3.92 0.14
VaR 19.87 26.28 13.92 17.44 23.89 12.43
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OooooOodd
2018 2017 12 31 VaR
BOCHK BOCI
( )
12 31
2018 2017
BOCHK
VaR
337 550 1.65 5.70 10.61 247
2.30 345 1.37 4.00 6.97 1.60
0.20 0.90 0.03 0.33 0.75 0.09
0.40 1.24 0.11 0.16 0.26 0.07
BOCHK
VaR 421 584 307 6.39 10.43 3.47
BOCI var! )
0.64 2.04 0.16 0.94 1.48 0.50
1.25 1.86 0.65 117 2.40 0.63
0.29 052 0.17 0.32 0.65 0.08
BOCI VaR 2.18 385 1.24 2.43 3.58 153
( )BOCI VaR
VaR
VaR VaR

2

4.3
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25
( )
12 31
2018 2017
25 (4,136) (4,193)
25 4,136 4,193
25 12
13,733 2017 12,279
4.3
( )
2018 12 31
1 3 12 5 5
211,195 20,873 115,397 3,356 - 80,110 430,931
2,113,231 2,085 619 - - 215,118 2,331,053
668,153 98,129 225,933 45,604 - 4449 1042358
— — - — - 124,126 124,126
( ) 3,146,270 2,145,073 5,613,781 119,794 53,241 437,605 11,515,764
19,425 37,327 75,423 44,898 96,195 97,223 370,491
112,091 172,122 406,442 789,385 360,876 38,843 1,879,759
14,863 83,459 283,575 1,605,967 777,123 39,314 2,804,301
5,188 - - - 3,661 750,643 759,492
6,290,416 2,568,068 6,721,170 2,609,094 1,291,096 1,787,431 21,267,275
1,011,125 313,145 181,766 49,045 - 176,128 1,731,209
275,905 156,600 456,671 8,071 - 10,274 907,521
428,797 122,663 57,583 1417 - 1,807 612,267
- - - - - 99,254 99,254
8515651 1354989 2668074 1,960,185 105 384502 14,883,506
91,311 157,934 179,233 311,777 35,125 6,747 782,127
17,849 24,535 1,560 2,515 5,246 474,199 525,904
10,340,638 2,129,866 3,544,887 2,333,010 40,476 1,153,001 19,541,878
(4,050,222) 438,202 3,176,283 276,084 1,250,620 634,430 1,725,397
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oOoOooodn
( )
2017 12 31
1 3
3 12 1 5 5
259,468 74,565 147,376 1,880 - 77,174 560,463
2,047,762 457 1,586 - - 177,809 2,227,614
196,566 95,641 207,146 76,046 - - 575,399
- - - - - 94,912 94,912
2,869,571 2,142,963 5,139,321 84,639 48,280 359,530 10,644,304
19,498 44,177 57,501 19,681 33,035 19,719 193,611
111,201 174,862 306,200 774,190 418,807 71,962 1,857,222
28,562 57,433 196,795 1,234,167 572,907 - 2,089,864
4,708 3,827 12,448 253,350 137,293 2,399 414,025
4,108 1,444 123 - 1,145 803,190 810,010

5,541,444 2,595,369 6,068,496 2,443,953 1,211,467 1,606,695 19,467,424

839,840 205,871 149,615 68,320 - 161,616 1,425,262
385,348 131,064 510,280 9,087 - 18 1,035,797
375,004 74,776 49,871 441 - - 500,092

- - - - - 111,095 111,095
7,947,067 1,332,278 2,443,803 1,711,282 37,795 185,699 13,657,924
67,225 72,688 40,302 284,818 34,095 - 499,128
21,734 19,221 8,002 5,163 1,807 605,520 661,447
9,636,218 1,835,898 3,201,873 2,079,111 73,697 1,063,948 17,890,745
(4,094,774) 759,471 2,866,623 364,842 1,137,770 542,747 1,576,679
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VaR

2018 2017 2018 2017
12 31 12 31 12 31 12 31

+1%
+1%

521 536 527 351
(339) (410) 2,199 2,067

1%
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oOoOooodn

2018 2017 12 31

( )
2018 12 31
308,607 79,058 17,818 6,442 5,604 1,575 20,647 439,931
1,855,438 280,029 40,625 39,770 36,838 47,950 30,403 2,331,053
878,861 93,003 30,994 7,636 3,004 283 27,587 1,042,358
67,601 17,913 29,945 621 37 5,237 2772 124,126
() 8,830,692 1,146,207 923,070 201,731 12,637 65,563 335864 11515764
238,495 56,988 72,981 2,011 - 16 - 370,401
1,191,739 453,918 116,376 30,629 8573 3,023 75,501 1,879,759
2,548,402 229,300 3,49 3,450 746 1,456 17.451 2,804,301
213,438 148,481 185,113 568 1,244 2,007 208,551 759,402
16,133,363 2,505,797 1,420,418 292,858 68,863 127,200 718,776 21267275
1,060,308 404,757 34,551 40,09 14,270 7.049 170,184 1,731,209
628,327 246,540 26,758 5,461 - 434 1 907,521
266,692 271,303 30,642 12,669 11,242 5411 5,308 612,267
50,554 14,104 26,366 678 ¥ 5,059 2447 99,254
11,256,454 1,716,821 1,202,357 194,439 58,478 46,334 408713 14,833,596
447,679 252,059 6,682 48,465 1,852 9,793 15,597 782,127
191,501 84,330 230,918 2327 480 1,323 15,025 525,904
13,901,515 2,989,914 1,567,274 304,129 86,368 75403 617,215 19,541,818
2,231,848 (484,117) (146,856) (11,271) (17,505) 51,797 101,501 1,725,397
(795,575) 520,806 355,983 21,144 19,415 (49,526) (40,626) 31,621
2,715,693 794,823 223,494 111,092 10,425 44,054 93430 3,993,011
( )
2017 12 31

368,772 142,024 13,599 7,326 5961 6,074 16,707 560,463
1,810,377 248,995 4,357 31,240 49,485 50,286 32,874 2,227,614
388,211 114,812 23,750 9,034 2,462 % 37,040 575,399
44,950 8,065 31,285 749 40 4,895 4,928 94,912
() 8,101,830 1,157,714 794,625 217,660 7,962 50,856 313657 10,644,304
109,406 55,073 26,513 1,133 1,043 429 14 193,611
1,080,354 449,628 154,809 33,545 63,946 5944 68,996 1,857,222
1,935,833 138,678 3,627 1,693 696 1,196 8141 2,089,864
405,080 1,960 419 - - - 6,566 414,025
298,863 135,600 175,535 1,354 1,102 1,546 196,010 810,010
14,543,676 2,452,549 1,228,519 303,734 132,697 121,316 684,033 19,467,424
855,661 329,466 30,276 35,616 12,779 7,301 154,163 1,425,262
779,483 231,585 16,865 4514 - 571 2,779 1,035,797
290,531 150,748 6,974 10,720 17,110 16,789 7,220 500,092
70,458 1,690 30,131 800 35 4,932 3,049 111,095
10,236,329 1,614,422 1,079,702 192,313 64,989 55,956 414213 13,657,924
222,119 208,402 786 38,006 - 20,318 9,497 499,128
347577 82,908 213516 1,497 445 1,261 14,243 661,447
12,802,158 2,619,221 1,378,250 283,466 05,358 107,128 605164 17,890,745
1,741,518 (166,672) (149,731) 20,268 37,339 14,188 79,769 1,576,679
(420,313) 195,069 319,073 (11,672) (36,371) (12,165) (40,135) (6,514)
2,556,398 811,938 245575 107,154 10,050 44,472 95,045 3,870,632
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5.2

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

2018 12 31
3 -

3 12 5 5
2 178,645 110,908 30,365 116,636 3,356 - 439,031
1,588,770 511,244 216,281 2,087 12,329 342 - 2331083
7 - 650,399 92,855 231,633 58,427 - 1042358
- 10,055 2,259 30528 38,686 18,634 3964 124,126
69,539 154,707 307574 1086838 2478055 3086778 4202273 11515764
93,524 - 16,772 32,788 71,133 52,863 103,411 370,491
16,456 - 71,630 120,021 428,041 870,105 373,506 1,879,759
2,001 - 15,328 78,810 306,782 1,623,516 777864 2,804,301
301,633 338,223 22,683 7,554 18,968 50,792 19,639 759,492
2,071,988 1192874 1532834 1481846 3,702,263 5714813 5510857 21,267,215
- 1088168 143,302 314,126 186,252 49271 - 1,731,209
- 172,280 104,114 157,466 465,590 8,071 - 907,521
- - 420492 123223 58,135 1,417 - 612,267
- 7,314 19,861 18,267 33,305 17,434 3,073 99,254
- 7368721 140544 1349078 2740128 2,010,860 9665  14,883596
- - 45983 99,061 196,535 323,057 117,491 782,127
- 276,288 36,307 12,145 76,623 66,329 58,212 525,904
8862771 2,184,293 2073366 3,756,568 2,476,439 188441 19,541,818
2,071,988 (7,669,897) (651,459) (591,520) (54305) 3238374 5382216 1,725,397
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OooooOodd
( )
2017 12 31
1 3 -
1 3 12 1 5 5
21 167,943 168,678 74,565 147,376 1,880 - 560,463
1,754,965 429,424 15,003 6,735 21,487 - - 2,227,614
- - 186,151 90,770 213,567 84,854 57 575,399
- 8791 16,222 19,854 36,575 10,449 3,021 94,912
75,194 109,153 356,974 1,042,606 2,569,551 2,797,082 3603744 10,644,304
19,853 - 18,738 42,528 54,336 25,002 33,154 193,611
85,346 - 74,857 117,797 314,233 839,773 425216 1,857,222
- - 26,361 43,894 189,622 1,242,694 587,293 2,089,864
2,399 - 4,659 2,981 10,749 252,602 140,635 414,025
276,194 301,560 46,920 2,772 65,593 58,666 18,305 810,010
2,213,972 1,016,871 914,563 1,484,502 3,623,089 5,313,002 2901425  19.467,424
- 804,976 188,365 204,621 156,040 71,260 - 1,425,262
- 180,088 205,278 131,064 510,280 9,087 - 1,035,797
- - 375,004 74,776 49,871 a1 - 500,092
- 5574 19,442 25,130 49,274 9,323 2,352 111,095
- 6,664,703 1,413,948 1,287,316 2,493,635 1,758,935 39387 13,657,924
- - 45,773 41,671 42,755 333211 35,718 499,128
- 241,472 95,985 32,134 157,326 79,793 54,737 661,447
- 7,896,813 2,343,795 1,796,712 3,459,181 2,262,050 132,194 17,890,745
2213972 (6,879.942)  (1,429,232) (312,210) 163,908 3,050,952 4,769,231 1,576,679
( )
2018 12 31
1 1 3 - 1
3 12 5 5
21 178,651 111,218 30,532 118,297 3,696 - 442,415
1,588,770 511,244 216,643 2,099 12,329 342 - 2,331,427
48 - 660,424 95,839 238,102 60,246 - 1,054,659
71,503 154,728 420,408 1,162,609 2,787,330 4,105,071 6109473 14,811,122
93,562 - 16,818 33,180 76,304 75,588 139,717 435,169
16,496 - 72,228 121,707 459,033 986,895 433,630 2,089,989
2,032 - 15,587 82,033 356,737 1,853,204 897,790 3,207,383
763 148,184 13,867 926 3930 210 4,740 172,620
1,773,195 992,807 1,527,193 1,528,925 4,052,062 7,085,252 7585350 24,544,784
- 1,088,230 143,665 315,386 187,753 52,826 - 1,737,860
- 172,289 104,338 158,161 470,743 8,716 - 914,247
- - 429704 124,123 50521 1,509 - 614,857
- 7,368,831 1,407,351 1,354,994 2,770,079 2,159,790 9959  15071,004
- - 46,457 99,898 210,560 362,609 139,539 859,063
- 222,147 23,038 7,037 7,936 30,083 9,715 299,956
- 8,801,497 2,154,553 2,059,509 3,706,592 2,615,533 159213 19,496,987
- 2,659 2,135 7,101 5,020 (120) 516 17,311
- 79,242 2,831,895 1,618,108 3,116,519 368,456 7,805 8,022,025
- (79178)  (2830917) (1612726  (3,112216) (367,680) (7784  (8,010,501)
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2017 12 31

1 1 3 1

3 12 5 5
21 168,986 171,430 76,774 151,510 2,066 - 570,787
1,754,965 429,447 15,013 6,737 21,487 - - 2,227,649
- - 186,941 95,728 219,492 89,453 57 591,671
() 76,835 109,160 386,278 1,128,147 2,843,559 3,683,179 5188628 13415786
19,853 - 19,669 44,803 58,605 31,468 43157 217,555
85,441 - 76,924 124,877 358,881 974,366 496,165 2,116,654
- - 30,419 52,093 252,884 1,427,553 681,592 2,444,541
2515 20 5,650 4778 21,524 286,238 157,883 478,608
3,189 132,283 16,818 2432 4,004 480 2,254 161,460
1,942,819 839,896 909,142 1,536,369 3,931,946 6,494,803 6,569,736 22,224,711
- 805,036 194,129 206,113 158,269 76,111 - 1,439,658
- 180,336 205,979 132,329 523,492 9733 - 1,051,869
- - 375,607 75,416 50,727 479 - 502,229
- 6,665,373 1,468,636 1,315,115 2,580,018 1,910,944 41272 13,981,358
- - 46,187 43512 55,235 369,592 38,245 552,771
- 188,633 23,186 3,057 10,635 28,951 9,466 263,928
- 7,839,378 2,313,724 1,775,542 3378376 2,395,810 88,983 17,791,813
- 3172 (2,690) (5,403) (18,442) 907 501 (21,955)
- 78,712 2,022,405 1,432,624 2,712,400 319,113 9,986 6,575,240
- (77.976)  (2022972)  (1,430796)  (2,705,044) (318,204) (9.990)  (6,564,982)
54
415
( )
2018 12 31

1 5 5
@ 1,603,299 527,815 137,596 2,268,710
1,125,754 283,767 314,780 1,724,301
2,729,053 811,582 452,376 3,993,011
6,698 12,931 8,464 28,093
26,828 40,385 - 67,213
2,762,579 864,898 460,840 4,088,317

2017 12 31

1 1 5 5
@ 1,588,385 462,722 124,653 2,175,760
1,107,630 363,227 224,015 1,694,872
2,696,015 825,949 348,668 3,870,632
6,570 12,496 2,720 21,786
15,127 40,279 2 55,408
2,717,712 878,724 351,390 3,947,826

1) 417
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(
2018 12 31
1 2 3

3,448 261,582 8,417 273,447
3,868 104 43,089 47,061
10,730 4,741 34,512 49,983
11,655 112,465 6 124,126
- 227,643 - 227,643
121,859 1,738,951 1,422 1,862,232
6,592 5571 5,364 17,527
- 2,248 19,838 22,086
- (876) - (876)
- (24,141) - (24,141)
- (20,517) - (20,517)
(2.642) (11,685) - (14,327)
(8,928) (90,326) - (99,254)
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2017 12 31
1 2 3

4,263 161,542 2,594 168,399

- 5,493 - 5,493

8,029 - - 8,029

9,203 2,058 429 11,690

9,808 85,104 - 94,912

173,783 1,595,125 850 1,769,758

7,202 3,592 27,900 38,694

4,246 17,054 27,470 48,770

- 2,429 18,597 21,026

- (1,246) - (1,246)

- (372,767) - (372,767)

- (1,907) - (1,907)

(3,028) (14,191) - (17,219)

(6,754) (104,341) - (111,095)
( )

3,034 23,205 27,899 1,405 4,695 18,597
273 98 2,678 - - 556
- - - (50) (911) -

® (538) (1,767) @ ©) (61)
5,582 20,324 5,681 - 1,588 711
@ - - - - -
80 - 21 68 ®) 35
8417 43,089 34,512 1,422 5,364 19,838

273) 98 2,677 - - 535
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2017 1 1 2,709 - 1,656 23,362 19,153 19,067
196 36 14 (359) 194 592
- - 28 (951) (2,037) -
(307) - (357) (439) (3,395) (968)
- 393 - 5,535 13,555 668
3 4 - (198) - - (€)
- - (293) 752 - (759)
2017 12 31 2,594 429 850 27,900 27,470 18,597
2017 12 31
( ) 196 36 - (371) - 592
2018 2017 12 31 2018 2017 12 31
3
( )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
22 3,043 3,065 220 453 673
2018 1 2
6.2
2018 12 31
2017 12 31
( )
12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017
@ 2.795,740 2,806,772
2,089,864 2,039,533
405,112 397,269

) 761,610 499,128 766,005 499,039
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3 2017 12 31
( )
2018 12 31
1 2 3
73,055 2,534,891 2,237 2,610,183
- 758,805 7,200 766,005
2017 12 31
1 2 3
38,194 2,001,046 293 2,039,533
- 193,250 2,713 195,963

499,039 - 499,039
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2018
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Tierl Tier2
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Tierl Tierl @
(
2018 2017
12 3 12 3

Tierl 1141% 11.15%

Tierl 12.27% 12.02%
14.97% 14.19%

Tierl 1,488,010 1,377,408

204,388 204,388

140,422 140,176

156,711 140,692

231,416 207,693

637,609 606,765

28,229 26,280

&) (765) (38,586)
(22,241) (21,320)

(182) (138)

(12,078) (11,259)

(68) (102)

- 4

Tierl (9,913) (9,825)

Tierl 1,465,769 1356088

Tierl 100,524 105,002
99,714 99,714

9,810 5,288

Tierl 1575293 1461,090
Tier2 347,473 264,652
Tier2 256,189 191,596

82,003 63,672

9,191 0,384

Tier2 (416) (412)

Tier2 (416) (412)

1,922,350 1,725,330

12,841,526 2,157,771
) BOCG BOC

BOCG
CBIRC

@
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPEEHENSIVE INCOME
For the year ended 31 December 2008 {Amount in millioas of Renminbi, unless otherwise siated)

Profit Tor the year

Mher comprehensive income:
Ttems that will nol be reclassified to profit or loss
— Actuarial losses on defined benefit plans
— Changes in fair value on investments in equity
instruments designated at fair value through
other comprehensive income
— [Hher

Subaoital

ltems that muay be reclussificd subseguenily (o profit or loss

— Changes in fair vitlue on investments in debe
instruments megsored at fadr vilue through
other comprehensive income

= Allowance for credil losses on mvestmants in
debt instruments measured at fair value through
uther comprehensive income

— Niet fair winhee Insses on availahle for sale
financianl assets

— Share of other comprehensive income of
associnles and joint ventures accounted for
using the equity method

— Exchange differences from the translition of
foreign operations

— ither

Subtotsl
Other eomprehensive income for the vear, net of tax
Taotal comprehensive income for the yvear

Total comprehensive income attributable (o
Equity holders of the Bank
MNon-controlling interests

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn

Year ended 31 December

7

154,956

(5%

NiA

{52

MNiA

NIA

(e

521

(16.226)
324

(36.022)

_(36814)

148,912

140,688
#.224

— e,

1484912

The accompanying notes form an integral pan of these consoldaed Mnancil statements,

17
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As ot 3 Degember 2008 CAomount in millions of Benminbi, unless otherwise stated)

ASSETS
Cash and due from banks and
ather financial imstiions
Balances with central biiks
Placements with and loans 1o banks and
other financial institntions
Giovernment cenificates of indebiedness for
bank notes issied
Precious metals
Derivative financial assels
Loans g sdvances (o custoaners, nil
Financial investmenis
— Financial assels ol Fair value tirough
prafit or loss
— financial assers at fair value through other
compiehensive incomse
financial assets at amortised cost
— available for sale
— held 1o maturity
— loans and recervabiles
Investments in associntes and joint venlures
Propeny and equipment
Investment properties
Dieferred income 10X aesels
Other assels

Total asscis

As at 31 December

Mote s 2017
V.13 439,93 sl A6l
V.14 2.331,053 2.227.614
V.15 1 {42,358 575,300
V.26 145,010 126,350
181,203 172.763

V.6 124,126 24,912
V.7 11515, 764 10, 4 30
VI8 5.054.551 4,554,722
AT0.49] 193,611

1,879,759 MNiA

280,300 NI

NfA 1.857.222

NFfA 2089, 864

NIA 414,025

V.19 23369 17,180
V.20 227,394 205,614
vl 23,0086 21026
V.38 38,20 46487
V.22 122,226 217,590

21.267.275 19,467,424

The accompanying naotes form an imlegral part of these consolidated financial sttemeants,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued )

As oot 31 December 2008 A mount o millzons of Benmianhi, unless otherwise saled)

LIABILITIES

Due 1o banks and other fnancisl nstitions

Diie 1o contral hiinks

Bank notes in circulation
Plagements from banks and
other financial instimtions

Fimgncial labilities held for trading
Dierivative financial liabilitles

D o customers

Bonds issued

Other borrowings

Curreni tax liabilities

Retirement benefit obligations
Digferred income tax ligbilitics
Oither liabdlities

Total liahilities

EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable o
equity holders of the Bank

Share capatal

Other equity instruments

Capital reserve

Treasury shares

Oither comprehensive income

Stutory reservies

Cieneral and regulatory reserves

Unddistributed profits

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2019,

MNote

V.24
V.15
V.26

.27
V.25
V.16
V.29
V.30
V.3l
¥v.32
V.3
V.35
V.36

VATl
V.iT4d
V372
V.13
V.12
VAR
V.82
V.38

V.39

As ot 31 December

1] |3 2mT
1,731,208 1.425.262
Q07,521 1,035,797
145,187 129,671
L] el SO
14,327 272
99,254 111085
14,883,596 | 5.657.924
782,127 499,128
32761 HLA2R
27,804 521
2,825 3027
4 544 44018
208 362 430,210
19,541,878 17,890,745
294,388 294,388
Q9. T4 o714
142,135 141,880

(B3] {102y

1417 (35.573)
157 46 141,34
231,525 207,817
686,405 6,358
1,612,980 1,456,016
nxa7 80,663
1,725.397 LETH 6T
21.267.275 19,467 424

The accompanying nates form an itegral part of these consolidated Nnancial statements,

CHEN Siging
Director

LIU Liange

Dirgetor
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT F CASH FLOWS
For the year ended 31 December 2008 {Amount in millioas of Renminbi, unless otherwise siated)

Year ended 31 December

Mate s 2m7T
Cash Mows Mrom operating sctivities
Profin before incomse 1ax 229,643 222903
Adjustments:
Impoirment losses on assels 99,294 18,161
Depreciation of property and equipmemt 13,403 13.611
Amorisation of intangible asses and
ather assets 3.06408 3058
Met gains on disposal of property and
equipment, intangible asseis and
other long-term qssets 15200 (606)
Wet galns on disposal of invesimenis in
subsidiaries, associates und joint ventores (1458) (4.333)
Share of results of assoclutes amd
Joint vemures (2,110 ({8 1]
Interest income arising from
fimancial invesiments { b, 3200 (127, 3oy
Dividends arising from investment securitics i264) (1.353)
Met pains on financial investmems (2LEIT) (2.406)
Interest expense arising from bonds issued 21,718 15,704
Acereted interest on impaired loans (1.652) (1.989)
Met changes in operating sssets and labilites:
Net decrease in balances with ceniral banks 138,990 21192
MNet decrease In due from and placemems
with and logns o banks and
other financial Instiutions 178014 4R Abh
Met increase in prechous metils (8,447) (11.459)
MNet increase in financial assers held for imding 163,515) (45,2030
Net increase in loans and advances
10 CUSIOMETS: {Ged, 105) (985,177
Net (increase)fdecrease in other assers (10, 167) 121,362
MNet increase in due o banks
and miher Minancial institutions 298,113 4,733
Netldecreass Mincrease I due 1o central banks {138.637) 168,638
Net increase in placements from banks and
other financial instintions I 368 198,56
Net increase in duc 1o customers 1048755 712,389
MNet increase in other bormowings 2,133 3ATH
Met increasef decrease) in other linbilities 4,004 (2.833)
Cash inflow from operating activities G ETA 444 5949
Income tax paid (28.515) (3RAn3)
Met cash inflow from operating activities 662358 A, 1 36

The accompanying notes form an imegral part of these consolidated financial staements.

172
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS { Continuwed)
For the year ended 31 December 2008 { Amount in millioas of Benminbi, wnless otherwise siated)

Cash Mows From iavesting activities
Proceeds from disposal of property amd
equipment, intangible asseis and
other long-term assets
Proceeds from disposal of investmenis in
subsidinries, associates and joinl ventures
Dividends received
Interest income received from
Tinancial investments
Proceeds from disposalimaturniny of
financial investmenis
Inerease in investments in subsidiarics,
assoCintes and joint venlures
Purchase of property and equipment,
intingible assels and other long-term asseis
Purchise of financial invesumens
Oiher nen cash Mows from investng aclivities

Met cash ouiflow from investing activities

Cash Mows from Minancing activities

Frogeeds from issuange of bonds

Proceeds from non-controlling shareholders
investmant

Repayments of debis issued

Cash payments for interest on bonds issaed

Lividend payments 1o equity holders of the Bank

Dividend payments to non-controlling
shureholders

Other net cash Mows from financing activities

Met cash inflow from Nmancing activiiies

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and
cash equivalents

Met increasef decrease) in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash edquivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

The accompanying naoles form an integrl part of these consolidated linancial statements.

173
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Year ended 31 December

2018 M7
10,273 5736
5,300 5178
40 1,754
140,366 117,390
2425235 20656068
(3.2440:) (3.949)
(42, 149 {46011y
(2.722573) (2657 4%)
3,798 30400
(182,493 (S0E, 090
O, 22 586,789
200,583 2152
(ATT.446) (446.890)
i14,332) (15.693)
154,603) {56.211)
(5,100) (45008 )
RE] 49y
229,337 65,584
200,646 {27.125)
720,848 (604035
958,752 1,019,247

1688600 OSR, 752
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

GENERAL INFORMATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

Bank of China Limited ithe “Bank™)., formerly known as Bank of China. a Stware-owned joint
stock commercinl bank, wis founded on 5 Februgry 1912, From its formation el 19489, the
Bank performed various functions of a central bank, foreign exchange bank and commercial
bank specialising in trade finance. Following the founding of the People’s Republic of China
{the “PRC™) in 1949, the Bank was designated as a specialised foreign exchange bank.
Kince 1994, the Bank hos evolved into o State-owned commercial bank. In this regard, in
accordance with the Master Implementation Plan for the Joint Siock Reform approved by
the State Council of the PRC, the Bank was converted into a joint stock commercial bank on
26 August 2004 and its mame was changed fmom Bank of Ching to Bank of Ching Limited. In
2006, the Bank lsted on the Stock Exchange of Hoag Kong Limited and the Shanghai Stock
Exchange.

The Bank is licensed as s financial instimtion by the China HBanking and Insurance
Regaulatory Commission (the “SCBIRC™) Mo, BOOKIIHI VOO and is issued the business
license of legal enterprise with unified social credit code No. 91 TOODMO 100001 3428 by the
State Administrition of Industry and Commerce of the PRC, The registered address is No, |,
Fuxingmen Mei Dajie, Beijing, China.

The Bank and its subsidiaries ctogether the “Group™) provide o full range of corporate
banking. personal binking, treasury operations, investment bunking, insurance and other
services 1o its customers in the Chinese mainland. Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and other
major intermational financial centres.

The Bank's principal regulator is the CBIRC, The operations in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan
and other counimes znd regions of the Group are subject 1o the supervision of local reguliters.

The parent company is Central Huijin Investment Limited C'Huoijin™), a wholly owned
subsichiary of Ching Investment Corponition (CHCT), which owned 62025 of the ordinary
shares of the Bank as at 31 December 2008 (31 December 2017: 64.02%),

These consolidated Moancial staements have been approved by the Board of Directors on
29 March 2004,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

1.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial stiements of the Group have been prepared in accordance
with IFRSs. In addition, the consalidated Anancial statements comply with the disclosune
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Financiol assets at foir value through other comprehensive income, fnancial assets and
finangial liabilities at fair value throwgh profit or loss (incleding derivative financial
imstrwments ) and investment properties are measuared ai their Gair values in the consolidaed
financial statement. (Mher sccounting lems are measured a1 their historical costs.
Impairment allowanee is recognised and measured as relevant policy.

The prepartion of financial stitements in conformity with IFRSs requires the use of cenain
critical accounting estimates. [t also requires management to exercise its judgement in the
process of applying the Group's accounting policies, The arcas involving a higher degree of
Judgement or complexity, or arcas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
consolidited finpncial statements ane disclosed in Noe 111

Standards, anrendments and interpretations effective amd have been early adepted by the
Gironp in 2008

On 1 Jangary 2ME, the Group adopted the following new standards. amendments and
interpretations.

IAS 40 Amendments Transfers of lvestment Property
IFRS 2 Amendments Classification ard Measurenent of Shire-based
Paymeanr Transactions
IFRS 4 Amendments feesurence Comracts
IFRS 9 Fingncial fnstrumenis
IFRS 9 Amendments Prepavmient Fealures with Negotive Cownprevisalion
IFRS 15 and Amendments Revenue from Contracts with Custaniers
IFRIC Imterpretation 22 Fereign Currency Transactions and Advance
Consideration
Annval Improvements (o IFRSs
014-2016 Cyele
(issued in December 200165
IAS 28 frvestments in Associcies and Joint Ventures

IT3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

I

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Basls of preparation (Continuwed )

Standards, anrendments and inferpretations effective and fave been early adopted by the
Giroug in 2008 (Continned)

International Accounting Standard {"IAS7) 40 Amendments clarify when an entity should
iransfer property. including properly wnder comstruction or development, ino or oul of
investment property, The amendments state that @ change in wsg ogcurs when the propeny
meets, oF cepses 1o meet. the definition of investment property and there is evidence of the
change in use, A mere change in mansgement’s intentions for the use of 8 property does not
prowide cvidence of o change in use,

The TASB issped amendments o IFRS 2 that address three main areass the effects of
vesting conditions on the measurement of 4 cash-settled share-based payment transsction:
the classification of a sharc-based paovment (ransaction with nel settlement fexures
for withholding tax ohligations; and accounting where a modification (o the terms and
conditions of o share-based payment trnsaction changes s classification from cash senled

1oy ecjuiny settled.

The IASE issued amendments (o IFRS 4 that address concems arising from implementing
the new financizl instruments standurcdl, 1FRS 9, before implementing ihe new insurance
contracts stundard that the JASB is developing to replace IFRS 4. The smendments
introduce two options for entitics issuing insurance coniracts; @ iemporary exempiion from
applying IFRS 9 and an overlay approich,

IFRS 15 und Amendments establish o new five-step model that will apply o rovenue
arising from contracts with customers. Under IFRS 15, revenee is recognised al an amount
thit refleces the considerntion to which an entity expects o be entitled in exchange for
iransferring gpoods or services 10 a cestomer. The principles in IFRS 15 provide a mone
struciured approach (o measuring and recopnising revenue. IFRS 15 does not apply 1o
revenue associated with fAnuncial instruments, and therefore, will not impact the majority
of the Group's revenue, including net inferest income, net irding gains and net gains on
financial investments which are covered under IFRS 9.

Intermational Financinl Reporting Inerpretations Comminees (CIFRIC) Imerpeetation 22
clarifies that in determuning the spol exchinge rate to use on initial recognition of the relited
assel, expense or income (or part of incomed on the derecognition of & non-monetary assel
or non-mwnetary liability relating w0 advance considertion, the date of the iransaction is
the date on which an entity initially recognises the non-moaetary ssel or non-moneLry
liability arising from the advance considerstion, IF there une multiple payments or receipts
in advance, then the entity must determine a date of the transactions for each payment or
receipl of advance consideration.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

I

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Basls of preparation (Continuwed )

Standards, anrendments and inferpretations effective and fave been early adopted by the
Giroug in 2008 (Continned)

Annual linprovemeats to IFRSs 2014-2006 Cyele was issued in December 2016, The
amendments o TAS 28 Tavestmenrs in Azsociales and Joiof Ventures clarify that an entity
that is o venture capital organisation, or other qualifying entity, may elect, a0 initial
recognition on an investment-hy-investment Basis, o measune its investments in associites
andd joint ventirgs at fair volue through profit or loss, 1T an entity thae is oot iself an
investment entity has an intercst in on associnle of joint venture that is an investment entity,
the entity may. when applying the equity method, elect o retiuin the Tair value measurement
applied by thal invesimenl entity associpie or joint venture to the invesimeni entity
associnte’s of joint venture's interests in subsidiaries.

Except for IFRS %, the adopiion of the above standards, amendments and interpretations
does not have any significant impact on the operating resulis, financial position and
comprehensive income of the Group.

LETIFRS 9 Financial fnstrnments

In July 2004, the IASB issued the final version of IFRS 9 Firancial Instraments which
reflects all phases of the Anuncial instroments project. IFRS 9 replaces TAS 39 Finaacial
Instrgments for annual periods on or after | Janoary 2008,

In October 2007, the 1ASBE issued amendments o IFRS 9 Fiuarcial Instraments. The
amendments allow financial sssets with prepayment fewstures thal permil o reguite o pany
1o i contract either to pay or receive reasonible compensition for the early termination of
the contract 1o be measured at amortised cost or at fair valee throogh other comprehensive
imcome. The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after
1 Junuvary 20019, but earlier application is permitted. The Group adopted IFRS 9 amendments
from | Junuary 2015,

The Group hes not restated comparative information for 2007 for financial instruments in
the scope of IFRS 9 Crefer o the 2017 annual report for the accounting policies related o
financial instruments of the Group in 2007y Therefore, the comparative information for
217 is reported under 1AS 39 and is not comparaible 1o the information presented in these
consolidued financial statements for 2018, Differences arising from the adoption of [FRS 9
have been recognised directly in shareholders” eqoity as | January 2018,

I
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1 Basls of preparation (Continued )

L1 Standerds, amendments and interpretations effective and have been early adopted by the
Giroug in 2008 (Continned)

L EIFRS 9 Finanelal Tnstrumenrs {Confianed)
Classification and Measurcment

In IFRS 9, fingneial assets are clussified into theee categories: amortised cost, Tair valise through
other comprehensive inpome and fair vielue through profit or loss hased on the cotity’s busincss
maxbe] for managing the financial assets amd their contraciual cash Mlow characteristics, In
addition, invesiments in equity instruments ane required 10 be measwred o Tair value through
profit or loss, unless an oplion is irevocably exercised at inception to present changes in fair
value in other comprehensive income in which case the accumulated fair value changes in other
comprehensive income will not be recycled o profit or loss in the future. Refer o Node 11,4,

lmpairment

IFRS 9 reguires that the measurement of impairment of 4 financial asset be changed from
“incurred loss model” o “expecied eredit loss model™ (*ECL model™) and this way of
measurement applics to financial ossets messured ot amontised cost. debt instruments
measured at fair valoe through other comprehensive income. and loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts. Refer to Note 1146

Hedge sccounting

The new hedge accounting model aims to provide a betler link among an entity’s risk
management siregy, the rationale for hedging and the impact of hedging on the Financial
statements. Cireater flexibility hos been introduced to the types of transsctions eligible
Tfor hedze accounting. To remove the sk of any conflict between existing mucro hedge
accounting practice and the new gencral hedge nccounting requirements, [IFRS W includes an
asccounting policy choice o continue 1o apply the existing hedge accounting requirements in
IAS 39, The Group hus chosen to sdopt the new hedge accounting requirements in IFRS 9
from 1 January 20138,

I8
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

1 Basls of preparation (Continued )

L1 Standards, amendments and interpretadions effective and have been early adepted by the
Group in 2008 (Continted )

LLI TFRE 9 Financiel Instruments (Consingiei )
LLLE Tramsition disclosures of the balsnces in Mnwncial stnements from TAS 39w IFRS 9

A reconcilintion between the carrving amounts of the asscis under TAS 39 (o the balances
reported under IFRS 9 as of | Janwary 2008 is as follows:

[ELR Re-mesnurement [FRE#

Aerrual Re-
Mote Cwlegory  Ameuni  Ioderesl clsfiton  ECL Ofher  Amoust  Caligsry

Condy o dee: frem Banis aad

iy Mimancial institations L&R a3 655 . (k] = 5674 AC
Balansces wilh cosiral banls L&k 1306H an - - - Limsy AC
Placements with and lam
I franiky and ether firascial
insdiriom L&R 5.9 1514 . L] - ST27 AC
Goveramenl cortificaies ol
indebaaine for hunk notes
i L&R 124,560 - - - - 1Mam AL
Leam: and dvances s ACTEVDCT
Cudomer, 6ol L&R  [0uhbd, MW Y312 A0 (R = AT VP
Te: Losny sl sdvasces 1o
cintoren al PV 1L&R 1T
From: Lo and advances o
sintumers al AC 1 Fvi]
From: Firancial s a FVPL A FYPL
Leam and rooeivabed L&R A14ms A58 [T Nia
Te: Femancial saets al AC (L1 28 iL]]
Tz Dbt imiraments 2 FYOCH (aTm)
Tz Famancial asoeis ot FYPL (35008
beverimenl woumlicy ivailable
Tof sle ARN LA XY LM (LR NI
To: Famancial swiets o AT i (aLeal)
To: Db imiraments a FYOCH (1307, 144
Tie Equity msirunesis @ FYOC] [15.685)
Tir: Femarcisl maels o FYTLL o |1
Dxchi sepenines held (o masaniy HIM  lsdid UM (L0 Nin
Tz Fomancal wwsets ol AC (LI0LH1%)
T Db imuiraments a1 FYOC] (i)
Tiz Fimancial wsets o FYTL [I7.124)
Nole: L&k Loans and reccivables
AFS Imwestmen! securities availshle for sale
HTM el secumties beld 16 mdenly
AC Amonised cosd
FVPL Fair value through prafil or loss
FyvidCl Fair val e through other comprehensive income
BECL Espected credal losses
NIA Mol applicable
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
1 Basls of preparation (Continued )

1.1 Standards, amendments and interpretations effective and have been early adopted by the
Giroup in 2008 (Continued }

LLE JFRE 9 Finaacial Instruments (Contiitied )

LELLE Transition dischosures of the balances in financial staiements from TAS 32 (o IFRS 9 (Continued »

IAS W Ee-measuremeni IFRS %

Agerun Re-
Nole Category Amounl  Interesd clasilication ECL (ber  Amimnd  Calegary

Financial wsets al AC NiA 2745000 (135 1WA 275510 AC
Feom [nvgstmenl secmities
avaiable for wale iy L] (2 138
From: Debi secwritics held
b mmtariiy LHILEES (£ ] 12
Fromn: Loars asd recei vables LI L 164
From: Fmancol seebs t VL (1) 4.8 il 1]
D mstrumenis al FVOCT WA 1511120 - 10 15 Vo
From: [nvestmeni seemitics
avaable for ale | 507,158
From; Debi secunties held
o materity 101 I
et Loais s receivables & b
From: Fimancil sects ol FVPL (4} 4.8
Euily matnimeans o FYOCT Wik 13,684 - - 13688 FVOCD
e [nvestmenl secweilles
avaiable for ale 13, f8%
Feaancial msets at FVIL-
Foaancial mscts held for
trading and niher fimancial
st i FYPL FVPL 143004 105 17550 - # 3%AM FVRL
Tic Fimancial sscts ai AC M (]
T Db mstremenis of FVOCT  (4) 149§
From: Fimancial mects ot FYTL
{desgnaled) 15 5%
Fromn: Dbl secuntics held
e malarity 11118 (k1]
Fromx: [nvestrient seowrilics
avaiahle for wle 5 500) 11}
Feom: Loans asd ieo vablis ok L]
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
1 Basls of preparation (Continued )

L1 Srandards, awendments and interpretations effective and have been carly adopted by the
Ciroage in 2008 {Comtinued )

LILE TFERS 9 Fimancial Instrumenss (Contiinued )
LLLT Transition disclosures of the balances in financial statements from TAS 32 (o IFRS 9 (Continued »
a5 Ee-messuremend IFES %

Agcruad Re-
Nede Category  Amounl  Interest clmsification Eil. (ther  Amomel  Cabegary

Feasncial smaets ot FVFL
e ] FVI i MR - - sl FVA
Tee Rasncial ssets ai FVPL-
[Feaanciall mssets held for
traing snd ulber fimncisl
s o PV 5 | 255
Tor Raanctal seets ai AC M 14585y
Tor Dt insdrements of FYOCD (3 14,2460
T Lamems andl advarces o
cwslnmers 1 FYVPL [5.497)
From: [nvestnenl wcnrilies
avaiable for ale 1] 6516
Derivative linanctal assets FWPL LoE TR - - - ez FYRL
Oser gty BRDARD (953 - (L] (IATH)  Shihld
Inchude; Deferred mcnme
i sk 40 ART (XU 26T |7
Imiereat peceivahile WA IENw 1318
Tolad assrts 19,887 424 - - (HLTER) 10079 19461718
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EAXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise staled)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

1 Basis of preparation (Continued )

L

Group in 2008 (Continned )

LLE WFRE 9 Fingaela! fnsivuments (Continged )
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Stanidards, anverndments and interpretations effective and have been early adopred by the

LLLL Transition disclosures of the balances in fimancial stements from 1AS 39 10 IFRS 9 (Cominued j

Is» Re-measurement IFRS @
Aceraid Ri-
Nole Calegory  Amounl  Inlerest closificalion ECL  Oiher  Amounl  Calegory
Diae b banks and ner firmncil
imslitutions AC  1AISIR T 1140 - = |44 AC
Froex: Financial lishilies bebd
for mling FYPL 1,244 AC
Dae w ceneral banks AC 1038797 335 - = 18, DA AL
Bank poles b cisculation AC st - - - e 1 1 ] AC
Placements fpom hanks and
cther financisl mstiutioes AC 0,00 i3 - - - 50005 AC
Derivatine fimancial lakilise FYPL 1008 - 44 - LI FYIL
Froem: Dhz 80 cmstomers &
FWPL i designaled| 4
D bo cushoinen ADEVPL A6 0 16730 (L] - - I3RS ACFYTL
To: Due 1o cossomens a AC &1 FYPL {180 53T
To: Derivative (inancial
liakilities FvpL (L]
Frome ke b cominmens
FYPL i designaied) [} Yau g1 AL
Honds jssned AC 4|8 5 1507 - 17 SN ACFYT.
Tz Benids psaued at FYFL
(e graniedh Im  AC (15313)
Fromi: Finascial Habifities hebd
fon wraling (U FYVFL
Frore: Bonds issued ai AC i 15413 .74 FVFL
Oy eemowings AC il - - - = 6B AC
Fraancial lahilities held
fiwr irading F¥PL nanl a (3153 - 1728 P
To: Bonds paned at FYPL
{desi grated) {19417}
To: Dz i haslcs and other
[mancial ipsinaing (1,146
ey lishilities AT {19126 - Mam [HETE T
I lnde: Provicon 1ol 1256 nm
Defirrend income
Tubilities EHLE] | 133 418
feicresd payahle 190236 {19116
Tistal Habilitks 17,590,745 - = 2 1491 1TRLLATY
A T SRS S —
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

1.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Basls of preparation (Continued)

Standards, awendments and interpretations effective and have been early adopted by the
Ciroage in 2008 {Comtinued )

LILE TFERS 9 Fimancial Instrumenss (Contiinued )

LLLD Transhion disclosures of the balnces in financial staements from TAS 39 10 IFRS 9 (Continued )

(1)

(3)

i4)

(3)

]

(7

As @ | Jonwary 2008, cenain debl securities were reclassified o AC out of AFS
category, after the Group reviewed the contractual cash flows and the business model,
The fair value of these debi securities held by the Group as ai 31 December 2018 was
RMB262.202 millicn. The Mir value changes over 2008, that would live been recorded in
other comprehensive income had these instroments continued o be revaloed through ather
comprehensive income, would have been gains of RMBS.602 million,

As gl | Junvary 20018, cenain AFS securities were designuted as financial asseis wm FYPL
as the Groap held related denvatives instruments which can hedge the nisk sccording to the
risk management sirategy of the Group, and these designations can eliminate or significanily
reduce an accounting mismatch that would otherwise arise

As ot 1 January 201K, cerain debt secunties were reclassified to AC from FVPL category,
after the Group reviewed the contraciuwal cash flows and the business model.

As ot | January 2018, cerain debt securities were reclassified w FYOCT from FVPL
category, after the Group reviewed the contractual cash Nows wnd the business model.

Axoal 1 Jonuary 2008, cenuin debl securities were no longer designated at FVPL because
these investments were menaged and whose performances were evaluated on a fair value

basis,

As a1 Junuary 2008, the Group no longer designated Tl investments wnd cenain
invEsIments in equity instroments as fimancial asseis o FYPL in accordance with 1FRS O,

As at | January 2018, the Group ne longer designated part of customer deposits as finuncial
liabilities w FYPL in order o eliminate or siznificantly reduce accounting mismatches.

Asat | Janpary 2008, the Group re-designated certain bonds issued as financial liabilities at
FYPL in order to eliminate or significantly reduce accounting mismaiches,

183
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

1.1

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Basls of preparation (Continued)

Seandards, anendments and interpretations effective and have been early adopted by the

Giroup in 2008 (Continued }

LILE TFERS 9 Fimancial Instrumenss (Contiinued )

LLLY The impact of transition from TAS 39 0 IFRS 9 on impairment allowances is a5 follows:

The following table reconciles the aggregate opening impairment allowances under [AS 39

at 31 December 2007 to the impairment allowances ander IFRS 9 a1 | January 200 5;

lrulnh'nml ECL
allawaneces umler IFRS Y
Memsuremend uinder TAS AWIAS 3T Re- Re- ul | Jmnq
categmry al M Decembser 2007 classification mensurement Rk
L&R investment securiiles por IAS M/ manclal assets ot AU under IFRS %
Dwe from baaks and other
financial imstitulions - - i I
Placements mith and boans
Loy hanks and other
finencial jestitulioms 174 - o ani
Lavans and sfveaces W
customens I - PR 280563
Financial invesiments 5303 (b (268] 5.0
HTM imvestment sceurities per IAS Mfinancial nsets at AC ender IFRS 9
Financial isvestments b L7 kLT 1450
L&R investmend securities per IAS 2/financial assets st FYOC] nuder IFRS 9
Loans and advences ko
cuslommers - - 133 [ Nikk]
AFS investment secarities per 1A% Mfinancial nsets at FYOLUD ander IFRS 9
Financial imvestmenis LE (34500 T 06
AFS investment secarities per IAS 390 financial neets ot FYPL under [FRS 9
Finarcial isvesments 1076 [IH kL] =
Credit commaitments |, 546 - X2 M08
Cilsers ™ - 1134 503
Toidud 20091 1865Th 34044 120578
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

1.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Basls of preparation (Continued)

Standards, amondments and interpretations that are nef yel ¢ffective and have pot been
early adwpred by the Growp in 2008

EfMfective for

annual periods

beginning on or

afler

IFRS 16 Leasas | January 2014

IFRIC Interpretation 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax | January 20149
Treainments

TAS 19 Amendments Plar antevndmnent, Cwrtaiinent or | Janunry 2019
Settlement

1AS 28 Amendments Long-term fnlerests in Associates and 1 January 2019

Sevint Vemtures

IFRS 3 Amendments Ditfinitiont of @ Business | Janury 20240

IAS | and IAS 8 Amendments  Definition of Material | January 2020

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts I January 2021

IFRS 10 uand 1AS 25 Sirle or Contribntion of Assets Effective date

Amendments between an fivestor and iy luis been deferred

Assaciate or Joinl Venture indefinibely

Anmual lmprovements (o 1 January 2019

IFRS= 200152017 Cycle
{issued in December 2017)

In January 2006, the TASB issued IFRS 16 Leases, which replices TAS 17 and IFRIC 4. The
standord requires that the classificitions of Amonce leases and operating leases be cancelled
and thit lessees recognise right-of-use assets and lease liobilities for all leases {(except
shori-term leases aml low-value assels leases chosen o be accounted for using a practicil
expedient). and o separutely recogmise depreciation and inferest expense. The Group will
adopt [FRS 16 from 1 Janwary 2009 and apply the mosdified retroactive approach without
restating comparitive figures. The Group will nol reassess existing contracts and will use the
practical expedients o leases previously classified as openting leases before | Jamuary 2019,
A% lessag, The {JHJIJp will elect recognition exempiion not (o recognise the righl-of-use assals
and lease habilities for shom-term leases amd lease of [ow value assets, bul recognise lease
expenses on a straight-ling basis over the lease term.

I &3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )

Basls of preparation (Continuwed )

1.2 Standards, emendments and interpretations that are not yet effective amd have pol been

early adopied by the Group in 2008 (Continged)

IFRIC Imterpreimtion 23 clarifies how o apply the recognition and  measureman
requirements in TAS 12 fnoome Taves when there is uncertaingy over income W treatments.
The interpretation malnly addresses the following four arcas: whether an entity s¢parately
comsiders the uncemainty of 1ax westments: assumpions adopied by an eniity 10 adidress
the examination of gax reatments by taxation authorities; how an entity determines taxable
profititax loss), tox bases, wnused tnx losses, unused tax credits and tax eates; and how an
enity conslders changes in facts and circumstances.

IAS 19 Amendments require entitics to use the updated neturial assumptions o determine
curment service cost and net inferest for the remainder of the anneal reporting period afier
such an event, The amendments also clarify how the requirements for accounting for a plan
amendment, curtailment or seltlement sffeet the asset ceiling reguirements. The amendments
do mot address the sccounting for “significam market fluctuations™ in the absence of o plan
amendment, curtailment or seitlement,

IAS 28 Amendments clarify that an entity applies IFRS @ Fingecial Iestrumenis o long-
term interests in an associte or joint venture to which the equity method is not applied but
that, in substance, fomm part of the net investment in the associate Or joint venture {long-term
intenests), Entitics must apply the amendments retrospectively. with cenain @xceptions.

IFRS 3 Amendments clarify and provide additionsl goidonee on the definition of 1 business.
The amendments clarify ot for wn integrated sel of activities and assets w0 be considered
a business, it must inclode, at o minimoum, an inpat amd G substantive prscess that together
significontly contribute to the ability o create owtpul. A business can exist without
including all the inputs and processes needed 1o create outputs, The amendments remove
thee assessment Of whether muarkel participants are capable of acquiring the business and
continue to produce oulpuls. Instead, the focus is on whether aeguined inpats and substantive
processes together significantly contribute to the ability to create cutputs. The amendmenis
hive also narrowed the definition of outputs 1o foous on poods or services provided 1o
CUSIOMErs. investment income of other income from osdinary sctivities. Funhermore, (e
amendments provide guidance o assess whether an acquired process is substantive and
introduce an optional fair value concentrution test o permit o simplified assessment of
whether an acquired set of activities and assets is not 4 business.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES i Continued )

Basls of preparation (Continuwed )

1.2 Standards, emendments and interpretations that are not yet effective amd have pol been

early adopied by the Group in 2008 (Continged)

Amendments 1o IAS | and IAS 8 provide o new definition of mareriality, The new definition
states that informaticn is moterial if omitting, misstating or obscuring it could reasonably
b expected o influcnce decisions made by the primary users of general purpose financial
statements hased on those financial siatiements. The amendments clarify that materialiny
depends on the nuure or mognitude of information. A misstatement of information is
materinl if it could reasonably be expected to influence decisions made by the primary users.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts replsced IFRS 4 Insurznce Contracts. The standind provides
a peneral model for insurance contracts and two sdditioml spproaches: the variable
fee approach and the premivm allocoiion approach. IFRS 1T covers the recognition,
measurement, presentation and disclosure of Insurance contraets and applics to all types of
insurmnce contructs,

The emendments (o IFRS 10 and 1AS 28 address an inconsistency between the requirements
in IFRS 10 and in IAS 2% in dealing with the sale or contribution of asscts between an
investor and s associate or joinl vemture. The amendments reguire a full recognition of
a gain or loss when the sale or contribution between an investor and its associate or joint
venture constitules @ business, For a tansaction invalving assets thal do not constilule o
busingss, a gain or loss resalting fnom the transaction is recogniseéd in the investor's profil or
o only 1o the extent of the unrelated investor™s interest in that associse or joint venture.

Ammual Improvements o 1FRSs 2005-2017 Cycle was issued in December 2007, Those
amendments affect IFRS 3 Business Combimations, IFRS 11 foint Arrangemenits, 1AS 12
Inceme Taxes and 1AS 23 Borrowing Coss.

The Group s considering the impact of IFRS 1T on the consoliduted Mnancial statements.

Except for IFES 17, the adoption of the above stundards. amendments and inerpretitions
will have no materinl impact on the financial statements,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Consolidation
Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are all entities (including corporsies, divided paris of associates and fjoint
ventures, and siructured entities controlled by corporates) over which the Group has contral.
That is the Group controds an entity when it is exposed. or has nghts, (o variable returms
from s involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its
power over the entity. The existence and effect of poiential vouing rights that are currenily
exercisshle or convertible and rights wrising from other contractual arrangements are
considered when assessing whether the Group controls another cotity, Subsidiarics are
fully ¢onsolidated from the date on which control is rnsformed o the Group. They ane
de-consolidmed from the date that control ceases, IF the changes of the relevani facis and
circumstances resulting in the definition of control invalved in the changes of relevant
elements, the Group will re-¢valuate whether subsidiaries are controlbed,

The Giroup uses the acguisition method of accounting to account for business combinations.
The considerstion transferred for the acquisition of a subsidiary is the fair values of the
assels trnsferred, the linbilities incurred and the equity interests issued by the Group, The
comsideration trunsfermed includes the fair value of any asset or liability resolting from o
contingent consideration armangement. Acquisition-relued costs are cxpensed as incurmed.
Identifisble nssets necuired and linbilities ond contingent lisbilitics assumed in o busingss
combination wre measured initislly at their fair valoes at the acguisition date, On an
acquisition by acquisition basis, the Group recognises any mon-controlling inlerest in the
acquiree either w fair vilee or at the non-controlling interest’s propodionate share of the
acquiree’s net pssets.

The excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling interest in the
acquiree and the acquisition-dute fair value of any previous equity inlerest in the scquoiree
over the Fuir valoe of the identifiable net asse1s acquired is recorded as poodwill. IF this is
lzss than the fuir value of the net assets of the subsidiary scquired in the case of a bargain
purchise, the difference i recognised directly in the income stitement. Goodwill s tested
anmually for impairment and carried a1 cost less accumulated impairment losses, I there is
any indication that goodwill is impaired, recoverable amount is estimated and the difference
berween carrying amount and recoverable amount is recognised os an imipairment charge.
Impairment losses on goodwill are not reversed. Gains amd losses on the disposal of an
entity include the corrying amount of goodwill relating o the entity sold.

All intra-group assets and habilites, equity, income, expenses and cash Mows relating 1o
transactions between members of the Group are eliminsed in full on consolidation. Where
necessary, secounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed 1o cosure consistency with
thee podicies adopted by e Group.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

2.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Comsolidation (Contlnued)
Subsidiarivs (Continued)

In the Bank's statement of financial position. invesiments in subsidiares are accounted for
at cost less impairment. Cost s adjusted o reflect changes in consideration arising from
contingent considerstion amendments, but does nol include acquisition-related costs, which
are cxpensed as incurred. The dividends or profits declared to distribute by the invested
enity shall be recognised by the Bank as the current investiment income of subsidiaries, The
Group sssesses at ench financial reponting date whether there is obiective evidence that an
investment in subsidinrics is impaired. An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by
which the investment in subsidiaries’ carrylng amount exceeds its recoverable amount, The
recoverable amount is the higher of the invesimeni in subsidiaries” fair value less costs 1o
sell and value in use.

Associgtes and foint ventures

Associates are all entities over which the Groap has significant influence but no control or
joint control, generally sccompanying a sharcholding of between 200% and 50% of the voting
rights.

Josimt ventures exist where the Group hos o contrnetul arrangement with one or mong parties
1o undlertake economic activities which are subject 1o joint control,

Investments in associates and joinmt ventures ane initially recognised af cost amd ane
acconnted for using the equity method of accounting. The Group’s “Investment in associates
andd joam ventures” includes poodwill,

Unrealised gains on transaetions between the Group and its associates and joint ventures
are eliminated to the extent of the Group's interests in the associates and joint ventures:
unirenlised losses are also eliminated unless the ransaction provides evidence of impairment
ol the asset transferned. Accounting policies of associilés and joint ventures have been
changed where necessary 0 ensune consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

The Group assesses o each financial reporting date whether there is objective evidence that
investments in associates and joint ventunes are impaired. Impuirment losses are recognised
for the smounts by which the investments in associates and joint ventures’ carrying amounts
excend their recoverable amounts. The recoverable amounts are the higher of investments in
associates and joint venures' fair value less costs o sell and value in use.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

EN

1.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Consolidation (Continued)
Transactions with now-controlling inferesis

The Group wreats wansactions with non-controlling interests as ransactions with equity
owners of the Grouwp, For purchases from non-controlling interests, the difference between
any consideration paid and the relevant share acquired of the carrying value of net asseis of
the subsidiary is reconded in equity, Gains or losses on dispesals (o non-controlling interesis
are also recorded in eguily.

When the Group ceases (o have conirol or significant influence, any metained interest in
the entity is re-measured 0 its fair value, with the change in carrylng amount recognised
in the income statement, The fair value is the initial carrying amount for the purposes of
subsequently accounting for the retained interest a5 an associate, joint venmure or fimancial
assel. In addition, any amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive income ane
reclassified 10 the income statement,

Foreign currency translathon
Functional and presentation currency

The functional currency of the operations in the Chingse mainland is the Renminbi
("EMB™) ltems incloded in the finencial statements of cach of the Groop's operations
in Hong Kong, Macan, Taiwan ond other countries and repions are measured using the
currency of the primary economic enviromment in which the entity operates (the “functional
curreney” L The presentation currency of the Group is BMB.

Transactions and halances

Foreign currency transsctions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange
rules prevailing ut the dates of the transections, or the exchunge tates thal epproximate the
exchange riles prevailing at the dates of the transaction, Foreign éxchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlemaent of such transactions ane recognised in the income stalement.

Monetary assets and liabilities denonvinated in foreign currencies at the fnancial reporting
dite are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling of that date. Changes in the fair value
of mometary securities denominated in foreign curmency clussified as financial assets at fair
villue through other comprehensive income are analysed between translation differences
resulting fromm changes in the amortised cost of the secarily and other changes in (he
carrying imount of the security, Translation differences related 10 changes in the amonised
coal are recognised in the income stmement, and other changes in the carrying amount ane
recogiised in oiher comprehensive income. Transhtion differences on all olther monelary
assels amd linkdlities are recognised i the income statément

1%
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

3.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Forelgn currency translatlon (Continued b
Transactions and balonces (Comtinued)

Non-monegary assets amd liabilities that are measured at historical cost in foreign cumencies
arg translated using the foreign exchange rates at the date of the transaction. Non-mongtary
asscts and lisbilivies that are measured ot Foir value in foreign correncics are translated using
the foreign exchange rates at the date the fair value is determined. Translation differences
on non-monetiry financial assets classified as financial asseis at fair valoe through other
comprehensive income wre recopnised in other comprehensive income.  Translation
differenees on non-monetary fingncigl asscts und linbilities held at fuir valoe through profit
or loss are recognised as “nel wading gains™ in the income statemeni.

The results and financial positions of all the Group entities that have a functional currency
differem from the presentation currency are translated info the prescnlation cormency s
Tl lonys.;

s gssets and labilities for each statement of financial position presented are trenslated at
the closing rate at the date of that statement of financial position;

" income and expenses for each income statement are iranslated ai exchange rates at the
date of the transactions, or a rate that approsimates the exchange rates of the date of the
transEction: amd

. all resulting exchange differences are recognised in sher comprehensive income.

On comsolidation, exchange differences arising from the translgion of the net investment in
foreign entities, and of deposits aken and other curmency instroments desigiated as hedges
of such investments are taken to other comprehensive income. When o foreign entity is
dispesed. these exchange differences are recognised in the income statement. The effect
of exchunge rute changes on cash and cash eguivalents is presented individually in the
statement of ciash fows,

191

324/553

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

4.4

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial Inst ruments
Twirial recognition and measarement

The Group recognises a financlal asset or financial lability in its swatement of fimancial
position when the Group becomes a pany (o the contractual provisions of the instrument,
which is the trade date,

At indtial recogmition, the Group measures o financial assei or financial [abilicy ar s
fwir value. For a financial asset of financial lishility a0 fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs are directly recognised in profit or loss. For other financial assct or
liability, ransaction costs are recagnised in the initial measurement,

The fair value of o financial instrument ot initial recognition is normally the transaction
price, If the Group determines that the fair value ot initial recognition differs from the
ransaction price, and if that fair value is evidenced by a quoted price in an active market
for an identical asset or liability or based on o viluation technigee that vses only dita from
observable morkets, the Group recognises the difference between the fair value ot initial
recognition and the wransaction price as o gain or loss,

4.2 Classification and Subsequent measurement

4.2.1 Financinl ausets

The Group classifies financial assets as subsequently mepsured al amortised cost. fair vilee
through other comprehensive income or fair value through prodit or loss on the basis of both
the Giroup’s business mode] Tor munaging the DOnancial assets and the contractoal cash Oow
characteristics of the financinl asset,

Buxiress maodel

The Group's business model refers to how the Growp manmages its financial assets in order 1o
generate cash flows. For example. financial assets are held within @ business model whose
ohjective is 1o hold assets w0 collect contractual cash flows or within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash Movwws and selling Mmancial
assets. I above two situations are not applicable, the business model of the financial assets
is “other”, The Group's assessment of the business mode] is performed on o financial nsset
portfolio basis, and determined on the basis of scenarios which are reasonably expected 10
occur, lkKing into account: how cash Oows were realised in the past. how the performance
are eviluated and reported 1o the entity’s key management personnel: the risks that affect the
performiance and the way in which those fisks are assessed and managed: wnd how munagers
ol tlwe business are compensited. e,

1%
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

4

4.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments ( Continued )

Classification and Subseguent neasurement (Conlimed)

4.2, Fingnelal assers (Continued)

{1

2)

The contractial cash fow characleristics

The assessment of contraciual cash flow characteristics s @ determine whether the asset’s
comtractual cash flows are solely poyments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding. Principal is the fair value of the finpncial assct ag initial recognition. However,
the principal amount may chinge over the life of the Tinancial asset (for example, iFthene ane
repayments of principalh, Inlerest consisis of consideration for the dme value of money, for
the credit risk associated with the principel amount outstanding during g particular period of
fime and For other basic lending risks and ¢osts, as well as a profit margin,

Financial assels af amortised coxd

The Group classifics financial asscis as subsequently measured ot amwwtised cost if both of
the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose ohjective is to hald financial
wssets inorder w0 collect contractual cash Mows and

" the contractual terms of the financial ssset give nse on specified dates (o cash fows
that wre solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Such financial assets that the Group holds are subsequently measuned @t amorised cost,
That is, the amount at which the financial asset is measured at initial recognition minus the
principal repayments, plus or minos the cumulative amortisation using the effective interest
method of any difference between that initial amount and the moturity amoont and adjusted
for any loss allowance,

Financial assets af fair valee throwgh other comprehensive incone

The Group classifies finuncial assets as subsequently measured st fair valoe through other
comprehensive income il bath of the follewing conditions are met:

. the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by bodh
collecting contructual cash fows and selling financial assets and

. the contractual terms of the financial asset give dse on specified dates o cash MNows
that are solely payments af principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

4

4.2

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments ( Continued )

Classification and Subseguent neasurement (Conlimed)

o421 Fingnelal assers ( Continued)

(2)

E1]

<)

Fingnetal assers of fafr vialee through other compreleasive income { Continned )

Such financial assets thar the Group holds are subsequently measured ai fair value. A gain
or loss on 3 financial sssor measured at fair value through oaher comprehensive income
shall be recognised in "Other comprehensive income™. except for interests caleulated wsing
effective imerest method, impalmment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains and losses,
When the financial wsset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in pher comprehensive income is rechissified from equity to profit or loss, The impairment
allowances for such financial assets are recognised in odher comprehensive income,
impairment gains or losses are recognised in profin or loss, and not reduce the carying
amount of such financial asseis in the siatement of financial position,

Tvestments in eguiry instramenis

The Group may, at initial recognition, imevocably designate an investment in egquity
instrument, which is not held for trading, as at fuir volue through other comprehensive
income when it meets the definition of an cgoity instrument under 1AS 32 Fimencial
Instruments: Presentation. When the equity instrement is derecognised. the cumulative gain
or loss previously recognised in other comprehensive income shall be reclassified from other
comprehensive income (o undistributed profits under equity. Dividends. which the Group is
entitled 1o collect, on cquity investments in sech measurement category ure recognised in
profit or loss in accordance with [FRS 9. No impairment gains or losses ane recognised for
such equity instruments.,

Fimameial asseis of fair valwe through profit or loss

A financial wsset is measured ai fair value throwgh profit o loss unless it is measured
at amortised cost or at fair valoe through other comprehensive income. which includes
financial assets held for rading, Gnancinl asses designsted as an fair value through proft oe
loss and other financial assets mandatorily measured ot fair value through profit or loss in
accordunce with 1IFRS 4.

Such Nnumcial assets thar the Group holds ae subsequently measured o fair valoe. A gain
or loss on such financial ass¢t is recognised in profit or loss unléss it is pan of a hedging

relutionship. Dividends, which the Group is entitled o collect, on equity investments in such
imeasurement category are recognised in prolit or loss in accordance with [IFRS 9.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amaount in millions of Renminki, unless otherwize sated)

I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

4 Financial Instruments (Continued )

4.2 Classification and Subseguent measarement (Continned)

4.1 Financilal assers { Continued )

When, and only when, the Group changes the business model for managing financial assets, the
Group shall reelassify all affected financial assets, Reclussification is applied prospectively from
the first duy of the first reporting period following the change in business mosdel,

4.2.2 Fincneial liabilities

The Group clussifies all financial labilities a8 subsequently mieasured ot amorised cost.
excepl Tor:

- Financial linbilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such labilities, include financial
liabilities held for trading and finaacial liabilities designoted s ol fair valoe through
profit or boss.

. Financial linbilities that arise when a transfer of o financial asset does not gqualily for
derecognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies.

- finuncial goaramee contructs and commitments o provide o loan ot o below-market
intenesl rale.

Financial liabilities a0 fuir valoe through profil or loss held by the Group are subsegquently

measured at fuir value, A gain or loss on a financial Bability that is measured at fair value is

recognised in prafil or loss unless:

. it is part of a hedging relationship; or

+ it s a financial liabilivy designated as at fair value through profin or loss and the Group
presents the effects of changes in the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive
income: When such finoncial liobility is derecognised, the comulative gain or loss
previcusly recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from other

comprehensive income o undistiboted prolits onder equity.

The Group does nol reclassify wiy financial habilities,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amonnt in millions of Renminki. unless otherwise stated)
I SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
4 Financial Instruments (Continued)
4.2 Classification and Subseguent measurement {Continged)
4.2, 3 Fingnelal assers and fTranclal Hokilides held for trading
A fNinancial asset or financial liability is clossificd as held for trading if it

¢ is pequired o incurmed principally for the purpose of s#lling or repurchasing i in the
NEar 18rm; ar

o inktial recognition Is pant of a porfolio of emifed Nnancial instruments il ane
managed ogether and for which there is evidence of a recent actual patiern of shori-
term profit-taking: or

L] is a derivative (except for a derivative that is a finoncial guiraniee contrack or o
designated and efective hedging instrument ).

4.2.4 Finaneind assets and firanciad Sobilities desienoted ax ar foir valive through profit or foss

The Group may. at initial reeognition, imevocably designate a financial asset or fimancial
liskility ms measured at fuir value through profit or loss, becoose eithor:

. it eliminates or significantly reduces a measarement of ecognition inconsistency that
wonld ovherwise arise from measuring assets or liabilities or recognising the gaing and
loases on them on different bases: or

. i portfodio of financial liabilities or fnoncil dssets and Fnoncial lobilities s managed
and s performance is evalwated ona Toir valee basis, in secordance with o docomented
risk management of investment strategy, and information abowut the portfolio is
provided intermally on that basis 1o the Group's key management perscancls or

" the financial liability contains one or more embedded derivatives; onless the embedded
derivative(s) does not significantly modify the cash flows or it is clear, with Little or no
amalysis, that it would not be separately recorded.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

4.3

44

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial Instruments (Continued )
Finuncial grarantee contracts and loan commitments

Finamcial guaraniee conrzcls are contracis that require the dssuer w0 make specified
puviments o reimbarse the holder for a loss it incurs because o specified debtor fails 1w
make pavments when due, in secordance with the terms of g debt instrument. Such fimancial
guarantees are given to banks, financial instiutions and other bodies (o secure customer
lexans. overdrafis and other hanking facilities,

Financiol guarantces are initially recognised at fair valoe on the date the guaranice was
glven. Subsequent o initial recognition, the Group's Labilites under such guaraniees ane
mazsured at the higher of the initial measurement less amortisation ¢aloulated and the
impairment allowsnee determined by the BCL model. and any incresse in the liabiliny
reliting wo guarantees is faken (o the income statement,

Loan commitments are commitments provided by the Group o the costomers to grant loans
undar the established contract terms during certain period. The impairment allowance for
loan commitments is measured vsing the ECL mosdel.

The impairment allowances for financial guaraniees and loan commitmenis are presemted in
“(ther linhilitics-provision™.

Determimation of fair valie

The fair value is the price thot would be received o sell un asset or poid to tromsfer o
liabsility in an ordery transaction between market participants il the measurement date. The
fuir valoes of gquoded financial dssets and financial linhilitics in active markets are based
on current bid prices and ask prices, as appropriate. If there is no sctive market, the Group
establishes fair value by using valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm's
length runsactions, discounted cash flow amalysis and option pricing models, wnd other
vitlustion techiigques commanly used by market participants,

The Group uses the valuation techniques commonly used by market participants 1o price
financial instruments and echnigues which have been demomsirated to provide reliable
estimates of prices obtained in sciual market trumsactions. The Group makes wse of all
Tactors that market panticipunts woold consider in setting o price. and incorporates these
it its chosen valuation technigues and tests for validity using prices from any observible
current markel ransaclions in the same instrumenis.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

4.5

A6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial Instruments ( Contlnued)
Derecognition of financial insirimenis

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments
Beive expired, or when 4 financial asset s transferred, the Group has transfermed substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership, or when the Grooap neither transfers nor retains
substantially all risks or rewards of ownership of the financial asset but has not retained
control of the financial asser

Finuncial liabilitics are derccognised when they are extinguished — that s, when the
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expines.

Impairment measurement for losses on ascets

At the finnncial reporting date, the Group assesses and recognises the relevant impairment
allowances for Anancial assets measoned of amortised cost, debt instruments messuned af fair
vilue through other comprehensive income. and loan commitments and financial guarantee
contracts on the basis of expected credin losses,

Meaxurement of ECL

The ECL s a weighted average of credit losses on Nnancial instruments weighted at the
risk of defaul, Credit loss is the difference between all contractual cash flows that ane dee
to the Group in accordance with the contract and all cash flows expected o be received by
the Group discounted at the original effective intercst rate, ie. the present value of all cash
showtfalls.

According to the changes of credit risk of financial instriments since the initial recognition,
the Groap calculates the ECL by three stages:

. Slage 1@ The fnanciil instroments without significant increases an credit sk after
initial recognition are included in Stage 1 10 caleulme their impairment allowsnce ol an
amount equivalent to the ECL of the financial instruments for the next 12 months:

»  Stape 2: Financial instruments that hove had a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition but have no objective evidence of impairment are included in Stage
2. with their impairment allowance measured o an amount equivalent o the ECL over
the lifetime of the Nnancial instmments;

+  Stuge ¥ Finoncial assels with objective evidence of impairment o the financial
repuorting dite wre included in Stage 3, with their impairment allowanee measured ol un

amoant equivalent o the ECL over the Lifetime of the fimancial instruoments,
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4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial instruments {Continued )

Tmpairment measarement for losses on assets (Continued)

Measnrement of ECL (Continued)

For the previeas accounting period, the impairment allowance has been measured ot the
amount equivalent (o the ECL over the entire lifetime of the financial instrument, However,
at the financial repariing date, i the financial instrument no longer helongs o the situation
of there being a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, the Group will
measure the impairment allowsnce of the financial instruments on the financial reporting
dite according to the ECL in the next 12 months,

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets, the Group only recognises the
cumulative change in lifetime expected credit losses since indiial recognition o the Nnancial
reporting date as impairment allowance, Al cach financial reporting date, the Group
recognises in profit or loss the amount of the changes in lifetime expected credit losses as an
impai rment gain or loss.

The Group measures ECL of o finencial instrument in a wuy that reflects:

- An pnbigsed and probability-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating o range
of possible outcomes;

" The time value of money; and

L] Reasonuble and supportable informastion ihat is available without undoe cost o effort
it the reporting date about past events, corment conditions and forecises of future
economic conditions.,

When measuring ECL. un entity need oo necessarily identify every possible scenurio,
However, the Group considers the risk or probability thil a credit loss occurs by reflecting
the possibility that o credit loss occurs and ihe possibility that no credit loss oceurs, even if
the possibility of a credit loss occurring is very low.
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4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial Instruments (Continued )

Tmpairment measuremeni for losses on axsers (Contfraed)

Measurement of ECL (Continued)

The Group conducted on assessment of ECL according to forward-looking information
and wsed a number of models and assumptions in its measurcment of cxpected credii
Ipsses. These models amnd assumptions relate 10 the fuiwre macroecencmic conditions
amd borrower’s creditworthingss (e.g.. the likelihood of default by costomers and the
comesponding losscs). The Group uses judgements, assumptions and cstimation techniques
i order to measure BECL aceording w0 the reguirements of accounting standands such as;

. Criteria for judging significant increases in credit risk
+  Definiton of credit-impaired finangial assets

s Parameters for measuring ECL

] Forward-looking information

L] Mudification of contractual cash flows

Criterta for determining significant increases in credii risk

The Group assesses whether or not the credit risk of the relevant financial instruments hos
increased significantly since the initial recognition ot cach fmuncial reporing dae,. While
determining whether the credit risk has significantly increased since inikial recosnition
or ool the Group takes into sceount the reasomable and supporiable information thal is
available without undue cost or effort, including gualitative ond guantitative analysis
based on the historical duta of the Group, external credit risk ruting, and forward-locking
informaition. Based on an individual financial instrument o a group of financial instremenis
shared credit risk charscteristics, the Group compares the risk of default of Ffinancial
instruments at the financial reporting date with that at the duate of initial recognition in order
1o figure out e chimges of delfaul risk in the expected lifetime of Ninancial instruments.
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4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd)

Financial Instruments (Contlnued )

Tmpairment measuremeni for losses on axsers (Contfraed)

Criteria for detenmining stenificant tnereases (g credit sk (Contlnned)

The Group considers 1 fnoncial instrument to have experienced a significant increase in
credit risk when one or mare of the following quantitative, qualitative o backsiop criterin
hve heen met:

Quantitutive criteria

" Al the reporiing date, the increase in remaining lifetime probability of deflt is
considered significant, comparing with the ane st initial recognition

Qualitative criteria

+  Significant adverse change in debtor”s operstion or financial stutus

] Be classified into Special Mention citegory within five-tier loan classification
L] Be listed on the watch-list

Backstop criteria

+  The debtor’s contractual payments {including principal and interest) are more than 300
days past due

Diefinttion of credit-impaired financial usser

The standurd adopted by the Group o determine whether a Anancinl asset is credit-impaired
under IFKS 9 is consistent with the intemal credit risk mimngement objectives, taking into
acconnt quaniitative and gualitative criteric. When the Group assesses whether the credit
impairment occurred. the following factors are mainly considered:

. Significant financial difficulty of the issuer or obligor;

. A breach of contract, such as a defuult or delinguency in interest or principal peyments:
= The Group granting to the borrower, for economic or legal reasons relating to the

berrower's financial difficelty, a concession that ihe lender would nod otherwise
consider;

an

334/553



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial Instruments (Continued)

Tmpairnrent measurement for fosves on aveets (Continued)

Definition of credit-impalred firanclal asser (Continned)

I becoming probable that the borrower will enter into bankrupicy or other financial re-
organisation;

+  The dissppearance of an active market for that financial asset because of fmancial
difficultics;

. The purchase or origintion of 3 financial assel at a deep discouni that reflecis the
incurred credit losses:

*  The debior is more than ) davs overdue for any of the principal, advances, interest or
investmients in corporate bonds of the Croup.

A financial asset becoming credit-impaired may be couscd by the combined effect of several
evenis, but not g single discrete event. For credit-impaired financial pssets. the Group mainly
evaluate the fulure cash Now (including the recoverable value of the collsteral held) in
different circumatances on an individoal basis. Expected eredit losses are measured as the
differences between the present value of estimated cash fAows discoanted a1 the original
effective interest rate and the asset’s gross carmying amount, Any adjustment is recognised in
profit or loss as an impairment gain o loss,

Parameters of ECL measnwrement

According 1o whether the credit risk has significantly increased and whether the asser is
credit-impaired, the Group megsures the impairment allowance for different assets with ECL
of 12 moaths or the eotire lifelime respectively, The key parumeters in BECL measurement
include probability ol deéfanlt (P, loss given default (LG and exposare ot defaolt
(EALY. Based on the corment New Basel Capital Accord weed in risk manngement and the
requirements of IFRS 9. the Group takes into account the quantitative anulysis of historical
statistics (such as ratings of coumearpurtics. manners of Fuaranees and 1ypes of colluerals.
repayvments, ete.) and forecard-looking informuation in order to establish the models for
estimating PO, LGD and EAD.
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4.6

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial instruments {Continued )

Tmpairment measarement for losses on assets (Continued)

Parameters af ECL measurement { Comtinued )

Relative definitions are lsted as (ollows:

«  PI} refers to the possibility that the debtor will not be able o (ulfil its obligations of
repuyment over the next 12 months or throughout the entire remaining lifetime. The
CGiroup adjusts PD based on the results of the Internil Ruting-Based Approach under the
Mew Basel Capltal Accond, taking into aceount the forward-locking informagion and
remaving the prudential adjpsiment 10 reflect the debtor's paint-in-time (PIT) PD under
the Current MEacroeconmnic environment:

*  LGD refers (o the Group's expectation of the extent of the loss resulting from the
default exposure. Depending o the type of counterparty., the method and prionity of the
recourse, and the tvpe of collaterals, the LGD varies:

. EAD is the amount that the Group should be reimbursed at the time of the default in
the next 12 months or throughouat the entire remaining lifetime.

Forward-loaking information

The wssessment of a significant increase in oredit risk and the caleulation of ECL boh
invalve forward-looking informmtion. Based on the snalysis of historical data. the Group
identifies the key macrocconomic indicators that affect the credit risk and ECL of various
business types. such ns GDP, PPL CPL Investment in fixed assets, Home price index,
Aggregate financing to the real économy.

The impact of these cconomic indicetors on the PD oand the LGED varies according o
diffeérent types of bosingss. The Group applied experts” judgement in this analysis, acconding
to the resolt of experts’ judgement, the Group predices these economic indicators on o
quirterly basis und determines the impact of these economic indicutors on the PD and the
LGD by conducting regression anilysis.

In wddition o o base economic scenirio, the Group conducts statistical analysis with expens”
Judzement 1o determine other possible scenarios and their weights. The Group meisures
the weighted average ECL of 12 months (Stage 1) or life tme (Stage 2 and Stpge 30 The
weighted average credin loss above is calculuted by multiplying the ECL for esch scemurio
by the weight of the corresponding scenario,
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4.6

4.7

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial instruments {Continued )

Tmpairment measarement for losses on assets (Continued)

Madiflcarion of conpracinal cash Tows

A modification or re-negotiation of a contract between the Group and & counterparty may
result in a change to the contractual cash Mows without resulting in the derecognition of the
financial assels. Such restraciuring activivies include extended payment term armangemenits,
repavment schedule modifications and changes to the interest setlement method. The risk
of default of such asscis after modification is assessed at the reporting date and compared
with the risk wnder the orginal terms al inidal recognition, when the modification is not
substaniial and so does not resuli in derecognition of the original asset. The gross camying
amaount of the financial asset §s recalewlsted and the reluted gain or loss is recognised in
profit and loss, The gross carrying amount of the financial asset is determined based on
the present value of the renggotinted or modified contractual cash Mows discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective interes) mte,

The Group monitors the subsequent performance of modified asscts. The Group may
determing that the credit risk has significantly improved after modified, so that the assets ane
moved from Stage 3 or Stage 2 (o Stage 1, and the impairment allowance is measured at an
amount egual to the 12-month ECL instead of the lifetime ECL.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

Derivatives are initially recognised w0 fair value on the date o derivative comtruct is
entered into and are subseguently remeasared i their fuir value, Fair vidues are obdained
from quoted market prces in active markets, including recent marked  transactions, or
viluation techniques. including discounted cash Aow analysis and option pricing models, as
approprizte. Credit risk valuation adjustments are applied 1o the Group's over-the-counter
derivatives (o reflect the credit sk of the counterpartics and the Group, respectively. They
are dependent on the expected foture valwes of exposures for each counterparty and default
probabilities, efe. All derdvatives are carried as assets when the fair value is positive and as
liabilities when the fair value is negitive.

The method of recognising the resulting fur valoe gain or loss depends on whether the
derivative is designmted and qualifies as o bedging instrument, and i so, the nature of the
item being hedged. For derivatives not designated or qualifed as hedging mstrumeants,
1I'HT|1.I1.1iII:§ those intended o provide effective economic hedges of specific interest mie and
foreign exchange risks, but do not qualily for hedge accounting, changes in thee Gdr vidlue of
ihese dervimives are recognised in “MNet rading gains™ in the income stuement.
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4.7

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial Instruments ( Contlnued)
Derivative fingucial instroments and hedge acconnting (Continned)

The Group doguments, at inception, the relationship between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well 45 it risk management objective and strategy for undenmaking hedpe
transactions, When designating a hedging relationship and on an ongoing basis, the Group
assgsses the hedge effectivencss, that is the extent o which changes in the falr value or cash
flows of the hedging Instrument offseis changes in fair values or cash flows of the hedged
item.

The hedging relationship should meet all of the following hedge effectiveness eguirements:

#  There is an econpmic relationship between the hedged item and the hedging
instrument. That means the hedging instruoment and hedged ilem have valves that
generally move in the opposite direction begause of the same risk, which is the hedged
risk.

* The effect of credit risk does not dominate the valve changes that result from tha
ceonomic relationship: and

. The hedge ratio of the hedging relationship is the some as that resulting from the
quantity of the hedged item that the entity actually hedges and the guantity of the
hedging instrument that the entity actually uses 10 hedge that quantity of the hedged
item. However, that designation shall not reflect an imbalance between the weightings
of the hedged item and the hedging instrument that would create hedge inefTectivencss
that could resull in an accounting outcome thal would be inconsistient with the purpose
of hedge accounting.

Possible sources of ineffectiveness are as follows:

. Increase of decrease in the nmounts of hedged items or hedging instruments;

. Significant changes in counterparties” credit risk.

The Gronp discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when the hedging instrument
expires or iz sold, werminated or exercised (the replacement or mollover of a hedging
instrument into anoiler hedging nstrumeant does not constitule an expiration or @rmination),

or the hedging relationship ceases o meel the opdoted risk management objective, oF o
meeet olhier qualifying criteria for hedging accounting.

205
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4.7

{1

{2)

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Financial Instruments ( Contlnued)
Derivative fingucial instroments and hedge acconnting (Continned)

I a hedging relationship ceases to meat the hedge effectiveness requirement relating o
the hedge ratio bt the risk management objective for that designated hedging relationship
remains the same, the Group adjusis the bedge ratio of the bedging relationship so thot it
mecets the qualifving criteria again,

Fair value hedge

Fair value hedge is a hedge of the exposure o changes in fair value of a recognised assel
or lizhility or an unrecognised firm commitment. or a eomponend of any such item, that is
attributable o & particular risk and could affect profit or loss.

The changes In fair value of hedging instruments that are designated and qualify as fair
vilue hedges ane recorded in the income sttemend, together with the changes in fuir value of
the hedged item atributable to the hedged risk. The net result is inclisded as ineffectivensss
in the income statement.

If the hedge no longer meeis the criteria for hedge accounting, the adjusiment o the carrying
amount of a hedged item for which the effective interest method is gsed is amortised to the
income statement over the period o maturity.,

Cash flow hedge

Cash Mow hedge is a hedge of the exposure o variability inocash Mows that is atcribuiable w
a purticalar risk associated with all, or o component of, & recognised asset or lability (such
as all or some future interest payments on variable-rate debt) or 2 highly probable forecast
transaction, and could affect profit or loss.

The eftective portion of changes in the fair value of hedging instruments that are designated
and qualify as cash flow hedges is recognised in “Other comprehensive income™. The
ineffective portion is recognised immedintely in the income statement.

Amounts sccumulated in équity are reclassified to the income stuitement in the same periods
wheen the hedged future cash Mows affect profit or loss,

When the Group discontinues bedge accounting for o cash fow hedee, if the hedged future
cash flows are still expected to occur, that amount sccunulated in the cash Mow hedge
reserve shall remain in equity. IF the hedged future cash flows are no longer expected 10
oceur, Ml amount shull be immediately reclussified from the cash Mow hedee reserve o
ol or loss.

L
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4.7

{3}

4.8

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial Instruments { Continued )

Derivative finaucial instroments and hedge aceouwnting (Continued)

Net lmvesiment hedge

Met investment hedge is a hedge of o net investment in a forcign operation,

Hedges of net investments in foreign operations are accounted Tor similarly o cash flow
hedpes. Any gain or loss on the hedging instrument relating to the effective portion of the
hedge is recognised directly in other comprehensive income: the gain or loss relating to the
ineflective portion is recognised immediately in the income staement, Gains and losses
accumulated in equity are reclassitied to the income stalement when the foreign operation is
disposed of a5 part of the gain or loss on the disposal.

When the Group separates the forward element and the spod element of a forwand contract
aned designates as the hedging instrument only the change in the value of the spot element,
the changes in the value of the forward clement of the forward contract shall be recognised
in other comprehensive income (o the extent that it relates 10 the hedged item. IT the hedged
items are transoction related, the amount accumulated in other comprehensive income shall
be secounted for similarly to cash flow hedges. IF the hedged ilems are time-period related.
thint amount is amorised on g systemuatic and rutional basis over the pericd during which the
hedeed items could affect prodit or loss, and the amorisation amount is reclassified from
ather comprehensive income o profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment,

Embedded derivatives

An embedded denvative is a component of 4 hybrid {combined) instrument that  also
includes a non-derivative host contract with the effect that some of the cash flows of the
hybrid {combined ) instrument vary in o way similar to o stand-alone derivative.

IT o hybrid contract contains i host thal s & linancial asset, the Group applies the
requirements of classification and measurement 10 the entire hybrid contract. If a hybrid
comtract confaing o host that §s not a financial asset. the Group separates the embedded
derivative from the host contract and accounts for il as a dervative, il and only if:

" the ecomomic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely
related 1o those of the host contract:

i separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivaitive woald meet the
definition of a derivalive; aml
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4.8

4.9

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Financial instruments ( Continued )
Embedded derivatives (Continaged)

= The hybrid (combined) instrument is not measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in the Income stalement,

These embedded derivatives separated from the host contract are measared at fair valoe with
changes in fair value recognised in the income statement,

I it is unable 1 measore the embedded derivative separtely cither at acquisition or at the
subsgguent financial reponing date, the Groap will designate the entire hybrid instrument as
at fair value through profin or lass

Offsetting finaucial instruments

Finameial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reporied in the siilement of
financial position when there is o current legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amounts and there is an intention 10 settle om a net basis, or realise the asset and setile the
liability simultancously,

Precious metals and precions metals swaps

Precious metils comprise gold, silver and other precious metals. The Group retains all risks
and rewards of ownership related 10 precious metals deposited with the Group as precioos
metal deposits, including the right o freely pledge or transfer. and it records the precious
metals received us an assel. A ligbility (o return the amount of precious metals deposited is
also recognised. Precious metals that are not related o the Group’s preciouws metal market
making and trading activitics wre initially measured ol acquisition cost and subseguently
measured @t the lower of cost and net realisable value. Precious metals that are relaed
1o the Group's murket making amd trading activities are initially recognised af fair valee
and subsequent changes in fir vidue included in “net tading gains”™ are recognised in the
income statement.

Consistemt with the substance of the ransaction, if e precious metals swaps are for
financing purposcs, they are gecounted for as precious metals subject o colliteral
agreements. Precions metils collateralised are not derecognised and the related counterpany
liability is recorded in “Placemems from banks and other financial institutions”. If precious
melals swaps are for trading purposes, they are accoanted for as dervative ransacions,
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICLES (Continued)
Repurchase agreements, agreements to re-sell and securities lending

Securities and bills sobd sobject o repurchase apreements (CRepos™) continue 1o be
regngnised, and are recorded as “Financial investiments”, The corresponding ohligation is
included in “Placements from banks amd other financial institotions™ and “Due 10 central
bunks”. Securities and bills purchased under agreements o re-sell (CReverse repos”) are not
recognised. The receivables are recorded as “Placements with and loans o banks and other
financial institutions” or *Balances with central banks”™, as appropriate.

The difference between purchase and sale price is recognised as “Interest expense” or
“Interest income” in the income statement over the life of the agreements using the effective
interest meihod,

Secorities lending transuctions are penerally secured, with collmeral waking the form
of sccuritics or cosh. Scouritics lent W0 counterpartics by the Groop are recorded in the
comsolidited  Gmuncial stlements. Securities bBorrowed rom counterparties by the Group
are not mecognised in the consolidated financial statements of the Group. Cash collieral
received or advanced is recoprised as a liability or an asset m e consolidated Fmancial
slalements,

Property and equipment

The Grovp's fixed assets mainly comprise buildings, equipment and motor vehicles, aircraft
and construction in progress, When e costs attributable o e lind use rights Ccannot e
reliably measured and separated from that of the bullding ai inception, the costs are included
i thie cost of properties and buildings and recorded in “Property and equipment™.

The assets purchased or constructed are initially measured at acquisition cost or deemed
coal, as appropriate. Such initial cost includes expendiwre that is direcily attributable o the
acquisition of the assels.

Subsequent costs are included in an asset’s carying amoud, only when it is probable il
future economic benefins dssociated with ihe iiem will Mow o the Group and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably, All other repairs and maimenance costs are charged (o the
income statement during the financial period in which they are incured.

Depreciation is calculated on ihe straighi-line method 1o write down the cosit of such asseis

1 their ressdual values over their estimated useful lives, The resadual values and useful lives
of asseis are reviewed, and adjusted If appropriate. an each financial reporting dare.
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7

7.2

7.3

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd)
Properiy and equipment i Continued)

Property and equipment are reviewed for impairment ot each financial reporting date, Where
the carrying amount of an asset is greater than its estimated recoverable amount, it is written
down immedistely 1o ity ecoverable nmount, The recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset’ s fuwir vilue less costs 1o sell and valoe inouse.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by the difference between proceecds and
carrying amount, after dedoction of relevant taxes and expenses, These are incloded in the
inmie statement.

Buildings, equipment and motor vohicles
Buildings comprise primarily branch and office premises. The estimited oseful lives.

depreciation rate and estimated residual value rue of buildings. equipment and motor
velicles e as follows:

Estimmied Annual

Estimated residual deprecistion

Type of nssels useful lives value rale rate

Butldings | 530 years 3% 1.0 5%

gl pevignt 3-15 vears 1% 6.4%-32 4%

Motor vehicles 40 years 3% 16.0%-24.3%
Adreraft

Adreralt are vsed in the Group's airceall operating leasing business,

Adreraft wre depreciated wsing the straight-line method over the expected uselul life of
25 wears, less the years bn service m the time of purchase 1o an estimated resideal value rae
varving from 0% 1o 15%.,

Constrarction in progress

Construction in progress consisis of assets amder constroction or being instalbed and is stided
ar cost. Cost includes equipment cost, cost of consimection, insclbmion and other direct
costs, lems classified as construction in progress are transferred (o property and equipment

when such assets are ready for their intemded use and the deprecintion charge commences
after such assets are wransfermed o propeny and equipment.
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&

&2

&3

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Leases
Lease classification

Leases of assets where substuntinlly all the risks and rewards of ownership have been
transfermed are classified as fimence leases. Title may or may not eventually be transfermed.
All leases other than finence leases are classified as operuting leases.

Finance leases

When the Groop is a lessee under finance leases, the leased assets are capitalised initially at
thee fudr vidue of the asset or, if lower, the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
coamesponding liability to the lessor is included in “Other liabilities™. Finance charges are
charged over the term of the lease using the effective inlerest method.

The Group adopts the same depreciation policy for the finance leased assets as those for
which it has title rights. [T the Group can reasonably determine that a lease will transfer
ownership of the asset 1o the Gmup |.'I}' the end of the lease term. related asse1s are
depreciated over their useful lite. If there 15 0o reasonable certainty that the Group can
determing that o lease will transfer ownership of the asset o the Group by the end of the
lease werm, related assets are depreciated over the shorier of the lease ierm and uselul life.

When the Group is a lessor under finance leases, e present value of the agoregation of e
manimem lease payment receivable from the lessee, unguaranteed residual value and imitial
direct costs is recognised as a receivable. The difference beiween the receivable and ihe
present value of the receivable is recognised 18 unearmed finance income. Lease income is
recogmised over the ierm of the lease using the effecuve interest method.

Operating leases

When the Group is the lessee under an operating lease, rental expenses are charged 1o
“Odperating expenses” n the indome statement on a siraight-line basis over the period of the
lease,

When the Group is the lessor under operating leases, the assets subject o ihe operating bease
are accounted or as the Group's assets, Rental income is recognised as “Other operating

income” im the income statement on & siraighi-line basis over the lease term nei of any
incentives given 1o lessees,
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11

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )
Investment propertics

Investment propertics. principally consisting of office boildings. are held o gencraie
rental income or earn capital gains or both and are not occupied by the Group, Investment
properties are camried at fair value and changes in fair valee are recorded in the income
statement, representing the open morket value and other related information determined
penodically by independent appriisers.

Intangible asseis

Intangible assels are identifiable non-monetary assets without physical substance. including
computer software and other intangible assets.

Compuler software and other intangible see1s are stated ol aequisition cost less accumulied
amortisation and impairment. These costs are amorised on a straght-line basis over their
estimated wseful lives with the amortisation recognised in the income stdement,

The value of intangible assets is reviewed for impairment ot esch lnancial reponing date.
Where the carrving amount of an assel is greater than its estinued recoverable amount, it is
written down immedintely to its recoverable wmount.

The recoverable amount of an intngible assel is the higher of the asset’s fair value less costs
o sell amd viloe in use,

Repossessed assels

Kepossessed assets are imtially recogmised at fae value plus related costs when they ane
obtiwined as the compensation for the loans” principal and interest, When there are indicators
ihai the recovernble amount is lower than carrying amouent, the carrying amount is writien
down immediarely o s recoverable amount.
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

12 Employvee beneflis

12,0 Defined contribution plans and Defined benefit plans

In wccordunce with the policies of relevant smte and local governments, employees
in Chinese mainlund participate in varions delined contnbuation retirement  schemaes
administered by local Labour and Social Security  Bureaps. Crperations in Chinese
mainland contribute o pension and insurance schemes administered by the local pension
and insurance agencics wsing applicable contribution raes stipulated in the relevan local
regulations. Upon retirement. the local Labour and Social Security Bureaus are responsible
fow the payment of the basic retirement benefits 1o the retired employees. In addition o these
basic staff pension schemes, employees in Chinese mainland who retire after | January 2004
can also voluntarily participate in a defined conribution plan established by the Bank ("“the
Annuity Plan™). The Bank contributes to the Annuity Plan based on certain percentuges of
the employees” oross salaries.

Al eligible employees in operations in Hong Kong, Macuo, Taiwan amd other countries and
regions participate in local defined contribution schemes or defined benefit plans.

Contributions made by the Group 0 the retirement schemes described above are recognised
as “Operating expenses” in the income stiement as incurred. Forfeited comributions by
those emplovees who leave the schemes prior (o the full vesting of their contributions are
used o reduce the existing level of contributions o retaingd in the retirement schemes in
accondance with the requirements of (he respective defined contribution plans,

The obligitions related o the defined benefit pluns are calculated by independem actuaries
using the projected unin credit method o each financial veporting date. The acteanal gains
of losses are recogoised (n “Other comprehensive come” immediely when they occur,
ihe gains or losses arising from amendmenis to pension plins are charged or eredited 1o ihe
incame statement immediately as “Operiting expenses” when ey oceur,

12,2 Retirement henefir abligations

The Group pavs supplemental retirement benefits o emplovees in Chinese matnland who
retired prior © 31 December 2003 and early retirement benefits o those emplovees who
accepted an early retirement arrangement

Supplementul retirement Benefits include sopplemental pension payments and  medical
EXPENSE COVETREE,

Early retirement beneflts have been paid o those employees who accept voluniary
retirement before the normal retrement date, as approved by mamigement. The related
benefin payments are made from the date of carly retirement 10 the normal reticement date.
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12

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Confinued)

Employee benefits {Continuwed )

12.2 Retirement henefit obligations (Cantinued)

The liakility reluted 1o the sbove supplemental retivement benefit obligations and carly
retirement obligations existing at each financial reporting dote is calculated by independent
actuaries wsing the projected wnit credit method and is recorded as @ lisbility under
“Retirement benefit obligations™ in the statement of financial position. The present value
of the liakility is determined through discounting the estimated future cash outflows using
interest rates of RMB treasury bonds sehich hive enms o molurity approximating (he terms
of the related liability. The sctuarial gains or losses of supplemental netirement bepefil ane
recognised in “Other comprehensive income™ immediately when they occor. The actuarial
gains or losses of early retirement benefit obligations and the gains or losses arising
from amendments o retirement benefil obligations are charged or credited o the income
statement immediately as “Operating expenses” when they oocur.

12.3 Housing fumds

Pursuant 1o local government regulations, all employees in Chingse mamnland partcipare
i various local howsing funds sdministered by local governmenis. Openitions in Chinese
mainland comribuie on a monthly basis o these funds based on certain percentages of the
salaries of the emplovees, These puyments are recognised ds SOperating expenses” in the
ICOmE sEalEment as incurned,

12.4 Share-based compensation

(1

Equirv-seitled share-tased compensiaiion scelemes

The fair value of the employee services received in exchange for the gram of the
options wnder these schemes is recognised 4s an expense over the vesting period. with o
cormeapomding increase in equity, The otal amount o be expensed over the vesnng periodd is
determined by reference 1o the fuir value of the options granted, excluding the impact of any
non-market vesting conditions, The fair value of the eguity Instrumenis ks measured al the
prant date and is not subsequently re-measured, Non-market vesting conditions are ncluded
i assumplions about the number of options tha are expected 1o become exercisable. Al
each financial repoming date. the Group revises ils estimates of the number of options that
are expecied 10 become exercisable, 1i recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimuies, IF any. & “Operating expenses™ in the income stutement over the remidning
vesting period, with o corresponding adjustment o equiry.

The proceeds recelved net of any directly attribuiable transaction costs are credited 10 “Share
capital” (nominal value) and “Capitl reserve” when the oplioas are exercised,
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continucd)

Employee beneflts (Continwed )

124 Share-based compensation (Comtinped)

(21 Casti-sertled shoare-based compensation schemes

The related cost of services received from the emplovees and the linhility 10 pay for such
services are measured at fair value and recognised over the vesting pericd as the employces
render services. Fair value is éstablished at the gran die, re-measured al each fAnancial
reporting date with any changes in fair value recognised as “Operating expenses” in the
income statcment for the period and derecognised when the linbility is senled.

Thee towal amiount 1o be expensed over the vesting pericd] is determined by reference o the
fuir value of the nghts gramted, excluding the impact of any non-market vesting eonditions.
Nom-market conditions are included in the assumptions about the number of rights that are
expected o vest, AL cach Minancial reporting date. the Group revises s estimates of e
ninmber of rights thin ane expecied toovest 1 recognises the impact of the revision 1o original
estimutes, if any. as “Operating expenses” in the income statement. with a corresponding
adjustment o liability.

12.5 Bowus plans

13

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses, aking into consideration
its business performance and profit aribotable w the Bank’s equity holders, The Group
recognises a liabilliy where contraciually obliged or where there is o pasi practice ihai has
ereated a constructive obligation.

Provisions

Provisions are recopnised when: the Group has o present begal or constructive obligation
as @ result of past evenls. i is probable that an owlow of resources embodying econemic
Benefits will be required 1o settle the ohligation, and o reliabie estimate of the amount af T

ohligation can be made. The amouni inltally recognised a5 a provision should be ihe best
estimaie of the expenditure required (o settle the present obligation.
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Ha

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Insorance contracts
Insnrance contracts classification

The Group’s insurance swbsidiarics issoe insorunoe comtracts thatl transfer  significam
insurance risk. The Group performs a significant insurance risk test ot the contract initial
recognition date. Insurance risk is signifecant if, and only if, an insured event could cause an
insurer o pay significant additional benefits in any scenario, excluding scenarios that lack
commercial substance. The Group issues non-life insurance comtracts, which cover casually
and property insurance risk. gnd life insurance contracts, which insure events associed
with human life (for exumple death, or survival ) over o long duration.

The Group does not separately measure embedded derivatives that itsell meet the definition
of an insurance contract or oplions 0 surnender insurance contracts for a fixed amount (or an
amount based on  fixed amount and an inlerest rate).

14.2 Insurance coniracts recognition and measurement

{1

2)

Nen-life IRAEranoe coniracts

Premiums on non-lHfe insurince contracis are recognised as revenue (eamed premiumsy
proporticnully over the period of covernge. The portion of premium received on in-force
contracts that relates 10 unexpired risks at the financial reporting date is reported as the
unearned premium lability in “Chiber liabilites™. Claims and 1oss adjustnient expenses
are charged 1o the income statement a5 “Operating expenses” when ingurred based on the
estimeited lability for compensation owed o contrael holders or third partics damaged by
the contract holders. They inclode direct and indirect clanms settlement costs and arise Trom
events thirl have occurred up 1 the Anancial reporting dite even if they have not vel been
reported 1o the Group,

Lije insnrance comlvicts

Premiums on life insurance contracts are recognised as revenue when they become payable
by the contract holders, Benefits and claims are recorded as an expense when they are
incwrred. A liability for contraciual benefits thar are expected 10 be incurred in the Tuture
is recorded when premiums are recognised. For cenain long-lerm insurnce  conteicis
{investmeni-linked long-term  Insurance conteacis) with embedded derivaiives linking
payvments on the contract W0 omits of an investment fund set up by the Group with the
consideration received from the commact holders, the Hability s adjested for all changes
in the fair value of the underlying assets, and includes a liability for contractual benefils
ihai are expecied o be incurred in the Tuivre which is recorded when the premiums ane
recognised.
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14

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Insurance contracts ( Continued )

14.3 Linbility adequacy fest

15

16

At ench fnoncial reporing dote, lability sdequacy tests are performed (o ensure the
adequocy of the insurance contract liabilities (including oneamed premiom in the cose of
non-life insurance contracts). In performing these tests, corment best estimates of future
contractual cash flows and cloims handling and administration expenses. as well as
investment income from the assels backing such liabilities, are wsed. Any deficiency is
immediately charged o the income statement and reported as “Operating expenses”™, with a
provision cstablished for bosses arising from the liability adequacy test.

Treasury shares and preference shares

Where the Bank or other members of the Group purchose the Bank’s ordinary shores.
“Treasury shares” are recorded al il amount of consideration puid and deducted Tom woial
equity holders” equity until they are cancelled, sold or reissued. Where such shares are
subsequently sold or reissued. any considerition received 15 included in capital and reserves
attributabde o equity holders of the Bank.

Preference shanes fssued by the Group contain no contractual obligmion o deliver cash or
another Nnancial asset; or W0 exchange financial assets or lnancial lizbilines with another
entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable o the Group: and preference
shires issued e non-derivative instnaments that will be setded in the Groap’s own equily
Instrumenis, but includes no conirzciual obligation for the Group 1o deliver a variable number
ol its own equity instrumients. The Group classifies preferemnce shares issued as an éguily
imstrument. Fees, commissions and other transaction costs of preference shares 1ssuance
are dedweted from equity, The dividends on preference shires ire recognised as profit
distribuiion at the vime of declaration,

Contingent linhilities

A contingent liahility Is a possible obligation thai arises from pasi events and whose
existence will caly be confirmed by the occurrence ar non-occurrence of one oF more
unceriain future evemts nol wholly within the comrol of the Group, It can also be a present
obligation arising from past events that is nol recopnised because it bs not probable that
an ontflow of economic resources will be required or the amouni of obligation cannod be
measured reliably,
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SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Fiduclary activities

The Group acts a5 a custodian, trustee or in other fduciary capacitics, that result in its
holding or placing of assets on behall of individuals, securitics investment funds, social
security  funds, imsornce companies, qualified Toreign institutiona]  investors, annuoity
schemes and other customers. These assets are ot incloded in the statement oF Fnancial
position of the Group, as they are ot assets of the Group.

The Group also administers entrusied loans on behall of third-party lenders. In this regard,
the Group grants [oans 1o borrowers, as an intermediary, a1 the direction of third-panty
lenders, who fund these louns. The Group has been contracted by these third-party lenders
1o manage the administration and collection of these loans on their behall. The third-purty
lenders determine both the underwriting criteria for and all werms of the catrusted loans,
including their purposes, amounts, interest rates. and repayment schedule. The Group
charges o commission related 10 its actvities in connection with the entrusted loans, but
thee risk el loss s borme by the thdrd-party lenders, Entrusted loins ame nol recognised in the
statement of financiil position of the Group.

Imterest income and expense

The “Interest income’ and “Interest expense” in the Group's income stitement are ihe
imterest ncome and expense caleulited by using (he effective interest method on fimancial
assels at amortised cost, financial assets at faor value through other comprehensive incony
and fnancial labilites ar amortised cost.

The effective interest method is used in the calculation of the amortised cost of a fnancial
assel or a financial liability and in the alfocaton and recognition of the interest income or
inferest expense in profit or loss over the releviam period. The effective interest rae s that
exactly discounts ¢stimated future cash flows through the expected fife of a Mnancial asset
or financial lability 1o the gross carrving amount of o fnancial asser o e amortised cost
ol a fnancial lability, Wihen calculaing the effective imerest rate, the Group estmaies (e
expected cash Mows by considenng all contescual terms of e Gnancial instrument bt does
not consider expecied credit Insses, The calculation includes all amoums pald or received
by the Group that are an integral pan of the e¢fMective inerest rate, transsction costs and all
other premiums or discounts,

Faor those purchased or originagied credit-impaired financial assets, the Group calculaies the
interest income by applying the credit-adjosted aifective interest rate 1o the amortised cost of
the financial asser from indtial recognition. The credit-adjosted effective Interest re is that
exactly discoonts the estimated future cash Mows through the expected life of the fmancial
assel o ithe amoriised cost of a financial sssetl that §s a purchased or orginued credi-
impaired fnancial asset,
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0

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Interest income and expense {Continoed)

For those Mnancial assets that are not purchased or onginoted  credit-impaired  Gmmcial
asscts but subsequently have become credit-impaired financial assets, the Group calculates
the interest income by applying the effective interest re 1o the amonised cost of the
Tinancial asset in subsequent reponting periods.

Fee and commission income

The Group eamns fee und commission income from a diverse range of services it provides o
its customers. For those services that are provided over o period of time, fee and commission
income i3 accrued in accordance with the terms ancd conditions of the service agreement.
For other services, fee and commission ncome is recognised when the ransactions ane
completed.

Income taxes
Income taxes comprise corrent income ax and defermed income tx. Tax is recognised in e

income statement except 1o the extent that it relates w iems directly recognised in Equity. In
thse cases, tax is dlso directly recognised in Equity.,

20,0 Curreni incone tax

Current income tax is the expected tax payiable on the taxable income for the yvear, using tax
rutes enacted or substantially enacied ai the financial reponing date, and any adjustment 10
tax payable in respect of provious ywears.

20.2 Deferred income fax

Deferred income tax is recopnised using the liability method, on tempocary differcnces
arising between the tax bases of assets amnd linbilives and dwir camrying ancunts o e
consolidined financial statements. Deferred income tis 15 determned using @x miles and
laws that have been enacted or substantially enicied by the linancial reporting date and are
expecied o apply when the relawed deferred income 1ax assetl is realised, or the deferred
income tax liabilicy is seuled.

The principal temporary differences arise from asset impalrment allowances, revaluation of
certain (inancial assets and fnancial babilities incloding derivative comracts, reviloation

of investment propenties, depreclation of property and equipment, provisions for pension,
retirement benefits and salary payables.

219

352/553

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

n

SUMMARY OF PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Income taxes (Continwed )

20.2 Deferred income tax {Contimwed)

21

22

“Deeferred income tax assers” are recognised o the extent that it is probable that futoe
taxable profit will be available against which deductible temporary differences can be
utilised except the deferred tux asset arises from the initinl recognition of an asset or liability
in o transaction that is not o business combination and at the time of the ransaction. affects
neither accounting profil nor laxable profiias loss),

For deductible temporary differences associated with investment in subsidiarics, associstes
and joint ventures, a deferred 1ax asset is recognised to the extend thiat. and only 1o the extent
thai, it is probable that the emporary difference will reverse in the foresecable future: and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilised.

Deferned s liabilities shall be recognised Tor all taxable wmporary differences, excepl
fon the extent that the deferred i abality arises from the initial recognition of goodwill,
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in g transuction which is not & business
combination, and at the ume of the ransaction, affects neither accouming profit nor taxablke
profitfiax loss).

Diferred incomse tax labilites on taxable temporary differences arising from investments
in subsidinries, associates and joim ventures are recognised, except where the timing of the
reversil of the lemporary difference can be controbled and i s probabie tiar the difference
will not reverse in ihe foreseeable Tulure.

The tax effects of income tax losses available for carrving forward are recognised as an asset

when i1 is probable (it fuee mxable profits will be available against which these losses
can be utilised.

Segmenl reporling

The Group reviews the inermil reporting in order 1o assess perfonmance and allocile
resources, Segment information s presented on the same basis as the Group's management
and internal repoting.

Comparative ligures

Certaln comparative figures have been adjusied 1o conform with changes in disclosures in
curfent year,
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The Group makes estimaies and judgements that affect tse repored amounts of assels and
liabilities within the next financial year, Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated
and are based on historical expenience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are belicved to be reasoneble under the ciroumstances,

The Groap has taken inlo consideration the impact of the econmmic environment on (he
industries and territories in which the Group operates when determining criticzl accounting
estimates and judgements in applving accounting policies.

Areas susceptibbe o clunges in critical estimates and judgements, which affect the carrying
vilue of assets and liabilities in 2018, are set out below. 1t is possible that actual resulis may
be materally different Mo the estimiates and judgements referred below.

Please refer to the 2007 annual report for critical accounting estimates and judgements made
by the Group in the applying of accounting policies in 2017,

Impairment loss on loans and sdvances (o customers

The models and assumprions osed by the Group in assessing the expected credii losses on
Joxans and advances to custoamers are highly dependent on management's judgement.

When detlermining whether (e credil risk of o loan hiss significantly increised since initial
recognition, the Group neads 1o consider internal and external historical information. current
conditions and future economic forecasts, The coferin for a significant increase in credit sk
will be wsed o dewerming whether impuirment allowance for a loan should be measured as
ecptl 1o lifetime expected credit losses, rather than 12 months expected credin losses,

The parameters used by the Group to measure the ECL model, including PD, LGD and
EAD. cach mmvolve numerous judgements and assumptions, The Group made adjustments
Pasesdl on the results of e intermal rating model of e New Basel Capital Acoord and
comshdered macroeconomie forecasis information to determine the debioe's PIT PD. When
estimating the LGD. the Group also neads (o make judgements by coasidering the type
of counerpany. necourse arrangements, compensation seniorty, the type and value of 1he
collateral and bistorical loss data, For off-balance credit commitments and revolving credit
facilities, judgements are also needed 10 determine the time peniod applicable for the EAL.

The Group applies expent judgements (o predict macroeconomic indicators, analyses the
conrelations with modelled parimetens such as P, and makes forwand-losking sdjustments
on pirameiers, At the same time. the Group also needs 1o esiimaie the probability of
occurrence of multiple different macroeconomic scenarios and  caleulae  probability-
weighted expected credit losses,
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Impairment loss on loans and advances to customers (Continued b

The estimation of future cash flows is critical for a credit-impaired loan for which expected
credit losses are measured on an individeal basis. Factors affectimg this estimate include.
amisng other things. the granularity of financial information relaed o specific bomowers.
the availability of meaningtol information reluted o industry compettors amd the relevance
of sector trends (o the future performance of individual bormowers and cash flows from the
sale of collateral.

Fair valoe of derivatives and other financial instroments

The Group establishes fair value of financial instruments with reference 10 a guoted market
price in an active market or, if there is no active markel, using valuation technigues, These
villuation techniques include the use of recent arm’s length transactions, observable prices
for similir instroments, discounted cash flow analysis wsing risk-adjusied interest rates, and
commaonly used marker pricing models. Whenever possible these models use observable
marketl inputs and data including, for example. interest rate vield curves, lonsign Cummency
rtes and opiion volatilives. The resulis of wsing viluaton echmigues are calibrated agaimst
the industry practice and observable current market transgetions in the same o similar
instruments,

The Group assesses assumptions and estimates used m valuation techniques including review
of valuation model sssumptions and  charscteristics, chimges o model assumpions, (e
quility of market data. whether markets are active or inaciive, other fair valve sdjusiments
ol specifically capruned by models and consistency of applicition of wechniques between
reporting pericds as part of s pormal review and approvil processes. Valuation technigues
are validimed and periodically reviewed and, where appropriate, have been updated o reflect
market conditions at the financial reponing date.

With respect w the PRC government obligations relaied o large policy direcied financing
tramsactions, Guir vilue is determinesd vsing the stated terms of the related instrument and witl
reference 1o lerms determined by the PRC govemment in similar iransaciions engaged in or
directed by the PRC government. o this regand, there are no othier relevant market prices or
yields reflecting arm's bength wransactions of a comparable size and enor,

Provisions

The Group uses judgement 1o assess whether the Group fas a present legal or constructive
obligation a5 @ result of past events gt each financial reporting date, and judgement is used
fiv determine i 18 is probable ihat an owflow of resources embodying economic Benefits will
b reguired o setde the obligation, and o detenmine @ reliuble estimate of the amount of e
ohligation and relevant disclosere in the consolidated Mnancial stements.

11
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Employee retirement benelit obligations

As described in Note 1L12.2 and Note V.33, the Bank has cstablished liabilities in
comnection with bencfits payable o cemain retired and carly retired employees, These
liabilities are calculated using actuarial assumpdions soch a8 discount rates, pension benefit
inflation rates. medical benefit mflation rates, and other factors. While  management
believes that its assumptions are appropriate, differences in actual experience or changes
in assumptions may affect other comprehensive income, expenses and employee retiremeant
henelit obligations.

Taxes

The Group is subject (0 income, value-added and other taxes in numerous jurisdictions,
prncipally in Chinese mainland and Hong Kong, There are cermain transactions and
activities for which the wltimede s determination 15 uncertain doring the orditary course
of hosiness. The Group has made estimates for ilems of vocertainty and application of new
tax legishution taking inlo secounl existing tax legislation and past practice. in particular. the
treatment of supplementary PRC tax applied 1o results of overseas operalions.

Where ihe fimal 1ax outcome of these matiers is different from the amounis that were initially
estimated, such differences will impact the current income tix. deferred income tox. and
vilue-added tax in the period dunng which such a determination is made.

Impairment of non-financisl asseis

Nom-financial assets are periodically seviewed for impaicment and where (e carrying
amount of an ass¢r is greater than s estimited recoverable amount, it s writlen down
immediately 10 i1 recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s
fwir value less costs 1o sell and value in use.

When estimating the value in wse of aireralt beld by subsidiaries, the Group estimies
expected luiure cash flows from the aircrafi and vees a sultable discount raie 10 caleulue
present vilue, The Group obimins valuations of aiecrafl from independent appraisers for
which the principal assumptions underlying aircran value are based on current market
transactions for similar sireraft in the same locaton and condition. The Group also uses
ihe fair value of aircraft obiained from independent appraisers in iis assessment of the
recoverable amount of intangible assels and the poodwill arising from the purchise of e
Group's adrcrait leasing subsidiary.

i
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise sated)

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS IN APPLYING
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued )

Judgement in assessing control over structured entities

The Group is invelved with structured entities in its normal busingss course, and the Group
determines whether or not to consolidate those structured entities depending on whether the
Group has control over them. When assessing control over structured entities. the Group
takes consideration of power ansing from rghts it directly owns or indirectly owns through
subsidinries {including controlled structured entities), voarigble returms, and link between
power and retums,

The variahle retums the Groap is exposed o from ils involvement with structured entities
include decision makers” remuneration (such us management fecs and performance-relued
feesh, as well as other benefils (such as invesiment income, remuneration and exposure 1o
Toss From providing credit or liguidity supporn. and variable retums from transactions with
structured entities), When assessing whether it controls a structured emtity, the Group not
only considers applicible legal or regolitory requirements, and contractual agreements, but
also oiher circumstinces where the Group may have obligation 10 absorb any loss of the
struciured entity.

The Group reassesses whether it controls a structured emtity if facts and Circumstances
inadicile that there are changes o one or more of the relevant elements of control,

TAXATION

The principal income and other taxes 1o which the Group is subject are lisied below:

Taxes Tax basis Statulary rules

Chinese mainband

Corporale income ax Taxable income 254
Value-added 1ax Taxable added value 6
City construction and maimenance tax Turmover Lux paid | o T
Education surcharges Twmover tax paid 3%
Local education surcharges Tumover tax paid 2%
Hong Kong

Hmng Kong profits tax Assessable profits 16.5%

14
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1 Net interest income

Interest income
Lovins and idvances 10 customens
Financial investments "

Due from and placements with and loans 1o banks
and oiber Dinancial institutions and central banks

Subtodal

Interast expense
D 1o costomers
Due v and placements from banks and
other financial insunitions
Boards issued and oher

Subrotal

Met interest fncome

Interest income accrueed on impaired financial assets

(iiseluded witiin interest iscome)

Year ended 31 December

s 2017
468, (15 414,695
144,326 132,167

74476 T5.754
687900 622616
{220,008) 1204, 704§

(75, 707) (62962

122,48t {16471

{328, 194) (284.227)
359, T 338,380
|.652 1.997

iy Interest ancome ol “hidndaal investments” 6 phncipally desived Drodii debt secunties lited of China
Dismiestie Inerbonk Bond Market and anlissed del securities in Hong Kong, Macsu, Talwsh and aiher

wnwniricy amd regions,

'I"'I‘i.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Net fee and commission income

Year ended 31 December

27

25,798
2330
{2323
| 500500
B3
3,517
5.615
70054

10, S0H]

(12,0095

s
Bank card lees 25,543
AZency COmmissions 20212
Settlement and clearing fees 13.670
Credin commitment [2es 13,181
Spread income from foreign exchange bosiness T.740
Custodian and other fduciary service fees 3,597
Consultency and advisory fees 3534
Other 8120
Fee wnd commission income 99,5997
Fee pnd commission expense (12,7809
Net fee and commission meomne 87203

Net trading gains

BE.691

Year ended 31 December

mT

2.334)

1,998

1444
5TR

i1 |

Net losses from loreign exchange and
foreign exchonge products (4. 574)
MNet gains from interest rate products 9.910
Net gains from equity products 41
Net gains from commaodity producis 6l
Total ™" 6,719

1686

i0F Included in "“Met temling gaina” lor ibg year emded 31 December 2008 are lonses of BME LIS million in
relaion to financisl sceete and firasciol lobslibes decipasicl os st fsr value thaough peoli or b (2017:

gaims of KME 121 millionh

26
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

v

i

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Net gains on fMinancial investments

Met gains on derecogmition of fmancial assers al
fair value through other comprehensive income
Net gains on derecognition of financial nssets
at amortised cost
Nel gains [rom mvestment securilies
avirilable for sile
Met gains from debt securities held o maturity
Other

Total

iy ALl the oot gaiis on the derecognilion of finoncial asets ol amortsed cosl msull vom trding fof the year

enided 31 Degember 218,

(Mher operating income

Insirance premiums '

Adrcraft leasing income

Revenue from sale of precious metals produgts

Dividend Income

Gains on disposal of property and equipment,
imangible assets and ober assels

Changes in fair value of invesiment propertics
Moie V.21)

Gains o disposal of subshdiaries, assochibes
and joint ventures

Other

Total

a7
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Year ended 31 December

208 207
[T MiA
117 NI
MNIA 1.637
MIA T
NIA {1
2E17 2400

Yeur ended 31 December

kL1 | ] i
20,965 22,249
10,233 B.651

7,658 .0

1918 I.697

Q40 120
L v 171
148 4,333

4, 566 6088

47 356 52 580
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

5  idher operating income (Continued )

ilh  Detals of imsomsce prenmom iscome ore s follvws:

Life insumace coniracis
Ginoss carmed premimms
Less: grows wirition premiums ceded to reissumers

Mt insumnee premium incoeme

MNoe-lilc imsorsce conlrucis
inoss earmed premimms
Liesn: gross wrilton s ooded 1o

Nt insurmnoe premilm mcisme

Tetal

2y Forthe year emdesd 31 December 2018, the govermpent subsidy iscome from operaling avtivities, as part of
wther aperating iscome, s RMBAI0 millson (2017 BEMBLS 11 midlion .

6 Operating expenses

S1aff costs (Note V.7)
Gepersl operating and sdminisiraiive expenses '
Insurance benefits and claims
— LLafe insurance coniracts
— Mon-life insurance contmeis
Depreciation and amortisation
Ciost of sales of precious metal products
Taxes and surcharges
Other

Total =

iy Included in the “Geneml operating and sdministrative expenses” is principal sufiiors” remunerofion of
RMBIA qulbion for ke vear ended 31 Decenber 3018 (3017 RMA213 million ), of which RMBTI mildos

Year ended 51 Deceniber

ELTE S 27
20,037 23,103
(6, 25%) i, 206
14,778 16 8l

7365 £, 450
L1174y 11, 125)
LRE 5355
2 Ok X2, 345

Year ended 31 December

s 2007
85,391 2,061
42,768 41,235
13,093 I5.540

3,915 3661
13,451 13,667

T.1483 7.306
4,744 4,676
6432 2,507
1764979 173,859

in for Homg Koag, Mocaw, Tobwan and oiber coennes asd regions of the Group (2017 RMB3% million),

12y Included mihe “UOperming expensss” are opermbing lease eapemees of RMET.THY millson ond premsses and
equipment reloied pxpenses (maindy comprised of propeny management and budlfing maintenonoe cupensess

anil o) of RMBI2,262 millicn (30 T: RMETA72 million snd RMB 12092 millios, respoctivelvi

28
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwizse slaled)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued b

7 Stalf costs

Salary, bonus and subsidy
Staff welfare
Retirenient benefits
Social insurance
— Medical
Pension
— Annuity
— Unemplovment
— Injury al work
Miternity insurince
Housing Funds
Labour wnion fee and stall educanon fee

Remmbursement for cancellation of labour contrac

Other

Toeal

19
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Year ended 31 December

2018

SK.242
3,583
B5

3644

6,835
2372

o7

ShATT

Aln
4

EE )
6657

2060
212

215
4,682
1925

o
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Directors', supervisors” and senlor management™s emoloments

Detuils of the directors” and supervisors’ emoluments are as follows:

For the year ended 31 December 2008

Camirhisloes
Hrmuncraimn i prasies Henelils
Fern il schicanes in kil Total
LRI KM 0m HALE MR [T ] MR My
Exveutive direeioes
CHEN Siging L aan 1" 73 L]
LI L i e ' 182 M i m
GAD Yinguin ™ i 41 3 ts .k
REN Dhosggj 1= 2dn n Mo 14
FHANG Qlugsimp = 64 L] it 475
Newerrentive direcior
EHAD Jig™
LI Fusci ¥
KEAD Libomg V!
WANG Niamya !
LEAD Qang 11
ZHANG Xisnpdmp 11
Imdepemdent direvtion
LU ¥Benple S50 S50
LELUMNG Cheuk Yan 4 Ay
WANG Changyun §a3 4l
Angela CHAG 411 - 425
1IANG Guohos '™ 17 17
Mo WELLINE ™ 7 = . 297
Swpervisan
WANG Xiqua '™ - Sdn & 75 Gy
LI Wanming ** - TRA B3} 156 1 A¥55
WANL Ehihong '
LT Changlim ™ - -
LENG Jie ™ - -
CHEN Yuhua i - - 2l
WANG Xoegiang ' - 10 bull &l M
DENG Fhiying ™ Sty - - 50
GAD Lhaogang ™ S - 5
KIANG X5 = LIy - 0
1593 1925 152 511 5391
2
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwizse slaled)

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

B Directors', supervisors” and senlor management”s emoluments (Continued)

For the vear ended 31 December 2017

Castrihist s
Mrittnificralbon Uil pefisha Nenelits
Foes [ schemes in kiml Tatal
FERYE IR TER AR ML RTTA ] ER A HMEB N
Exventive dircetor
CHEN Siging ™ i 0T b e B
BEN Digi o= . 3k hE] 2] 74
TN e = 412 ot I il
GAD Yingun 4™ = LKL} a8 L g
New-erecufive direciors
FHANG Xisnpdoag "™ -
LI Busemi ™! - - - -
XIAD Lihowg V! =
WANG Xlaoya " - - . -
FHAD e
WANG We 11
FHANG Q"
LIV Xianghaii '
Imdepemdent direvioms
Moo WELLIMEK ™ L] M}
LU Zhenglei S50 - - - S50
LEL™NG Cheuk Yan 400 AiMy
WANG Changyas A4 Ay
Anpela CHAD L Ll
Naaps Frizory
WANG Kigues '™ TR i L LEH]
WA Xuegang ™ LA 1% iy 1,782
LIU Wanming (W 141 oA L7
DENG Thiyving Ll 50
GAD Zhangang ™ L1 30
XEAMG Xi ™ 5! 50
CHEN ¥uhiua 9 - - - 24y
LTd6 5,535 22 311 JE(HES
—_—,—,S§€_———
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Directors', supervisors' and senior management”s emoluments ( Continued)

i3

[E]1]

ity

For ibe yeam ended ¥ December X00E aned 2017, these non-executive dimeciors of the Hank were not
remmnerated by the Banke

For the years ended 31 December 20002 and 2007, these executive directons of the Benk sl not neceive any
Fees.

Empliryee suporvisor” shove com pematios is puid for serving as the superyisoes of the Bank:

The bolsl compensation packages for execilive directors andl suporvisors For the year ended 31 December
2018 incleding discoetonary bonas have nol yet boen finalised in scoondamce with the relovond negulations
of ibe PRC awibontics. The amount of the compemation ol provided for is ool expecied o hove any
significant impact on the CGroup’s 2018 financial saicments. The fimal compensation for the year onded
31 December J01E will be dizclosed in o separsie aanoancemen when determined.

The compensalion amomns. for these dirgelors aml supervisors for (be vear ended 31 Decomber 2007 wene
reslabod bascd om the finalised ammunts as disclosed in ibse Bank's onsouncoment dated 30 Aupusi 2008,

A portion of the discrelionary bonms payments for execorive dircctoms and the chairmas of ihe boand of
supervisors are deferred for @ mimmum of 3 sears, which is contingest upon the future performance in
awondanee with relevant regalations of the FRC sishorilics.

LIU Linnge bogam 1o serve as Executive Director of the Bank as of 11 October 2008, ZHANG Qinguong
began e serve s Exccitive Dircctor of the Bank as of 20 Augest M08, 114D Qiang began o serve
s Nom-¢acoulive Dhrecior of the Bank as of X Seplember 2018, JIANG Guohia began by serve as
Independem Director of the Bank as of 14 Docomber 2018 WANG Ehiheng, L1 Changlin and LENG i
hegan o serve s Emploves Supervisar of 1he Bank as of 14 December 2008,

GAC Yingxin scused b serve as Eveculave Divechor of the Bank as of 24 January 208, KEN Dogi cemsed
1o serve an Exccive Direcior of the Bank as of 12 June 2008, ZHANG Qingsong ceased 10 werve as
Exgcutive Director of tbe Bank as of 18 Seplember 2008, ZHANG Xiangdong oosed 10w as Noa-
exccutive Director of the Bank as of 29 June 2018, Now WELLINK comed W serve as Indopendent
Director of the Bank as of 29 June XS WANG Xuoglang ceased 10 serve s Sharcholder Supervisor of the
Bank a5 of 31 Masch 2008, DENG Zhaving, GAD Zhaogang and X1IANG Xi cemed b serve as Emplovee
Supsrvised ol 1he Bunk as of 14 Deseniles 2008,

32
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwizse slabed)

v

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued p
Directors’, supervisors” and senlor management™s emoloments (Continoed )
Five highest paid individuals

OFf the five individuals with the highest emoluments, none of them are direciors or
supervisors whose emoluments are disclosed above.

The emoluments payable to the five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the
Group for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 respectively are as follows:

Year ended 31 December

2018 07

Basic salaries and allowances 23 )
Discretionary Bonuses 105 85
Contributions 10 pension schemes and other 4 3
132 110

Emoluments of the individuals were within ihe following bands:

"i"t_mr_m!!:_d 31 December

Amounts in RMB 2ins T
1 2000, 000 ] = 1.4, 000,000 - I
14 0000 =1 6 (KWL A0 - _
5, OB, 0K | = 20, 00, 0 i .

7

200000, 00 = 50,0041, 00K 4

The above flve highest pald individuals' emoluments are based on best esimales of
discretionary bonuses, Discretionnry bonuses include postions of payments that are deferred
10 future periods.

During the vears ended 31 December 2008 and 2007, the Group has not pald any
emaluments tis the directons. SUpLrvisors, oF senior management a5 an induwcement o join or
upoa joaning the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

233
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)
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KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Impairment losses on assets

Loans aml slvinces
— Loans and advances a1 amortised cost
— Loans und advances af Fair value through
other comprehensive income

Subteal
Finameial investiments
— Financial assets ar amortised cost
— Fimancial assets ut fair valug through
oiher comprehensive income

Subtotal

Credit commitmenis
Other

Subtodal of impairment lesses on credil

Other impairment losses on assels

Total

367/553

Year ended 31 Decembaer 2008

108669

(Tad)

107,905

1.132
1;1_{51
1.086

{10054y
340

99,043
151
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwizse slaled)
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KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued b

Impairment losses on assets (Continoed )

Loans am sdvances
— Indfividually assessed
— Collectively assessed
Subtotal
Finamcial investmenis
— Available for sale
— Held © maturiy
— Lawins wnd receivables
Subiotal

Other

Total

133

368/553

Year ended 31 December 2007

40084
43841

4025

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

YV O NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
10 Income tax expense

Year ended 31 December

s 2017
Current mcome 1x
— Chinese mainland income tax 20,726 A7.940
— Hong Keng profits s 5036 5297
— Mucaw. Taiwan and other countries and
TEIONS Luxation 597 521%
Adjustments in respect of curreént income tax
of prior years {9,255 (3.595)
Subiedal 23424 44 800
Deferred income tax (Node V. 35.3) 14,784 (6,943)
Total 37,008 A7917

The principal tax rates applicable w the Group are set out i Now 1Y,

The provision for Chinese mainland income tax includes income tax based on the staluiory
1ax rate of 25% of the taxable income of the Bank and cach of its subsidiaries established in
the Chinese mainland, and supplementary PRC 1ax oo overseas opermtions as determined in
accondance with the melevant PRC income tax rules and regulations (Note 111.5)

Taxation on profits of Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and other countries and regions has been
calculated on the estimated assessable profits in accordance with local ax regulations an the
rites of taxation prevailing in the countries or regions in which the Group operates,

130
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

YV O NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

10 Income tax expense { Continued)

The tax rate on the Group’s profit before tax differs from the theoretical amount that would
arise using the basic Chinese mainland tax rate of the Bank as follows;

Year ended 3 December

s 2m7
Prodil helowe income tax 229,643 22903
Tax calculated a1 the applicable stalutory 1ax rate 57.411 55.726
Effect of dufferent tax rates for Hong Kong, Macauo.

Taiwan and other countries and regions 4,712 (4084 )
Supplementary PRC tox ot overseas incoiie 1,347 1.055
Income m subject to wmy (23.934) (20,994
Items not deductible for ax purposes ' 10.977 9316
Other 13881 (3.102)
Income tax expense 37,308 37.017

iy Income oot subject o tax s mainly comprbsed of inlerest dnome from PRE Treasary bonds and logal
povernment bands, g the taa-Tree ancome recognivel by the overseas enlilies in sicordanes with the logal
mu law

2y Momsdedactible fems prmanily inclile pon-doductible losses resuliing from the wire-l of aonan non-
performing loans, and marketing anl enlenadnment expenscs im eacess of the relevant deduatible threshald
ungler the relevan PRC 1ax regalations,

Y]
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amouont in millions of Renminbi. onless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
11 Earnings per share ( basic and diluted)

Basic carnings per share was compuied by dividing the profit atrbutable o the ordinary
sharcholders of the Bank by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue during
the reporting period,

Diluted carmnings per share wias compated by dividing the adjusted profit anributable o
the ordinary shareholders of the Bank based on mssuming the conversion of all potentially
dilutive shures for the reporting period by the adjosied weighted average number of ardinary
shares in issue. There was no difference between basie and diluted earnings per share s
there were no pofentially dilutive shores outstanding for the year eoded 31 December 2008,

Year ended 31 December

208 7
Peodfit witributable 1o equity holders of the Bank 180,086 172407
Less: dividends on preference shares declared (6.791) (6,754
Prodit attributable 1o ordinary shareholders of the Bank 173.295 1635653
Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue
{hm millien shires) 204,373 294,365
Basic and diluted carmings per shiare (in RMB) [0 [). 56

Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue (in million shares)

Year ended 31 December

2018 2017
[ssued ordinary shares as a1 | January 294,388 294,388
Lass: welghted siverage number of reasury shires (15 123y

Welghted average number of ordinary shares in issue 204,373 204,365
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise siated)

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
12 ixher comprehensive income
Accrual amoont of other comprehensive income:

Year ended 31 December
s 27

liems that will not be reclassificd (o profii or loss
Actuarial losses on defined benefil plans {103) {59y
Changes in fair value on investments in equity

instruments designated a1 Gair value through ather

comprehensive income {1,341 MiA
Lass: related income tax impact 175 MIA
Oiher {52) T
Subtedal (1,371) (521

Items that muy be reclossified subseguently (o
profit or loss

Chinges in fair value on investments in debt
instruments measuned at fair value through other

comprehensive income 18,821 MNiA
Lasss: related income tax impact {5.684) NI
Amoaint trinsferred to the income stlement {1,400 NI
Less: related income 1 impact 345 MIA
22072 MNIA

Allwance for credin Iosses on investmems in dets
instruments measured at Talr value through other

comprehensive income (804) MNiA
Less: related Income 1ax {mpaci Hd MNiA
() NIA
Fair value losses on available for sale financial assets NIA (4911
Less: related income 1ax imipact NIA 5438
Amount transferred to the income stilement NFA (1.397)
Less: related income tax impact NIA 21
NIA {2064 1)
F
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

12 ixher comprehensive income (Continoed)

Vear ended 31 December

2018 2017
Share of other comprehensive income of associales and
joint ventures accounted for using the equity method 27 frdh
Less: related income tax impact (B8] (125)
59 521
Exchange differences on translation of foreign operations 12,381 {16,003
Less: net amount transfermed to the income siatement
from piher comprehensive income EIER (213}
12,775 (16,226)
Other 197 M
Subtiotal 34,503 {6,022)
Total 33,132 { 3074 §
240
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise sated)

Vo ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
12 trher comprehensive income (Continued )

Other comprehensive income atinibutzble 10 eguity holders of the Bank in the consolidued
statement of financial position;

{Losses lgains
om financial
nsseds Fair value Exchange
ot fair valoe  goins| losses)  differences an
through other on available for iranskation
comprehensive  sale fimancial of foreign

income sl operalions Ortler Tatal
As at | fanuary 2017 NIA 2130 (8.223) 2139 (3854
Chunges in amouni
fr the previous yeur NIA (20941} {11461 683 (ILTI9)
As at 31 December 2017 NiA {18811} {19,684 2921 (3573
Impact of adopting IFES ¢ (10,682 18811 - - 1119
Asx ai | Jamuary 2018 {10,682 NIA {19.684) 1821 (28454
Changes o amounl for the year 21,087 NiA B.725 9 19871
As at 31 December 2008 9,305 MiA L1955 1081 1417
241
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwizse dabed)

¥ ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

13 Cash and due from hanks and other financial institutions

As at 31 December

s 2017
Cash 76,755 T5A400
Due from banks in Chinese mainland 270,861 423479
Due from other financial msiinitions

in Chinese mainlind 13,767 6,738
Due from banks in Hong Kong, Macaw, Taiwan and

othier countries wml regions 75993 54757
e from other financial mstimtons in Hong kong,

Macuu, Taiwan and other countries and regions 278 83
Subtotal 'V 360,904 485,057
Accried interest 2695 MNiA
Less: allowance for impairment losses ' {426 -
Subtotal due from banks and other financial instilutions 363,176 485,057
Tonal 438,931 Sl 463

iy As 30 Becember JHE, the Group mchudel all due fiom banks aod oiber fenancial insziniions in Stage 1,
and incasiirad the iispairmant losies Baasd oa cxpectod ceolil loascs i 1he nean 12 modths (1 2-imemh ECLE

42
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

YV O NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
14 Balances with central hanks

As al 31 December

2018 017
Mandatory reserves ' 1,575,873 1, 7341871
Surplus reserves 82,508 124,331
Other 671,249 362412
Subtodal 2329720 2.227.614
Accrued interest 1,333 MiA
Total 2,331,053 2.227.614

i} The Growp places mandalory reserve Tunids wilth the People’s Bank of China (ke “FBOCT) and (he
ceniral hanks of Hong Kong. Macau. Taiwan and other coundrics and regions where it has oporations.
As at 3] Decemnber 2000, mandutory reserve funds placed with the PBOC wene caleulated ai 14.0%
130 Deswmber 2070 16,5% ) apd 50% (31 Docember 20170 5068) of gualificd BMB deposite and
Foreign cuneney deposits from castomens of branches in Chinese mainland of the Bank respectively, The
masilalory e lemds placod with the central hank of domestic subsidianes of (he Group i detenmined
by 1t PHAMC. The amsound of mandatory reservie funds placod with the éentral hanks of other jurisdictionm. s
alerermingd by lodil fegalidisn.

(1) This primasily represcated the surplus eserve Tumids placed with the PROC by branches in Chissw
iranilarl anil sdher fwmils

i3y This imamly repeesamicd balamees ther than mmeslalory reseroes and surplus eerves paced wills the PROC
anil the central Banks in Hong Kong, Macau, Talwan and other cauntries and regions,

243
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise sated)

Vo RNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

15 Placements with and loans to banks and other financlal instiiutions

Placements with and loans 1o
Hanks in Chinese mainland
Oiher financial institutions in Chinese mainland
Banks in Hong Kong. Macaue, Taiwan and
other countries and regions
iher fimancil msintons in Hong Kong,
Macau, Talwan and other couniries and regions

Subtedal '
Acerued inferest

Less: allowance for timpairment losses 14

Total

i1} “Plavemems with an<d loans (s banks and other lnansial imstitulams™ inclule balances ansing Mmim reserse

As at 31 December

018
172,366
71007

#3223
11,723
1038319
4,404

{365)

1042 358

2017
133,136
155,200
74.065
B
575,571
NIA

(174}

575,300

repo agrecissty and collatemlised fnancing apreements. These ane presented by collateral 1ype as illows:

Diehd secwirities
= U rmmens
— Pl Baiiks
— Fuianstal nviidstions
— Conpomies

Subeial

Lesa: allawanss for smpainment lissgs

Tl

4 Asa 3 December 20, the Grogp ancleded the predominan maponty of s plocemems with and loans
10 banks omed oilser financial instiutions in Swage 1, anid messuredl (he impaimment bsses hased on eipecied

eradit bsaes in ibe mead | 2 months [ 1 momk ECLL
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As at 3 Decombsor

s 2T
SLT16 SO007
[ELETST 9.Ix
IB4g 23,242
TIT 6,152
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

v

16

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
Derivative Minancial Instruments and hedge accounting

The Group enters into foreign curmency exchange nge, interest rate, equity, credit or precious
mgtals and other commodity-related deriviative financial instruments for trading. hedging.
asset and liability management and on behalf of customers,

The contractualinotionel amounts and fuir values of derivative instruments held by the
Group are s¢t out in the following tables, The contractual/notional amounts of financial
instruments provide a basis for comparison with the fair vidues of instruments recognised in
the statement of financial position but do nol necessarily indicate the amoumts of future cash
Mows mvolved or the corment fair value of the instruments und., therefore, do nod indicate the
Group's exposure 10 credit or market risks, The derivative instruments become favourible
(assels) or unfavourable (labilitnes) as a result of Muelsbtons in markel interest mes.
foweign currency exchange rtes. credit spreads. or equity/commodity prices relative 1o their
terms. The agoregate foir values of derivative finuncial asscts and liabilities can flwctoate
significantly Trom Wi o Wine.

245
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting ( Continued )

160 Derivative financial instrumenis

A ml 3 December MUK A ml 3 December 2007
Comtradual! Cantraciual!
w Fair value m Fuir valse
amean! Aty Lishilities amml Awrls Lishilities
Eixchanpr fals derivatives
Carrency Ionwands end suapn, o6
crms-caTeRy mlerrl e vwaps E R LR o7 s (TS AATIRSE Tt A0y
Curmescy optom e 10N LIH (LA f [l 424K 11,7734
Carrescy fufures LTIE i iy P ] (]
Sobioial Habi HEIT iTHARY  ASUS AN L0 REAT
Huleredl rate defivatives
Imetea rate swaps L (L1 i) EMn 230343 LI (&)
Inkerest rale optinas o 2 (L2 ]] |1 12 [L1]
Inberest taie: bates iplr ] 1 {m 1519 L] i
Sebdoial LAt I 19660 (IS 15Ean (L] B30
Bty dervalive L m L1} 1902 W (4%
Commodity detivatanes il aiher 1T L RELL] 1% 1Ed EEL]
Tosdal = 1.4, T 3L [t I Y TR A LRI L)
AumaLEE e —aammimm L Re—a s e

Iy These exchange rabe derivalives primanly lecluds Forvign sxchange irssactions with customen; forcign
exchange franspciions o manage forcign cermescy eschamge risks ansig from customers: and loreign
currency exchange tramsactiens eniered inio os pan of the ssset and Babiliy musagemens and funding

L S L

12y The dlerivative fknancial tnstrumests shove inclide those desipnated as hadging instruments by the
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, anless olherwise slabed)

Vo KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continoedy
16.2 Hedpe aecounting

Thie Giroarp has chosen o adopt the new hedge sccounting standard in IFRS 9 from 1 Jamory
2018, The following table sets out the hedge accounting disclosure for the vear ended
31 December 2018,

(1) Fair valiee hedges

The Group uses cross-currency interest rate swaps and interest rate swaps to hedoe against
changes in fair value of bonds issoed and Mnancial investments arising fom changes in
foreign corrency cxchange nes and interest rates. Foreign comency exchange mte nsk and
imterest rate risk are usually the primary risks which affect the change in fair viloe.

(i) The following tuble contains details of the derivative hedging instruments used in the
Group's fair value hedging stridegies:

As at Al December 2008

Contractual/ Line item in the
MNotional Fair value statement of
amouni Asscis  Lishilities  finoncinl position

Derivatives designmed as
hedging instruments in fair
value hedges

Imterest rate risk
Derivitive
financial
Iivterest mile swips 117618 1.788 (624} assets/Habilities

Foreign exchange ancd
inleresi rale risk
Derivative

Cross-cumency interest financial
rate swips 4,280 LT Habilities
Total 121,808 1.788 (1.284)
247
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Eenminbi, unless otherwise saled)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
16 Derivative Mnancial instruments and hedge accounting (Continoed )

16.2 Hedpe accounting {Continned )
(1) Fair valwe hedpes (Continned)

{i) The following table contains details of the derivative hedging instruments used in the
Group's Fair value hedging strategies: (Continued )

The following tahle sets oul the maturity and average exchinge ratefnterest rate infonmation
of the hedging instruments mentionid above:

As ol 31 December 2008
Less  Between Beitween  Bebween
than land 3 3and 12 | and 5 Ohver
T month  mwasths monihs veurs 5 years Tl

Fair value hedges

Interest rate risk
Interest mibe swaps

Notional amount 20 2027 11L,52%  TIRS2 3L9M 117618
Average fixed
interest rie 2.95% 2. 10% 3% 2.80% 3% NfA

Foreign exchange and
interest rate risk
Cross-currency interest

ruke swips

Motional amount - - - 3,939 341 4,280
Average fixed

interest rle - - - 5,095 5.0 NrA
Average exchange

ride of USIVENY - - - b4K G4 NfA
Average eachange

rafe of AUTWUSD — — - 1.93 — NIA

248
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continoedy

16.2 Hedpe accounting { Continned )

(1 Fair vatue hedges (Cantinned)

{ii} The following tahle sets out the detuils of the hedged items covered by the Group’s fair
vilue hedging sirategies:;

As at 3 Decemboer 2018

Line item in
Accumulated amoant of  the statement
Carrying amaount of  Toir value adjusiments  of financial
hedged items o the hedged jtems pamilion

Assets Liabilithes Assets  Liahilithes

Falr value hedges

Interest rate risk

Forelgn currency Habilitles - [(15,638) - 174 Buonds Issued
Finanginal
Financial Invesiments 108287 - (1,956 - Investments
Farelgn exchange and
Interest Fate risk
Forelgn currency labilitles - (3621) - a6l Donds isswed
Toial 100,287 P18, 2505 i, 956) B34
i el i e B | —————

(i) Net gains on fair value hedges are as follows;

Year cnided
3 December 2018

Met gains on

— hedging instruments 192

— hedged items 115

Ineffectivencess recognised in nel irding gains A07
249
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continued )
16.2 Hedge accounting { Continued )

(20 Net invesiment kedpes

The Cirowp’s consolidated statement of Nnancial position is aMected by exchange differences
between the functional currencies of the Group and functional currencles of i1s branches
and subsidianes, The Group bedges such exchange exposures only in limited circomsiances.
Hedging is underiaken wsing foreign exchange forward coniracts amd due 10 cusiomers
in the same or exchange-rate related currencies as the fonctional currencies of the relued
branches and subsidiarics which are accounted for as hedges of cenain net invesiments in
foreign operations. As at 31 December 2008, the carrying value of such due 10 cusiomers
amotinted o RMBS5.034 million, asd the notional amount of foreign exchange forwand
comtracts amounted i RMB2,157 million. There was no ineffectiveness in the vear ended 31
December 218,

Under the hedging relationships of designating dee o costomers and foreign exchange
forward contracts as hedging instruments, the Group separates (e forward element am the
spod element of o forward coniract and designates as the hedging instrument only the change
i the value of e spot element of the forward coatract.

(i} The following table contains details of the derivative hedging instruments used in the
Ciroup's net invesiment hedging strategies:

Asoat 31 December 2018

Conteactualf ) Line iteim in the
MNational Fair value statement of
amaunt Assets Linbilities  finuncial position

Derivatives designated as
net investment hedging
instrumenis
— Foreign exchangs Derivative financial
forward contragis 2,157 (68} liakalities
Tatal 2,157 - {68}
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Vo KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continoedy
16.2 Hedpe accounting { Continned )

(2)  Ner imvestment kedwes ( Continmed)

(i}  The following tahle contains details of the derivative hedging instruments osed in the
Ciroup's net investment hedging strategies: (Continued

The following table sets oul the muoturity and aversge exclange rate of the hedging
instruments mentioned above:

As ul 3 Decomber 2008

Hetween  Between  Hetwern
Liess than land}  Jamd 12 1 and 5 (her
| month months  manths years 8 vears Ttal

Nel investment bedges

Foreign enchange rikk
Fnruifn l'lfh.‘l.ﬂF." forwand
coniracts
Mealional amuni - - LI57 - - LIS
Average exchanpe rge of
LARAIED - - (10w - - NiA
Aversge exchange re of
TRYAIED = - 0117 - . NI
(i} Caing or losses from the hedging instruments recognised in “Other comprehensi ve
income” on net investment hedges are s follows:

Year ended
31 Decembyer 2008

Amounts of fair value changes on hedging insirmmenis

recognised in “Owher comprehensive income”™ (475)
Amaounts of forward element amortised 1o profit or loss 16
MNet amaums of fair value changes on hedging instruments

recognised in “Oiher comprehensive income™ (459

15l
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, anless olherwise slabed)

¥V NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (Continoedy

16.2 Hedpe accounting { Continned )

The following table sets owt the hedge accounting disclosure for the wear ended

31 December 2017,

Included in the derivative fnanciil instruments above are those designated as hedging
instruments by the Group 35 at 31 December 2007 as follows:

Derivatives designaied as hedging
instruments in fuir value hedges
Cmﬁ-uurrem.'}' NEResl rale swips
Imterest rte swaps

Subiotal '

Derivatives designoted as hedging
instruments in cash Mow hedges
Cross-Ccumency inieresl rale swips
Interest rabe swaps

Subtoial ¥

Total

As at 3 December 2017

Coniraciual/
Motional Fuir value
amuni Assets  Linhilities
1407 1955 (514
120,407 1,955 {574)
2.211 43 {48)
5,227 I
T.438 153 {4E)
| 27,845 2,108 (6ATH

P ¥
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EAXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise staled)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

16 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting {Continued )

16,2 Hedpe accounting {Continned )

1]

k]

Fair value heidpes

The Group uses cross-cummency inborest mile swaps and inlcres! mrle swaps o hodge against changes in fair
viluz of honids issucd. debt securitics available for sabe and loans and bormowings ansing from changes im
Towrcign currency exchange mies and inleresd mies.

Mel pains on foir valee bedpes are as folkws:

Yeur ended 3 Decomber 2007

Mel gons on

= hodging instrimenis 1
— hidyed itemm ]
Ineffectiveness recognised in net tadieg pains R |

Cash Mow hedges

The Group mses crosscurnency inberesi rale swaps and imiceest mie swaps o bedge spains exposane o cash
Now vanabalidy primarily from Foreign eschange mic risk and inlorest rasc msk of placcment and loans and
harmawings.

Far the year ended ¥ | Docombor 2007, & net loss from cash Now bedges of EMBS mallion was necognased
im “iher comprehensive imcome”. anil ibore was no incl Tectivemess for the year eoded 31 December 2007,

There were no trunsaclions for wiich cosh Aow hodge accoanting hed 10 be coased im the year ended
31 December JT as @ resadt of ke highly probable cash AQows oo longer being expecied 1o asooar.

Mot imvestient hodges

The Ghoup’s comsalidaiod stotemnent of financial position s nffocicd by exchampe dilferenoes between the
Fumctional curnencies of the Group and functional cermencies of its brunches and subsidianies. The Group
hodiges such exchamge exposures only in limsiled circamstances. Hedging is underoken wing deposits tnken
in Lhe same currencics @ the functiosal camrencics of related Branches and sobsadiancs. which ore sccounled
Tow as hedges of cemaim nel investments in [orcign operal ions.

Far the year endod 31 December 2007, a net gain from the bedging instrement of RMBESD million was
recognised in “THher comprehensye income” on el investiment bedgos. and 1here wis no inelTectivensss in
ke yeur ended 31 Decomber 2017,

533
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amoant in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

v

17

i7.

—

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
Loans and advances to customers
Anatviis of lovms and gavances to customers By peneral condition

As at 31 December 2018

Measured o1 amortsed cost

— Corporate loans and advances 11178954
Personal loans 4440085
— Discounted bills 20010

Measured wt fair value through other comprehensive income '

— Discounted bills 224,113
Subtotal 11,784,153

Mezasured at Fair value through prodit o loss &

— Corporate loans and advances 3530
Total I1,787.683
Averued Interest 31.589
Total loans wnd adviances 11.819.272
Lass: allowince for loans at amortised oost {303,508k
Loans and advances 10 customers, net [ 1.515. 764

(1 As al 31 Decemnber 2018, losns al fair valos thremigh oibsy comprehensave meome i The Cirisp were
dliscimanied hlks, The allowance for impairmsem losses amounted 1o RMBIT million and was crediiad 10
aher compredensive income,

(2 There was oo significam change during the year ended 31 December 2008, o cumalatively, in the far value
il the s ihal was ainnbuishle to changes in the credin fak of ihe loane
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy
17 Loans and advances to customers { Continued )
7.0 Anaivsis of foans and advances to customers by peneral condition (Cenrtined )

As at 3 December 2017

Corporale loans and advances

— Louns and advances 6, 792502
Discounted bills 180,194
Subtoml 6,972,701
Personal loans 3.413_.'3_5-3
Total loans and advinces 10596558

Less: allowanice for impairment losses

== ldividually assessed (79,3163
— Collectively assessed (172.938)
Towal impairment allowance for lans and sdvances (252.254)
Laovans s advinces 10 customers, net 1kt 30
235
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YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

17 Loans and advances to customers { Continued )

17.2 Analvsis of foans ond advances to customers (occried imterest excluded) by peagraphical
ared, industey, collateral npwe and anaivsis of overdue Toans and aivances fo customess is

presented in Nove VI35,

17.3 Reconciliation af allewance for impairment losses on loany and advances iy customers

Reconciliation of allowance for impairment losses in the year of 2015:

(1)  Allowance for loans ot amortised cost:

As a1 Janvary

Impairment |osses for the yeiar

Reversal

Transfers o Stage |

Transfers 1o Suge 2

Transfers o Stage 3

Impairment lossesfreversal ) due 1o
SEARE RENSTONmation

Changes w0 contraciual cash Mows
due 1o modifcations not
resulting in derecognition

Modelfrisk parameiers adjustment

Write-ofT and transfer out

Recovery of loans and advanges
written off

Unwinding of discount on allowance
Acguisition of subsidiaries
Exchange differences and other

Asal 31 December

Year ended 31 December 2008
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12-month
ECL Lifetime ECL Tatal
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3
B7.094 76,050 17419 280,563
44,537 RO 45,057 127,390
(39,519) (20,181) (13,0102  (72.802)
300 {9.636) (B63) -
(1.481) 1,90 {448y =
{1500 [25.U85) 16,335 -
(90674) 17487 41136 48,949
(295 2,018 (587) 1,402
1,929 (194 - 3,730
1192 {1, B0y (B9 40T (01,6585
- = 5413 5413
= o {1.652) (1.652)
359 ] 25 HRd
fid 154 56 1,480
05,739 i, (03 130116 303, 508



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

17  Loans and advances to customers { Continued )

I7.3 Reconciltation af allowance for impairment losses on foans and advances fo custorers
(Cernrined )

{2} Allowance for loans at fuir value through other comprehensive income:

Year ended 31 December 2008

12-momnth
ECL Lifetime ECL Tutal

Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3

As at 1 Junuary 829 204 - 1,033
Impairment losses for the yer 255 39 - M4
Reversal {£54) 12045 - (1.058)
Exchange differences and other 4 = = 4
As at 31 December 134 349 — 273

In the year of 2018, the changes of gross carrying amounts of loans and advances 1o
customers that have a significam impact on the Group®s impairment allowance are minly
derived from the credit business in Mainland Ching, including:

+  The domestc branch adjusted the five ter loan classification and customer internal
rating of loams amd advissces 10 costomers, aml the loans with gross cartying amount
of RME139.844 million was iransferred from Siage | o Siage 2 and Stage 3, and the
copresponding impairment allowanee was increased by RMBI2Z04 1 million. The pross
curryving amount of loans wansferred from Stage 2 1o Stage 5 was RMB65.455 million,
with a cormesponding increase In impairment allowange of RMBIL56T million, The
gross carrying amount of the loans transfersed from Siage 2 o Stage | was RMB4T S63
million. and the corresponding impairment allowance was reduced by RMBERDZ
million. The loans wansferred from Stage 3 1o Stage | and Stage 2 was ool significant,

+«  The write-off and disposal of the non-performing loans by ithe domestic branches
amounted w0 RMBO253T million, resulting in a corresponding  reduction  of
RMBETR258 million in impaimment allowance for Stage 3 lowns,

+  The domestic branches transferred oui RMBI7,220 million of loans theough debi-
to-equity swap and oaher methods resulting in o decrease of RMBL99D million

impairmem allowance in Stage 2 and - decrease of BMBA.927 million in impairment
albowance for Siage 3 loans,

257
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

YV O NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
17 Laoans and advances to customers { Continued )

7.3 Reconciliation of allowance for fmpairment losses on foans and advances o cusfomers
{Cronrinued )

L] The mortgages (o retall costomers securitisation business of the domestic branches
trunsferred out RMB3I7,%49 million of loans, resulting in o decrease of RMBI92
million in the impairment allowance for Stage 1 loans.

+  RMBIL.387 million of loans were transferred from Stage 3 to Stage 2. of which
contractual cash Mows had been modificd but not resulting in derccognition, and
impairment allowance was still measured as eqgual o lifetime expected credit Josses.
The gross carrying amouni of the loans transferred from Stage 3 or Stage 2 10 Swage |
due o the modification of the contractual cash flows in this vear was mo significant.

Recoawsilintion of allowance for impainment losses in the year of 2017:

Year eoded
3 Devember 20017

As a1 Janwary 237.716
Impadrment losses for the year 126,683
Reversal (42.658)
Write-ofl and transfer oul (70,344)
Transfer in

— Recovery of lnans and advances wrinen off 3540

— Unwinding of discount on allowance {1,989}

— Exchange differences (1,518}
Acguisition of subsidiarics slE
Asal 31 Decembsern 232,254

158
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v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

18 Financial Investments

Financial asscis ai fuir value ithrough

profit or luss

Financial assets held for trading and ather
financial asseis at fair value through
profil or loss
[Xebi securities
Issuers in Chinese mainland
— Government
— Publiv sectors and quisi-governments
— Policy banks
— Financial institions
— Corporate

Issuers in Hong Kong. Macau, Taiwan and
other countries and regions

Covernments

— Public sectors and quasi-govern menis
— Financial instiwions
— Corporaie

Equity insiraimeinls
Fumd investmenis and olher

Toral fimanciil assers held for rmding and
other financial assets at Fair value
through profin or loss

1%
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As ot 31 December

2018 07
10,495 3604
47 i
33,708 12024
113,103 48,503
50,646 39,649
20,595 22214
23 046
14.57% 3330
5085 3504
248,877 13,109
47,061 4570
49983 4,115
345,921 143,054
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwizse slaled)

v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Financial Investments (Continued )

Financial asscis ai fuir value ithrough

profit or loss (contimoed )

Financial assets sl fair value through
profii or loss (designated )
Dbt securities ™"
Issuers in Chinese mainland
— Government
— Policy banks
— Financial instiions
— Corporate
Issuers in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and
other countries and reglons
— Governments
— Public sectors and quasi-povernmeants
Financial institutions
— Corporate

Loans
Equiny instruments
Fund investments

Total fmncial assels at Fir value through
profit or oss (designated)

Total financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss
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As ot 31 December

2014 2017
756 219
1083 B4
3472 2314
hh f.585
2916 2311

| 49 .
T.977 | 6.863
4,906 5774
24,570 4,200
NIA 5403
NIA 3,150
NIA 7.575
24,570 50,517
370,491 193,611
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

18  Financial Investments (Continued )

Financial asscts at fair value through
other comprehensive ineome
Debt securities
Issuers in Chinese mainiand
— Covernineil
— Public sectors and quasi-govermments
— Puolicy banks
— Financial institutions
= Corporane
Issuers i Homg Koag. Macis, Talwan and othei
countries and regions
— ChOvermmsnis
— Public sectors and guasi-governments
= Fimancial instimtions
— Corpoeate

Equity instrumients
Uther debt imstrumenis

Total financial assets at fair valuwe through
other comprelensive income '

Financial assels al amoriised cost
Debt securities
Issuers in Chinese mainlind
— Government "'
= Public sectors and quasi-governments
Pelicy banks
— Financial institutions
— Corpore
— China Orient ™
Issuers in Hong Kong, Macaw, Taiwan and
other countries and reglons
— GOvErnmaenes
— Public sectors and guasi-governmenis
— Financial institations
— COorpore

Investment rusts, assel management plans and other
Accrued interest
Less: allowance for impairment Iosses

Total financial gssets at amortised cost

Inl
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As ot 31 December

2018 2017
570,820 N/A
41,294 NiA
262,597 MNIA
U, 300 N/A
120,344 NI
26:5,.923 MiA
37,737 MiA
120,185 NFA
95,032 N/
1,862,232 NIA
16,208 MiA
1,229 MNIA
1,879,759 N/A
2,079,661 N/A
43,610 NIA
194,255 N/A
34,781 N/A
22539 LT
153,627 N/A
78,075 N/A
G, G50 T
33501 MNiA
49,209 MiA
2,759,488 NiA
14,757 N/A
37810 N/A
{7,754) MNIA
2504, N NiA
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise siated)

v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued b

Financial Investments ( Continued )

Investment secuaritics available for sale
Debt securities
Issuers in Chinese minkasd
— Crovernment
— Pubilic sectors and guasi-governments
— Policy banks
— Fimanehil instititions
— Corporate
Issuers i Homg Koz, Macas, Talwin and
other countries and regions
— GOVernmens
— Public sectors and quasi-governments
— Fioanetiil instititions
— Corporate

Equity instruments

Fumd investments und other
Toral investment securities available for sale '™

Debt securities held to maturity

Issuers in Chinese mainland
= GGovernment
— Public seciors and quasi-governmenis
= Policy banks
— Financial institufions
= Corporate

Issuers in Hong Koag. Macau, Taiwan and
other countries and reglons
— Governments
= Public sectors and quasi-governmenis
— Financlal insiituilons
— Corporiie

Less: nllowance for impairment losses

Total debt securities held 1w matwrity ™
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As at 31 December

2018 mT
NIA SMWO8R
NIA 17457
NIA 278.504
NIA 182.759
NIA 112,069
NIA 308,985
NIA 43914
NIA 145,003
NIA B0,079
NIA 1.769.758
NFA 38604
NIA 48,770
NIA 1.857.222
NFA 1,609,204
NIA 36,330
NIA 226,293
NIA 58,033
NFA 25,225
NIA 4303
NIA 40,766
NIA 26.517
NIA 24,504
NIA 2.0 903
NIA (39)
MNIA 2,009 Hed
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

18  Financial Investments (Continued )

As at 31 December

018 2017
Finuncial investments classificd as
Ioans and receivahles
Dbt securities
Isspers in Chinese mainland
— Crovernment 1Y NIA 199.521
— Policy banks NIA 1,504
— Famaneiil instititions NIA 31218
= Corporite NFA 5.538
— China Chrigm = NIA 158,806
lssuers in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and
other countries and regions
= (ROVETnments NIA 652
— Public sectors and quasi-governmenis NIA fh.624
Fimancial instimions NIA 2
— Corporatle NIA 1,312
NIA 405174
Imvestment trusts, assel mamigement plins and other NIA 14,234
Less: allowance for imprinnent losses NIA (5.383)
Total financial invesuments classified os
loans and receivables NIA 414025
Total Minanchal investments 720 50154551 4,554,732
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{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwizse slaled)

v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Financial Investments (Continued )

Analysed as follows:

Financial asseis ai fuir value throwgh profit or loss

— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed outside Hong Kong '™
Unlisted

Financial assets at fuir value through
other comprehensive income
Debt securities
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed ourside Hong Kong '™
— Unlisted

Equliy instruments and odher
— Lasted in Hong Kong
— Lasted ouside Hong Kong '™
= Lnlisted

Finaneinl sssels al amartised cost
Listed in Hong Kong
— Lisged autside Hong Kong '™
— Unlisted

Investment securitics available for sale
Debi securities

— Listed in Hong Kong

— Listed ouiside Hong Kong '™

— Unlisted

Faquity instmimients, fund invesiments amd other
— Listed in Hong Kong
— Listed owside Hong Kong ™
— Unlisted
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As at 31 December

2018

35821
2R 946
124.674

129,653
1,363,984
368,595

6,233
2008
92276

38550
2.4 434
461317

NIA
NIA
NIA

NIA
NIA
NIA

o7

27306
117.608
48,687

MIA
A
WA

N/A
M
MNIA

WA
MiA
WA

119454
1.267 426
JR2ETH

6912
969
T9.583
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwizse slaled)

v

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued b

Financial Investments (Continued )

Irebt seemrities held to maturity
— Listed in Hong Koog
— Listed outside Hong Kong
Uinlisted

Financial investments clussificd as
Inans and receivables
Linlisted

Total

Listed in Hong Kong
Listed outside Hong Kong '™
Unlisted

Tatal
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As at 31 December

] 2017

NA 344

NIA 1503925

MIA 94,525

NIA 414,025
5,054,551 4,554,722
210,257 185.0806
1R80,432 3349028
963,862 1,019,708

5,054,551

4.554.722
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
18  Financial Investments (Continued )

As i 31 December

2018 017
Carrying Market  Carrying Market
value value value value
Dbt secorities &l amortised cost
— Listed in Hong Kong 38,550 38155 MNIA LN
— Listed outside Hong Kang '™ 2304434 2318733 MNIA MNiA
Debe secaraties held to matunty
Listed in Hong Kong NiA NiA 344 3).668
— Lasted ouiside Hong Kong '™ N/A NiA 1963925 1.914.505

(0r I order v elominate or significantly redoce sccounting mesmetches, cortan debt secanties were designated
ms finomcial sssets b fabr value through profit or loss.

{2y The Group exercisad fs oplion mevocsbly on cenaln enlisted equity imvesmmaests, whick were clissified as
fimancinl asscts o fair value theeagh other comprehensve moeme. For equity mstruments, RMB2ES millon
of dividend incoime was rrcognived during the year ended 31 December 2008,

The Group's accumulsted mnpaimment allowance for the debi securities & falr velue through other
cumprehensive inoome as i Y1 December 2018 anwumel o RMBEG2 million,

i3y Op |E Aungusa 14998, o Special Purpose Treasury Hond was jssued by the Miniary of Fanance (“MOF") wilh
a par valve of RMBA2500 million eatuning o 18 Augus 2028 This bond was onginally bssoed with an
annusl compon raie of T.20% and = coopos rate wos restruciured o 225% per annom from | December
20,

14 The Henk underwnies cerain Treasury bonils ssued by the MOF and usderinkes the mile af o distribuiore of
ibese Treasury bonds through s branch network ssming commission income on bonds sold, The invessors
i ihese bonds have @ fight 1o redeem the bonds ai uny dime prics s mataniy and ihe Bank is commigied
to redeem these Treasury bonds, The balonce of these bonds beld by the Bank s ot 31 December 2HE
pmoneied 1o RMB2 355 million (31 Decensher 2007 RMVE2, 140 million).

5y The Baonk transfemred cenan npon-performing asseis s Ching Oricm Asser Manogement Corpomution
I"Chira Chrsent™ b in 1999 and MH0, Op | Fuly 2000, Ching Oriest isssed & ten-vear bond (" Owieatl Bord”)
with a par value of RAB 1GO0HK million asd inlzrest e of 2.255% b the Bonk as considemtion. Daring the
yoar eoded 3| Mecember 2000, the maturity af this boml wos extended so 30 Jane X020 with ke other rerms
umchanged. The MOF shall continue to provide funding support for ke principal and interest of 1he Onient
Hond held by the Bank pursesnt o Caifin [2004] No. 87 Moabce of the MOF Regarding Belevanit Foanes
Helaring o the MPrimcipal and farerest of Dol Secunties of Fingacia!l Avser Managesient Comypranies Held
By Bamwk af Chiven and Chirg Constrmciion Band. As st 31 December 2008, the Bank bad received early
nepaymenis amounting e KAMEBS,373 mallion comalatively
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Financial Investments (Continued)

7y

(LN

In 2008, the Groap did nol neclossaly any debt secanties.

In HHIT, the Group reclossified corain debi seounitios with o tolol carmying vallse of RMBS ST million from
“Investiment securilies available for sale”™ to “Investment socunties held 1o matenty™. The Groap had the
istention and shility o hold these reclassilied debl securities until maturity of the dafe of reclossifcstion
In 2007, the Growp mreclassified ceain debt socurities wilh amorised cost of RMEBM million from
“lnvestment seourities beld o maturiny™ 1o “Tovestmont securilics available for sale” due (o mssgcmon’s
change of investmend intention,

Axal 31 December 2008, 1be Group held bonds isvoed by the MOF and bills issoed by the FEOC included

in finoscinl investments. The carrying valee jocensed inserest evcluded) and the related coupon itz ranpe
o0 such bonds and bills are as follows:

As at M Pecombser

s M7
Carrying valus {sccrsad interesd oncludol) WRIALY AHG ARE
Coupon rate mage 0O00%-3.5 1% NFE-5.4 1%

Incheled in the Orowp’s finoncial  imvesdimcnis  were centificales. of  doposit held  amooting 1o
RMBIZ0524 million as ot 31 December 2008 (31 Docember 2007: RMB 160,780 million).

As at 31 Docember 2008, RMBL 123 million of impaired debd secunties of the Groop wos olossified inlo
Stage 1, with the impairment allowance fully accrued: RMB 1,755 million of ddhi seconilies was classified
imto Stage 2, with an impairment allowance of RMB4 mwillion; aml the semaining debt secwnilics af foir valee
ikmoigh olber comprehensive incomse and debl secunilics ol amortised cosi were classifiod inbe Siape 1 wilk
impairment allowance meassred baed on | 2-monih cxpocied oredal losses

Dbt secomiics traded on the Ching Domestic Interbasl. Bond Market are incleded in “Listed outside
Homg Koog™.

In?
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless olherwise saled)

¥ O NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy

18  Financial Investments ( Continued)

Reconcilintion of allowance for impairment losses on Ninancial investments al amortised

cost:
Year ended 31 December 2008
12-maonih
ECL Lifetime ECL Tutal
Simge 1 Slage 2 Siage 3

As al | Jusuary 428 4 6.127 6,550
Impairment lossess {reversal)

during the year {1500 (23 1,284 1132
Write of T amd transfer out - - (41 (41
Foreign exchange adjustmeins

and other 50 I 53 104
As at 31 December 318 3 7423 7.754

Reconciliation of allowance (o impairment losses on Gnancial investments sl Taie vilee
ihrough other comprehensive income:

Yeoar ended 31 December 2008

12-maonth
ECL Lifetime ECL Tutal

Stage | Stage 2 Stage 3

As an | Janvary s 006
Impairment losses) (reversal)

during the year (47) I - (461
Fareign exchange adjusiments

and other 2 - ~ 2
As ot 31 December £l | — E62

268
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v

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Investment in associates and joint ventures

Asal | January

Alcitions

Disposals

Share of results. net of tax
Dividends received

Exchange differences and other

As al 31 December

The carrving amount of majos investment in associates and joint veniures af the Group is as

follows, Furiher details are disclosed in Note V. 43,4,

BOC International (China) Co.. Lid.

Ying Kou Pon Group CORP,

Zhongxinboda (Wuhul Investment Limied Partnership

CGN Phase | Private Eguity Fund Company Limined

Graceful Field Worldwide Limited

BOC & Cinda iWuhu Investment Limiied Partnership

Sichwin Luthanhus Co,, Lid,

Whkiand Investments [1 Limited

Guangdong Small and Medium Enterprises Equity
Investment Fund Company Limited

Other

Total

As at 31 December 2008, the ability of associates and joint ventures to ransTer funds to the

Group is not restricied.
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Year ended 31 December

s

17,180
§.820
(5,152}
L0
(227}
ik

207

14059

1079
(652)

I.162
(346
(32}

23,360

I'7. 184

As al 31 December

20 7
4,553 4518
4,549 -
I THih 1.285
I.504 1.349
1374 .31
(.21 2.976
l.227 -
876 Tu3
ThH T35
5,461 4413
23,360 17181
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

KROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise siated)

Vo KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
20 Properiy and equipment

Year ended 31 December 2018

Eiyuipmacnt
and moter  Constriction

Buildings. velilches i progres Alrerall Tatal

Cost
Ai ol | Jususry 1133 T1066 nin 10551 R 0a2
Additinns i 55 19450 11,662 ETRt ]
Tranafer from imvesiment properias

{Mie V21) 1665 - - - 1665
Constraction in progeed transler inflool) 1428 L1 {196 [ e -
Deductions {134 14712 (8 10) IR LIH (17543
Enchange differences 35 413 637 430 0|
As a1 3] December 117948 T4 011 115,153 137,653
Accumslated deprecation
As sl | Jumuary (M.732) {36.687) - (10054) (i1 360)
Additinns (AA26) {h.185) - (1502 {13,403
Dieaductions a7 4400 1763 T8
Transfer i investment properiies

{Nole V210 7 - - - 1
Exchange differences 1207 {293) - {A5d) i1.284)
As w1 3] December (1M1 ) {38.750) - (12.437) (109,230
Allvwenee Tor lmpairment losses
Aot | Jamuary (T80 - {21m 193] {1,
Adkditions - - - - -
Deduction: 15 - - Tl
Exchange differences E - - 1] 1
As 5 ¥ December (TR - i21m {4 {1,029
Net hook value
As it | Jusnary 74352 15413 TLI05 £0.504 5614
A at 31 December T4, 137 15,567 E!Lh 1M, 474 XN

2T
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KROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise siated)

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Cosl

As | Jumuary

Additions

Tranafer from imvesiment properias
N V20

Construction in progses transler infoal)

Deductions

Eschang: differenies

As o 51 December

Accumslated deprecation

As sl | Jumuary

Additinns

Diedductions

Transfer i investment properiies
{Nole V210

Exchange differences

At 3 December

Allvwenee Tor lmpairment losses
Aot | Jamuary

Adkditlons

Deduction:

Exchange differences

A a1 31 December

Net hook value
Asat | Jusmary

Ja st 31 Deceimber

20 Property and equipment (Continued})

Year ended 31 December 2617

Eiyuipmacnt
and moter  Constriction

Buildings. velilches i progres Alrerall Tatal
1N [ Mol e KXATH Tao.s
kN BTl 12009 20419 3083
17 - - - Imn
kS [XH] 44121 LR EE -
688) 13.835) 1365) (8.851) 113.730)
{1L.154) [RILLY [T {41771 {7321
113413 T2 nsn 100,551 1,82
(371 {53.889) - (8.358) (9.0 BY
{3630 IRATH) - {4550 [ V5,169)
3l kNI 1381 FAnl

45 - - - 45

21 164 - m i2m
(34,732} {36,083) - (I0.054) {I02.3660)
{768y - 1320 ] 11,065)
1313 - - {1¥K 16l

Ul - 4 (1] [} #)

| — = 4 5

(%0 - im U3 {1,094
T4.784 15,131 1503 74442 154507
TH, 342 15413 Pl ] 504 ]
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

v

20

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
Properiy and equipment { Continued)

As at 31 December 2008, there were no aircraft owned by BOC Aviation Limited,
a subsidiary of the Group, which was acquired wnder finance lease amangemenis
(3] December 2007: net book amount RMBGOE million).

As ot 3 December 2008, the net book amount of aircraft leased out by BOC Aviation
Limited, a subsidiary of the Group, under operating leases was RMB 02,657 million
(31 December 2001 7: RMBRY 300 million),

As at 31 December 2008, the net book amount of wircroft owned by BOC Aviation Limited.,
a subsidiary of the Group, that has been pledged for loan fucilities was RMB22.364 million
(31 December 2000 7: RMB25.930 million) (Nme V.31,

According 1w the relevamt PRC laws and regulotions, afler conversion into o joint stock
limited liability compuany, the Bank §s reguired o re-register its propeny amd equipimnent
under the name of Bank of China Limied. As an 31 December 2008, the process of re-
registration has not been completed. However, this registration process does ot affect the
rights of Bank of China Limited 1o these assets,

The carryving value of bailldings is analysed based on the remaining terms of the leases as
forllaws:

As ot 31 December

s 2017
Held in Hong Kong
oa long-ierm lease fover 30 years) 34nd 3.039
o miedivm-term lease ([0-50 years) 8.525 7.3010
Suhtotal 11,98% 10,340
Held outside Hong Kong
o long-term lease (over 3 years) 4,195 4,194
o meedivm-term lease (10-50 years) 5T.087 58407
oan shoni-term lease (less than F years) 5.863 54446
Subtotal 67, 148 68052
Total 79,137 78,392
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

21

Invesimeni propertics

Year ended 31 December

kD) 1 2m7
As al | January 21,026 21.659
Additions (L 1051
Transfer to propeny and equipment. net {Note V.20) {(L712) (222)
Deduciions (ol (970
Fair value changes { Note ¥ .5) Q1% 71
Exchange differences B20 (1.263)
As at 31 Decembser 23086 310026

The Group's investmen! properties are Iocated in active real estae markets, and extermal
appraisers make rensonable estimution of fair valee vsing market prices of the same or
siimblar propefies ond odher reloted information from the redl estate market.

Investment  progeies are manly  beld by Bank of China Hong Kong  (Holdings)
Limited (*BOCHK (Holdings)") and Bank of China Group Invesiment Limdwed (“BOCG
Investment™ ), subsidiaries of the Groop, The cartving valoe of nvestment properlics
held by BOCHE (Holdings) and BOCG Investment as af 31 December 2008 amoumed
I BMBRIAATE million and RMB6.66E million, respectively (31 December 2007:
RMB12.859 millkon and RMBS, 104 million). The valuation of these investmen properiies
as al 31 December 2018 were principally perfamied by Knight Frank Peity Linnited based o
the open marken price and other related information.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in mullions of Renminbi, anless otherwise sated)

v

21

22

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Investment properties {Continued)

The carrying value of investment properties is analysed based on the remaining ferms of the

leases as follows;

Held in Hong Kong
o long-term lease (over 50 years)
on medinm-term lease ( 10-50 yeurs)

Subrotal

Held outside Hong Kong
on long-term lease (over 50 years)
o mediumeterm lease (10-50 years)
on shor-term lease (less than 10 vears)

Subrotal

Total

(Mher wssels

Accounts receivable and prepayments "
Intangible assers =

Land use rights "

Long-term deferred expense
Repossessed assets

Cioedwill v

Interest receivable (Note T1L1.1.1.1)
Other

Tuotal

As ol 31 December

s 27
2966 108%4
10,185 .68
13,151 I 3,682
41536 3902
4,467 3.65%)
il 132
£.035 B.344

22086 21,026

As at 31 December

s 2017
82.521 86,243
12467 11605

6,985 1.2
3306 3.105
2,318 2675
2620 2481

1,422 S99

10,587 7.332
122226 217,500

a4
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Vo KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

22 (nher assets (Continued )

iy Accomnis receivable and prepoyments

As oot 3 Decembser

g b1
Accoanis recelvahle amd prepayments Eia2T ] A
Impairment ol lowance i, 1y 0 BTy
Mel value #1521 A, 343

—_—

Accmanls recaivabde and prepayments mainly include ilems an the progess of chasng amd setilement. The

analysiv ol the ageing of accounts recotvabile ansd propayments is s folbiws

As ot 3 December

iR 2T
Impairment lmwpairment
Balance ublswamce Balance allowance
Within | year TEAH 371y &1.458 L547)
From | yoar o 3 yoam 3,158 {1029y 5631 i L.56M)
Creer 3 voars LTS [T 1541 {16315
Toeal HE 627 {4 106} O] OB} . 837}
———— O |
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise siated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

22 (rher assets (Continued )

i2y  Intangibhe assets

Cist

As at | Janwary
Addirions
Deductions
Exchange didfemences

Asal 3 December

Accumulmted amortisation
As ot | Janmry

Additions

Deductions

Exchange differcnces

As ot 11 December

Net hook value
Asal | lanwmry

Asal 31 December

(30 Lund e nghts

Wear ended 31 Decombier

il bl
(R .1 |
2.5992 6,358
97} { Il
Sts 2]

23 546 19,425
(K, 1M} {5
12078} i 14598
a4 55
145} &1
(R LLEY [l il]

1| EAKS £ B

12457 1 1,605

The carryiag valies of land use nghts is analysed Passd on the ematalng temis of the leases a0 follows

Held oulside Hong Komg
on lemg-tomm lease {over M) yrarsi
o insdiuam-term besse | 10-30 yeam)
wifi shor-term lease {(boas than 1 vear]

Tosal

A al 31 Becomber

ok 2007
a ]
hosE , 26
211 HAE
i 9RE 7,230

2Th
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

22 (nher assets (Continued )

il

[&1]

Reponsessed asseis

The Girowp ooiained reposscssed asscts by taking possession of collateral held as secunty doe 1o defaudis
Such repossessed aseely are as follows:

As ot M December

LTS 7
Cammercial pmperties 1311 123
Residential properies tollts LA
Diher L5% St
Subtows] X155 X3z
Lesar allowange for smpaimment {E3T) 10ET)
Repinsessed assels, net 11|E 2HTS

The total book value of roposvessed @sats disposad of dumng the yoar ended 31 December HE amowsnied
1 RMBAE million 12017 RMEAS4Y million). The Growp plans b dispose of the repisaeseed sssets helid ol
31 December 200K Iy iugtion, Bdileng oF transler

Ciodwall
Year ended 31 Decomibar
s M7
Anal | Janwary 1481 1AT3
Addition through ncgimitéon of subsidianes 4 137
Eachunpe differences L] {19
As al 31 Deccmber 216201 2431

The pocsdwill mainly gme fom b scquisiion of BOC Avistlion Limited in M omdaniing o
LISEI2E 1 maldion deuivalens o RMEB LGS million],

2n
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

v

23

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Impairment allowanee

Impairment allouance
Lioans and sdvanoes fa caslomen
at amonised cost
== i [y value through viher
compeheraie moome
Framcial myvwsiments
a amonised cost
= ! [air value through viher
comprehetalie Mosne

Credil comeitments
Propeity and eyempineni
Regosurased axerls
Lannd wee sighes

Dither

Tostal

Decmeme
W rie-olfl
Asal und Exchange Aaad
| Jamuary transfer  differences 31 December
N Additiam Reversal il e wther 2008
280 561 el e L] {138, 4804 (ET.EOT) 2171 S0y
L3 i JEiLE & m
[ 2152 {1020 (£11] IkE T,7H
00s dud PXED - ] L
IR 11,588 (21,782 - 36k 11354
|iFrd iTh | 1029
R&T 103 (LL1) (4] L LA
13 15 1]
Gk 1.5 {1437 (T HE:] 3935
Nl Jnd g 1164, 745 (REUST) 25N B5R2
278
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise siated)

v

13

24

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Impairment allowanee (Continued)

Asat
I Jammary
T Addifiom
Impairment allinissce
Lsars and advances b cslomens 13716 126688
Fizascal invedment:
= gvasiahle [or sale T.103 137
held 1o malerly = .
- |nans and receivahiles nm 29461
Property and equpmeni 1063 Il
Roposatssml sscls L] 3b
Land wir rights 13 -
her 6063 el
Tetal 15500 132307
—

Due to bunks and sther linancial institutions

Doe o
Banks in Chinese mainland

(hher financial instiwtions in Chinese mainlanmd

Banks in Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan
amd other countries and regions

(her financigl institwtions in Hong Kong, Macau,

Taiwan and other countrics and regions

Subtotal

Aceried interest

Total

i

Thecrese
Write-off
ond  Exchampe At
transfer  dilferences 3] December
Heversal il wnd olher 2an
(42 658) (RE.TRT) L] 115
11 (2EE) 473} G
. 15 (14 i
3t 5183
[ Bai] (£1] |
(1] T ihij 057
- is
(LX) 218 (16T} 6,345
{44,148} (BA1T) {1.353) L5
As at 3 December
2003 2m7
434,504 318660
106,374 895,225
193,535 157,582
700360 33,795
1,723,449 1.425.262
T.7000 MNiA

1.731.209
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

v

25

26

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Due to central hanks

As at 31 December

018 27
Foreign exchange deposits 2,755 205.607
Other 602,404 230,190
Subloal £O7,252 1,035,797
Accrued interest 10,269 NiA
Tuotal 907,521 1,035,797

Gaovernment certificntes of indebtedness for bank notes issued ond bonk notes in

circulution

Bank of China (Hong Koagh Limited (“BOCHK") and Bank of China Macas Branch ane
note issuing banks for Hong Kong Dollar and Macou Pataca notes in Hong Kong and
Macau, sespectively, Under local regulations, ihese two entities are required 10 place
deposits wath the Hong Kong and Micin govamments, respectivily to secure the currency

notes in circulation,

Bank notes in clrculation represent the liabilities in respect of Hong Kong Dollar notes
and Macin Pataca motes in circulition, isseed respectively by BOCHEK and Bank of Ching

Muagau Branch,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EAXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise staled)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

27  Placements from hanks and ather financial institutions

As at 31 December

s 2017
Placements from:
Banks in Chinese mainland 208435 280,541
Oiher financial institotions in Chinese mainland 29,405 o463
Banks in Hong Kong. Macau, Taiwan and
nther countries and regions 7531 180,554
Chher financial institions in Hong Kong, Macau,

Taiwan did other coumnes and fegions 4,999 3,534
Subtotal 610,460 500,092
Accried fnteres) | BO7 NiA
Tuotal 185 612,267 SN, 05%2

In order o climdnate or sgnificantly reduce an accounting mismatch, conaln placements. from hanks and
ather Timancinl Enstitutions were designated as fmancial lishilities @8 FYPL by the Group in 2008, The
corresponding tilal corryang amsounl of the above-mentioned finanoal habilitics wos EMBETS mallion s ot
31 Duvember 2008, of which the Tuir value was approvimstely (e s as the ansous tiat s Cinap sgoulsd
e conbrastunlly mequined b pay 1ok holden.

Included in “Plovemests from banks and other faancial inaiueions” pre amounts feceived [rom
volinlerpartics usder fepinchase agroamdits and collaleml bpfecmsmls s foflows:

As ot 3 December

s M7
Repischane debsl securitios ' JRE01% 258 40
- S S

iy Dehi secumties waed ns collaiemal usiler reparchace ngreements were principally govemmeni honds

anil were included in the amount disclosed under Moge V412,

28 Financial labilities held for troding

Asat 31 December 2008 and 2017, financial Habilitics held for trading mainly include short
position in debi securiiies.

261
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

v

29

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Due to customers

Demand deposits
— Corporate deposits
— Persomil deposits
Subtotal
Time deposits
— Corporate deposits
— Persomil deposits
Subitoial
Structured deposits
— Corporale deposits
— Persomal deposits

Subtotal

Cenificates of deposit
Other depasies =

Subtotal dee o Customers

Aderued interes

Total due 1o costomers *"*

415/553

As at 31 December

018 m7
4,178,962 1.955.206
2,035,661 2613408
T.014.623 6568615
3,507,071 31213375
3,148,265 301,245
h.055, 330 6273600

246,380 215.193
338544 157.574
584,924 112767
287,808 377460
73,751 5462
14.716.442 13.657.924
167,154 M
14,833,506

13.657.924
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

ROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

v

29

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Drue to customers (Continued )

2

3}

According bt mak management podicy, in opder 1o malch demvatives and redoce markel nsk, the Group
wlesipnatry aome siruciuned  doposils s financial liahililics @ fair valee through profit or ios in the
current poricd. As ol 31 Deconsher 2018, the carrying amount of (e abose-mentioned financiol lishilities
is RMBI4, 141 million. Al the fimencial reporing daie, the fair value of the above-mentioned financial
lishilities was opproximsicly the saome as the amount that the Group would be costraciually required 1o
pay 1o the holders. In ibe year of 2008, there is no sigmificant change in the Group's own credii sk for the
ahove structured deposits, s ibe mmount of change in foir value doe (o the change in own credit misk is mot
sigmificani.

Inchuded in miher doposils is spocial purpose funding, which nepresents longtcrm funding provided im
multiple currencies by forergn povernmenis andfor entities in the form of expon oredit, foreigs government
anil other subsidised eredil. The special purpesc fending s normelly used 1o finapce profods with a special
commarcial purpose im the PRC as determined by the (oreipn governments or enlilies and the Oroup is
whligod 1o ropay b [ueding whenob falls dise.

As ol M Decomber 20018, ibe emaiming matumly of spocial puspose funding ranges from 46 days 1o
35 ywars. The interes!-bearing special purpose funding bears inberesd ol Nooting and fived redos mnging
Fromm 0155 to 7.925% (3] December 20107: 0015% a0 7.92% ). These fenms are comsislend wilh tbe relaled
alevelopment boans granted o coslomers.

Db 1o costomers included mangin doposils for secumily reecivad by the Group as ol 31 December W& of
FWAHI0N 3R million (31 Decomber 20017: RMBI 11,202 millsoal
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise slated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

30 Bends sued

As at 31 Decrmber
Aonnual
Mutwrity  intereut
lssue dale dale rate b1 m7

Bonds issued ab amortived cost
Sudordinsted bonds [waned
2008 RMB Dieba Securities Fina

Tranche & July 208 Blaly 2014 4.00% REEL] M0
000 RMB Do Securitien ™ 4 March 2900 11 March 2025 408% 2950 R
000 US Dedlar Subardinsied

notés msved by BOCHE 11 Febwmary 2900 1] Febnar XM 33555 A 15461
001 RMB Debe Securition ™ 1T May 2001 19 May 2026 5305 2000 KR L]
2002 RAEH Dt Securities

Scoond Tranche 17 November 2012 2% November X207 4.59% [LEEL] 1%
Subsoca] Y T 114.5m
Tier 2 caplial bonds lssued
14 KNEH Liehe Securities™ K Adgusl 2f4 11 Augusl X124 LE1 nn by U pd
2004 US Dolbar Dbt Secuntion ™ 13 November 2008 13 Novemtber 2014 500 sng 94
2007 RMDB Diele Securities

TFant Treache ™ 26 Sepember 2007 26 Sepeember 2017 4455 20562 a0
2007 RME Dby Securities

Second Tranche ™ M Octaber 2017 2 November H127 4455 9904 b L
201 RN Dby Securities

st Traache ™ 3 Seplember JOIH 8 Sepeember 2018 dR0% BT
1018 RME Diehe Securities

Second Tronche '™ ' Okl 201N 10 Ociober 014 4845 ELL -
Subsotal 1! 1KL300 118
Dider bumls fsued '
U'S Dallar Dbt Severities 26,750 73517
RME Debi Securities 22454 ]
D T BEAIT
Subtots] AT Ind 193
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

A0 Bonds lssued {Continued )

As an 31 Decemnber

Annual

Maturily  Interedt
Tssue date dake ke bl 7
Mrgotlable cortiflcales of deposit ' 150,273 |04
Subtotal ik bowed a8 amoriised cosi THLARY 4
RBonids tssued at falr vadue ™ 0517 A
Subtotal hoads sl TI5.180 49811
Moprrued Inierest 0,47 WA
Tosal bonds el '™ THLIIT AT 128

i)

3

i)

[L1]

i6)

i)

The fized mic portion of the first imnche of ibe subondinsted bonds issucd on 6 July 2004 has o mataniy of
15 years, with a fised coapon rabe of S000, paid ormually. The Bank is emtitled to caly eedeem all of the
bhonils at face value & e el of the lenth year. If the Rank does pot excrvise this oplion, the coapos mle
of the bomnils. for the remaining 5ovesr period shall be the sriginal cospon mie phus VL%, aed shall remain
fived anisl ihe mumiundy date.

The subordinated bonds issoed on % Merch 2000, have o nuturity of 15 yoors, with & fixed coupon rate of
A.68%, paid annually. The Hank ix entitled to corly redeem all of the bonds @ face value st the ond of the
tendhs year. 11 the Bank docs not eacrcise Lhis optioa. the conpon milc of the bands Tor ibe third 5= yoar pemod
shall he the original coupan mbe plus 300%, osd sholl remain fived until the malenly daoe.

The subondfinged bonds ssued om 17 May 2001 1. bave & matunty of 15 years, with a faed coupon matle af
5.5 paid anmially. The Bank w emtitled 16 early redecr sl (be suhoidhnaled bonds at 15 enid of the 1enth
year, 11 1be Hank dioes ool excncase this option, the coupon mate of the bonds {or ibe remaining 3-year pomod
shall remmin lised al 5. MVE.

The secomil subonlinaled bonds fssued on 27 Movember 2012 have 8 matanty of 15 wywars, with a fixed
coupon rale of 4.99%. pad annaally. The Hank is entitled to carly redeen all these bands at the end of ibe
temils year. IF the Bamk doss sl eacccise this option, the coupon rate of the hends bor ibe remaining 3-year
pericsl shall romain fived o 4.599%,

The Bank fssme dher 2 copatal bords in on amonni of RMBW hillios on 8 Augost 2004, The bonils have a
muakurity of 10 vears, will o fived coupon mie of 3_80%. The Bamk ix entitbed 1o redecm the bonds ol the ond
of the Ml year

The Bank isswed der I capitall Bonds in an smoint of USD3 lllian on 13 Bavember 2014, The bonds have
o matanty of 10 yzars, wilh a fined cotpon rale of $00%,

The Bank isswedl tier 2 capital bonds in am ansunt of BMB30 billicn on 26 Scplember. 2017 The bomls

have a malurty of 10 years, with & lised coupos rale of 4455, The Bank ks entitled to redeetn the bond 6l
ik el ol ihe Afth year.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EAXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise staled)

v

]

Ji

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Bonds ssued { Contlnued)

[1.3]

i

1)

i

[LE)

{13

14

%

The Bank issued iwer 2 copital bonds in am amount of BEMBM billion on 31 Ocicbher 2017, The bonds have o
matmmity of 148 years, with a fixed coupon mic of 4.45%, The Bank is entitled o redeem the bond ai ibe end
of the fifth vear.

The Ehank issued tior 2 capital boass im an amount of RMIEH0 Bllien on 3 Scptomber 2015 The bonids bave
& maturity of 10 years, with & ixed coupon rate of 4.86%. The Bank is oniitksd (o redeem (he bond @t the
end ool the fiflh year

The Bank issmed ter 2 capital bonds im an amsound of BMB-HEF billion on 9 Ocisbor 2018, The bonds have o
matumity of 118 years, with a fixed coupon mic of 4.84%, The Bank is cotitled io redecm the bond ol ibe ond
of the fifth vear.

Subonlinaled bonds and tier 2 capiial bonsds are ssbordinated (o all cther dliims on the ssscls of ibe Group,
except those of the cquily koldeors,

LIS Dasdlar Delbd Sccmritics, BMB Dicbt Secunfies and olber Debd Secumies. were sseed in Mainland China,
Homp Koig, Macan, Torwan and other coanlnics and regeons between 2013 and XS by the Growp, wilh
ahibes ul maturily ranging rom 2009 g 20040

The BMEB negotioble cotificates of deposit issued by the Bank in 2007 matured in 2018, The owlstanding
halance will mature in 20019,

Acomnling be psk managoment padicy. moonler 10 mateh derivalives and smdaos markel nsk, the Gaouge
ilenipmabis. s banady fssuid s financial Fabslition ol fair valee thaough prafil o loss in (ke surtent pericsd,
Asal 31 December 2018, the boaok valee ol the above-mentioned bhonds isised by the Gnoip is RMB20.S1T
tillion. anil the diffencnce between the fuir valee anid the amoant thal the Group woull be comtractisalbly
rogquiined 1o pay 1o the holders is nod ssgnificant. In the year of 2018, there is no significanl change in the
Ciroup’s credit rsk as well as tbse foir value coused by crobit nsk of the above Rnancial labilitics.

During the years ended 31 Devember 2008 and 2007, the Girowp did net default on any prne pal. nleres o
realermpion ameiints wills fespect b ils Bonds issuad

(rher borrowings

These oiher borrowings relate to the financing of the arcraft leasing business of BOC
Aviation Limited, a subsidiary of the Groop, These other bormowings are secured by ils
aircrafl {Nowe V. 200,

Asat 31 December X018, these other borrowings had o maturity mnging from 32 days 10 7 vears
and bore Moating and Gxed imerest mtes ranging from 2.05% w0 4.26% (31 December 2017:
|4 1% 1o 3104 ).

During e vears ended 31 December 2013 and 2007, e Group did not default on any
principal, interest or redemplion amounts with respect to s other bormowings.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
A2  Cuorrent tax liabilities

As ot 31 December

2018 17
Corporile income tax 20,626 7.0
Yalue-ndded 1ax 509066 5453
City construction and maintenance tax 431 411
Education surcharges 282 285
Other 584 G54
Total 37,804 3,521

A3 Retirement henefit obligntions

As al 3 December 2018, the actuarial labilites existing in relation to the retirement benefil
obligations for emplovees who retired prior (o 31 December 2003 and the early retirement

obligations  for employees who early-retined were BEMB2.213 million (31 December
2017 RMB2,205 million) and RMB&12 million (31 December 2017 RMBE22 million),
iespectively, using the projected uiil credil method.

The movements of the net labilites recognised ane as follows:

Yeur ended 31 December

s 17
As at | Janvary 3.027 34
Interest cost 11 94
Net actuanal lossesfigzains) recognised 78 {33y
Benefits pald {3906 (473)
Asat 31 December 2,825 3027

287
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FOR THE YEAR EAXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise staled)

v

33

34

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
Retirement beneflt obligations (Continowed )
Primary asswomptions used:

As at 31 December

s 207

Discount rivle
— Norml retires 3.28% 3,024
— Early retires 2.90% 3R2%

Pension benelil inflation fale

— Nornml retiree 3.0% A0
Early retiree 5.0%-3.0% e - 3.0
Medical benefit inflation mte 8.0% LRI

Retiring age
— Male B ]
— Femle Rl SINSS

Assumplions regarding future morahity experience are based on the China Life Insurance
Mortality Table (published hisorical statistics in Chinal.

As at 31 December 2018 and 2007, there was no significant chonge in employee retirement
benefit obligations that was attributable to changes in actuarial assumpticns.

Share appreciation rights plan

In Movember 2005, the Bank’s Board of Directors and equity holders approved and adopted
a Share Appreclation Rights Plan under which eligible pamicipants, including directors.
supervisods, management and olher personnel designated by the Board, will be peanted share
appreciation rights, up (o 25% of which will be exercisable cach year beginning on the third
anniversary date from the date of grant. The share appreciation rights will be valid for seven
years from the date of grant. Eligible participants will be entitled to receive an amount equal
1o the difference, IF any, between the average clising market price of the Bank's H shages
im the en days preor to the date of grant and the average closing market price of the Bank's
H shares in the 12 months prior to the dae of exercise as adjusted for any change in the
Bank"s equity. The plan provides cash-settled share-based payment only and accordingly, no
shares will be issued under the share appreciation rights plam,

Mo share appreciation rights were gramed since the inception of the plan.

268
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EADED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
A5 Deferred income taxes

350 Deferred income tax ossets and liabilitics are offset when there is a legally enforceable
right to offsel cumrent (ax asscts against curment tax liabilitics and when the deferred income
taxgs are reloted w the same fiscal auhority. The table below includes the deferred income
tux assets and linbilities of the Group after offsetting qualifving amounts and the related
tempornry differences.

As at 31 December
2008 7

Deferred Deferred
Temporary  tax assels!  Temporary  Gax assels/
differences  (linbilities)  differences  iliabilities)

Dreferred income tuy xssels 144,757 3R204 175004 46,487

Deterred income tas labilinies (25,729} {4.548) [ 24.66%) {4,018}

N 119,028 13,650 134,335 42,460
25
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

YV ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
35 Deferred income taxes (Continued )

35.2 Deferned income tax assets/linbilitics and related temporary differences, before offsetting
qualifying amounts, are attributable 0 the following itlems;

As i 31 December
2018 7
Delerred Deferred

Temporary  tax asscts!  Temporary  tax assets/
differences  (liabilitics)  differences  (liabilitics)

Deferred income tax assets

Assel impairment allowances 134,629 45,993 135,379 3807
Pension, retirgment benefits
and salary payahles 15,371 4,582 18,716 40673

Financial instruments = fair
valug through profit or loss amd

derivative financial instnoments H2.473 2827 10 486 26000
Available for sale investment securities NI NIA 30,551 TaA6d
Finsincinl assets at fair value through

other comprehensive income 5,386 1.05% MNIA MNiA
Other temporary differnences 0,132 i, HE 16,932 3,351
Subtoval 127991 8,850 326,004 50,285

Deferred income tox linbilities
Financial mstruments = fadr vidoe through
profil or ks and deivative

firancial instrumems {112,457} (28,014) (B6.850) (21,658)
Availibla for sale investmen securities M/A MNIA (B.B35) (2087}
Finangial assets at fair valug through

other comprehensive income (17.028) (4,174) MNIA NIA

Depreciation of propeny and equipment (15908} (3208} (19131 (3.261)
Revaluation of property and invesiment

properties (B,775) (1675 (.63 11,335)
Onher temporary differences (501.794) (10,023) (49.939) 9,435)
Subtotal {208,961} Ar004) (17,73 (37.816)
Net 1 19,0028 33656 134,335 42,469

As out 3 December 2018, deferred tax liabhilities relating o tempomry  differences of
RMB 142076 million associited with the Group's investments in subsidiarics have not been
recognised (31 December 200 7: RMBE1LE4] million), Refer 10 Note 11.20.2,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)

¥ NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continuedy

A5 Deferred income taxes | Continued )

35.3 The movemenis of the deferred income tax account are as follows:

Year ended 31 Decomber

2018 T
As al 31 December of prior year 42469 20,840
Impact of adopting IFRS 9 11,05 MiA
(Chargedieredited to the income statement (Mode V.10 (14,784 6943
(Charged)feredived 1o other comprehensive income {5,028 5,542
Other {97 144
As at 31 December 33,056 42469

35,4 The deferred income 1ax credivcharge in the income stlement comprises the following
teinporury differences:

Year ended 31 December

g 017
Assel impairment il bowances (219 755
Finauselal Instrumenis ai falr value through
prodit or loss and denivative
financial instruments (10,337 1.27M9
Pension, retirement benefits and silary payables (91) {198}
Oiher temporary differences 4,137 (893
Total {14,784) 6.943
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Other labilities

Insurance liabilites
— Life insurance contracts
— Noni-life insurunce contrdls
Items in the process of clearance and setthement

As at 31 December

Salary and welfare payables '
Provwvision

Deferred income

Interest pavable (Mote IL1.1.1.1)

Oher
Toral
i) Salary and wellare paysblos
As ol
1 Jamuary
I8
Salary. bonus and subsidy 11697
Sl welfare -
Sacial msurance
— Muedical 1,029
— Pensicn IT1
— Annaity L3
— Linemplarymint )
— ||1illlr:r all waark 3
— Malomity snsurunce 3
Huousing fumds il
Labwsur unson foc and
staff education fee 4,364
Redmburieinsst for cancellatioa
al lahiar eonire L
hher RA
Tosal %843
I ——

018 m7
96,719 G1.618
9346 9008
63,0647 41621
g7 15553
23010 2041
4,264 .68
- 190,226

b, 3749 hi, 143

208, 362 439,210

Asal

Al December

Aceraal Payment FILE
38242 {&T000 349319
3583 13,583 -
1644 3337} 1,134
R 16.523) 1%1
13n (2085} Ik
206 (2iM3) 7
L1 {87 |
243 (43 |
4425 14,603} 36
1841 1517 4,793
13 (1d}y | i)
312 (3.484) e

2
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

36 (iher labilities {Continued )

(1]

20

Salory and welfore payables (Continued)

As mi Asmit
1 Jammary 21 Thecemher
T Accrual Faymenl 2T
Salary, bowas and seheidy xrxn S6A4TT (56, 102 oot
Seadl wellure 144 [ENELY
Secial insmrance
== Medical Rkl A 13, 36l 1.0z%
= [Pectisicm 1] BT il b6 ITI
— Ammmily 4 2,060 L2000 I3
= |Imemphaymani 7 212 212 7
— Inpury st work 2 L] L1 2
— Maternity imauranos 3 215 i215) 3
Ihrusing Fonds 2 el (R L]
Labaur union Fee aml
stadl esducalion foo J.HES 1923 (1,442} 4368
Reimburcinesl for cancellalon
of Whour coalir 15 7 (i) 16
Uther LRE] EREE] [EX RN LEL]
Total ™ 11817 [PEE] I8 443

it} There wins i cvendie paymenl for stalT salary ind welfone pasables as ab 31 December 2018 and 2007,

Provwisiam

Allvwance for credit commitmests
Allvwance for liigmion losaes (Nole Y. 4015

Total

The movement of the provision wos s follows

Asal 31 December of prior yoar
Irmpact of adopting [FRS @
Keversal for the Year, o
Livilised (Baring the year
Exchanpe diferenses and oiher

As al 31 Decomber

426/553
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Asat 31 Decomber

TES b b
21354 1.6
A56 9L
22010 241

Yeur enided 31 December

s M7
.81 AL
10136 MIA
LRLLN b1 (L)
413} I Fal
£ =
22010 2441
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EADED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
37 Share capital, capital reserve, treasury shares and other equity Instruments

371 Share capital

The Bank's share capital is as follows:

Linit: Share
As ol 31 Deccmber
2018 mi7
Dovmesstic lisked A shares, par valoe RME A8 per share 210, TH5 514 Rdh 2L THE 514 R
Overseas lisied H shares, par value RMIB LK per share B3.632 276 0% HA621 ATHAGS
Tutal MAIHT I 294387, 791,241
s ———

All A and H shares rank pan passu with the same tights and benefits.

7.2 Capital reserve

As ot 31 Decembaer

b ms

Shine premium 139.92] 139,911
Other capinal resarve L4 1959
Total 142135 141 880
_—_—_,.,,__——e—elllly

37.3 Treasury shares

A wholly-ownad subsidiary of the Group holds ceriain listed shares of the Bank in relation o
its derivative and arbirrage business, These shanes are wreated as reasury shargs, a deduction
froamy equity hodders” equity, Gains and losses on sale oF redemption of the weasury shares e
credived or charged o equiiy. The otal number of treasury shares as at 31 December 2008 was
approximately 2280 million (31 December 2017 approximately 31,85 million).
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, anless otherwise sated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

37 Share capital, capital reserve, tressury shares and other equity Instruments (Continued)

374 Other equily instraments

For the year ended 31 December 2008, the movemenis of the Bank's other equity
instruments were a5 folbows:

As al Asal
1 January 2015 Inerease/{ Decrense M December 2018
Cuantity Quantity Quantity

{million ~ Carrying  (million  Carrying  (million  Carrying
shares) amounk shares) amouni shares) amouni

Preference Shares
2314 Oifehore

Peeference Shares'"' 3594 39,782 - - 1994 39,782
2014 Domestic

Prefenence Shares = 300 3 205 - - HI00H 31563
2015 Domestic

Preference Shares™ 2800 17,969 - - 2800 17.569
Toaal 9049 4 99,714 - - Q004 99.714
i1y Purssant s the approvals by the relevan authomities s China, the Bank issoed the US Doller senled

[F4

non-cumilstive Offshon Prelfentece Shares in the sppregabe par valie of BMEBI9.94 hillion on 23 Qocher
2014, Esch Offshore Preference Share has o par value of BMBI and 5994 million Oflshare Preference
Fhares were issued imotal, The iniial annual dividesd re is 6.73% and is sebsequomby subject o rese por
agrecment, ban in ner case shall excend 180T, Dividends are caloulatod on ihe basis af RMB ban paid oul
im US Didlars per o fined exchange rate,

The (Mishore Preference Sharss have no matupty date, However, sabpet 1o the satisfaction of ihe
reileimplivm comditions anl having sbtainad the privr approval of the CRIRC, all o pan of the Ohone
Prefercmee Shares may be redeemed ot the disendtion of the Bank on 23 Qacher 2009 o on any dividend
payment aate ihercaller o the redemption price widch is the s of the par valee of the OiTshore Preference
Shares gl dhe dividemls declared bul not yet distnibuted, & caloulated on the hasis of RMB byt paid om in
L'S Dallars per o figed exchange mie.

Pursasnt o the spprovals by relevant aulborities i Ching, the Bask isued 0% non-comulstive Domestic
Prelerenee Sharms on 21 NMovember M4, m the aggiegale par walue of RMBAY? billkem, Fach [amesiie
Preference Share his a par value of KMBID and & otal namber of 320 mallion Doecstic Preference Shares
WEre ks,

The Domestic Preference Shares hsve no meturity daie, However, u.|l|j=|.'1 o ik ssisfaction of ihe
realempiion conditioes and having obiained the prior appeaval of the CBIRC, the Bank may redecm all or
par of the Domesic Preference Shares on 21 Noverber 2019 or any dividend payment date thergatter of
It el an the redemplion peice which is the sum of the par value of the Donestic Pieference Shase andd
ihe dividends declured but mol yet disirbuied.

05
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

X7 Share capital, capital reserve, treasury shares and other equity instruments (Continued)
374 Other equity instraments (Continued)

(3 Pursease 1o ike upﬂur\nli by pelevami suthorities i Ching, the Bank saued 335 pos-camelsiive Damesiie
Proferenoe Staares on 13 Manch 2005, in the oggregate por valwe of RMB2E hillion. Each Domestic Profermoe
Share hus a par wilue off RAMB K andd o toial nember of 280 million Domestic Preference Shares wese fsnad.

The Domestic Preference Shates have no msturity daie, However, subject woibe satisfaction of ihe
ralermpiivn condiiioss and having obiainel the por approval of the CRIRC, the Bank may rodeom all or
pant of ihe Domestic Freference Shores om 13 March HI00 or any dividend payment dole thereafier of s

wheswing at the redemption peive which is the som of the par value of the Domestic Preference Share and
e lividends declansd but pol el disribaied.

Save for such dividend ot the agreed dividend payout ratio, the holders of the shove
preference shares shall not be emtitled o share in the distribution of the remaining profits
of the Bank together with the holders of the ordinary shares. The dividends on prefercnce
shares are non-cumubsive, The Bank shall be entitled o cancel any dividend on ihe
preference shares, and sech cancellation shall not be deemed a defauli. However. the
Bank shall not disiribuie profiis i the holders of cedimary shares until resumpiion of full
payment of dividends on the preference shares. Lpon the occomence of o trigger event for
the compulsory conversion of preference shares into ordinary shares per pgreement, the
Bank shull repont to the CBIRC for review and determination and the Bank will convert the
preference shares into ordinary shares in whole or in part,

Capital saised from the issusnce of the above preference shares, after deduction of
transaction costs, wis wholly used 1o replenish the Bank's additional tier | capital and o
increpse its capifal sdequicy mtic,

38 Statutory reserves, general and regulatory reserves and andistributed profits
JE1 Statutory reserves

Under relevani PRC laws, the Bank = required to transfer 100 of s nel profit o
non-disributible statuiony surplus reserves, The appropeision 0 the stawiory surplus reserves
may cease when the balance of such reserves has reached 505 of the share capital. Subject o
the approval of the equoity holders, the statutary surplus reservies can be used for replenishing
the sccumulmted losses or increasing the Bank™s share capital. The statutory surplus reserves
amount useéd 10 increase the shore copital is limited w0 @ level where the balance of the
statutory surplus reserves after such capitalisation is not less than 25% of the shure capital.

In accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors dated 29 March 2009, the Bank
approprigted 10% of the net profit for the year ended 31 December 2008 to the statutory
surplus reserves, amouming o RMB 15946 million (2017: RMBI5,047 million ).

I addition, some operations in Hong Kong, Macou, Taiwan and other countries and regions
are reguired (o0 transfer certuin peroentages of their net profits o the stuutory  sorplus

reserves as stipulated by local banking awlhorities.

%
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
38 Swatutory reserves, general and regulatory reserves and ondistriboted profits (Continoed )
8.2 General and regulatory reserves

Pursupnt o Caijin [2002] No, 20 Requivennemts on fmpairarent Alfowance for Financiol
Tstittiens (he “Requirement™). issued by the MOF, in asdditon o the impoirment
allowance, the Bunk establishes a genernl reserve within the equity holders” equity through
the approprintion of profit to address unidentified potential impairment losses. The gencral
reserve a5 i distribution of profits, being pan of the owner's rights and interests. should not
b less than 1.5% of the ageregate amownt of risk assels as defined by the Reguirement, and
the minimum threshold can be aecomulated over a period of no more than five years.

In accordance with a resolotion duled 29 March 2009 and on ihe bazis of the Bank's profit
for the vear ended 31 December 2018, the Board of Directors of the Bank approved the
appropristion of KMB22.352 million (2007: RMB13,282 million) o the general reserve for
thee year ended 31 December 2008,

The regulatory reserve miainly refers to the reserve amount set aside by BOC Hong Kong
{Group) Limited (“BOCHK Group™), a subsidiary of the Group, for general banking msks,
including future losses or other unforeseeable msks, As at 31 December 2008 and 2017,
ihe reserve amounis sel aside by BOCHK Group were RMB642E million and EMB& 433
il lion, respectively,

N3 Dividemnds
Dividemds for Chrdinary Shares

An ordinary share dividend of RMBS1.812 million in respect of the profit for the vear ended
31 December 2017 was approved by the equity holders of the Bank at tve Annual General
Meeting held on 28 June 2018 and was distributed during the year,

An ordinury share dividend of RMBIOL1ES per share in respect of the profit for the vear
ended 31 December 2008 (2007 RMBALIT6 per share), amounting 0 a tolal dividend of
RMB54, 167 million, based on the number of shares Issued s at 31 December 2008 will
be proposed for approval an the Anneal General Meeting 1o be held on 17 May 2009, The
diividiend payable is not reflected i labilities of the finencial statements.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)
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38 Swtutery reserves, general and regolatory reserves and ondisteiboted profits (Continoed §

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

383 Dividemds (Continned

9

Dividends for Preference Shares

The dividend distribution of Domestic Preference Shares (Second Tranche) amounting
13 RMBI.540 million was approved by the Board of Directors of the Bank at the Board

Meeting held on 19 January 2018 and the dividend was distributed on 13 March 2018,

The dividend disiribution of Offishore Prelerence Shares and Domesiic Prefenence Shines
(First Tranched was approved by e Board of Directors of the Bank at the Board Meeting
held on 23 Auwgest HME, The dividend of (Mishore Preference Shames amouniing 1o
USDYET million before tax was distributed on 23 October 2008, The dividend of Domestic
Preference Shares (First Tranche) amounting o0 RMBLOX0 million was distributed on

21 November 2018,
Non-contralling interests

Non-controlling interests of the subsidiaries of the Group are as follows:

As at 31 December

2018 2017
BOC Hong Kong (Group) Limited 57.689 ol 084
Bank of China Group Investment Limited O, 4400 B.265
Tui Fung Bank Limited 9,034 8173
Other 6,254 4.141
Total 112417 663

198
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
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KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Changes in the consalidation

On 25 December 2018, the Bank purchased the shares of 26 village banks from Ching
Construction Bank and four other companies. The otal consideration was RME 1,439 million,

and the shares acquited for each Bunk are Between 45.90% and 67.05% of (e tolal shares,

The details of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired are as follows:

Aequisition Date
Carrving

Fair value i
Cash and due from banks and other financial institutions 4,974 4974
Balances with cenral banks 1205 1.213
Lozsns and advances o customers, net T.007 T.007
Froperty and equipment Aw 51
Intangible assers [ I
Deferred income 1ax assets TF [
Uther assery 1z 12
Due to banks and other financial institutions (74} {74}
Due to central banks (91} {91
e (o customens {9,762 19,762
Dieferred income tax liabilities 15} {5k
Other linbilitics (3600 { Jeully
Total 3131 3.132
Non-comtrolling intenests 116 (.69
Identifiable fet assels 1,482
Goodwill ariging on acquisition -
Other operating income (BT}
Total consideration 1,435
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwizse slabed)

v

40

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued p
Changes in the consolidation (Continued )

The financial performonce and cash Nows of the 26 villuge banks from the date of
acquisition until 31 December 2018 are as follows:

Period from
scyuisition date to
31 December 2018

Operting income 9
Profit for the period k]
Net cash Mows for the period {37T)

An analysis of the pet inflow of cash and cash squivalents in respect of the acquisition of the
villnge banks is as follows:

Year ended
3 December 2018

Cash and cash equivalents held by the village banks as an the

sequisithon dite 3,798
Cash conslderaton paid on acquksition of the village banks {1439
Met cash inflow on sequisition of the village hanks 2.359

m
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminkbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
41 Comtingent lHahilitics and eommitments

411 Legal proceedings and arbitrations

As e 3 December 2018, the Group was involved in certain litigation and arbioration cases
in the regutar coorse of its bosiness. In addition. in terms of the range and scale of is
international operations, the Group may face a vanety of legal proceedings within different
Jurisdictions, As af 3] December 2018, provisions of RMBG36 million (31 December
2117 RMBYS million) were made based on count judgements or the advice of counsel
{Mote V.36 Afer consulting legal professionals. the senior management of the Group
believes that af the current stage these legal proceedings and arbitrutions will not have o
material impact on the financial position or operations of the Group,

41.2 Assets pledped
Assets pledged by the Group as collitensl nmainly (for placement, repurchase, shorl positions,
dervvanive transactioms with other banks and Fimancial institutions and Tor local soiotory

requirements are set forth in the table betow, These transactions are conducted under
standanrd and normal business 1erms,

As ut 31 December

s 2T
Dbt secarities 990,743 1.119.921
Bills 1603 751
Total 992, 1.1 0,672

41.3 Collateral aceepted

The Groap accepis secunties as collaeral that are permated o be sold or re-pledged in
comnectlon with reverse repurchase and derlvative agreemenis with banks amd other financial
instiutions. As ot 31 December 2018, the fair valoe of collateral received from banks
and other financial institions acceped by the Group amounted 0 RMB2T.2I8 million
(3] December 2017 RMB32052 milliond, As at 3] December 28, the fair value of
the collateral that the Group had sold or re-pledged. bur was obligated 1w retum. was
RMB2.631 milllon (31 December 2007 RMBIOG6T imlllon). These transictons e
conducted under standard ferms in the normal course of husiness,

£
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EADED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
41 Contingent Hahilities and commitments (Continued)

414 Capital commitmenis

As at 31 December

2018 2m7

Progerty and equipment

— Contracied but not provided for 4650 51,839

— Auntherised but not comtracted foe 1.597 1504
Intangible assets

— Contracied bat nod provided for 934 709

— Authorised but oot contracted foe 25 47
Investment properties

— Contracied but not provided for T 4
Tatal 67,213 55408

41.5 Oprrating leases

(1} Operating ledse comntinnents — Ax lesiee

Under irrevocable operating kease contracts, the lutare mmimuem lease payments that should

be padd by the Group are summarized as follows

As ot 31 December

218 2017
Within 1 yeor 6,608 6,51
Between | and 2 years 3,071 4952
Berween 2 amd 3 years 3724 3.597
Quer 3 years 12600 6,667
Total 25,093 21,786

o2
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

YV ONOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
41 Contingent Hahilities and commitments (Continued)

41.5 Operating leases (Continped |

(21 Operating leaxe comnitmenis — Ay lessor

The Group acts as u lessor in operating leases principally through aircraft leasing
undertaken by its subsidiary BOC Aviation Limited. Under irmevocable operating lease
contracts, as al 31 December 20108, the minimum lease payments which will be received
by the Group under the operating leases for existing aircraft and aircraft yet to be
delivered amounted to RMBI1,753 million not later than one year (31 December 2007
RMB 10319 million), RMB47 4% million Luer than one year and not later than five vears
(31 December 2017 RMB42.237 million) and RMB350.248 million luer than five years
(31 December 2007 RMBAT 490 million).

1.6 Treaswry bomds redemplion commiiments

The Bank 15 entrusted by the MOF o underwrite certain Treasory bonds. The investors of
these Treasury bonds have o right o redeem the bonds at any time prior o mamny and the
Bank is committed 1o redieem these Treasury bonds., The MOF will nog provide funding for
ihe early redemption of these Treasury bonds on o back-to-back basis but will pay interest
and repay the principal a1 maturty. The redemption price is the principal value of the bonds
plus unpaid interest in accordance with the early redemption arangement.

As at 31 December 2008, the outsianding principal value of the Treasury bonds sold by
the Bank uvnder obligation (0 redeem prior 0 maturity amounted w RMBS2635 million
(31 December 2007: RMBA%E55 million). The original maturities of these Treasury bonds
wilry from 3 10 5 years and management expects the amount of redemption through the Bank
prior 1o the maturily dates of these bonds will not be material.

3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

41 Comtingent lHahillties and commitments {Continoed )

41.7 Credit commitmenis

Loan commitments'"
— with am original maturity of less than 1 vear
— with an originil maturity of | vear or over
Undrawn credit card Tmits
Leters ol guaramlee issued =
Bank bill acceptance
Letters of credit isswed
Accepled bills of exchange under letters of eredit
Other

Total

i1y Loan eoimmilments  imanly reprcacdl  usdrawn boan focilitics agreed and praled 0 cusioficrs.
Uisombitdonally revisable boan cominstiments are ool inclided ia loan commitiments. As ot 31 Devember
201K the uneonditionally revocable loan commitments of the Groap amounted 10 RMBIS4.033 million

(31 Deversber 300 T: RMB 20,305 mallion)

i1y Letters of pusrastee fsssed mainly include Gnamcial guarantees and perfirmance guarasices. Thew
abligatianis on the Gimoup b maks payment are dependent am the oulcome ol 4 lsise eveil,

i3 Risk-weighted aesels G ensdit ek of ciedit comimiiments

The risk-weaghtod mocts Tof coolit sk of the Group were calvulatod in sccondance wilh the Copital Hales
Jor Commerefal Buomks | Previsiosed | omd sther relovant regulations wnder the advanced supital measurgmeni
approsches The amounts are detcrmvingd by the creditwonhiscss of the CouRlerparties, the puptusyiy

characteristacs of each 1vpe ol comrsa and alber [ecinm

Credit commitments

437/553

As at 31 December

2018

186,425
1127891
954,304
1.070,825
256,360
130,625
Of.840
167,642

17

I5E. 198
1147 454
B40L0TH
1079178
295991
139,298
L1075
90,230

3.993.011

3870632

As ot 3 Decombier

il E]

1107 554
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
41 Comtingent lHahillties and commitments {Continoed )

41.8 Underwriting obligations

Ay oat 3 December 2018, thene wis no firm commitment in onderwriting securities of the
Group (31 December 2017: RMBSTU million).

42 Note to the consolidated statcment of cash Nows

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash fows. cush and cash equivalents
comprise the following bulances with an original muoturity of less than three months:

As at 31 December

s w7

Cash and due from banks and other fnancial institutions 264,526 210651

Balances with central banks T2R.940 438.711
Placements with and loans 1o banks amd

other financial institutions 638472 177,129

Financial investimenls 56,6612 63,261

Total 168 8. 6000 058,752

43 Related party transactions

431 CIC was established on 29 September 2007 with registered capital of BEMB1.550 billion.
CIC = a wholly State-owned company engaging in (oreign  currency  investment
management. The Group 1 subject o the control of the Stie Council of the PRC
governmen theough CIC and its wholly owned subsidiary, Huijin,

The Group enters into banking ransgetions with CIC in the normal course of its basiness on
commercial terms.

305
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Benminbi, anless otherwise sdaled)

v

43

KOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

Related party transactlons {(Contlnued)

43.2 Transactions with Huijin and companies under Huijin

(1

Creneral informeation af Huliie

Central Huljin Investment Lid,

Legal represeniative
Registered capital
Location of registration
Capital shares in the Bank
Widing rights in the Bank
Nuture

Principal activities

Unitved social eredin code

Transactions with Huijin

DING Xucdong

FMBEZE.Z0M million

Hewjing

6 02%

6 02

Wholly Stune-owned company

Investment in major Stte-owned fimancial
institutions on behalf of the State Council:
other relmed busingsses approved
by the Stute Council

W TCHERMIT I3 24961 5

The Group enters into banking transactions with Huijin in the normal course of is business

on commsercial terms,
Due to Huijin

Transaction balances

As ai | Janvary
Received during the vear
Repaid during the year

As at 31 December

Transaction amount

Interest expense

Year ended 31 December

018 17
12,0406 13,349
BO,E33 33436

(83.625) (34,734
9,254 12,046

Year ended 31 December
2018 7

{255 (341)
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

v

43

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Related party transactlons ( Contlnued)

43.2 Transactions with Huifin and companies wnder Huijin (Continued}

2)

(3}

Transaerons with Hulfin (Conrimued)
Bonds issued by Huoijin

As ar 31 December 2018, the Bank beld govemment backed bonds issued by Huijin with the
curying value of RMBIS.SI million (31 December 2017; RMBE.560' million), These boads
have maturity of not more than 30 years and bear interest at fixed interest rates, payable annually.
The interest income arising from the bonds was RMBTOI millioa in 2018 (2017 RMB259
million}. Purchasing of these bonds was in the ondinary course of business of the Croup.
complying with the requircments of the related regulations and corporate govemance.

Transactions with companies wnder Huifin

Companies under Huijin include its equity interests in subsidiaries. associates and joint ventures in
certain other bank and non-bank entities in the PRC. The Groap enters imlo banking transactions with
these companies in the nomal course of business on commmercigl lerms which inclede mainly the

purchase nd sabe of debt secunities, money market trnsactions and dervabive mnsachions.

In the ordinary course of the business, main trensactions that the Group entered into with the
affilistes of parent company are as follows:

Transaction halances

As at 31 December

2y 2017
Due from banks and other financial institutions 19,184 A1.663
Placements with and loans 1o banks and
other financial instituticons 08,754 TH.O83
Financial investments 375075 326,238
Derivative financial pssets 10,874 4,795
Loans and sdvinces 10 customers 32,275 10,825
Due 1o custoders, banks and other Mnancial institutions {168, 636) (143 803)
Placements from banks amd odher financial institulions (124.456) (117432
Derivative Nmancial lnbilities {6,434) (HB.6240)
Credit commitments 12159 E.681

Transaction amount

Year ended 31 December

018 2017
Interest income 12,704 14,368
Interest expense {6,400 {44005

E L
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

YV NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
43 Relaied party transactions { Contlnued)

43.2 Transactions with Huijin and companies under Huijin (Continued)

{3} Transactions with eeompanies wnder Hulfin (Continged )

Imtercst rate ranges

As ot 31 December

2018 017

Drise from banks wnd other financial instimtions 0.00%-820%  0.00%-3.50%
Placements with and lnans to banks and

other financial institutions AL 1D-8.00%  -0,25%-8.50%
Financial investmenis 000 =6.20% 000%-6, 20
Louns and advances 1o customers 1 45%-6.014% .D4%-5.51%
Duse 1o customers, banks and

other financial institutions 000%-6.10% 0.00%-6, 1%
Placemenis from banks and

ather financial institutions -0, 1059 50% 0, D059, 505

43.3 Transactions with government authorities, ngencies, affiliates and other State-controlled

erlifies

The State Council of the PRC govemnment directly and indirectly controls a significant
number of entities through its govemment suthoritics, agencics, affiliates and other Stage-
comtrolled entities, The Group enters inte extensive banking trmnssctions with these entitics
in the normal course of business on commercial ferms,

Transactions conducied with government authoritics, agencies, affiliaes and other State-
controlled entities include purchase and redemption of investment secunities issued by
povernment agencies, onderwriting and distribution of Treasury bonds issued by government
agencies through the Group's brunch network. foreign exchange transactions and derivative
transactions, lending, provision of credit and gueranices and deposit placing and tking.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

ROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminki. unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

43 Relaied party transactlons ( Continued)

434 Transactions with essoviates and foint venfures
The Group enters Into banking ransactions with associates and joint ventures in the normal
couirsg of busingss on commercial terms, These include loans and sdvances, deposkt taking
and other normal banking busingsses, In the ordinary course of the business, the main

transactions that the Growp entered into with associates and joant ventures are as follows;

Transaction halances

As at 31 December

LT ES T
Loans and advances 10 cusiomens T63 2,823
Do 1o customers, banks and ogher financial institutions {0,709 (9.326)
Credit commitments 43 Q57

Transaction amoeunt

Year ended 31 December

2018 2017
Interest incoms 2 L5
Interest expense (204 {193

ELY
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminkbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued
43 Relaied party transactlons { Contlnued)

43.5 Transactions with the Annnity Plan

Apan from the obligations for defined contributions o the Annuity Fund and normal
bunking transactions, no other transictions were conducted between the Group and the
Annuity Fund for the years ended 31 December 2008 and 2007,

43.6 Transactions with key maagenent personnel

Kev munagement personnel are those persons having authority and responsibility for
plunning. directing und controlling the setivites of the Group, direetly or indirectly.
including Directors and Executive Officers,

The Group enters into banking transactions. with key management personngl in the nocmal
course of busingss. During the years ended 31 December 2018 and 20017, there were no
materinl transactions and balances with key management personnel on an individual basis,

The key managemeni compensation for the years ended 31 December 2018 and 2007

Ccoamprises:
Year ended 31 December
018 017
Compensation for short-term employment benefits ' '] 13
Compensution for post-cmployment beoefits 1 I
Total [} 14

i The ioiul coampensaton pul._lpf for ibese key mapagement personngl for ke vear embed 1 December HHE
has nod yot been finalised in seoondance with the regulatioss of the PRC nrebevant outhorities. The mmount of
ihe compensaison not provided for is ot expecied §o have o significand impect on the Group’s 2018 financial
statements, The finel compensation will be disclosed in @ seperabe annoancement when determined

k1l
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

43 Relaied party transactions { Contlnued)

43.7 Transactions with Copsected Natural Persons

As at 31 December 2008, the Bank's bulance of loans (o the connected natural persons
as defined in the Administration of Connecrted Transaciions eween Conmercial Banks
urd Thelr Inviders aud Shoreholders of CBIRC and the Administrative Measires for
e Discloswre of Informaiion of Listed Companies of CSRC tofalled approximately
RMBIGE million (3] December 2007 RMBIL3E million) and RMB2] million (3] December

2017, RMBS million) respectively
A3.8 Transactions with subyvidlaries
The main transactions with subsidiaries are as follows:

Transaction halanees

Due from banks and other financial institutions
Placements with and Iodans to banks wmd

other Ninancial institutions
Due to banks and other financiul institutions
Place mients o banks and

other financial institutions

Transaction amount

Interest income
Interest expense

il
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As at 31 December

s m7
44911 30.932
127,044 ML
(87,797 (112,859
(76.215) (£6,316)

Year ended 31 December

18 017

I 465 954
{2.825) (2,019



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXNDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise sialed)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )
43 Related party transactlons { Contlnued)
43.8 Transactions with subsidiaries (Confinued}

The general information of principal subsidiaries |s as follows:

Plase of Date ol
Inenrporsilen  Isarperation’ Paal-in Eifective Principal
N and speratien  exfahlivkmest capitl  wquity held  Voding right b
{im B W %)

Uirvetly held ™
BOC Himg Kong {Croep) Linuiod Hosg Keng 12 Septerchar HEKINM, 06 {ETe ] o Fiokling
il WU
BOC nematonal Hotdings Limieed = Hoog Keng  10Kly I8 HKIRAW [ele ] o Ivesimen
Eaniing
Bk of China Groap bsizane Homg Reag 13 haly 1902 HRIE.T4% [ILVIE L Irsarance
Cermpasy Limited ReTViCES
Haak of Ching Giroap livestneat Hong Reng 18 May 1993 HRIRM, 5D [LLLe] i Evestmeni
Limitad Baikding
T Fung Hink Limial Vlim 1l Mo LR S8 Commesslal
Baniing
Bk of Ching (UK Limsiied Ursted 34 Sepiernher GEFESO (IEiTE i} m  Commescial
Kingdom a1 Baniling
EOC hsarance Company. Limisnd Beijing 8 lamuary 3008 RMB4 AW LR [ Insstanc
RETVRES
EOC Finmeial Asast lveumest Bejing |6 November  RMB00G0 Lk [0 Dhebe-onexgity
Cirmprary Lirdiad it v il bl
suppoiting
Bisiircwios, cic

Indinecily Beid
BOC Hosg Kang (Flokdisgs) lhosg Keng 12 Bemierher  IIKIS2 54 b6, B Hlokding
Lisrated = i} megany
Baak of China iHoag Kongh Huseng Keng IéChcioher  HKIMI43 00 Hm  Commsidal
Limitesd & el Baniing
BOC Credil Cond (Iniermationalj Hoeg Komg 0 Sepiervher HED430 fiulh 1 Creil canl
Limtad 1ty s
0T Growp Truiee Compay Hoog Keng | Dexernber HELN TE M0 Preniision of
Lirruted (£ Iresiee WEVICES
BOC Avistion Liniled ™ Simgapore 25 Novernber USIN. 158 oo T Aircrlt keing

(1 1]
33
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

v

43

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Related party transactlons (Contlnued)

438 Transactions with subsidigries (Comtinned)

44

i1y These direcily held principal subsidianies are unlised compasies. Al holdings afe in ibe ondiary share
.;-.1|||u| ol the undenaking concemed, und the alsliy af the subsliaries 1o tossfer lunds 1o the G;uup uhid
ibe Rank is nol restmoieil

2y ROCHE i Holdingsp and BOC Aviodon Limiled ore lsted onthe Stock Fuchange of Honp Kong Limiseil

i3y BODCHE and BOC [nteraational Holdings Limied ROCT), in which the Groop hodils 66,065 and 100%
af their equity imerests, respectively, hold 8&% and 12% equity imerest off BOC Giroup Trustee Company
Limiicd, respoctively.

For ceriain subsidiaries listed above, the voting rights ratio is not equal to the effective
equity held ratio, mainly doe o the impact of the indirect holdings.

Segment reporting

The Group manages the busingss from both geogephic and busingss perspectives. From the
peogruphic perspective. the Group operiies in three principal regions: Chinese mainland;
Hong Kong, Muacan and Taiwan: and other comntrics amd regions. From the business
perspeciive, the Group provides services through six main business segments; corporaie
bunking, personal banking. treasury operations, investment banking. insurance und other
operations.

The measurement of segment asseis, liabilities, income, expenses, resulis and capital
expenditure is based on the Group's sccounting policies, The segment information presented
includes items directly attribotable o o segment as well as those that can be allocuied on
a reasonable basis. Funding is provided 1o and from individusl business segments through
ireasory operitions as pard of the asset and lability manogement process. The pricing of
these transactions is based on market rates. The transfer price akes into acoount the specific
features und minturities of the product. Intemal transactions are eliminated on consolidation.
The Group regularly examines the transfer price and adjusts the price 1o reflect the current
situntion,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Segment Reporting ( Continued |
Geographical segments

Chinese mainland — Corporste banking, personal banking. treasury operations, insurance
services, ete. are performed in the Chingse mainland.

Hong Keng, Macauw and Talwan — Corporaie banking, personal banking, treasury
operations. investment banking and insursnce services are performed in Hong Kong. Macau
and Taiwan. The business of this segment is centralised in BOCHEK Group.

Other counries and regions — Corporate and personal banking services are provided in
other couniries and regions. Significant locations include New York, London, Singapore and
Tokyo.

Busincss segments

Corporate benking — Services to corporate customers, govermment authoritics and Fimsncial
institutions, including cumrent sccounts, deposits, overdrafis, foans, rade-refated products
and other credit facilities, foreign exchange, derivative products and wealth management
products,

Personul banking — Services 1o retail customers including savings deposits, personal loans,
credit cards and debit cands, payments and settlements, wealth management products and
Tunds and insurance agency services,

Treasury operations — Consisting of foreign exchange transaciions, customer-based inlerest
e and foreign exchange denivative transactions, money markeél transictions, propriétary
irading and asset and liability management. The resulis of this segment include the inter-
segment funding income and expenses, results from interest-bearing assets and liabilities:
and foreign currency translation gains and losses,

Investment banking — Consisting of debt and equity underwriting and financial advisory,
sales and truding of securities, stock brokerage. investment research and assel management
sepvices, and privale equity invesiment services.

Insurance — Underwriting of gencral and life insurance bosiness and insurmnce agency
services.
Other — iher operutions of the Group comprise  investment  holding  and  other

miscellancous activities, none of which constitutes a separiiely reportable segment.
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45

ROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Transfers of Mnancial asscts

The Group enters into transactions in the normal course of business by which it transfers
recognised fnancial assets (o thicd panics of 0 special purposs entities, In some cases
where these transferred financial assets qualify for derecognition, the transfers may give rise
to full oF partial derecognition of the Mninscial assets concerned. Tn other cases where (he
iransferred assets do not gualify for derccognition as the Group has retained substantislly all
the risks and rewands of these assets, the Growp continued 1o recognise (he transfemed assets,

Repurehase agreéients

Transferred financial assets (hit do mol qualify Tor derecognition mainly include debt
securities held by counterparties a5 collateral vnder repurchase agreements and securities
lent to counterpartios under securitics lending agreements. The counterparties ane ullowed
to sell or re-pledge those securitics in the absence of default by the Group, but have an
obligation 0 return the securitics upon matarity of the contract, If the value of scourities
increases o decreases, the Group may in cerain circumstances, require or be reguined 1o
pay additional cash callateral. The Group has determined that the Group retains substantially
all the risks and rewards of these securities and therefore has not derecognised them, In
addition. the Group recognises o finuncial liability Tor cash received as collaberal.

The following table analyses the camrving amount of the shove-mentioned financial assels

transfemed (o third parties that did not gualify for derecognition and their associated
Tinancial liahilities:

As al 3] December 2008 As at 3 December 2007

Carrying  Carrying Carrying  Carryving
amount of  amount of  amount of  amount of
transferred  associated transferred  sssociated

assets  linhilitics assets  linhilities
Repurchase agreements 1118, 1 46 104,434 59,4404 58,333
———————— . ——————

i
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ROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Transfers of financial assets (Continued )
Credit assels transfers

The Group enters into credit asset transfers in the noemal course of business during which It
transfers crecit assets to specitl purpose entities which in wm sssue assei-hacked securities
or fund shares to investors. The Groop may acquire some asset-backed secorities and fund
shares at the subordinated tranche level, and pecordingly, may retain pans of the risks and
rewards of the transferred credit assets. The Group would determine whatber or not 1o
derecognise the associuted credit assets by evaluating the extent 1o which it retains the rigks
and rewards of the asscls,

With respect 1o the credit asseis that were securitised and qualified for derecognition,
the Group derccognised the transferred credit assets in their entirety. The corresponding
istal carrying amount of asset-backed secuntics held by the Group in the securitisztion
iransactions wis RMBL2T3 million as ar 31 December 2008 (3] December 20017
RMBLTIT million). which also approsimates the Group’s maximom exposure (o loss.

For those in which the Group has neither transferred nor retained subsiantially all the
risks and rewards of the mmnsferred credit assets. and retained control of the credit
assets, the mansferred credil assets are recognised in the statement of financial position
tos the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement. The carrying smount ot the fime of
trensfer of the original credit assets, which the Growp determined that it has continuing
invirlvement through acquiring some tranches, wis RMB4A3,080 million for this year
(20017: RMB35,769 million) and the carrying amount of assets that the Group continues 1o
recognise in the stuement of financial position was RMBY.639 million as at 31 December
2018 131 December 2007: RMBS.768 million).

3zl
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A0

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

Interests In the structured entitles

The Group is pringipally involved with structured entities through financial invesmmenis, asset
management and credit assets imnsfers, These struciured entifies generally finance the purchase
of sssets by issuing securities or by other means. The Group determines whether or nol (o
consolidale these stictured entitics depending on whether (e Group has control over them,

Interests in the nnconsolidated siructured entities
The ineresis hedd by the Group in the unconsclidsied strociured entities are sel o as below;
Struetured enrities sponsored by the Growup

In conducting ihe asset management business in Chinese mainland. the Group established
varioas  structured  entities o provide customers specialised  investment  opportunities
within nureow and well-defined objectives, including non-guarnteed wealth management
products, publicly offered funds and asset management plans, and ¢amed management fee,
commission and custodian fees in retum,

Ax al 31 December 2008, the balance of the abowve unconsolidated bank wealth management
prisducts sponsorgd by the Group amounted to RMB L I57.201 million (31 December 2017
RMBI1,157.73 million), The balance of unconsolidated publicly offered funds and asset
mangement plans sponsored by the Groap amounted (o RMB762,725 million (31 December
HUT: RMERD2 405 million).

Faor the year ended 31 December 20108, the above-mentioned management fee, commission
and custodian fee amounted to RMBO,041 million (2017: RMB11.247 million).

As at 31 Decemiber 2008, the balance of interest and eommission receivable held by the Group
in above-mentionad  structured entities are ol motenal. For the purpose of asset-liability
management, wealth munagement products may require short-term financing from the Grroup
and caher banks, The Growp is not contrectually obliged to provide financing. After interml sk
assessmient. the Group may enter inlo repurchase and plocement tramsactions with these wealih
mansgensent products in sccordasee with market pranciples. For the year endisd 31 December
2008, the maximum balance of such fnancing provided by the Group o the anconsolidared
wealth management products wis BRMBI22322 million (2017 RMB3 1049 million). Swch
fimancing provided by the Group was included in “Placements with and loans 10 banks and
vther Tinucial instilutions”. As w31 December 2008, the balunce of te above trnssctionm wis
RMB 07,000 million (30 December 200 7: EME3 049 mallion ), The mazimom sposune [0 loss
of those placements approximated to their carrying amourit.

I ackhition, the wotal corrving amount as af the transfer date of credit assets ransferred by the
Group into the unconsolidated stroctured entities was RMB163Y million for the vear ended
31 December 2008 (2007 RMBIS.ETS million). For deseriplion of the potion of mset-lacked
securities issued by above structured entities and held by the Growp, refer 1o Note V.45,

1
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

46 Interests In the structured entitles (Continued |
4.0 Tnieresis in the unconsolidared sicuciured entities (Continwed)
Struciured entities sponsored by ether financial institutions

The interests held by the Group in the structuned enthies sponsored by eher financial instintions
theough direct investments ane sel oul as below:

Fimancial
Finamcial msels ml
assetyal  fair value

fairvalue  threwgh  Financial
through other  asiels at Miaxinaim
profit mmprobesive  amorfied expasisre fo
Strsctured entity Bype o by Ipnmr cusl Tlasd fims
As at 3] Decemnber 2008
Fund imvestments £ B - - 0257 257
Investment enasts. and
neset managemeal plans 24M) - 1361 10981 LIL]]
Asspl-hacked securitissions T54 A9 195 A3 613 FE5hT UR5H7
Financial
assels Financial
fair valse  Investmen Ihehil  investmicnls
ihroegh  securbiles  secwrilies dasified Masimum
profit  available heldta  boans amd CApALre
Structured entity fype o liss farsale  malrity  recevables Total o borks
As ail 31 December 2017
Fund imvestments 8.408 439 - M7 £ R
Wealth maragemem plans 13,000 - 15,000 15AKN}
Invesimen tngsts and
nssel manapemn plans 11 - - TIM TA50 1450
Assel-hacied securitisations 204 EARad 33060 Lu7 T2315 12315

6.2 Copsolidated stroctured entifivs

The Group’s consolidated structured entities muinly consist of open-end funds, private equity
funds, trusts for assets-backed securities, and special-purpose companies, The Group controls
these entitics becose the Group has power over, is exposed o, or has nghts to varable retums
from its involvement with these entities and has the ability 10 use its power over these entities
fov affect e amount of the Groap's retums, Except for providing fnancial suarantees for the
companies extablished solely for fnancing purpose, the Group does not provide nancial or other
suppon 1o the other consolidaed structured entitices.

T
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Vo NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued )

47

Offsetting financial assets and financial Habilitles

Financial assets subject o offsetting, enforceable master netting arrangements and similar

agrecments are analysed as below:

As ot M Decembser 2018
Derivatives
Reverse repo agnecments
Other zssets

Toial

s il 31 Decembser 2017
Devivatives
Revene repa agrecmeats
Diher assets

Tival

Gross Amcunts Amounts nol sef afl
Grss  amemnts  presented in the statement of
amwunts of offsel In ihe jnthe  Fmancial pusitin
reoogmived  slatement  sbaleient Cash
financial of financial  of financial ~ Financial  collsteral Net
ussels pesition pesition instruments’  poorived amaant
41257 - 42,257 {25.5500) {1890) 13,376
4,350 - 4,350 {4330 - -
11,727 (8,072 1655 - - 1653
58344 i8.0721 30261 {30340} {1890} 174131
35854 - 3588 {4887} (3.724) 1441
b6l 6 - L[ (9016 - -
14,572 (8,414 57 - - 5,758
LT i6,A414) ] e | (3H.303) 3.726) 13,199
324

457/553

EDINETOOOO

DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)

oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

v

a7

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

(HTsetiing financlal assvis and financial Habilities (Contlnued)

Finauncial labilines subject 1o offseming, enforceable master nething armaogements and

similar agreements are analvsed as below,

Gross  Amounts  \mounts nof sel off
Grss  ameunts im the statement of
amounis of  offeet in ihe inthe  fimancal position
rcogaised  slalement stalement Cash
finamcial of feancial  of feancial — Financal — colluteral et
liabdlithes pesition position Instruments’  pledged ameuni
Asal 3] December 2018
Dezivatives &G ADsA0 {25,976) {21020 12656
Repurckase aprecments 22440 - 2446 (22448) - -
Dther liahiliies B8l {80720 Ly - - 1]
Tintal T1.A1R (5,072 £, 746 (45422 {2030 13,205
As ai 3 December 2017
Devivatives 3158 - 325 {24.439) [a19) TA50
Repurchase apreemests 12456 - 11086 1]
Other liahiliies oAlh (B804 s - - li2
Total = (8.814) 43.1% (363230 Lk #1532

Encloding non-ceanh collalemml

Finamelal assets and fnancial Nabdlites are offser amd the et amount is repored in the
statement of financial position when there is a legally enforcenble night o offset the
recognised amounis and there is an intention to setile on a net basis, or realise the asset and

seftle the Hability simultanecusly (“the offset criteria™).

Derivatives and reverse repofrepurchase agreements incloded in the amounts are not seét off

in the statement of financial position where:

- the coumnterparty has an offsciting exposure with the Group and g master nefting or
similar grangement (including ISDA master agreement and Global Master Metting
Agreement) is in place with a right of setting off only in the event of defult.

insolvency or bankruptcy, or the offset criteriz are otherwise not satisfied; and

. cash and nom-cash collateral have been received/pledeed in respect of the transactions

described above.

x5
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

V. NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

48 The Bank®s statement of Mnancial position and changes in equity

481 The Bawk's slaterment of finaneial position

As ot 31 December

2008 w17
ASSETS
Cash and due from banks and
other financial instifutions 413,600 513,836
Balances with central banks 1. 958,632 2,129,262
Placements with and loans w banks and
other financial institutions 1099, 001 585,638
Governmient certificates of indebledness for
bank notes issucd 8,060 T.041
Precious mwetals 175,333 166,687
Derivative financial assets Q6,497 12055
Loans amd advances 1o customers, net 10,157,694 9,443 598
Finamcial investments 4.221.661 3733316
— linancial assets m fair value theough profit or loss 225,230 109,022
— lindneiial assets o Gair value through other
comprelensive income 1,316,998 MiA
— [inancial assels al amortised cost 2.6719.433 MN/A
— avillable for sale NFA 11930140
— bseldd 1o eatirily N/A 2,028,333
= loans and receivables NiA 402,951
Investments in subsidianies 111884 106404
Investments in associates and joinl ventures T7 336
Consolidated structured entities 127,192 140,004
Property and equipment 52,440 B34
Investmient properties 2.002 2025
Deferred income tax asseis 18,208 47,933
Other asseks 43312 134019
Total asscts 18.543.013 17.165.879

36
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise slated)

v

48

481

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued

The Bank®s statement of financial position and changes in equity {Continued)

The Baok's statenment of financial pesition (Confinued )

LIABILITIES

Do to banks and other financial institutions

Due to central banks
Bank notes in circulption

Placements Trom banks and oiher financial institutions

Finuncial liabilitses held for ording

Derivative financial livhilities
Due to customers

Bonds issued

Current tax liabilities
Retirement benefm obligations
Deferred income tax Habilities
Other linbilities

Total liabilities

EQUITY

Share capital

Other cquity instroments
Capital reserve

(ther comprehensive income
Suatutory reserves

General and regulatory reserves
Undistributed profits

Tatal equity

Total equity wnd linbilities

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 29 March 2009,

CHEN Siging
Directir

LIU Linnge
Director
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As at 31 December

2018 017
1.721.071 1476244
B4T 403 LRI B
§.237 TAG2
586,749 53T A48
2642 f,231
T4.855 #9047
12999376 I L.981.597
Tk BB 423 AR5
23826 2RA413
2825 3027
121 113
126,520 281 662
17098 601 15,808 449
203,388 29l 3B
99,714 HLTI4
138,832 138,832

K 506 {21.282)
154,313 138,275
223462 200,022
526,127 507481
1444432 1,357 430
18.543.033 17165879
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

v

4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Events after the Mnancial reporiing daie
Strategic restracturing plan in the ASEAN region

As part of the Group’s strategic restruciuring plan in the ASEAN reglon, on 4 December
2018, the Bank {zs seller) and BOCHK {as buyer) emtered imo a sale and purchase
agregment in relation 1o the sale and purchase of the Bank's ownership of Bank of Ching
Limited, Yientiane Branch. The equity transfer was compleied on 21 January 2019,

Dividend distribution plan of Demestic Preference Shares (Second Tranche)

The dividend distribution of Domestic Preference Shares (Second Tranched was approved
by the Bogrd of Dbirectors of the Bank ai the Board meeting held on 25 Januwery 2009, The
dividend of RMB1.540 million was paid at o rate of 5.5% on 13 March 2019, The dividend
payable was not reflected in lishilities of the fnancial sttements,

Issuanee of undated capital bonds

(n 25 January 2019, the Bank issued write-down undated capital bonds (the "Bonds™) in an
aggregite amount of EMEBAQ billion in the doméstic interbank bond market with a coupon
rute of 4.50%. The issuance of the Bonds was completed on 29 January 2019, The funds

ruised from the issuance of the Bonds will be used to replenish the Bunk’s additional tier- 1
capital.

30
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Owerview

The Group's primary risk management objectives are o maximise valae for equity holders
while maintaining risk within acceptable parameters, optimising capital allocation and
satisfying the requircments of the regulinory suthorities, the Group’s depositors and other
stukeholders for the Group’s predent and stahle development.

The Group has designed o series of risk management policies and has set up controls ©
analyse, identify, monitor and repon dsks by means of relevant and op-to-dae information
systems. The Group regularly reviews and revises its nisk management policies and systems
1oy reflect chunges v morkets, products and emerging best practice.

The most significant types of risks to the Group are credin risk, market risk and lguidity
risk. Market risk includes interedt rate risk. corrency risk and other price risk.

Financial rish management (ramework

The Board of Directors is recponsible for establishing the overall risk appetite of the Group
and reviewing and approving the risk management objectives amd strategies.

Within this framework, the Group's senior management has the overall responsibility
for managing all aspects of risks, including implementing risk munagement  strulegics.
imitiatives and credit policies and approving internal policies, measures and procedures
relted 10 risk management. The Risk Management Department. the Credit Management
Depariment, the Financial Managemem Depariment and  other  relevant  Tunctional
depurtments sre responsible for monitoring financial risks,

The Group manages the risks af the branch kevel through direct reporting from the branches
i the relevani depariments responsible for risk munagement ai the Head Oifice, Business
line related risks are monitored through establishing specific risk management teins within
thve Dusiness depanments, The Group monitors amd controls risk management al subsidiaries
by appointing members of their boards of directors and sk management commitiees is

appropeiie.

331
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

(1)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Credit risk

The Group takes on exposure (o coedit risk, which s the risk (hat o cusiomer or counterpany
will cawse o fimancial loss for the Group by failing to discharge an obligation, Credit risk is
one of the most significant risks for the Group's business.

Credin nisk ¢aposures arise principally in lending activities and debt securities investment
activities, There is also credit risk in off-balance sheet financial instruments, such as
derivatives, loan commitments, hill aceepiance, letters of guaraniee and leiters of credin

Credit risk measurement
Legns and advences (o eustomers ard off-bolance sheet conmiimenis

The Credit Management Depariment is responsible for centrally monitoring and evaluating
the credit risk of granting loans and advances (o costomers and off-balance sheet credit
commitments, and reporting o senior management and the Board of Directors on a regular
haisis.

The Group mainly measures the credit risk of ¢corporate loans and advances based on the
PD and financial status of customers” agreed obligations, and considering the corrent credit
exposure amd possible future development trends. For individual customers, the Group oses
a standord credit approval process o assess the credit risk of individoal loans, and uses o
scorecand model based on historical LG oo measure the credit risk of credit cands,

For credit risk arising from off-balance sheet commitments, the Group manages the risks
according (o the charucteristics of the prosdocts. These mainly include lown commilments,
suarantecs, bill acceptances and leétters of credit. Loan commitments, guaranices, hill
acceptances and standby letters of credit carry similar credit risk to loans and the Group
takes g similur approach on risk management. Documentary and commercial letters of credit
are written undertakings by the Group on behudf of 4 customer authorising a thind puny 1o
draw drafts on the Group up tooa stipulated amount under specific terms and conditions
and are collaternlised by the underlying shipment documents of goods 1w which they relae
or deposits and are therefore assessed to have less credit risk thun a direct loan. Besides,
thee Grroup meomitors the tenm o maturity of off-baluance sheel commimens and those with
longer-terms are assessed 1o have greater credil risk than shomer-term commitments.

i
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

KN

(1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk (Contlnued)

Credit risk meeasurement (Continned)

Legns and advances to eustomers ard off-balance sheet commibmenis (Conilned )

The Groap measures and manages the credit guality of loans and advances (0 corporale
and personal customers based on the Guideline for Loan Credir Risk Classification (the
“Ciwideline™). which requires commercial hanks o classify their corporate and personal
loans into five eategories: pass. special-mention, substandard. doubful and boss, among
which loans clussified in the substandard, douhtful and loss categories ure reganded as non-
performing boans, ON-balance sheet commitments with credit exposures are also assessed
and categorised with reference o the Guideline. For opemtions in Hong Kong, Macou,
Taiwan wnd other countries and regions. where local regulations and requirements re more
prudent than the Guideling, the credit assets are classified according to local regulations and
requirements,

The five entegories are defingd as follows:

Pass: loans for which borrowers cian honowr the terms of the contracts, and there §s no reason
iy doubt their ability 1o repay the principal and interest of loans in full and on a imely basis.

Special-mention: loans [or which borrowers are still able o service the loans currently.
although the repayment of loans might be adversely affected by some factors,

Substandard: loans for which borrowers’ ability to service loans is apparently in guestion
and borrowers canmol depend on their normal business revenues o pay back the principal
and interest of lonns. Certain losses might be incurred by the Group even when guarantees
are excecuted,

Domibtful: loans for which borrowers cannod pay back the principal and interest of kans in
Tull and significant losses will be incurred by the Groop éven when goaranleées are executed.

Loss: principal and intereést of loans cannot be recovered or only a small portion can be
recovered after taking all possible measures and resorting 10 necessary legal procedures.

The Bank implemented o customer credit rating system based on the P model. The PD
misclel uses the principle of logistic regression o predict the PD for costomers in the coming
year, According o the calculated PD ovalue, the risk rating of the customer is obdained
through the relevant mapping relationship table. The Group conducts back-testing of the
model according o the customer's actual defuult each year. so thw the model calculation
resulis are closer o the objective fucl.

3
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

Vi

{2)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk (Contlnued)

Credit risk measurement (Continged)

Legns and advarces to customers and off-balance sheet commiments (Contimeed )

The customer credit ratings in the internal model are based on four categorics of A, B, C and
[3 which are further classified inio fifteen grades as AAA. AAL A, BEB+, BRE, BEB-, BB+,
BE. BB-, B+, B-. CCC, CC, C, and D, Credit grading [ equates 1o defauhed cusinmers
whilg the others are sssigned 1o performing costomers.

Five-category loun classifications and customer credii ratings are determingd by the Head
Office and tier | branch managemeni under approved delegated awthonities, The Bank
performs centralised review on customer credit ruitings and five-category Ioan classifications
on an annual basis, Further, five-category loan classifications are re-examined on a quarerly
hasis, Adjustments are made 10 these classifications and ratings as necessary awcording 0
customers” operational and finzncial position.

The Group idemifics credit risk collectively based on industry, geography and customer
type, This information is monitored reguliorly by management.

Munagement periodically reviews various elements of the Group's credit risk management
process, in the context of loan portfolio growth, the changing mix ond concentration of
assels, and the evolving risk profile of the credit pormfolio, From time to time, in this regand,
refinements are made to the Group's credit sk management processes 1o most effectively
manuge the effects of these changes on the Group™s credit risk. These refinements include.
among other things, adjustments W porfodio level comtrols, such as revisions (o lisis of
approved bormowers, industry quotis and underwriting cntern. Where circumstances related
1o specific loans or a group of loans increase the Bank's credit risk, actions are taken, 10
the extent possible, o strengthen the Group's security position. The actions may include
obtuining sdditional guarantoss or collateral,

Due fram, placements with and loans o banks and other finaneial institutions

The Group manages the credin quality of due o, placements with and loans 1w banks
and other financial institutions considering the size. finuncial position and the intemal and
external eredit rating of banks and financial institutions. In response w ndverse credin market
comditions, various intatives were implemented since 2008 w0 better munage and report
credit risk, incleding establishing a special commines which megts periodically and on an ad
haow busis o discuss sctions in response 0 market changes impacting the Group's ¢xposurne
iy eredit risk, and formuolating o watch list process over counterparty namses ai risk.
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Vi

3.2

it

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Credit risk (Contlnued)

Credit risk measurement (Continged)

Bebt securitles and derivatives

Crodit risk within debt securitics arises from exposure (o movements in credit spreads,
default rates and loss given defaalt, as well as changes in the credit of underying asscts,

The Groap manages the credit risk within debt securities by monitoring the external credit
ruting, such o Standard & Poor’s ratings or their cquivalenis, of the sccurity, the intcemal
creadit rating of the bssuers of debt securithes, and the credit quality of underlving assgis
of seeuritisation products, including review of defaoll mies. prepayment mates. indosiry
and seetor performance, loss coversge ratios and counterparty risk. to identify exposure 1o
credit risk,

The Group has policies o mainiain sirict control limits on net open derivative positions
bused on the notionsl smount amd term. At any time, the amount subject to credit risk is
limited 1o the current fair value of instruments that are favourable to the Group (ie. assets
for which fair value is positive), The derivative credit risk exposure is managed as part of
the oversll exposure lending limits set for customers and financial instimtions, Collaeral
or other sccurity is not wsunlly obluined for credit risk exposures on these Finnncial
instrumenis,

Credit risk limit control and mitigation policies

The Group munages limits and controls concentrations of credit sk in particular, ©
inddividual costomers and o indusiries

Credit risk lmits ond controls

Loins and pdvances and off-balince sheet commitments

In order too manage the exposure to credit risk. the Group has adopted credit policies and
procedures thi are reviewed and opdated by the Credit Management Department and
the Credit Approval Department at the Head Office. The credit approval process for both
corporate louns and personol loans con be broodly divided into three stages: (1) credit

origination and assessment: (2) credit review and approval: and (3) fond disborsenient and
post-dishursement management
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
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Vi

3.2

(1

(i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk (Contlnued)

Credit risk lineit control and mitigativn pelicies (Continued)

Credit risk Hmits and contrals (Continued)

Loans and advances and off-balance sheet commitments (Continued)

Credit 1o corporate customars in the Chinese mainland is originated by the Corporate
Banking Department at the Head Office and the Corposate Banking Department ot branch
level and submitted to the Credit Approval Department for due diligence ond approval.
All credit applications Tor corporate customers mast be approved by ihe authorised credit
application approvers a1 the Head Office and tier | branch level in the Chinese mainland.
except for the low risk eredit applications which are in sccordance with the rules. The
exposure (o any one borrower, including banks, is restricted by credit limits covering on and
aff-bakance sheet exposures,

Personal loans in the Chinese mainland are originaed by the Persomal Banking Departments
at branch bevel and must be approved by authorised approvers af tier 1 branch level in the
Chinegse mainland, except for individual pledged loans and government-sponsored student
loans, which muy be approved by authorised approvers at sub-branches below tier | level.
High risk personal loans such as personal loans for business purposes in excess of cenain
limits must also be reviewed by the Risk Management Depariment.

The Head Office also oversees the risk management of the branches in Hong Kong, Macau,
Taiwan and other countries and regions. In particular, any credit application at these
branches exceeding the authorisution limits is reguired 1w be submitted w the Head OfMce
for approwval.

Exposure 1o credit risk is also managed through regular analysis of the ability of borrowers
and potential borrowers o meet interest and capitul repayment obligations and by changing
ihese lending limits where appropriite.

KX i

469/553

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
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Vi

(i)

i2)

i

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk (Contlnued)

Credit risk [ineit control and mitigation pelicies {Continued)

Credit risk Hmits and contrals {Continued |

Debt securitics and derivatives

The Growp is also exposed o credin risk through investment activities and trading activities,
Credit limits wre established based on type of instruments and the credit gquality of
counterpartics, secuntics issucrs und the seeuritics, and set limits are setively monitored,
Credit risk mitigation policies

Collpteral and guarantecs

The Group has a range of policies and practices intended o mitigate credit fsk, The most
prevalent of these is the taking of security for funds sdvances (eollateral) and goarantees.
which is common practice. The Group implements guidelines on the acceptability of specific
classes of collateral. The mmount of acceptable collateral at the tmé of loan crigination
is determined by the Credit Managememt Department and is subject to loan-to-value ratio

limits based on type and s monitored on un ongoing basis by the Credit Management
Depanment. The principal collateral types for corporate loans and advances are;

Collsteral Maximum loan-lo-value ratio
Deposit receipt 05
PRC Treasury bonds K%
PRC Ninancinl imstitution boads i
Publicly trivded stocks S5
Construction land use rights T
Real estate T
Auomobiles S

Mortgages 10 refail customers are gencrally collateralised by morngages. over residential
properties, Other loans are collateralised depending on the nature of the loan.

3w
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Vi

(i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit risk (Contlnued)

Credit risk lneit control and mitigation policies {Continued)
Crediv risk mitigarion policles (Continued)

Collateral and guarantecs (Continued)

Fir loans guaranieed by a thind pary guaranion. the Group will assess the guamnton”s credii
ruting, financial condition, credit history and ability to meat obligations.

Collpteral held @s securiny Tor Anancial assets other than loans and sdvances is deiermingd
by the nature of the instrumeni. Debt securities, measury and other eligible bills are generally
unsecured. with the exception of certain asset-backed securities and similar instruments,
which are secured by portfolios of financial instruments,

Caollateral is also held as pan of reverse repurchase agreements, Under such sigreemenis, the
Group is permitted to sell or repledge collateral in the absence of default by the owner of
the collateral, Details of collateral sccepied and which the Group is obligated to return ane
disclosed in Note V41,3,

Muster netting arrangements

The CGroup further restricts its exposure o credin losses by entering into master netting
arrangements with counterparties  with which it undenakes a significunt volume of
trunsactions. Master netting armangements do not generally result in the offsetting of assels
anid liabilities in the statement of financial position, as ransaciions ane wsaally settled on
a gross basis. Howewver, the credit sk associated with favourable contricts is nedoced
by a4 master netting arrangement 10 the extent that if o defaoll occurs, all amounts with
the customer are terminated and settled on o net basis. The Groop's overall exposure i
credit risk on derivative instruments subject W0 masier petting amangements can change
substantinlly within a short period, as it is affected by each transaction sobject o the
arrangement.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Credit risk (Continued)
Tmpairnvent measirement for losses on assels

Refier w Note Il 4.6 for relevant policies,

Maximun exposure to credit risk before collateral held or ather eredit enhancements

As ot 31 December

2018 017
Credin risk exposures relating o on-baliance
sheet financial assels ane as follows:
Dioe from banks and other financial institutions E1e 0 A85.057
Balances with central banks 2,331,053 2.227.614
Placements with and loans w banks amd
other financial institutions 1,042,358 575,73
Government cenificates of indebtedness for
bank notes issoed 145,000 129,350
Derivative financial assets 124,126 w912
Lozns and advances o customers, net 11,515,764 L6l 30
Finuncial invesiments
— [inancial assets ot Fair value theough profit or less 279472 173,592
— limancial assets a1 fair value theough other
comprehensive icome 1,862,222 MNiA
= [inancial assels a1 amortised cost 2,804,301 MNiA
— avadlable Tor sale NFA 1788517
— held 1o maturity NFA 2 19 R
loans and réceivables N/A 414,025
Oither assets s8.002 159528
Subtmal 200,555,504 18.812.262
Credit nisk exposures relating o off-balnce
sheel iems arg as follows:
Letters of guarantee issued 1070825 1079178
Loan commitments and other credit commitments 2022, 186 2791454
Subtotal 3993011 3870632
Total 24.548.515 22682804

iw
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, anless olherwise saled)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Credli eisk ( Contlnued)

Maximum exposure to credit risk before collateral held or other eredit enhancements
(Continwed)

The table above represents o worst case scenario of credit sk exposure of the Group us
at 31 December 2018 and 2017, without tking into account any collateral held, masier
neiting agreements or ofher credit enhancements attached. For on-balance sheet assets. the
exposures set out above are based on net carrying amounts as repored in the stalement of
financial position.

As al 31 December 2018, 46.91% of the Group's total maximum credit exposure Is derived
from loans and advances o customers (31 December 2007 46.93% ) and NL09% represenis
investmenis in debt securities (31 December 2017 19.558%:).
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EADED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit sk (Contlnued)

3.5 Loans and advances

Analysis of loans and advances 10 costomers (accrued interest excluded) by geographical
argd, indusiry, collateral type and snalysis of overdue boans and advances 1 Cuslomens is

presented below:

(1} Concenirations of risk for leans and advances i eusiomers

(i) Analysis of loons and advances to customers by geographical aren

Group

Chinese mainland
Huonig Kong. Macau and Taiwin
Uther countries and regions

Total

Chinese mainland

Northern China
MNortheastern China

Eastem China

Central and Southem Ching
Western China

Taotal

As ot 31 December
N8 2017
Amount % of total Amount % of total

9.273.549 TR.6T% H583,185 T8.77%
1,515,844 12.86% 1,339,149 12, 19%
UG 2 BAT% V74224 LR

11,787,683 TOHLO0%  11.896,558 [

Asat 3 December
2018 207
Amount % of total Amount % of total

1,456,249 15.70% 1,364 4649 15,9015

500,420 S41% 517,581 6,03 %
3.622.159 W0.00% 3362753 39, 18
2499434 6.95% 2242985 26,13%
1,194,287 12.88% 1,004907 12.76%

0.273.549 100.00% 583185 1D OEFE

341
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in mullions of Renminbi, unless olherwise saled)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit risk (Contlnued)

3.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(F} Concentrarions of risk for leans and advances to eustomers (Costineed )

(i) Analysis of loans and advances o customers by Customer type

Hong Kong, Other
Chinese  Muocau and coniries
mainland Taiwan and regions Tutal
As at 31 December 2018
Corporiie loans and wdvances
— Trde hills TTR.907 95,731 12E 916 [RUIERAT
— Oiheer 4,559,625 il 102 B2L255 6,343 082
Personal loans 3955017 455949 49119 A A0 085
Total 9,273,549 1515644 Q98,290 11757683
Asat 31 December 2017
Corporute loans and advances
— Trade bills 652,115 107 817 104 817 B T49
— Ohileer 4.448,138 K35 502 B31,222 6,107,952
Personal loans 3482932 A0, 7400 EHA b 3.923 857
Total £.553,185 | 335, 145 74,224 1L B9, 5 58
M2
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise sialed)

Vi

3.5

(1

(i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credlt eisk ( Contlnued)

Loans and advances (Continued)

Concentrations of risk for leans and advances to eustomers [ Countinged |

Analysis of loans and advances to customers by industry

Group

Corporate loans and advances

Manulaciuring

Commerce and services

Trunsportation, storage and
postal services

Reul esinie

Production and supply of
electricity, heating,
oas and water

Financial services

Miming

Construction

Waler, environment ancd
public wtility manugement

Public utilities

(Hhier

Subtoial
Personal loans
Mo guees

Creddit cards
(Hher

Subtotal

Total

As at 31 Decembor

2018 017

Amount % of total  Amount % of total

1,674,340 14.21% 1,685,179 15, 46%
1.516.354 12.86% 1,557,095 14.19%
1182411 1003% 1,056,735 9, %
915.793 1.77% 820,922 T1.33%
[ LREL 3.50% 509 896 35w
98478 138% 285,598 262%
320,369 1.72% 3316 ERLI
239,397 203% 207,201 .M
16T.811 1.42% 160k, 941 1. 4E%
125917 1.07T% 17414 1.0ES:
157.87% 1.34% 143,379 1.32%
7,347,598 62.33% 6972,701 63,95
1503563 2972% 3,061,553 28 10%
420538 1a2% 374,297 3.43%
510,184 4.33% AEE.007 4.48%
4 4490,045 IeT% 3923857 36.01%

11,767,683  10000% 10,896,558

M3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise sialed)

Vi

3.5

(1

(i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credlt eisk ( Contlnued)

Loans and advances (Continued)

Concentrations of risk for leans and advances to eustomers [ Countinged |

Analysis of leans and advances o customers by indusiry (Continwed)

Chinese mainland

Corporate loans and advances

Manulaciuring

Commerce and services

Trunsportation, storage and
postal services

Reul esinie

Production and supply of
electricity, heating,
oas and water

Financial services

Miming

Crawstruction

Waler, environment and
public wtility manugement

Public utilities

(Hhier

Subtoial
Personal loans
Mo guees

Creddit cards
(Hher

Subtotal

Total

As at 31 Decembor

2018 7

Amount % of total  Amount % of total
1,286,500 1398% 1,371,246 15,98%
1130498 12,19% 1 140,002 13,28%
1,000 (K7 [0}, BR%: 918,214 10, 70%:
460358 5.06% 402,693 4,60%
S04.345 5.44% 457,941 5087
353,212 2.73% 145,652 1.70%
178471 1 92% 172,473 201%
2001982 217% 173,373 2.02%
157594 1.70% 144 S 1.75%
107,201 L. 16% 105,675 1.23%
31,272 0.34% 12510 0.38%
5,338,532 37.5T%  5,10MK253 59.42%
3154164 3401% 275006 32.05%
411145 4 43% Anl, 600 4. N1
360,708 190% 371287 4.33%
3935007 4243% 34824932 J0.58%
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in mullions of Renminbi, unless olherwise saled)

Vi

3.5

(1

liv)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credlt eisk ( Contlnued)

Loanxs and advances (Continued)

Concentrations of risk for leans and advances to eustomers [ Countinged |

Analysis of loans and advances to customers by collateral 1ype

Group

Unsecured loans
Guanmieed loans
Collateralised and
other secured loans
— Loans secured by
property und oiher
immovable asseis
Other pledged loins

Total

Chinese mainland

Unsecured loans
Guarnieed loans
Collpterslised and
other secured loans
— Loans secured by
property and oiher
immavahle asseis
— Oiher pledged loans

Total

As at 31 Decembar

2018 7
Amount % of total Amaunt % of total
3,636,400 J084% 3447319 31,640
1,837 442 15.59% 1,971,535 18,009%
5082439 43.012% 4410349 40.47%
1.231.352 1045% 1067355 D B
11,787.683 100005% 10,896,554 (I ARV 1R

As ot 21 December

208 7
Amount % of total Amaunt % of total
2585343 I RE% 2413477 28.18%:
1.417.321 15.28%  1.619.202 | 8.86%
4 FHEDA 47.32% 3,755.618 43, ThH
282,791 9.52% TEOHER 9. 0%
9,273,549 1000% 8.583,185 O O

M5
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise sialed)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credlt eisk ( Contlnued)

Lovns and advances (Continued)

Aralvsis of leans and gefvances to custieners by overdue and lmpalred siaims

Corporate loans and advances
— Neither past due
nor impaired
— Past due bui not impained
— Impaired

Subtial
Personal loans
— Neither past due
nor impaired
— Past due but not impaired
— Impaired

Subtoal

Total

As at 3 December

Grroup Chinese mainland
2018 27 2008 27
T4 061 611112 5,170,326 4945580
44 429 31,630 32785 28085
139,108 1 29,954 135,421 126,558
1347598 697LT01 5338532 5,000,253
4384415 3ERTOTIT  1AR46TE 3433749
27.826 25,197 22982 21563
27.544 274913 21337 27.620
4440,085 3021857 3935017 3452932
11.7E7.683 10896558 9373540 4 583185

Mo
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit sk (Contlnued)

3.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(2} Analvsis of loans and advances to custioners by overdue and impaleed statuy (Contlmeed)

(i) Loans and advances neither past due nor impaired

The Groop classifies loans and advances based on the Goideling and other relevant
regulatory principles, as set out in Note V13,1, The loans and advances neither past due nor
impuired are classificd under these principles and guidelings as sct out in the table below.

Graup

Corporute lozns
amd advances
Personad loans

Totnl

Chinese mainland

Corparate loans
amd pdvances
Personal loans

Total

As al 31 December
018 07
Special- Special-

Pass mentlon Tutal Pasw metithon Tatal
[ UCT TS0 7064061 6,549 415 1607 611112
4. 383280 1129 438415 3808730 2T ZENLTIT

11,273,197 275219 11548476 10418135 263,714 10651849
As al 31 December
RLITE] w7
Special- Specal-

Pass mention Tatal Pass mention Tatal
ERES NI 6318 5170326 4,705,973 Mos? 4945580
1884402 M6 3BRAATE 3433452 M7 3433749
5518470 236584 D055004  K.139.430 UEW 3793119

347
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk (Contlnued)

X5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(24 Analvsis of leans and gevances e custorners by overdue ard lmpaired sioiy (Contimeed)
(1) Loans and advances past due but not impained

The wotal amount of loans and advances that were past due but not impained is as follows:

Group
Within Alore than

| month  1-3 months 3 months Total
As at 31 December 2018
Corporate loans and advances 35,031 9308 - 44429
Personal loans 16,3500 11476 - 27.826
Total 51,381 20,874 - T2.255
As at 31 December 2017
Corporate loans and advances 21034 9,572 124 31630
Personal loans 14,727 10457 13 25,197
Total 36661 20029 137 56,827

M8
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)

Y1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk (Contlnued)

3.5 Loansy and advances (Continwed)

{20 Analvsis of loans and acdvances o custiners Iy overdue ard impealred stomy (Contleeed)

(1) Loans and advinces past due bt not impaired (Continued

Chinese malnland

Within Muore than
I month  1=3 months 3 months Total
Asat 31 December 2008
Corporate loans and wldvances 21,377 3.2048 - 32,785
Personal loans 12,080 100,893 - T2 QR2
Total 30,666 16,101 - 55,767

Asat 31 December 2017

Corporate loans and advances 18,715 LU} - 18085
Persoaal louns 11,5941 9622 - 201563
Total 0,656 1 H.‘?':-‘E - 49,048

Collateral held against loans and advances o customers which have been overdue for more
than 3 months principally includes properies, equipment and cash deposits,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise sialed)

Vi

(i)

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credlt eisk ( Contlnued)

Loans and advances (Continued)

Aralvsis of leans and gevances to custieners by overdue and Impaired siams (Contimeed)

Impaired loans and advances

Impaired loans and advances by geographical areq

Group

Chinese mainland
Humg Kong,

Mucau and Taiwan
Utheer comntries and negions

Tinal

Chiinese mainlamd

Northern China
Nonheasiern China

Egsiem Ching

Central and Sowthern China
Western China

Tioqnl

As at 3 December

beli} 1 o7
% Impaired % Impaired
Amouni  of bidal Joan rathe Amouni  of total loan rathe
162774 97.50% L.76% 154206 9767% 1.8
1TH |.h3% 0.18% 1813 I.15% 0, 14%
1.454 NET% 0.15% 1.B61 L 18% 0. 1%
166952 [0HL00% 1.47% 157,852 100005 1.45%

As al 3 December

2018 17
% Impaired o lmpaired
Amount  of tedal Joan ratie  Amount  of total Joan ratio
23053 14, 16 % 1.58% 28244 18.31% 207%
580 24.03% 5.0 32565 21.02% 6,20%
0421 6% 1.56% 35365 35004 165%
H.004 17.28% LI1ME YR 16, 18% 1L11%
14608 LO7% 1.2Y% 130086 B49% 1.20%
162778 100.00% 1.76% 154,200 100005 1.50%

350
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in mullions of Renminbi, unless olherwise saled)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued |

3 Credit risk (Contlnued)

3.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(24 Analvsis of leans and gevances e custorners by overdue ard lmpaired sioiy (Contimeed)
(i) Tmpaired loans and advances (Continuged)

(h)  Impaired loans and advances by costomer type

Group As at A December
018 o7
% lmpaired T Impaired
Amount  of tetal loan ratbe Amount  of telal loan ratio
Corporate loans =nd advances 13108 813% LEFE 12950 B210% 1L86%
Personal loans 27844 16,685 0,63% 27923 17.69% 0.71%
Total 166,952 [0 INHF 1.42% 157082 [(HDAN0S 1. 45%
B e —
Chinese mainland As at 31 December
s w17
% lmpaired % lmpaired

Amouni of total loan ratio  Amount  of tetal loan ratio

Corporate loans and advances 135421 &319% 18% 16588 BLIN% 2485%

Personal loans 7357 16,815 0.7 7620 1781% 0, 79%

Toqul 162778 100I0% 1.76% 154,200 1(HLO0% 1.8k
351
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise sated)

Vi

3.5
2)
[ETH]

{eh

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Credlt eisk ( Contlnued)

Loans and advances (Continwed)

Analvsis of loans and advances o ciastivners v overdue and impaired stoms (Contimied)

Impaired loans and advances (Continaed)

Impaired loans and advances by geographical area and indusiry

Chinese mainland
Corporate boans and sdvances:
Munufscruring
Commerge and services
Transponation, siorage and
pasted services
Real esiate
Prodution and sapply of
elecanicity., heating. gos and water
Financial services
Mining
Construction
Water, cavironment
and public utility manogement
Pahblic ueilities
Diker

Subioeal
Personal hans
Momgages
Credil cands
Other
Subtoesl
Todal for Chinese mainland

Hong Kong, Macsu, Taiwan wnd
uther countries and regions

Tonal

As at 3 December
2018 2017
Impaired Impaired
Amaoind % of tofal  loam ratio  Amaount % of total  lean ratin
T2 41.98% 541% i 281 4108% 453%
83T B1i% JA% 95T 1960 % 212%
7453 4465 0.74% 1318 A0 1.93%
4370 246M% 0L93% 5624 1565 1.401%
1.552 L1T% 1L.39% 1833 L 16% 1L.38%
Frj DA% 0055 1% 0.12% 0.13%
5494 1004 i1 B065 i v 5%
1423 1A% 1.21% 1512 LEX% 166
1,223 0.73% 1LTE% N 0.21% 0.22%
159 0. 10% {L15% M2 0.15% 1L13%
150 L1¥% 11.35% 1671 211% 11.19%
135421 EL12% 1% 126588 0, 185 1485
0225 6.1 2% 0.32% 0,700 fl4% 0. 35%
U630 5% 2M% 9,054 5.R0% 158%
TAI 4.4%% 205% 8,700 5.55% 116%
17387 1A &% {1 T0% 27800 [7.49% (. T9%
162,773 97 50M% 1.76% 154,208 FL6T% 1. 80%
4074 150% 0L17% 1674 1% 1L 16%
166952 |00 ANF% | 42% 157862 10K00% 1.45%
352
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

3 Credit risk (Contlnued)

A5 Leans and advances (Confinued)

(2} Analvsiz of leans and gdvanices to custieners by overdue and lmpateed stamy (Contimeed)
(i) Tmpaired loans and advances (Continuged)

() Impaired loans and advances and related allowance by peographical area

Allowance
for
Impaired  impairment
loans losses Met
Asat 31 December 2018
Chinese mainland 162,778 (128,714} T 06l
Hong Kong, Macaw and Taiwan 2720 114070 1.313
Uther countries and regions 1.454 (995) 4549
Total 163 952 (131.116) 15,836
As at 31 December 2017
Chinese mainlumd 154208 {105.682) 48.526
Hong Kong. Macan and Taiean K] (9] 22
Other countries and regions 1 &6l {1,208 652
Total 157 882 {107 .882) S0,000

353
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminki. unless otherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk (Continued)

3.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(2} Analvsis of loans and advances to custioners by overdue and impaleed statuy (Contlmeed)

(Hiiy Impaired loans and advances (Continued)

fed  Within the impaired corporate lozns and advances, the portions covered and nm covered by
collateral held are as follows:

Group Chinese mainland

As at As ol As at As at

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2018 27 2018 2017

Portion covered BE, 150 T8.9E7 Ry, 343 T7.719

Portion not covered 50,958 50972 49,078 488060

Tatal 139, 108 129,959 135421 126,588
Fair value of

collateral held 48,353 37,501 45,404 15975

S S S E——

Collpteral of corporate loans and sdvances includes land, buildings, equipment and others.
The Fuir valuwe of collatersl was estimared by the Group with neference to the Liest availabie
external valuations adjusted for recent expericnee in disposal of collateral as well as the
market conditions,
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

3.5

{3}

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Credit risk (Contlnued)

FLoans and advances [ Continned)

Leany and advances rescheduled

Rescheduling  (neferring (o loans and ofther assgis that have been restructured  and
renegotinted) is a woluntary o, o a limied extent, cour-supervised procedure, through
which the Group and a borrower andfor its gugrantor, it any. rescheduled credin terms as o
result of deterioration in the borrower’'s financial condition or of the borrower’s inahiliny
o make payments when duc, The Group reschedules o non-performing loan only if the
Borrower his good prospects. In addition, prior w© approving the rescheduling of loans, (he
Group iypically requires additional guamniees, pledges andfor collsteral, or the assumpiion
of the loun by o borrower with better repayment ability .

Rescheduled loans are gencrally subject 0 a sarveillance pericd of six months, During
the surveillance pericd, reschedoled loans remain a5 non-performing logans and the Group
manitors the borrower's business operations and loan repayvment patterns.  After the
survcillance period, rescheduled loans may be upgraded o "Special-mention” upon review
il certiin criteria are met. IF the rescheduled loans fall overdue or if the bormower is unable
1o demonsirate its repayment ability, these loans will be reclassified w “Doubiful” or below.
All rescheduled loons within the surveillance period were determined to be impaired as at
31 December 2018 and 2017,

As 31 December 2008 and 2017, within impaired loans and advances, rescheduled loans
and advances that were overdue Tor 90 days or less were insignificant.

335
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise sialed)

Y1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk (Contlnued)

3.3 Loans and advances (Continued)

{4} Overdue leans and advanees te cusiomers

(i) Analysis of overdue loans and advances to customers by collateral type and overdue days

Group
Past due Past due
up ko Pasidue 56 days- Past due
90 days  91-360 days Yyears over ) vears Tatal
Asat 3] Decembser 2018
Unsecured loans 11,682 14415 7353 206 31 A0k
Guaranteed loans 18927 H) 260 15,358 5148 ™AS2
Collateralised and oeher secared loams
— Loans secured by propeny and
olber immovable asiels 24Bb 21,596 1781l 410 75543
— (ler phedoed lians Al 1200 1,882 1,090 27,200
Tintal M7 WARD 52403 12303 219,951
As uil 31 Devembser 2017
Unsequred loans 11,986 11,71 fhTa 1087 407
Guarnieed loans B8 6u2 SAlD 4674 91,120
Collmeralised and ather secured lasss
— Loans secured by property and
olber immovable asiels 18563 19443 19,500 5 il
— (her pledzed loans 1,79 956 1.540 630 4043
Total 11.35 58,157 ®04 14586 Hi2g42
330
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Benminbi, anless otherwise sdaled)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit visk (Contlnued)

A5 Loans and advances (Continued)

(4] Overdwe feans and odvances to customers (Courtlnged )

(i) Analysis of overdue loans and advances (o customers by collateral type and overdue days

{Continued)
{hinese madnland
Pasi due Pasi dus
up by Pastdue 361 days- Past due
W days  91-360 days Y years over 3 vears Tatal
As al 3] December 2018
Unseourad loans 67 15632 6473 1554 Rk H
Guaranieed |oans 15425 1202 it | Tk 5ih2 75,761
Cioll teralisgd and other secured lajns
— Luans secured by progerty and
olber immovabde assets 50m 21476 17,23 A8 68,730
— (hber pledsed loans 17805 2003 1,795 1028 1275
Total 8,124 9,303 025 1411 2639
Asal 31 Devomber 2017
Unsecurad loans i 11230 6570 el %) 0,150
Guaranleed loans 354 25,985 MR36 4656 LT
Collateralised and other secured o
— Lpans secured by proqery and
olber immovable asseis M 19,153 19,140 6,078 T, 103
— Other pledged loans 1150 144 1,231 580 1718
Tolal 63,850 57,106 LT E]] 14,306 193,078
157
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EADED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk {Contlnued)

3.5 Loans and advances (Continued)

{4} Chverdue loans and advances fo customers (Conrtined )

(i) Analysis of overdue loans and advances by geagraphical anea

As at 31 December

2018 017
Chinese mainland 204,639 193,078
Hong Kong. Macan and Tuiwin T472 5773
Other countries and regions 11340 38991
Subtodal 219,951 202 842
Percentage 1LAT% 1.E6%
Less: total louns and advances 1o customers which have
been overdoe for bess than 3 months (54,754 {TL.356)
Total Ioans and advances o customers which
have been overdue for more than 3 months 135,197 131486

{5)  Leans and gitvances three-staging expasure

Loans and sdvances o customers by five-tier loan classification and three-staging analysed

a5 Tod lows:
As at 3 December 2013
12«momnth ECL Lifetime ECL Tutal
Siage § Siape 1 Stapge 3

Pass 11183 836 apmy ] 11274849
Special-ention - 342358 ] M2 %3
Swbstandard - - 40,788 49,788
Dbl - - 45,341 49341
Ligs - - 67812 aT.A12
Tatal 11,153,826 433,375 66,5952 11,784,153

The above table does not include loans and advances w customers measured an fair value
through profit or loss,

358
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued
Credit risk {(Continued)
Bue from and placemonts with and loans to banks and other francial fnstitations

Banks and other financial instiiions comprise those institutions in the Chinese mainland,
Hoag Koag. Macii., Taiwan and other countries and regions,

The Group monitors the credit risk of counterpartics by colleciing and  analysing
commterpany information and establishing credii limits raking into account the natre, size
and credit rating of counterparies.

As al 31 December 2008, the majority of the balances of dug from amd placememts with and
loanis 10 banks and other financial institmtions were banks and other financial instintions in

the Chinese mainland (Note V.13 and Note V.15). the majority of the internal credit ratings
of these banks and other Ninancial instiutions were above A,

3w
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

a7

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Credit pisk { Continued)

Debt seenrities

The Group adopts a credit rating approach fo manage the credit risk of the debt securities hy
relerring 1o boily inberml and external credit rating. The carrying amounis (neerued inferest
excluded ) of the debt investments analysed by external credit rating at the financial reporting

dine are a5 follows:

As al 3] December 2008
Issuers in Chiscse mainland
— Grovernmest
— Publi seciors and quasi-govemments
— Palicy banks
— Financiad institutions
— Corpumle
— China Dirient

Sabimal

lssuers in Hong Kang, Macau, Taiwar and
otker courinies and regions
— (overmmeats
— Public seciors and quasi-govemmenis
— Financial instilutions
— Carparale

Subiolal
Toal

Asal M Devember 2017
Issuers ia Chisese mainland
— Giovernment
— Publi: saciors and quasi-govemments
— Palicy banks
— Financiad instilutSons
— Carporale
— China Drient

Sabiolal

lssueers in Hosg Kong, Macau, Taiwan and
iler countries and regions
— Giovernmeats
— Public sactors and quasi-povemesents
— Financial Instilutions

— Comporae
Sabitnlal
Tinal

Umrated Ato AAA Lower than A Total
3905 1650, 164 - 2a34,120
B304 - - B4.304
= 434.991 = 4541902
BEA68 179,041 129,166 406,675
64,555 10171 24304 190,600
153617 - = 1534627
A JAIn968 153,530 4065477
b Hicnl [ e S 1]
51913 36 8M = 108,730
il o 10934 41,76 174,719
T 1569 24,663 153,056
G582 639605 V678 BOL116
48,700 40T 384 131,208 4. 508,503
- 1400536 - 2403536

B4 016 - - BaUl6
- 19145 - 519,245
8,721 4L13) 93,556 L 1LEE kD)
62,140 1052 0,570 IBREL
|58 806 - - 58,50}
Fga02 L1708 114,520 psn.240
= n4n 6,771 310,196
a8 51064 156 92211
LRI 141742 30, e 191,521
1111 B4 14,56 115,164
552 65470 fi, B0 175,802
420114 1.525.793 181126 4481133
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)

Y1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit risk (Contlnued)

3.7 Debe seenrities (Continued)

The carrying amounts (sccrued Interest excluded) of the debt invesiments analvsed by
external credit rating and ¢xpected credit loss are as follows:

As at 31 December 1018

12-manth ECL. LiFetime ECL Total
Stage 1 Slage 2 Stage 3
Unrated 420,952 414 - 421 3
A AAA 195,218 |58 - 380376
Lower than A 260,793 1,150 - 270873
Todul 4.595.993 1,752 - - 4,507,745
3l
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR EADED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

V1 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

3 Credit sk (Contlnued)

3.5 Derivatives

The risk-weighted assets for coumerpariy credii risk ("CCR™) of derivatives of the Group
were coleulmed in sccordance with the Capirad Rulex for Commercial Banks (Provisional )
and other rebevant regulations under the advanced capital measurement approaches. For
derivative transactions, risk-weighted assets for COR include the risk-weighted asscis for
defauln rick, the risk-weighted assets for credit valuation adjesiment ("CVA") and the risk-

weighted assets for central countarpanies ("COP™),

The risk-weighted assets for the CCR of derivatives are as follows:

As at 31 December

Risk-weighted assets Tor default risk
Currency derivatives
Interest rute derivatives
Equity derivatives
Commodity derivatives and other

Risk-weighted assets for OV A

Rask-werghied assets for CCPs

2018 a7
54,280 TRAUE
et 1.1 4228
PLE 34
138 3343
i), 735 THIRS
51,107 92338
10,2200 1573

Total

1220062
t———————

3.9 Repossesved assefs

The Group obained assets by taking possession of collateral beld s security. Detailed
information of such repossessed assets of the Group is disclosed in Noge V.22

dnl
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

4.4

(1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Market risk
Overview

The Group is exposed to market risks from on-balance and off-balance businesses, that
may chise losses (o the Group as 3 result of adverse changes in market prices of interest
rate, exchange rate, equities and commodities, Market risk arises from open positions in the
irading and banking books, Both the Group's trading book and banking book face market
risks, The wrading book consists of positions in financial instrements. and oommaodities
that are held with wrading intent or in order 1o hedge other elements of the trading book.
The banking book consists of fingncial instruments mot included in the trading book
fincluding those fimancial instrements purchased with surplus fumds and managed in the
inviestment book ),

The Board of Dirgctors of the Group takes the ultimate responsibality for the oversight
of market risk management, including the approval of market risk management policics
and procedures and the determination of market sk olernnce. Senior managemont is
responsible for execution of such policies und ensuring that the level of market risk is within
the risk appenite determined by the Board, while mecting the Group™s business objectives,

Market risk management depariments are responsible for the idemification, measurement,
monitering, comtrol and reporting of market risks on o Group basis. Business units are
respomsible for the monitoring and reporting of moarket risk within their respective business
limes,

Market visk measurement technigues and [inits
Tritdding heaok

For the purpose of market risk munagement in the trading book, the Groop monitors trading
book Value al Risk (WVaR) limits, stress testing results and exposure limits and tracks cach
trading desk and dealer’s observance of cach limit on a daily biasis,

VuR s used toestimate the largest potential loss arising from adverse markel movements in
a specific holding period and within a certmin confdence level.

VaR is performed separately by the Bank and its major subsidiaries that are exposed 10
market risk, BOCHK (Holdings) and BOCL The Bank, BOCHK (Holdings) and BOCT used
a 99% level of confidence (herefore, statistical probability of 15 that actual losses eould
be greater than the ViR estimate) and a histosical simulition model 0 calculiate the YaR
estinaie. The hoelding period of the Vak caleulsions is one day. To enhance the Group®s
mearket risk management, e Group has established the ket risk dit mart, which enabled
a groap level imding book VaR calculation on a daily basis,

a3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EADED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

4.2

(1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Marker risk measurement technigues and lmits (Continued)
Trading book ¢ Continned)

The accuracy and reliobility of the VaR model 35 verified by daily back-testing of the
YaR resulis in the wading book. The back-testing results are regulary reported w0 senior
IAnAgEmEnt

The Group utiliscs stress festing as an cffective supplement (0 the trading book VaR
analysis, Stress testing scenarios are performed based on the characteristics of mding
iransactions to simolate and estimate losses in adverse and exceptional market conditions.
To uaddress changes in the financial markets, the Group cohances s market risk
identification capabilities by contimeously modifying and improving the trading book siress
testing scenarios and measurement methodologics in onder 10 capture the potential impact 1o
ransaction markei prices stemming from changes in market prices and volatility.

The mhle below shows the VaR of the rading book by type of sk duering the years ended
3 December 2018 and 2007;

Unit: USD million
Year ended 31 December
el 2017
Low  Average High Low

Average High

The Bank's trading Vak

Intenest rate risk 17.26 1385 124 14.54 175% 2.61
Foreign exchangs risk 10.0% 1766 454 10.67 1770 f.12
Volatikiny risk 0.38 L]} 0.1 0.35 121 .11
Commoday nsk 114 555 INE 1.25 iy 014
Tatal of the Bank's trading

YR 19,87 X%.28 1392 17.44 2389 1243

The Bank's Vak for the vears ended 31 December 2018 and 2017 were calculated based on
the Group's trading positions, excluding those of BOCHEK (Holdings) and BOCIL

The reporting of risk in relstbon © bullion is included in Toreign exchange nsk above,

I
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EADED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

4.2

(1

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Market misk (Continued )

Market rick measurement technigues and limits (Continged )

Trading book ¢ Continned)

BOCHK {Holdings)"s trading
Vakt

Interest mie risk

Foreign exchames risk

Equity nsk

Commadily risk

Taotal ROCHK (Holdings)'s
trading VaR

BOCH's trading VaR ™
Eqgaity derivatives unit
Fingl incoame wnit

Glabal commodity unil
Tatal BOCIs trading Yak

fif  BOCI monitors its trading YValt for cquity derivatives unil, lixed iscome unit asd plobal commaodily umit
separalely. which include cquily mek. mlenest rie sk, foreign exchange sk and commodity risk.

YaR for each risk factor is the independently denved largest potentinl loss inoa specific
holding period and within i ceman confidence level due to Naectuations sokely in thit risk
factor, The individual Vakls was not added up oo the total VaR as there was a diversification

Year ended 31 December

Uinat: USD million

2018 017
Average High Low  Average High Low
i 550 1 65 570 Al 247
30 345 1.37 4.0 6497 1640
.20 (LRI (LELE] .33 75 (LR
(0,40 124 N R 016 126 .57
4.21 S84 107 (.39 143 147
.64 14 .16 .94 | 4% 0.5
1.25 146 (.65 117 140 063
020 {52 017 .32 [LL4] (0.0
218 185 1.4 143 1.58 153

effect due 1o correlation nmongst the misk factors.

Jns

498/553

EDINETOOOO
DO0O0O0oDOo0gOooOoo(Eeoesesl)
oOoOooodn



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATENENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Market risk (Contlnued)

Muarket risk measurement technigues and Hmits (Continued)
Banking book

The banking book is exposed to interest rate risk ansing from mismatches in reprcing
periceds and inconsistent adjustments between the benchmark interest rates of assels and
liabdlities, The Groop takes on exposure to inferest rafe risk and fluctuations in market
interest rates that will impact the Group’s fmancial position.

The Group assesses inlerest rate risk in the banking book primarily through an interest rate
repricing gap analysis, Interest rate repricing gap analysis measures the difference between
the amount of interest-carning asscts and interest-bearing lisbilities that must be repriced
within cenain periods, The Group employs the inerest e repricing gap analysis and takes
Impact of the off-balance sheet busingss into consideration when calculating the indications
of sensitivity of camings o changing interest rates, The inlerest rate gap analysis is set ool
in Mote VL4.3 and also covers the trading book.

Sensitivity analysis on Net Interest income

The Group performs sensitivity analysis by measuring the impact of o change in interest
rales on “Net interest income’”, This analysis assumes that vield corves change in parallicl
while the structure of assets and lighilities remains unchanged, and does not ke inio
considenstion changes in customer behaviour, basis risk, etc.. The Group mokes timely
adjustment to the structure of assets and linhilities based on changes in the morket situation.
anid contrds the Muctuation of pet inlerest income within an acceptable level.

b
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amaunnt in millions of Renminki, unless otherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

4 Market risk iContinued)

4.2 Market rivk measurement fechuigues and Hmits (Continaed )

(21 Banking Mook ( Couringed )
The tble below illustrates the potential impact of a 25 basis ponts interest rate move on the
net imterest income of the Group, The actual siteation may be different from the assumptions
wsed and in is possibie that acmal oulcomes could differ from the estimated fmpact on et

interest income of the Group.

(Decrease Vinerease in
net interest income

As af 31 December

018 2017
+ 25 basis points parallel move in all vield curves (4.138) {4.193)
— 25 basis points parallel move in all vield curves 4.136 4,193

Given the nature of demand deposits, their interest rate fluctuations are less volatile than
ithose of other products. Had the impact of yield curves movement on infercst expenses
relwted o demand deposits been excluded, the net interest income for the next iwelve
manths from the reporting dite would increase or decrease by EMBIZ, 733 million §2017:
RMBI12,27% million) for every 23 basis point upward or downward parallel shift,

respectively,

Jad
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

44

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Market risk (Continued )
Foreign currency risk

The Group conducis a substaniial portion of its business in RMB, with cenain transactions
denominated in USD, HKD and, to a much lesser extent, other currencies. The major
subsidiory, BOCHK Group, conducts the majority of its business in HKD, RMB and USD.
The Group endeavours o0 manage its sources and wses of forcign currencics (o minimise
petential mismatches in aceosdance with management divectives.

The Group manages ils exposare (o currency cxchange risk through the management of s
net forgign currency position and monitors its forelgn cumency risk on mading books using
VaR (Note VLD Meanwhile, the Group performs corrency risk sensitivity anilysis 1o
estimate the effect of poiential exchange rate changes of foreign currencies against RMB on
profit before tax and equity,

Thie tables below indicate a sensitivity analysis of exchange e changes of the curmencies o
which the Group hod significant exposure. The analysis calculates the effect of & reasonably
possible movement in the cumency rates against RMB, with all other variables held
comstant, on profit before tax and equity. A negative amount in the table reflects o potential
net reduction in profit before tax or equity. while a positive amount reflects 3 polential
net increase. Such wnalysis does not ke into sccount the correlation effect of chunges in
different foreign currencics, any further actions that may have been or could be taken by
management after the Ninancial reporting date o mitigate the effect of exchange differences.
nor any conseguential changes in the foreign curmency positions.

I
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, anless olherwise saled)
¥1  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
4 Market risk (Continued)

4.4 Foreign enrrency risk (Continmed )

Effect on prefit before tax Effect on equity®
Asat As at Asat Asat
Change in 31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
Currency currency rate s 2007 18 2017
LISD +1%5% 521 536 527 351
HKID +1% (3185 410 A L 3067

Efifect on other comprebensive income {irrespective of income o effed ),

While the wble above indicates the effect oo profit before wmx and equity of the
1% appreciation of USD and HKD. there will be un opposite effect with the same amounts if
the curmencies depreciate by the same percentage.

B
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EADED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaunt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

5

&l

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Liguidity risk

The lguidity risk means the risk that a commercial bank fails 1o scquire sdequote funds in o
mely manner and a1 a reasonable cost (o deal with repayment of debts a1 maturity, perform
other payment obligations and meet other fund needs for normal business operation.

Liguidity risk management policy and process

The Bank continued o develop and improve s lguidity risk management system with the
gim of effectively identifying, measuring, monitoring and controlling liguidity risk at the
institution and group level, including that of bronches, swbsidianics and busingss lings, thus
ensuring that lguidity demand is met in a dmely manner and ot a reasonable cost,

The Group considers liguidity risk management 3 significant component of asset-liahility
muanagement, and determings the size, structure and ducption of assets and liabilitics
consistent with the principle of overall balance between assets and labilities, The Group
establishes its liguidity porifolio 1o mitigate liguidity risk. and 0 minimise the gaps in
the amount and duration between the Tunding sources and the uses of funds, The Group
refines its financing strategy, taking into consideration various factors including customer
risk sensitivity, finncing ¢ost and concentration of funding sowurces, In additon, the Groop
prioritises ihe development of costomer deposits. dynamically adjusts the structure of fund
sources by market-oriented financing modes. including due 1o banks and other Fimencial
institwtions, inter-bank borrowings and improves the diversity and stability of finuncing
SOUTCEs.

Asssets available to mect all of the liabilitics and © cover outstanding loan commitmenis
include “Cash and due from banks and other financial institutions”, “Balances with ceniral
hanks”, “Placements wilh und loans o banks and other fnancial instiitions™, “Loans and
advances o customers, net”, ete. In the normal course of business, 4 propomion of shor-
term loans contracteally repayable will be extended and a portion of short-term customer
deposits will not be withdraown upon maturity. The Group would alse be able o meet
unexpected net cash outflows by entening info reparchase transactions, and by selling
securities and gecessing additional funding sources,

i
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amonnt in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise slabed)

¥l FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

5 Llguidity risk (Coniinued )

A3 Undiscounted cash flows by contractual maiurities
The 1ables below presem the cash flows of the Group of non-derivitive financial assets and
financial Habilities and derivative financial instrumants thut will be seitled on a net basis
and on a gross basis by the remaining contractual maturitics o1 the finangial reporting date.
The amounts disclesed in the tables are the contractual undiscounted cash flows, except
for certain derivatives which sre dischsed ar fair value (e, discounted cash flows hasis),

The Group slso manages its inherent short-term liguidity risk bused on expecied
undiscounted cash flows,

n
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

ROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

A3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Liguidity risk iContinued )

Undiseounted cash fTows by contractwal matnrities {Continued)

Asat 3 Dvevmber 28R
Batewin  Betwvorn Betwern
Uuradme’ O Lot Tand3  Jand il lond 5 har
[E-F deman| 1 ity monihs mawriy yan £ wears Twtal
Xow-darivatin cosh P
Cash und due from basls
s ety sl ettt oms n TIssl 11 2] L RN 118257 e A
Balmery with sentral hank« | SEE T il 1HR] L (P50 H LINAD
Pharomtuts will s b b bl
bz fnamcial imlmsiona 4k - w04 LLE L] e ] LM = 1LEdEs
|y aml shanors da cusioener, A Tl (L herl} EREE L [HLEE. 1] LW Lkan ANRATE 3N
Fimimsal immtrests
fizcunal sy o lar vabes Broagh
proskiaf ke LIS - Al RENL© Tl i B 1 435,144
— Finmicial sses o law valas Bivegh
ey emprehet v oo LLE 0 - pr s | 131,707 Eu i s LLe  lewon
— [l s o prmortieed il pad i - 3 WLIER AT LN e R L]
Ciher imsncial st Wy HETH 1.7 s (L] Hun 404 [ pd%:]
Tokall Neancial svsts [Mpih, ) W"“I! II“-"I 193 'i"ii ﬁ M Rl e T1&1E‘= M
Dl 1o beardls. sl et sl
[[ESrE5t g | S [EREA LILA ] (LRt} 1] 1,131 303
D 4o iz izl buashis ek ] 14,550 156,18} LT s #4047
Parrmenis [rom borl o am! iiber Tmescaal
| msatrdoem - 150 124,128 L] K] - TR LY
[ 1 cobwmers THESH 1A LMW ivomv Liltm WA (RETLOM
Simaki nii * s Haa Jlnden talen 1R Legt)
e el Lighalises pad Th) atiil} A iLH pLL ] L1l w18 by 1
Toad fipamial Rabiliti : LOLN]  LIWS ARG ALNeSl . 2AISA3 13 16
Dlerivative rosh flam
Dertvetne il iaimssesi ionied
m & o i b 118 Lo Ln k] L[] 1L
Clenvamne finmmeial isamesest. el
0 8 g b
Toud inlirw - MY MO DAL LIASE LR THE BN
Towd suflow - (MWW (RARIIT ~IEI".‘?2A‘| PLILITIAG (a7 ARD (L LS

378

511/553

EDINETOOOO
O00000000000(E05981)
Oooooooa



BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

ROTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

A3

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

Liguidity risk iContinued )

Undiseounted cash fTows by contractwal matnrities {Continued)
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMEBER 2018

{Amaount in millions of Renminki, unless otherwize sated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
5 Liguidity visk (Continued)

Sd aff-balance sheet items

The Group's off-balance sheer financlal instrumenis thai commit i@ w extend credit o
customers and other facilities are summarised in the 1able below at the remaining period w the
contractual maturity date, Financial goaramices are also included below at notional amoums
and based on the earlicst contraciual maturity date. Where the Group is the lessee under
operating lease commitments, the future minimum lease payments ander non-canceliable
operating leases. us disclosed in Mote V415 are summarised in the table belaw.

Between
Less than 1 and 5 Owver
1 year yUars 5 years Total
Asat 3 December 2018
Loan commitments " 1 603,200 527 815 137.596 2.268.710
Giuarantees, acoeptances mnd
other financial focilities 1,125.754 281767 314.780 1.724. 301
Subtoal 2,720,053 BI1,582 452,376 Laa3on
Oiperating lease commitments [ 12.93] Bt 28093
Capital commitments 26,828 40,385 - 67213
Total 2,762,579 B64. 808 401,540 4. (88317
As al 31 December 2007
Loan commments " | S58.385 461,722 124,653 21757640
Guaraniees, accepances and
odheer financial facilities 1107 630 363,227 22435 1684 572
Subtodal 2606015 £25.040 3R 668 3.870.632
Operiting lease commitments 6,570 12,49 2,720 21,786
Capital commitments 15.127 40.279 2 55408
Total 2717712 R78.724 351,390 3047820

(1) Included withia “Loan commaments™ ane amounts relating 1o loan comimiiments and umlmwn credil cand
lirmits, refier o Noge VA1,

350
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued |
6 Falr value
6.0 Assets and Habilities peasured ot foir value
Assers and liabilitles measwred at Fair value are classified into the following three levels:

«  Level I: Quoted prices (unadjusied) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities,
including cquity secunitics listed on exchanges o debt instruments issued by cenain
governmenis and cenain exchange-traded derivative confraces,

. Level 2; Valumtion techniques using inputs other than quoted prices incloded within
Level 1 that are observable for the assel or lability, either directly or indirecily,
This level includes the majority of the over-the-counter (0T} derivative conireis.
debt securities for which quotations are svailable from pricing services providers,
discounted bills, etc.

" Level 3: Valuation wechniques using inpois for the asset or liability than is nof based on
observable market dota (unchservable inputs), This level includes equity investments
and debt instruments with significant unobscrvable components.

The Group™s policy is to recognise transfers between tevels of the fuir value hierarchy as at
the end of the reponting period in which they occur.

The Group uses valuation technigues or counterpany quotations to determine the fair value
when ii is unable {0 obiain open market quatation in active markets,

The main parnmeters uwsed in vidoation iechnigues include bond prices, interest rdes, forcign

exchange rides, equity and stock prices, volatilities, cormelations, early nepayment rabes.
counterparty credit spreads and others, which are all observable and obtainable from the

open market.

I8l
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amouont in millions of Renminbi. onless otherwise stated)

Vi

LY

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Falr value (Continued |
Asvets aod Uabilities measured ot fair value (Continued)

For certain illiquid debt securities (madnly asset-backed securites). wnlisied equity (privawe
equityy, OTC strectured derivatives ronsactions and unlisted funds held by the Group,
management obiains valuation quotations from counterpartics or uses valuation technigues
o determing the fair valug, including ihe discounted cash fow analysis, net assel value
and markel comparison approach, eic. The Tair value of these financial instruments may be
based on unobservable inputs which may have a significam impact on the valustion of these
financial instruments, and therefore, these assets and lighilitics bave been classified by the
Group as Level 3, Management determines whether o make necessary adjusiments (o the
fir value for the Group's Level 3 financial instruments by assessing the impact of changes
in macro-economic factors, valuations by external valustion sgencies and other inputs,
including Ioss ¢overage ratios. The Group has estabfished internal control procedures 1o
control the Group”s exposurg (0 such financial instruments,

IRl
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

6 Falr value (Continued

6.0 Assets awd labilities measured af feir value {Continned)

As at 31 December 2008

Level 1 Level 2 lLevel 3 Tutal

Financial asscts measured at

fair value
Finuncinl assets ul fair value

through profit or koss

— Debt securities 3448 261,582 5417 173447

— Equity instrumenis 1E68 1 43,089 47041

— Fund invesiments and other 10,730 4,741 34.512 49 951
Derivative finzncial assets 11,655 112463 4] 124,126
Loans dnd asdvances 1o customers - 227.643 - 227643
Financinl asse1s at fair value through

other comprebensive income

— Dbt securities 121,850 1,738.051 1,423 1,862,233

— Equity instrumenis und other 6,592 5.571 5,304 17.527
Investment properties - 2.24% 19,838 12086
Financial liabilitics measured at

fair value
Due (o and placements from banks

and other financial institutions

il fair value (876} - (B76)
Due to customers at fair value - {24, 141) - {(24.041)
Bonds issued wt Tair value - {20.517) - {20.517)
Shart position in deb securities {2.642) {11,685 - (14,327
Derivative financial lubilities {8.928) (). 3265 - {90254

K3
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
6 Falr value (Continued
6.0 Assets awd labilities measured af feir value {Continned)

As at 31 December 2007

Level 1 Level 2 lLevel 3 Tutal

Financial asscts measured at

fair value
Finuncinl asseis ul fair value

through profit or loss

— Debt securities 4,263 161,542 2,504 1683049

— Louns - 5493 - 5493

— Equity instrumenis B2 - - B0

— Fund investments and other 0,03 2058 420 11,60
Dierivative financial assets 9,808 b3 [ 2 - a1z
Investment securitics available

for sule

— Dbt securities 173,733 1,505,125 B50 1,760,758

— Equity instruments 7202 1.502 27,900 8604

— Fund investments and other 4,46 17054 27470 48.770
Investmient propertics - 2429 18.597 21026
Financial linbilitics measured at

fair value
Do to and placements from banks

und other finuncial institutions

ut Fair value - (1.246) - (1.246)
Due to customeers at fuir vilue - (372, 76T) - (3727671
Bonds issued ol Fair value - {1907 - (1907
Short position in debd securities (3.028) (140010 - (17.219)
Dierivative financial linbilities {6, 754) 104341y - (11 E095)

354
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amoant in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise siated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

6 Falr value (Continued )

6.0 Axsets and Nabilities measured ot foir value (Continned )

Reconciliation of Level 3 flems

Bherivabive Finaneisd ascts
Mmancial o Tulr vabee theough Finsscial sxets st fair value theoagh — vedment
el ol or loss sbbtr tamprchomlie [ncame praperic
Fund Eiquify
Dehitt Equity  ivretmemtc gkt imutrumests
Serurithes  festruments  andsther  securities and sther
Al | Jamaary 208K LR 1N R | Al 4095 1859
Tirtal iy o W
— ol e [ Lk ] | IR - = 554
— it comprebensve moome - - = = (LT [LIEE] =
Salew i% 15) {1,871 11 (L] il
Pk 5547 miM SR - 154K Rl
Seillemenis il - - - -
Tramsfers out of Lewel 1, met = = = 2 = -
(b chanpes in - i | ] 5 k]
Asal 3 December M8 [ EAIT A1.06% Y 511 LAY 33 1334
Total it bossges) o e pesiod
includiad in Lhe income slslement
Tor ansetafiabriries bekd o ai
H Drcersher 201§ & ] ko) L5677 - ks
Financisl asets
ud luir vabee through [mvestment
profi or [ Invesbreesd wrnrities avallable for sale  properies
Fund
Deht Framal Dbt Equily bvstmests
sourithes  nvestments  seowride  isluments  and sther
Aol | Dasssary 3007 1T L8 Il 19,153 1e?
Total paims aned bmaes
= profiifiess) 1% L 1] 5 1% 5
— et omprobeniive [scone - - p | (i1 (LO5T) -
Sales MIT) - 187) (EL] 195 1968)
Poeckancs. - kLE - 4355 13855 L]
Setllements - = * - - ]
Trwmn fors 0wl of Lovel 3, mct (k) - {15%) - - [Kl}
Db chanpes (] L M
s al 3 Decersher 217 14 4% il 11500 14 105
T — — — - — —
Total patet o] Iow the pein
indiadnl i he wsver slacmen
Tor gasiinliahilie: bikd in al
31 Docernher 2017 1% i [E111] - n
' N I '
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amaant in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise saled)

Vi

LY

6.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
Fair value (Continued )
Assets and Nabilities measured af foir valne (Continned)

Total gains or losses for the yvears ended 31 December 2018 amd 2007 included in the
inpome stptement as well as il gains or losses inclided in the income statement relating
1o financial instruments held os ot 31 December 2018 and 2017 are presented in “Net wrading
gains”, “Net gains on financial investments” o “Impairment losses on assets” depending on
the misture or category of the related financial instruments,

Giains or losses on Level 3 asseis and liabalitics included in the income statement Tor the vear
comprise:

Year ended 3 December 2018 Year ended 3 December 2017
Realised Unrealised Total  HRealised Unrealised Toial

Tosul gains for the vear 1 3043 3,065 220 453 673

There were no significant transfers for the finoncial instruments measored st falr valee
between Level | and Level 2 during the year ended 31 December 201 8.

Financial assets and labilities mot measured at fair value

Finumcial ossets and liabilities not presented at fair value in the statement of fimancial
position mainly represent “Balances with central banks™, “Due from banks and other
financial institutions”, “Placements with and loans o banks and other financial institutions™,
“Due to central banks”, “Due w0 banks and other finascial instilutions”, “Loans and
advances W customers measuned a1 amortised ¢ost”. “Financial investments mieasured o
amortised cost”, “Placements from banks and other financial institutions o amortised cost”,
“Due to customers st amorised cost”, and “Bonds issued at amortised cost™.

£ ]
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 21 DECEMBER 2018

{Amounnt in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

6 Falr value (Continued)

6.2 Financial avvets end lobiities not measured af fair valie (Contfnged )
The tbles below summerise the carrying amounis and fair values of “Debt securities at
amonised cost” and “Honds issued” not presented at fair value 35 21 31 December 20158,
and the carrying amounts and fair valugs of debt securities held to maturity, debt securitics

classificd as lowxns and receivables, and “Bonds issued™ not presented at fair value as at
3 December 2017,

As at 31 December 2018 As al 31 December 2017

Carrving Carrying
value  Fair value value  Fair value

Financial assets
Dbt securities

W montised cost ' 2,795,740 2,806,772 NiA NA
Debt securities

held 10 maturity NiA NiA 2,060 864 2039.533
Debt secorities

classified as

loans and neceivables NiA NI 405,112 397,268
Financial liahilities
Bonds issued ™ T6l.610 766005 400,128 4549039

iy Deb securities sl amonised cosi

The China Ooentl Bond and Specisl Parpose Treasury Bonsd held by ibe Bank are nos-negotioble. As there
are mo ohaervshle market poces or yielids reflecting am’s kength imnsactions of o comparshle sire and
Aemor, the Faic value is determined hased om the stalesd enleresi rale of (Be instrumenis,

Fair values of other debi securiies are hased on markel prces or brokeddesler price guotaiions. Whene
ikis rnformalson s nof available, the Bank will perform valsition by refocming to prices (oo salsalion
senvice providers of on the has of discouned cash (low models. Yalualion pammelers include market
imerest mies, oupecied fuimre delook rales, prepayment roles and market Hguidity, The Fair values of KMB
bonds arc mainly detormined based on the valuation rosalls provided by Chinan Contml Deposstory &
Cleanng Ca, Lad

28 Bonds issucd
The apgregate fair valnes am calewloled bosed o0 quoted market prices. For those boads where quated

markel prices are ol availahle, @ discouniod cich Aow model ic used hased on o current yichd curve
appropriate for the romotning lerm b matunty.

37
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slated)

Vi

6.2

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Falr value (Contlnued)

Financial acsete ond labilisies nov measured af fair value (Comtfnued)

The wibles below summarise the fair values of three levels of “Debt securities ot amonised
cost” (gxcluding the China Orient Asser Manugement Corporation Bond and Special
Purpose Treasury Bond). and “Bonds issued” not presented ai fair valuwe os at 31 December
2018, and the Tair valoes of three levels of “Debt securities” classified as held 1o mamrity,
Iosans and receivables (excluding the China Oniem Asser Management Corporation Bond
and Special Purpose Tressury Bond), and “Bonds issued™ not presented st fair value as at

31 December 2017,

Asat 31 December 20018

Level 1 Level 2 Lewvel 3 Tutal
Financial asseis
Debr securities at amortised cost 73,055 2,534 891 2,237 2610183
Financial linbilitics
Bonds issucd - T58.805 7,204 66005
As at 31 December 2007
Level 1 Level 2 Laewvel 3 Total
Financial nssels
Dbt secortics
— Held 1o matarity 38,194 2001 D46 293 2,039,533
— Loans und receivables - 193,250 2M3 195,963
Financial lHabilities
Bonds issued - AU 135 - AU 039

Other than e above, the difference berween the carrying amounts and fair vidues of those
limancial assels nnd habilities not presented al tbeir Tur valoe in the statement of Hinancial

position is insignificant. Fair value is measored vsing a discounted cash Mow model,

Jih
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continuwed)
Capltal management
The Group follows the principles below with regard to capitnl management:

= Adeguate capital and susainable development. Follow the lead of the strategic planning
of the Group development: and maintain the high gquality and sdequucy of capitl os
1o meet regulation requirements, support busingss growth, and advance the sustainnble
development of the scale, quality and performance of the business in the Group,

+  Allocstion optimismtion and  benefit augmentation. Allocate capital peoperly by
priositising the assct businesses with low capital occupzney and high comprehensive
ingome, o sieadily improve the efficiency and retorm of capiial, achieving the
reciprocal matchup and dynamic equilibrism among risks. assets and refnms,

*  Refined management and capital level improvement, Optimise the capital management
system by sufficiently idenifving, calculating, monitoring. mitigating, and contralling
various types of risks: incorporate capital restraints into the whole process of product
pricing, eesource allocation, structural adjustments, performance evaluation. erc.,
cnsuring that the capital empioyed is commensure with the related risks and the Tevel
of risk manugement.

Capitul odequucy und regulstory capitel are monitored by the Group’s mansgement,
employing technigoes based on the guidelines developed by the Basel Committee, as
implemented by the CRIRC, for supervisory purposes. The required information is filed with
the CBIRC on a quanerly basis.

The Group's capital adeguacy mies ane calowlyted in accordance with the Cupital Rules
Jfoor Commercial Banks {(Provisiennl | and other relevant regulations. With the approval of
the CBIRC, the Group sdopts the sdvanced capital measurement approaches, which include
Foundation Internal Ratings-based Approach for corporate exposures, Internal Rstings-based
Appronch Tor retail exposures, Internal Models Approach for market sk and Stendardised
Approach for operationil risk. For risk exposures nol covered by the advinced approaches,
the comesponding portion shall be calculated adopting non-advanced approaches,

As a Systemically Important Bank, the Group's capital adequacy ratios are reqoired 1o meet
the lowest requirements of the CRIRC by the end of 2008, that is, the common equity ter |
capital adequacy rtic, ter 1 copitnl adequuey ratio and copital sdequacy ratio should be no
less than 8.50%. 9.50% and | |.50%. respectively.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )
7 Capital management (Continued )

The Group's regulatory capital is managed by its capital management related departments
and consasts of the following:

+  Common equity ther 1 capial, including common shares, capital reserve, surplus
reserve, general reserve, undisiributed profits. eligible portion of minority infenescs and
others;

+  Additional tier 1 capital, including sdditional Ger 1 caplial instruments issued and
related preminm and eligible portion of minority inlcrests;

- Tier 2 capital, inchuding tier 2 capital instrumenis issued and relajed premium, excess
Ioan logs provisions and eligible portion of minority interests.

Goodwill, other intangible assets (except land use rights), investmenis in commen equily
fier | capital of financial institutions with controlling interests but outside of the scope of
regulztory consalidation, significant minority capital investment in tier 2 capltal of fmancial
institutions that are catside of the scope of regulatory consolidation and other deductible
items are deduwcted from common egquity tier 1 and tier 2 capital to derive at the regulatory
capital.

The tabe below summarises the Group’s common equity tier 1 capital adeguacy ratio, ter 1

capital adequacy ratio and capital adequacy rtio'"” calculated in accordance with the Capital
Bules for Commercial Bavks {Provisienal) and other relevant regulstions.
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise slabed)

VI FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued )

7 Capital management (Continued )

Ax al Asoal
31 December 31 December
kL) 2ms
Commen equity tier 1 capital adequacy ratio 11.41% 1L 15%
Tier | capital adegiiey ratio 12.27% 12.02%
Capital adeguacy ratio 14.97 % 14, 19%
Compaosition of the Group's capital base
Common cquity tier 1 capital LASE 010 1377408
Common shares 294,388 294 388
Capinal reserve 140,422 140,176
Surplus reserve 156,711 140,692
Genveral reserve 231416 207,693
Undistributed profits 637,609 6, ThHhS
Eligible partion of minomly ieresis 18229 26,280
Cher (T65) {38586
Regulatory deductions (22.241) (21,3200
Croodwill {182} (138)
Chher intangible assets (except land use rights) (12,078) (15.259)
Direct or indirect investments in own shanes (68} {102y
Reserve relating to cash-flow hedge items not
mcaswred of fair valoe - 4
Investments in comman equity der | eapinal of
Tinancinl instiutions with controlling interests
but cutside the scope of regulatory consolidation {9.913) 19.825)
Met commuon equity tier | capital L463, 769 1356088
Additional tier 1 capital 109,524 105 K2
Preference shiores and related premivm 99,714 LT 14
Eligible partion of minority interests QRID 5288
Net tler 1 capital 1.575.293 1461050
Tier 2 eapital 347473 2 652
Tier 2 capital instruments issued and related premiom 256,189 191.5%0
Execess loan loss provisions 52003 63.672
Eligible partion of minority interests 9,191 93584
Regulatory deductions {40 (412)
Sigalficant mincdity capital investinenl in tiee 2
capital of financial institutions that are outside
of the scope of regulatory consalidation (418) i
Net capital 1,922,350 1.725.330
Risk=weighted assets 12,841,526 12,150,771

]
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BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR EXDED 21 DECEMBER 2018
{Amount in millions of Renminbi. unless otherwise stated)

Vi

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Capltal management (Continued )

i1y When caleslating ibe capitel sdequacy ratos, HOUG |nvestment. Henk of China Insemace Conspany
Limdted “BOC Insurance™), Bank of Ching Group Insurance Company Limied ("BOCG Insurance™) and
Baak of China Geoup Like Assurance Company Limived ("BOCG L") were evcluded Trem the soope af
comsoi dation in sccondance with the requirements of the CHIRC.

12y This maimly represenied exchange differences from ihe mansbation of foreign operstions and gains'ilosses )
any fimenciod osaeis i fair vales through otber uuﬂ[m.'lu:mi.-r e,

Insuranee risk

Insurance contracts ane miinly sobd in the Chinese mainland and Hong Kong dencminated in
RMB and HED, The risk under any one insurance contract s the possibilicy that the insured
event occurs and the encertainty of the amount of the resulting claim. This risk is inherently
mndom and, therefore. unpredictzhle, The Group monages its portfolio of insurance risks
through its underwriting strategy and policies, portholio management techniques, adequate
reinsurance arrangements and progctive cluims handling and progessing. The underwriting
strategy affempis o crsore that the underwritten risks are well diversified in terms of fype
and amount of risk and industry,

For a portfolio of insurance contracts where the theory of probability is applied 1o pricing
and provisioning. the principal risk thai the Group faces under its insurance coniracis is
that the actual cliims and benefit pavments exceed the carrying amount of the insurance
labvilites. This could ocour because the frequency or severity of the cluims and benefits ane
oreater than estimated. Insurance events are random and the actwal number and amount of
claims and benefits will vary from year to year from the level established using statistical
technigues.

Ulncenuinty in the estimation of future benefit pasments and premiom receipts for long-term
life inswronce conlracts arises from the unpredictability of long-lerm changes in overall
levels of morality. In order 10 assess the uncertainty dee to the mortality assumption and
lapse assumption, the Group comducted momality rate studies and policy lapse studies in
order o determing the appropriate assumplions.

o
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
(Amount in millions of Renminbi, unless otherwise stated)

Independent Auditor's Report

To the shareholders of Bank of China Limited
(Established in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bank of China Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the
“Group”) set out on pages 140 to 295, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December
2018, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the
consolidated financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the
Group as at 31 December 2018, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRSs”) issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board (“IASB”) and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (“ISAs”) issued by the International
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (the “Code”) issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance
with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate
opinion on these matters. For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in
that context.

We have fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of
procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements. The results of our audit procedures, including the procedures performed to address the matters below,
provide the basis for our audit opinion on the accompanying consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers

In 2014, the IASB released IFRS 9 — Financial
Instruments (hereinafter referred to as "IFRS 9"). IFRS 9
was adopted by the Group on 1 January 2018.

IFRS 9 requires that the impairment measurement for
financial assets be changed from “incurred loss model”
to “expected credit loss model”. The Group uses a
number of models and assumptions in the measurement
of expected credit losses, for example:

Significant increase in credit risk — The selection of
criteria for identifying significant increase in credit
risk are highly dependent on judgement and may
have a significant impact on the expected credit
losses for loans with longer remaining periods to
maturity;

Models and parameters — Inherently complex
models are used to measure expected credit
losses. Modelled parameters have numerous inputs
and the parameter estimation involves many
judgements and assumptions.

Forward-looking information — Expert judgement is
used to create macroeconomic forecasts and to
consider the impact to expected credit losses under
multiple economic scenarios given different
weights;

Individual impairment assessment — Identifying
credit impaired loans requires consideration of a
range of factors, and individual impairment
assessments are dependent upon estimates of
future cash flows.

Since loan impairment assessment involves many
judgements and assumptions, and in view of the
significance of the amount (as at 31 December 2018,
gross loans and advances to customers amounted to
RMB11,819,272 million, representing 56% of total
assets, and impairment allowance for loans and
advances to customers amounted to RMB303,781
million), impairment of loans and advances is
considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note Ill.1, Note
V.17 and Note VI.3 to the consolidated financial
statements.

We evaluated and tested the effectiveness of design
and implementation of key controls related to the credit
approval process, post approval credit management,
loan grading system, collateral monitoring and loan
impairment assessment, including relevant data quality
and information systems.

We adopted a risk-based sampling approach in our loan
review procedures. We assessed the debtors’
repayment capacity and evaluated the Group’s loan
grading, taking into consideration post-lending
investigation reports, debtors' financial information,
collateral valuation reports and other available
information.

With the support of our internal credit risk modelling
experts, we evaluated and tested the important
parameters of the expected credit loss model,
management's major judgements and related
assumptions, mainly focusing on the following aspects:

1. Expected credit loss model:

Assessed the reasonableness of the expected
credit loss model methodology and related
parameters, including probability of default, loss
given default, risk exposure, and significant
increase in credit risk;

Assessed the forward-looking information
management used to determine expected credit
losses, including the forecasts of macroeconomic
variables and the assumptions of multiple
macroeconomic scenarios;

Evaluated the models and the related assumptions
used in individual impairment assessment and
analysed the amount, timing and likelihood of
management’s estimated future cash flows,
especially cash flows from collateral.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment assessment of loans and advances to customers

2. Design and operating effectiveness of key controls:

Evaluated and tested the data and processes used
to determine expected credit loss, including loan
business data, internal credit rating data,
macroeconomic data, as well as impairment system
computational logic, inputs and interfaces among
relevant systems;

Evaluated and tested key controls over expected
credit loss models, including approval of model
changes, ongoing monitoring model performance,
model validation and parameter calibration.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating

effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures
of credit risk and impairment allowance.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Valuation of financial instruments

The Group has applied valuation techniques to
determine the fair value of financial instruments that are
not quoted in active markets including bonds, funds,
equity investments and over-the-counter derivatives.
These valuation techniques, particularly those requiring
significant unobservable inputs, usually involve
subjective judgement and assumptions. Valuation
results can vary significantly when different valuation
techniques and assumptions are applied.

As at 31 December 2018, financial instruments
measured at fair value of the Group mainly included
RMB2,250,250 million in financial investments,
representing 11% of total assets. Financial instruments
which require significant unobservable inputs in
estimating fair value, and hence categorised within level
3 of the fair value hierarchy, involve higher uncertainty
in their valuation. As at 31 December 2018, 4% of
financial investments measured at fair value were
categorised within level 3. Due to the significance of
financial instruments measured at fair value, and the
uncertainty in valuation involving significant judgement
for unlisted equity and fund investments as well as
illiquid asset-backed securities, valuation of these
financial instruments is considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note 1.2 and Note
V1.6 to the consolidated financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of key controls related to valuation of
financial instruments, independent price verification, and
independent model validation and approval.

We evaluated the valuation techniques, inputs and
assumptions through comparison with the valuation
techniques commonly used in the markets, validation of
observable inputs using external market data, and
comparison with valuation outcomes obtained from
various pricing sources.

For valuations which used significant unobservable
inputs, such as unlisted equity investments and private
equity fund investments, we involved our internal
valuation specialists in assessing the models used, re-
performing independent valuations, and analysing the
sensitivities of valuation results to key inputs and
assumptions.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating

effectiveness of internal controls related to disclosures
of fair value.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)

Key Audit Matters (Continued)

Key audit matter

How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Structured entities

The Group has interests in various structured entities,
such as bank wealth management products, funds and
trust plans, in conducting financial investments, asset
management business and credit assets transfers. The
Group determines whether or not to consolidate these
structured entities based on the assessment of whether
the Group has control taking into consideration power
arising from rights, variable returns, and link between
power and returns.

The assessment of the Group’s control over structured
entities involves significant judgement on factors such
as the purpose and design of structured entities, its
ability to direct the relevant activities, direct and indirect
beneficial interests and returns, performance fee,
remuneration and exposure to loss from providing credit
enhancement or liquidity support. Due to the
significance of the unconsolidated structured entities
and the complexity of judgement exercised by
management, consolidation or non-consolidation of
structured entities is considered a key audit matter.

Relevant disclosures are included in Note III.7 and Note
V.46 to the consolidated financial statements.

We evaluated and tested the design and operating
effectiveness of the key controls related to the Group’s
assessment of whether it controls a structured entity.

We assessed the Group’s analysis and conclusions on
whether or not it controls structured entities based on
the Group’s analysis on its power over structured
entities, and the magnitude and variability of variable
returns from its involvement with structured entities. We
also assessed whether the Group has legal or
constructive obligation to absorb any loss of structured
entities by reviewing relevant term sheets, and whether
the Group has provided liquidity support or credit
enhancement to structured entities, as well as the
fairness of transactions between the Group and
structured entities.

Furthermore, we evaluated and tested the design and

operating effectiveness of internal controls related to
disclosures of unconsolidated structured entities.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Other Information included in the Annual Report

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and
fair view in accordance with IFRSs and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for
such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors of the Bank are responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the directors of the Bank either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors of the Bank are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Our report is made solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors' use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities

within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the
direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor's Report (Continued)
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in
the audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Leung Shing Kit.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

29 March 2019

553/553



	表紙
	本文
	第一部企業情報
	第１本国における法制等の概要
	１会社制度等の概要
	（１）提出会社の属する国・州等における会社制度
	（２）提出会社の定款等に規定する制度

	２外国為替管理制度
	３課税上の取扱い
	４法律意見

	第２企業の概況
	１主要な経営指標等の推移
	２沿革
	３事業の内容
	４関係会社の状況
	５従業員の状況

	第３事業の状況
	１経営方針、経営環境及び対処すべき課題等
	２事業等のリスク
	３経営者による財政状態、経営成績及びキャッシュ・フローの状況の分析
	４経営上の重要な契約等
	５研究開発活動

	第４設備の状況
	１設備投資等の概要
	２主要な設備の状況
	３設備の新設、除却等の計画

	第５提出会社の状況
	１株式等の状況
	（１）株式の総数等
	①株式の総数
	②発行済株式

	（２）行使価額修正条項付新株予約権付社債券等の行使状況等
	（３）発行済株式総数及び資本金の推移
	（４）所有者別状況
	（５）大株主の状況

	２配当政策
	３株価の推移
	（１）最近５年間の事業年度別最高・最低株価
	（２）当該事業年度中最近６か月間の月別最高・最低株価

	４役員の状況
	５コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況等
	（１）コーポレート・ガバナンスの状況
	（２）監査報酬の内容等
	①外国監査公認会計士等に対する報酬の内容
	②その他重要な報酬の内容
	③外国監査公認会計士等の提出会社に対する非監査業務の内容
	④監査報酬の決定方針



	第６経理の状況
	１財務書類
	２主な資産・負債及び収支の内容
	３その他
	４国際財務報告基準と日本における会計原則及び会計慣行の主要な相違

	第７外国為替相場の推移
	１最近５年間の事業年度別為替相場の推移
	２最近６か月間の月別最高・最低為替相場
	３最近日の為替相場

	第８本邦における提出会社の株式事務等の概要
	第９提出会社の参考情報
	１提出会社の親会社等の情報
	２その他の参考情報


	第二部提出会社の保証会社等の情報
	監査報告書

